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CruiseOne, Inc. offers franchises for establishing and operating businesses that sell cruises,
vacation packages, and certain other travel-related products and services according to a
proprietary System. These travel-sales businesses operate under the CruiseOne® and/or Dream
Vacations Start Here™ service marks. In addition to these proprietary marks, the System includes
standards, other proprietary marks and information, and a specially designed marketing program.

The total investment necessary to begin operating a new franchise is $12,595 to $2%,87620,970.
This includes $10,500 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate. If you are an
intermediate or experienced franchisee, the total investment necessary to begin
operating a franchise is $2,590 to $24,56513,665. This includes $495 to $3,195 that must be paid to
the franchisor or affiliate.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements
carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a
binding agreement with, or make any paymentto, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with
the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the
information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for
you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact CruiseOne, Inc. at 1201
W Cypress Creek Rd, Suite 100, Ft Lauderdale, Florida 33309-1955 and 954-958-3700 or
franchise@cruiseone.com.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read your entire contract carefully. Show your
contract and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help
you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as A Consumer’s Guide toBuying a
Franchise, which can help you understand howto use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC
at 60o Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visitthe FTC'shome page
at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for
other sources of information on franchising.
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There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: Mareh26April 8, 26242025
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to find
more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can I earn?

Item 19 may give you information about
outlet sales, costs, profits or losses. You
should also try to obtain this information
from others, like current and former
franchisees. You can find their names and
contact information in Item 20 or Exhibits
E and F.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying
to the franchisor or at the franchisor’s
direction. Item 7 lists the initial
investment to open. Item 8 describes the
suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the financial
ability to provide support to my
business?

Item 21 or Exhibit C includes financial
statements. Review these statements
carefully.

Is the franchise system stable, growing,
or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of
the number of company-owned and
franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only
CruiseOne, Inc. business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in
the franchise agreement describe whether
the franchisor and other franchisees can
compete with you.

Does the franchise have a troubled legal
history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the
franchisor or its management have been
involved in material litigation or
bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be an CruiseOne, Inc.
franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibits E and F lists current
and former franchisees. You can contact
them to ask about their experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things you
should look for. Review all 23 Items and
all Exhibits in this disclosure document to
better understand this franchise
opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need to Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even if
you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change its
manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to make
additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchiser designates. These items may be more expensive than similar
items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar
business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some examples
may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell, how you
market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may
have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to
operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord or
other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if
your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency information
in Exhibit D.

Y our state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made
to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the
Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolutions. The franchise agreement requires you to resolve
disputes with the franchisor by mediation or litigation only in Florida. Out-of-state
mediation or litigation may force you to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes.
It may also cost you more to mediate or litigate with the franchisor in Florida than your
own state.

Certain states may require risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific Addenda”
to see whether your state requires risks to be highlighted.
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Additional Disclosures Required by Michigan Law

The state of Michigan prohibits certain unfair provisions that are sometimes in franchise
documents. If any of the following provisions are in these franchise documents, the provisions
are void and cannot be enforced against you.

Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents relating to
a franchise:

(a) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or
estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not
preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its
term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any
lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice
thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such
failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of
expiration of the franchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized
materials which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and
furnishings not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to
compensation. This subsection applies only if:

(i) The term of the franchise is less than 5 years and

(i) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing
to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark,
trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area
subsequent to the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at
least 6 months advance notice of franchisor's intent not to renew the franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally
available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does
not require a renewal provision.

(f) A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall
not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a
franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a
right of first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

(i) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then current
reasonable qualifications or standards.

(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or
subfranchisor.

(iii) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all
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lawful obligations.
(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the
proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not
uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a
franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and
conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this
subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise
for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions
of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in subdivision
(c).

(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or
otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision
has been made for providing the required contractual services.

The fact that there is a notice of this offering on file with the attorney general does not constitute
approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the attorney general.

Any questions regarding the notice should be directed to the Michigan Office of Attorney General,
Consumer Protection Division, the address of which is

Michigan Office of Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
G. Mennen Williams Building
525 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30213
Lansing, Ml 48909
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ITEM 1. THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES

To simplify the language in this disclosure document, "CruiseOne" means CruiseOne, Inc., the
franchisor. "We,"” “us,"”, and “our” also refer to CruiseOne, Inc. “You" and “your” mean the personwho
buys the franchise, the franchisee. If the purchaser of the franchise is a partnership, corporation, or
other entity, "you" includes the franchisee's owners, who must join the Franchise Agreement, and who
will be bound by its terms and will be jointly and severally liable for the franchisee’s obligations with

the franchisee and its other owners.

Allinitially capitalized terms appearing in this disclosure document have the meaning given them in
the Franchise Agreement, attached as Exhibit A, unless otherwise specified.

Franchisor's Corporate Information

CruiseOne is a Florida corporation organized on July 16, 1992. It does business under the name
CruiseOne. CruiseOne's principal business address is 1201 W Cypress Creek Rd, Suite 100, Ft
Lauderdale, Florida 33309-1955.

CruiseOne's agent for service of process is listed on the Acknowledgment of Receipt on the last page
of this disclosure document.

Parents

Our parent company is World Travel Holdings, Inc. ("WTH"). WTH is a Delaware corporation with a
principal office address of 100 Quannapowitt Pkwy, Suite 100, Wakefield, MA 01880. WTH owns a
number of other travel service-related companies. None of the companies do business as CruiseOne,
and none offer franchises for sale. WTH or its subsidiaries may in the future offer goods or services
to CruiseOne franchises or offer cruise services to the general public that are similar to those that
you offer. However, none of them currently do.

Affiliates

We do not have any affiliates that provide products or services to franchisees or that offer franchises
in any line of business.

Predecessor
We do not have a predecessor.
Franchisor's Business and the Franchises Offered

Our only business is granting franchises to qualified franchisees and servicing those franchisees. We
have sold franchises since 1992.
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We offer franchises for establishing and operating businesses that sell cruises, vacation packages,
and certain other travel-related products and services according to our proprietary System. This
travel- sales business operates under the CruiseOne® and Dream Vacations Start Here™ service
marks. In addition to these proprietary marks, the System includes standards, other proprietary
marks and information, and a specially designed marketing program. You will sell vacation
packages in accordance with the terms and conditions established by the travel providers. Our
business philosophy is to provide customers local, full-service cruise expertise backed by support
available only through a national company. Because of our back office administrative and sales
support and our affiliation with WTH, our franchisees can offer specialized travel expertise and
customer service. You may operate the Franchised Business only as a cruise and vacation-travel
sales business. You may not operate the Franchised Businessasafull-service ARCappointedtravel
agency or perform wholesale travel services or act as a consolidator.

The franchises granted under this document are generally virtual businesses using our training,
technology, marketing, and operations concepts and are primarily operated from
franchisee’s homes, but may be operated from an office, storefront, kiosk or other virtual place of
business.

CruiseOne allocates its franchisees to one of three levels. Franchisees have different rights and
obligations depending on the levels to which they are assigned. These differences are discussed in
ltems 5, 10, and 11.

General Market

The general market for a CruiseOne/Dream Vacations franchise is the entire community of
leisure travelers. This includes the general public—individuals, couples, and families—as well as
larger corporate, religious, social and other organizations and groups in the market for vacation
cruises and related travel packages.

Competition

Your competitors include other independent travel agencies and in-house travel departments,
including both general and cruise-only providers, and, more generally, other leisure vacation
and entertainment providers. The travel industry is mature and highly competitive. Your
competitive advantage in the marketplace will be based on your adherence to our standards and
guidelines, aswell asyour entrepreneurial and managerial abilities and focus on customer service.

Industry Regulations

You must comply with all federal, state, and local laws, and obtain all licenses and permits,
applicable to your Franchised Business.

© 26242025 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document



|ll

Some states have regulations governing “seller of travel.” You may be required to comply with
individual seller of travel laws which may require you to pay a fee and register or become licensed
under that state's laws.

Forexample, in some states, you may be required to comply with individual seller of travel laws which
may require you to pay a fee and register or become licensed under that state’s laws.

Your Franchised Business must also comply with laws and/or regulations that are not unique to the
travel industry, but may apply to businesses more generally. You alone are responsible for
investigating and complying with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations. We
strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding applicable laws and regulations prior
to purchasing a franchise from us. Laws and regulations are subject to change.

You must not procure or use your own Cruise Line International Association (“CLIA”) and/or
International Air Transportation Association (“IATA”) numbers for the Franchised Business. You
must use our CLIA and IATA numbers.

Prior Business Experience

We have not ourselves conducted a business of the type to be operated by you. We began offering
CruiseOne franchises in June 1992. We have never offered franchises in any other line of business.

ITEM 2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Co-Chairman and Co-Chief Executive Officer: Bradley Tolkin

Bradley Tolkin has been our Co-Chairman and Co-Chief Executive Officer since July 2006. Mr.
Tolkin is currently the Co-Chief Executive Officer and Co-Chairman of WTH, a position he has held
since January 2005.

Co-Chairman and Co-Chief Executive Officer: Jeffrey Tolkin

Jeffrey Tolkin has been our Co-Chairman and Co-Chief Executive Officer since July 2006. Mr. Tolkin
is currently the Co-Chief Executive Officer and Co-Chairman of WTH, a position he has held since
January 200s5.

Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer: Deborah M. Fiorino
Deborah M. Fiorino has been our Senior Vice President since March 2014. Ms. Fiorino has also
served as the Chief Operating Officer Owned Brands since July 2019.

Senior Vice President/General Manager: Drew Daly

Drew Daly has been our Senior Vice President/General Manager since August 2014 at our offices
in Ft. Lauderdale, Florida. From August 2014 until November 2019, this position was referred to
as “General Manager of Network Engagement & Performance”. From September 2009 until
August 2014, Mr. Daly was our Vice President of Sales Performance. From August 2009 through

10
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August 2014, he was responsible for Business Development and Training.

Vice President of Operations: Joelle Delva
Joelle Delva has been our Vice President of Operations since June 2002.

Vice President of Information Technology: Sandra Szalay
Sandra Szalay has been our Vice President of Information Technology since November 2003.

Vice President Training and Events: Charity Santiago
Charity Santiago has been with Dream Vacations / CruiseOne since 2014. She started as a Training
Specialist, in April of 2023 she was promoted to Vice President.

Vice President of Consumer & Recruitment Marketing: Alicia Linden
Alicia Linden has been with Dream Vacations/Cruise One since 2010 where she started as a
Marketing Manager.

Director of Recruitment Sales: Natalie Loza
Natalie L oza has been with Dream Vacations/CruiseOne since March 2022. Prior to that time, she
was a Consumer Sales Manager for Crystal Cruises from November 2015 to February 2022.

ITEM 3. LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4. BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEMs. INITIAL FEES

When you sign your Franchise Agreement, you must pay us the Initial Franchise Fee described
below. The amount of the Initial Franchise Fee depends on whether we designate you a new,
intermediate or experienced franchisee. Your level is designated on Schedule 1.1. of your
Franchise Agreement. The Initial Franchise Fee and other fees you will pay us under the Franchise
Agreement are nonrefundable.

e If youare a new franchisee, your Initial Franchise Fee is $10,500.
e If you are an intermediate franchisee, your Initial Franchise Fee is $3,195.
e Ifyouare an experienced franchisee, your Initial Franchise Fee is $495.

If you are a new franchisee who has served or have an immediate family member who is serving
in any branch of the United States military and can provide satisfactory proof of service, you

11
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may qualify for a 30% Initial Franchise Fee discount. Immediate family members
include: parent, sibling, spouse or child. If you are a new franchisee, you may
qualify for a 10% Initial Franchise Fee discount under our Diversity Fran initiative. We respect and
value not only differences related to race, gender, ethnicity, religion, disability and sexual
orientation, but also diversity of viewpoint, experience, talents and ideas. If you are a new
franchisee who is a first responder, teacher, healthcare worker, and exemplary community
volunteer who dedicate your life helping others and bringing forward your community, and are able
to provide adequate validation, you may qualify for a 20% Initial Franchisee Fee discount under our
Community Heroes discount.

The level to which you are assigned is based on your prior experience in the travel industry. Your
experience in the travel industry includes records of your total commissionable departed revenues
from the twelve months leading up to the submission of your franchise application, if applicable.

e New franchisees need no prior experience in the cruise industry or if they have experience,
have less than $50,000 annual commissionable departed revenues (which need not be
verified).

¢ Intermediate franchisees must have verifiable annual commissionable departed revenues of
$50,000 to $99,999 and have a current CLIA or IATAN card.

e Experienced franchisees must have verifiable annual commissionable departed revenues of
$100,000 or more and have a current CLIA or IATAN card.

We may finance the Initial Franchise Fee for qualified new franchisees. If you qualify, you must pay
$3,500, minimally, toward the Initial Franchise Fee, and enter into a promissory note for the
balance, when you sign the Franchise Agreement. Down payment requirement is based on credit
worthiness. If you are an entity and not an individual, your owners must personally guaranty the
note. The note and guaranty are described in Item 10.

We may periodically offer rebates of our Initial Franchise Fee. If we do, they may be based on meeting
certain performance goals during an initial period of operations, or other criteria we deem
appropriate. We also reserve the right to periodically offer discounts or reductions of the Initial
Franchise Fee. Such discounts may be offered uniformly to all new franchisees, or may be offered
based on the qualifications and experience of particular candidates. Initial Franchise Fee is deemed
fully earned and non-refundable upon payment and, except as set forth above, uniformly imposed.

All replacement Managers and all sales associates must satisfactorily complete Mandatory
Initial Training, forwhichyoumust pay usourtrainingfee, whichiscurrently $495. Thistraining may
be provided by way of the Internet. These training fees are imposed uniformly, are
nonrefundable, and must be paid ahead of training.

12
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ITEM 6.

TYPE OF FEE
Royalty Fee*

Travel Insurance
Royalty Fee

Transfer Fee

Errors and
Omissions
Insurance

Liquidated
Damages®

Indemnification

OTHER FEES

AMOUNT

The Royalty Fee is equal to
1.5% -3.0% of your Annual
Commissionable Sales® and
is calculated for each
Annual Commissionable

Sale based on the

commission paid by the
applicable travel provider.

See footnote 5.

3% of all Annual

Commissionable Sales relating
to travel insurance, (the
“Travel Insurance Revenues”).

$3,500

$150

See footnote 6.

Amount of damages and

expenses we incur.
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OTHER FEES ¢, 2, 327

DUE DATE

When we receive

payment from cruise

line and travel

providers, we deduct

this fee from your
commission.

When we receive
payment from
insurer, we deduct
this fee from your
commission.

Before we
consent.

Beginning on the
first anniversary
of the Effective
Date, and oneach
anniversary
thereafter.

Upon termination
of your Franchise
Agreement.

Ondemand.

13

REMARKS

You pay us a continuing non-refundable
royalty (the “Royalty Fee") on Annual
Commissionable Sales.

We automatically deduct the Royalty Fee
from payments we receive from travel
providers as a result of your bookings.

You also pay us a royalty on travel
insurance (the “Insurance Royalty Fee")
you sell. Please note that we do continue to
collect the Insurance Royalty Fee, even if
you are eligible for and have achieved an
Annual Royalty Fee Incentive for other
Annual Commissionable Sales.

We may increase the Insurance Royalty
Fee to reflect changes in our commission
arrangements with insurance providers.

Among other conditions, you must pay us
this amount for any proposed transfer.
For a third party transfer to an existing
franchisee, we may reduce the Transfer
Fee to the amount of our legal,
administrative, and other costs in
reviewing and approving the transfer.

You must pay us an annual fee of $150 per
person. This applies for yourself, your co-
owners who work in the business (if any),
your general manager, and each sales
associate. Itis subject to change based on
costs to us, changes in risks, and other
factors we deem appropriate.

If we terminate your Franchise
Agreement for cause, you must pay us
this lump-sum payment. We may elect
not to collect this payment in cases of
hardship, as deemed appropriate by us in
our sole discretion.

You must indemnify us for all damages
and expenses we incur from third-party



OTHERFEES Y, 2, 347

TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS
claims relating to your ownership or
operation of the Franchised Business.
Enforcement Amount of reasonable Ondemand. If any legal action, or other proceeding
Costs attorneys' fees, court costs and (other than mediation conducted

all expenses incurred in
connection with the action or
proceeding.

according to the Franchise Agreement) is
instituted for the enforcement of the
Franchise Agreement or to resolve any

other Dispute, the successful or prevailing
party or parties is entitled to recover
these amounts.

*Unless provided otherwise, all fees in this table are paid to us, nonrefundable, and uniformly imposed.

2We collect all commissions paid by travel and other suppliers arising from your sales and remit them to you, less
any amounts you owe us under or in connection with the Franchise Agreement (including Royalty Fees). We will
remit these commissions weekly by direct deposit, but reserve the right to pay these commissions bi-weekly, as we
may determine from time-to-time and set forth in the Operation Standards Manual. We have the exclusive right to
collect all commissions. You have no right to collect or otherwise receive commissions directly from the travel supplier
or othersupplier paying them.

3We may require you to pay us any Due Amount by any of the following methods (the "Payment System"):

e by deducting an amount equal to the Due Amount from the amount of any commissions paid to us by
travel suppliersand other suppliers arising from the Franchisee's sales;

e by chargingyour Credit Card

e by usingapaymentsystem using preauthorized transfers from your operating account through the use of
special checks, orelectronic fund transfers, or through the use of any other payment system designated by us; or

e by cash payable onthe date stated in the invoice demanding payment of the Due Amount.

We may offset any Due Amount against any amount we may owe you under or in connection with the Franchise
Agreement. You must create and maintain a valid credit card account to be used exclusively for operating the
Franchised Business and paying Due Amounts to us (the “Designated Credit Card Account”). You authorize us to
charge all Due Amounts to the Designated Credit Card Account. You may not use the Designated Credit Card Account
for any purpose, other than for those purposes.

“We will collect a continuing, non-refundable Royalty Fee on each Annual Commissionable Sale, calculated as follows:

i. 1.5% of Annual Commissionable Sales upon which CruiseOne receives a commission of 4.9% or less;
ii. 2% of Annual Commissionable Sales upon which CruiseOne receives a commission of 5% to 9.99%; and
iii. 3% of Annual Commissionable Sales upon which CruiseOne receives a commission of 10% and greater.>

If you achieve certain gross commissionable sales targets during a period designated by us, we may grant you a
limited and conditional reduction to the Royalty Fee described above. The amount and nature of any reduction may
vary based on the sales target we prescribe, your experience and qualifications, and any previous form of franchise or
independent contractor agreement you signed with us.

® "Annual Commissionable Sales" means the total commissionable sales price booked for that Contract Year by the
travel supplier (or other travel company or supplier, including travel insurers), excluding any non-commissionable
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line items (includingtaxes or port charges). We may adjust your Annual Commissionable Sales to accountfor passenger
refundsand cancellations. "Contract Year" means each one-year period ending on the anniversary of the Effective Date
(the date of full execution of the Franchise Agrement). Commissions for non-cruise goods and services (including travel
services and charter and incentive programs) are established at varying rates depending upon the product or service.
We publish your commission rates for those goods and services, and the Royalty Feereceived onthoseitems promptly
after being notified of such rates by the supplier.

6 If we terminate your Franchise Agreement for cause, you must make a one-time payment to us equal to the sum of:

a. the product of (i) the Service Fee in effect as of the date of termination times (ii) the lesser of (1) the number
of full months remaining in the Term had it naturally expired and not been terminated or (2) 12 months. If the Service
Fee is not yet in effect as of the date of termination, the Service Fee shall be $150 per month for the purpose of
calculating this payment; plus

b. thetotal of all Royalty Fees for the following applicable period:

i. If, as of the date of termination, your Franchised Business has been operating for 12 months or more
and there are more than 12 months remaining in the Term had it naturally expired and not been terminated, the 12-
calendar months of operating your Franchised Business before your default;

ii. If, as of the date of termination, your Franchised Business has been operating for 12 months or more
and there are less than 12 months remaining in the Term had it naturally expired and not been terminated (the number
of remaining months, the "Remaining Months"), the period of months (and any portion of months) your Franchised
Business has been operating before your default equal to the number of Remaining Months; or

iii. If, as of the date of termination, your Franchised Business has been operating for less than 12
months, the period of time your Franchised Business has been operating before the default, projected on a12-calendar-
month basis.

7 You may incur the following fees, if applicable, while operating your Franchised Business:

(i) The Administrative Service Fee (the "“Service Fee”) is determined by the total Departed
Commissionable Sales (described in Section 3.1.c of the Franchise Agreement). The Service Fee
currently ranges from $25 to $150 per month and includes full access to all technology services. It is
payable beginning on the 1% day of the 4" calendar month following your training, but in no event more
than 150 days following the Effective Date of your Franchise Agreement.

(ii) In the event that (a) your customer's check is returned for insufficient funds, (b) your customer fails to
pay any credit card charge, or (c) we attempt to use the Designated Credit Card Account to pay
ourselves any Overdue Amount and the credit card processor declines payment for any reason,
including an insufficient credit line or the expiration or invalidity of the credit card, you will be required
to pay us a fee equal to $29 plus a fee equal to (1) the charges imposed on us by our bank in connection
with a returned check, if applicable, or (2) any fee charged to us as a result of your customers’ unpaid
balances.

(iii) Sales associates and replacement Managers will be required to complete the Mandatory Initial
Training, and you must pay costs of their attendance, including our training fee (currently $495/person)
as well as travel, lodging, and meal expenses.

(iv) If you wish to relocate your Contact Location outside the five-digit postal code of the original Contact
Location, you must submit your relocation request to us in writing, along with a $149 relocation fee. If
we do not consent to your relocation, we will refund this fee.

(v) We assess a late payment penalty of $25 for each and every late payment.

(vi) You must pay us $129 per year for each person who works for the Franchised Business in any capacity,
other than as its owner. We may also charge you for any additional dreamvacations.com email
accounts, other than its owner, that your Franchised Business may request.
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ITEM 7. ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOURESTIMATED INITIALINVESTMENT?, 222

TYPE OF AMOUNTLOW-HIGH METHOD OF
EXPENDITURE PAYMENT
Initial franchise fee New Franchisee Lumpsum3

- $10,500

Intermediate

Franchisee -

$3,195

Experienced

Franchisee - $495
Training expenses* $250-$560475 Asincurred
Additional Signatories/ $745-$1,245 Lumpsum
Associates Training and
Travels
Office Equipment and $0-$560350 Asincurred
Furniture
Initial Office SUpplieS(’ $50 - $300275 As incurred
Computer $0 - $2;5602,000 Asincurred
Hardware/Software
Equipment’
Insurance, Legal, and $150 - $2;0001,800 Asincurred
Accounting8
Permits, Franchises, $150 - $500 Asincurred

Bonds, & Memberships’

Initial Promotion and
Advertising™

Criminal and Civil
Background Check

© 26242025 CruiseOne, Inc.
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$250 - $1,200

$0 - $50

Approximately
$400 -
$800/mo. (for 3
mo)

As incurred
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WHEN DUE

TOWHOM PAYMENT
IS TO BE MADE

At signing of Franchise CruiseOne

Agreement

As incurred

Upon signing the
Franchise Agreement
(orif not already
paid, 30 days before
scheduled training)

Asincurred
Asincurred
You must have this

equipment before you
open for business

Asincurred

As incurred

As incurred

As incurred

Airlines & Restaurants

CruiseOne, Airlines,
Hotels, & Restaurants

Vendors

Vendors

Vendors

CruiseOne & Vendors

Professional
Organizations and
Governmental
Authorities

Vendors

Investigative firm we
designate



YOURESTIMATED INITIALINVESTMENT?, 222

TYPE OF AMOUNTLOW-HIGH METHODOF WHEN DUE TOWHOM PAYMENT
EXPENDITURE PAYMENT ISTO BE MADE
Additional Funds (3- $500 - $2,500 Asincurred Asincurred Vendors

month initial phase for
full-time franchisees)™

FinancingApplication $0 - $75 Lumpsum Upon applying for CruiseOne
Fee financing
Total New Franchisee - $12,595

- $23,87620,970

Intermediate Franchisee
- $5,290 - $34;56513,665

Experienced Franchisee -
$2,590 - $23,86510,965

* Except as set forth in this disclosure document, all fees payable to us are uniform and nonrefundable. Whether fees
payable to third parties are refundable is a matter you will have to discuss and negotiate with them.

2 The Franchised Business is usually operated from the franchisee’s home. Accordingly, if you work from home, you will
not incurrent charges or related expenses.

3We may finance the Initial Franchise Fee for qualified new franchisees. If you qualify, you must pay us minimally $3,500
towards the Initial Franchise Fee, and issue a promissory note for the balance when you sign the Franchise Agreement,
and the owners of the Franchised Business must guaranty the note. Down payment requirement is based on credit
worthiness.The amount listed is for a new franchisee; however, if you are an experienced franchisee, you will pay a
reduced Initial Franchise Fee of $495. If you are an intermediate franchisee, you will pay a reduced Initial Franchise Fee
of $3,195.

4 This is training for New and Intermediate Franchisees.

5You are responsible for all lodging, food costs and travel expenses for additional individuals attending initial training.
These expenses include a $495 training fee per additional person, plus approximately $550 for food and travel
expenses, per additional person.

5You will need office supplies, including stationery, business cards, forms, and other items.

7 You must have the computer system described in ltems 8 and 11 of this disclosure document. The expenses listed
above will be required only if you do not already have the required computer hardware, software, and related
equipment.

8You must maintain professional liability insurance coverage (Errors and Omissions insurance) for yourself, your co-owners
who work for the Franchised Business (if any), your general manager, and each sales associate. You must obtain and
maintain thistype of coverage through CruiseOne for an annual charge of $150 per person (subject to change).
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9 As our franchisee, you will automatically become an associated member in professional organizations, including the
Cruise Line International Association. You must obtain whatever permits and bonds are required under local or state
law.

**The amount of advertising and promotion you spend is discretionary. Advertising expenses may vary significantly
in different regions and media markets. Therefore, your advertising and promotional expenses may be greater
than our estimate.

*This is an estimate of only the range of expenses for your initial start-up phase, which is estimated to be three months
from when you begin operating the franchised business. The additional funds you will need to operate during this phase
do not include any salary or allowance for an owner’s draw; any royalty fees, advertising contributions, or any other
amounts you must pay us. These figures are estimates and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional
expenses starting the business. The actual amount of additional funds you will need during the initial phase of operating
will depend on factors such as: the size and location of your franchised business, how much you follow our methods
and procedures; your management skill, experience, and business acumen; and other factors. The estimates are of
your expenses onlyand do notreflectany offsetting sales revenue you may earn from operations to pay those expenses.

To compile these estimates, we relied on information provided to us by our franchisees and
our generalreview of the types of expenses franchisees are likely to incur. You should review these
figures carefully with a business advisor, tax professional and attorney before making any decision
to purchase the franchise.

Except as expressly provided in ltems 5 and 10, CruiseOne does not offer direct or indirect financing
for any items. Any fees you pay to CruiseOne are non-refundable, including the Initial Franchise Fee.

ITEM 8. RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
General Sourcing and Specification Requirements

To the extent CruiseOne may periodically require, you must purchase or lease equipment,
supplies, inventory, advertising materials, and any other products and services used to operate the
Franchised Business solely from suppliers—and in accordance with specifications—that we
authorize in writing. Other than as described below in this Item 8, we do not currently require
you to purchase or lease equipment, supplies, inventory, advertising materials, or any other
products and services used to operate your Franchised Business from suppliers that we authorize.
We estimate that required purchases or leases will be 1% to 10% of your costs to establish and
operate your Franchised Business. We may revoke any authorization, at any time, in writing. We
may approve a single supplier for any brand and may approve a supplier only for a certain brand
or brands. We may designate ourselves or an affiliate as an exclusive or nonexclusive supplier of
any goods or services used in connection with operating the Franchised Business. We have no
obligation to entertain franchisee requests to use alternative suppliers or specifications.

Specific Sourcing and Specification Requirements

Intranet and Reservation System
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You must use our intranet site (the “intranet BusinessCenter’) and online software and
applications  for operating the Franchised Business (including“MyCruiseControl reservation
system” the CruiseOne reservation system).

You must use our MyCruiseControl reservation system and other designated proprietary
software available onthe intranet BusinessCenterfor processing alltravel booked by the Franchisee.

Bookings and Collections

We process and record all your booking orders in the manner described in the Operations
Standards Manual. We process travel booking orders only at the travel supplier’s published price or
list price under our then current payment and collection terms. We need not process orders for
travel bookings that have been discontinued by the travel supplier. All orders are subject to our
acceptance.

We collect all commissions paid by travel suppliers and other suppliers arising from your sales
and remit them to you, less any amounts you owe us under or in connection with the Franchise
Agreement (including Royalty Fees). We will remit these commissions weekly by direct deposit,
but reserve the right to pay these commissions bi-weekly, as we may determine from time-to-time
and set forth in the Operation Standards Manual. We have the exclusive right to collect
commissions. You may not collect or otherwise receive commissions directly from the travel
supplier or other supplier paying them.

General Inventory and Equipment Requirements

You must at all times maintain in sufficient supply (as prescribed in the Operations Standards
Manual), and use at all times, only inventory, equipment, materials, advertising methods and
formats, and supplies that conform to our standards and specifications, if any, for those items, at
all times sufficient to meet the anticipated volume of business.

Computer System

Before opening the Franchised Business, you must acquire the Computer System. The “Computer
System” includes the computers and other computer hardware, software, and peripherals and
related services (including high-speed Internet service and dedicated telephone lines) that you
must purchase, install, and use in accordance with the Operations Standards Manual.

Insurance

You must obtain and maintain the types of insurance, in the amounts and from the carriers that
we specify. This insurance is in addition to any other insurance that may be required by applicable
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law, yourlandlord, or otherwise.

Ataminimum, you must obtain and maintain errors and omissions insurance in the amount of at least
s$1millioninthe aggregate, naming CruiseOne as additionalinsured, and protectingand indemnifying
you, your co-workers who work in the business (if any), your Manager and each sales associates,
and us against any damages to person or property. You are currently required to purchase this errors
and omissions insurance through us.

We may adjust the amounts of coverage required under your insurance policies and require
different or additional kinds of insurance, including excess liability insurance, at any time. We may
periodically offer you the option, or impose an obligation, for you to be included as additional
insured on our (or our affiliate’s) insurance policies. If you acquire insurance through us or our
affiliates, you shall pay us for the costs and expenses we incur, including, if applicable, an
administrative fee. This insurance coverage may be for amounts less than that which we may
require you to carry if you were to purchase it on your own. We currently require you to obtain
and maintain errors and omissions coverage through us. This allows you to be added to our or our
affiliate’s insurance policy. Beginning on the first anniversary of the Effective Date, and continuing
each year thereafter for so long as you are required to pay us a fee to be added to our affiliate’s
insurance policy, you must pay us our then-current annual fee calculated on a per person basis, for
yourself, your co- owners who work in the business (if any), your general manager, and each sales
associate. Currently, the cost per person is $150, however this amount is subject to change based
on costs to us, changes in risks, and other factors we deem appropriate.

Revenues Derived from Required Purchases and Leases
In the year ending December 31, 26232024, we did not derive any revenues or other benefits from

required purchases or leases, but we reserve the right to derive revenue from required franchisee
purchasesin any manner we determine.
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Supplier Rebates

We do not currently receive rebates or discounts as a result of franchisee purchases, but we reserve
the right to receive such rebates and discounts in the future.

Purchasing or Distribution Cooperatives

No purchasing or distribution cooperatives exist, but we reserve the right to establish a cooperative
in the future. We do not currently negotiate purchase arrangements or price terms with suppliers.

Material Benefits for Use of Approved Sources
We do not provide material benefits to you based upon your use of designated or approved sources.
Travel Providers and Other Authorized Suppliers

You may only offer and sell bookings for travel suppliers that we designate. We provide you with a
list of travel suppliers with whom we have negotiated preferred commissions and marketing
support for our franchisees. You may only offer and sell goods and services from suppliers that we
have authorized in writing.

We also provide you with a list of recommended travel suppliers from whom we receive preferred
commissions and marketing support. We do not currently receive any such commissions or
marketing support as a result of your required purchases. Our CEO, Bradley Tolkin, owns an
interest in some of these travel suppliers, namely Villas of Distinction and Resort for a Day.
Otherwise, none of our officers own an interest in any of your suppliers.

CLIA AND IATAN Numbers

You must use our CLIA and IATAN numbers to operate the Franchised Business and must not
procure or use your own numbers for the Franchised Business.

ITEM 9. FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

Thistablelists your principal obligationsunderthe franchise agreement and other agreements. It will
helpyoufind more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other
items of this disclosure document.
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FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

OBLIGATION SECTIONIN FRANCHISE DISCLOSUREDOCUMENTITEM
AGREEMENT
a. Site selection and acquisition/lease  Not Applicable ltems 8, 11, and 12
b. Pre-opening purchases/leases Section 4.1 ltems 7, 8, and 11
c. Site development and other Section 4.1and 4.3 ltems s, 6,7, 8,and 11

preopeningrequirements

d. Initial and ongoing training Sections 2.1and 2.3 ltem 11

e. Opening Sections 4.1, 4.10,and 17.1 ltems7and 11

f. Fees Article 3 ltems s, 6, and 7
g. Compliance with standards and Article 6 Iltems 8, 11, and 16

policies/Operations Standards Manual

h. Trademarks and proprietary Article 5 ltems 13 and 14
information
i. Restrictions on products/services Section 4.2 Item 16
offered
j- Warranty and customer service Section 4.2 Item 16
requirements
k. Territorial development and sales  Not Applicable ltem 12
quotas
I. Ongoing product/service purchases Section 4.2 ltems 6 and 8
m. Maintenance, appearance and Not Applicable Not Applicable
remodeling
n. Insurance Article g Iltems 6,7, and 8
0. Advertising Sections 3.1, 7.1,and 7.2 ltems 6, 7, and 11
p. Indemnification Section14.2 ltem 6
g. Owner's Section 4.5 ltem 15
participation/management/staffing
r. Records/reports Section 8.1 Not Applicable
s. Inspections/audits Section 8.2 ltem 6
t. Transfer Section10.2 Items 6 and 17
u. Renewal Section 16 ltems 6 and 17
v. Post-termination obligations Article 12 Item 17
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FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

OBLIGATION SECTIONIN FRANCHISE DISCLOSUREDOCUMENTITEM
AGREEMENT
w. Non-competition covenants Section13.1 ltem 17
x. Dispute resolution Sections 18.8and 18.9 ltem 17

ITEM1o. FINANCING

We may finance the Initial Franchise Fee for qualified new franchisees. If you qualify, you must
pay us a non-refundable application fee of $75, an annual errors and omissions fee of $150, and
minimally $3,500 toward the Initial Franchise Fee. Down payment requirement is based on
credit worthiness. You must also execute a promissory note in the form attached to the
Franchise Agreement as Exhibit 3.1.a (the "Note") for the balance when you sign the Franchise
Agreement. If the franchisee is not an individual, its owners must personally guaranty the
Note and sign a guaranty in the form attached to the Franchise Agreement as Exhibit 3.1.a.
(the "Guaranty"). The Note is payable in 24 equal monthly installments. We may require you to
pay amounts due under the Note by electronic funds transfer or by authorizing us to debit your
credit card or bank account, or by any other Payment System. If we do so require, you must
promptly take any actions and execute any documents that may be necessary to implement
the required manner of payment and otherwise make or authorize such payments in the
manner we direct. We reserve the right to offset any delinquent balance on the Note with
payments owed to you under the Franchise Agreement.

SUMMARY OF FINANCING OFFERED

ITEMFINANCED AMOUNT DOWN TERM APR % MONTHLY PREPAY-  SECURITY LIABILITY UPON LOSS OF
BY CRUISEONE FINANCED PAYMENT (YEARS) PAYMENT MENT REQUIRED- DEFAULT LEGAL
PENALTY PERSONAL RIGHTS
GUARANTY UPON
DEFAULT
Initial Franchise Upto $3,500, 24 Prime $337.752 None Personal Acceleration of  Waive
Fee $7,000 minimally  months Rate? Guaranty all unpaid notice, right
plus 6% amountsdue to jurytrial,

underthe Note  loss of many
and termination defenses
of Franchise

Agreement,

payment of

attorney fees and

court costs

incurred in

collecting the

debt

*“Prime Rate” is the "Prime Rate"” reported in the "Money Rates” section of the Wall Street Journal (or any
comparable interest index we may select) on the date of the Note.
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2 This monthly amount is based on a Prime Rate equal to 8:-567.50% per year (which was the Prime Rate on January
28March 12, 26242025). Because the Prime Rate may change every day, and may not be the Prime Rate when you
enter your Franchise Agreement, your monthly payment may differ.

It is not our practice or current intent to sell, assign, or discount to a third party all or a part of
the financingarrangement.

ITEM 11. FRANCHISOR'’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND
TRAINING FRANCHISOR ASSISTANCE

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.
Pre-Opening Assistance
Before you open your business, we will:

e provide you with Mandatory Initial Training (Franchise Agreement, Section 2.1); and

e loan you one copy of the Operations Manual (with periodic revisions as required)
(Franchise Agreement, Section 2.1). Our customary practice is to provide the Operations
Manual to you at or shortly before Mandatory Initial Training. The table of contents of the
present Operations Manual is attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit B. The
Operations Manual will be in an electronic format, such as PDF, which CruiseOne may

provide Franchisee via e-mail or any other electronic means.
Post-Opening Assistance

During the operation of the franchised business, we:

e may provide continuing advisory assistance in the operation and promotion of the Franchised
Business; this assistance may include communicating new developments, improvements in
equipment and supplies, and new techniques in advertising, service, and management

relevant to operating the Franchised Business (Franchise Agreement, Section 2.3);

e may provide refresher training programs, seminars, or advanced training at CruiseOne’s
principal training facility (or such other location that we designate) (Franchise Agreement,

Section 2.3);

e process and record all your booking orders in the manner described in the Operations

Manual (Franchise Agreement, Section 2.4);

e collect all commissions paid by travel suppliers and other suppliers arising from your sales

and remit them to you, less any amounts you owe us (Franchise Agreement, Section 2.5);

e permit you to access our intranet BusinessCenter and use our online software and
applications for operating the Franchised Business (including MyCruiseControl reservation

system the CruiseOne reservation system) (Franchise Agreement, Section 2.6);

e permit you to use the MyCruiseControl reservation system and other designated
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proprietary software available on the intranet BusinessCenter for processing all your travel
bookings (Section 2.6);

e promote the CruiseOne system through advertising and public relations campaigns
(Franchise Agreement Section 2.3), to the extent and in the manners we determine in our
discretion;

e provide advice on local advertising (Franchise Agreement Section 2.3); and

e provide you with promotional methods, programs and materials that we may develop in the
future, to the extent we determine at our discretion. Unless expressly required by us,
participation is optional, and we may also charge fees for special services associated with
these promotional methods, programs and materials (Franchise Agreement, Section 2). We
are not obligated to assist you with establishing pricing, but reserve the right to do so in our
sole discretion.

SITE FOR YOUR FRANCHISED BUSINESS

You are solely responsible for selecting the site for the location of your Franchised Business prior
to signing your Franchise Agreement. We approve your site when we approve your franchise
application. There is no specific time limit in which this approval has to be completed. However,
we typically complete our review of your site and the other elements of your application, and
award or decline to award you a franchise, within three to five days after we receive your
completed application and all supporting documentation. By approving your application we do
not represent or promise that your Franchised Business will succeed at that site. Approval of the
site only indicates our willingness for you to represent the System at that site. In evaluating a
proposed site, we consider such factors as the site’s proximity to competitors and other potential
sources of customers, the comparative advantages of a particular market, and other factors we
determine to be relevant.

ADVERTISING

Advertising Approval and Restrictions

You must submit all materials (irrespective of the medium) that you want to use for advertising,
promotions, or marketing (“Advertising Materials”) to us for our prior written approval, unless
they have already been approved or consist solely of materials provided by us. If, within 10 days
of the date we receive such submitted materials, you do not receive our written approval, they are
considered disapproved. If, in our judgment, any Advertising Materials may injure or harm the
System, we may require you to withdraw or discontinue their use, even if previously approved
(Franchise Agreement, Section 7.1).

We require you to only advertise your franchised business within the United States and to United
States residents. This includes any online advertising that may have a global reach.

You may not use any Advertising Materials until we deliver written notice, via Training Completion
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Certificate, that the Opening Conditions in the Franchise Agreement have been satisfied to our
satisfaction. (Franchise Agreement, Section7.1)

All Advertising Materials (including, if applicable, phone listings, online listings, social media
accounts, newspaper, direct-mail advertisements, and business cards) must contain your
CruiseOne® assumed-business-name, the city, state, as well as any other information required
by the Operations Standards Manual. If the Contact Location is the Franchise Owner’s personal
address, you need not publish that address, but may instead use a mail stop or virtual mailbox
with a physical address. Post-office boxes are not permissible (Franchise Agreement, Section 7.1).

Internet Restrictions

You may advertise on the Internet as CruiseOne or Dream Vacations only if you strictly comply
with the Operations Manual provisions governing those activities. You may purchase vanity
domain names in accordance with the Operations Standards Manual, however, you may not
register domain names containing CruiseOne, Dream Vacations, or any variation of those
names. With respect to any aspect of the System or the Franchised Business (including the use of
the Proprietary Marks), we retain the sole right to advertise on the Internet, create or operate a
Website or sites, and use CruiseOne and Dream Vacations as part of any domain name. We
exclusively own all rights in those domain names and any other domain names that we designate
in the Operations Standards Manual. You may operate a CruiseOne or Dream Vacations social-
media page in accordance with our social media policy and guidelines contained in the Operations
Standards Manual. You may not maintain or operate an independent website or independent
social-media page (such as a blog) that directly or indirectly promotes the Franchised Business
without our prior approval. You may advertise in the form of Search Engine Marketing using your
CruiseOne or Dream Vacations website. You may not bid on any search term that incudes either
CruiseOne or Dream Vacations. Further information on our Internet policies is contained in the
Operations Standards Manual. (Franchise Agreement, Section 7.2)

CruiseOne Advertising Programs
From time-to-time, we may develop marketing programs for franchise participation.

Other than described above, we currently do not have a national marketing fund or advertising
program or any regional advertising cooperatives. We do not have a specific council for advertising
matters, but we have a general franchisee advisory council that exists in an advisory capacity only.

COMPUTERS

Before opening the Franchised Business, you must acquire the Computer System specified in the
Operations Manual (Franchise Agreement, Section 4.3). The Computer System includes the
computers and computer hardware, software, and peripherals and related services (including high-
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speed internet service and dedicated telephone lines) that you must purchase, install, and use in
accordance with the Operations Manual (Franchise Agreement, Section 17.1).

At our request, you must assist us in bringing your Computer System into compliance with the
Operations Standard Manual. We have the free and unfettered right to independently access,
retrieve, and copy any data and information relating to your Franchised Business from any software
or applications we require you to use in connection with your Computer System (Franchise
Agreement, Section 4.3).

We may require you to modify or upgrade the Computer System or replace the entire Computer
System with a compatible system capable of assuming and discharging all the computer-related
tasks and functions that we specify. To ensure full operational efficiency and communication
capability between our computers and those of all the Franchised Business, you must, at your
expense, keep the Computer System in good maintenance and repair (Franchise Agreement,
Section 4.3).

You will use the Computer System for the following functions:

using the MyCruiseControl reservation system and other designated CruiseOne software to book
and process all travel bookings including third-party related products such as travel insurance.
(Franchise Agreement, Section 4.3); and

accessing our intranet BusinessCenter and using our online software and applications for
operating the Franchised Business (including the MyCruiseControl reservation system)
(Franchise Agreement, Section 4.3).

If you breach any of the requirements relating to the Computer System and fail to cure that breach
within two days of notice from us, we may immediately suspend your right to access
MyCruiseControl reservation system and/or our intranet BusinessCenter until the breach is
cured to our satisfaction.

You will access our Web-based applications using your own local ISP providers. We will provide
you with security based logins to access our intranet BusinessCenter and cruise booking
applications. You will access our intranet BusinessCenter for cruise selling information offered by
us and member networks. Our cruise booking applications will secure your clients’ booking and
commission information.

To operate CruiseOne software, you must have and maintain a computer with the minimum
requirements of hardware and operating programs in the Operations Manual. All the hardware
and software must comply with our standards and must be updated, upgraded, and replaced as
we may periodically direct. We are not obligated to provide ongoing maintenance, repairs,
upgrades or updates for any of your hardware or software. The frequency and cost of the foregoing
obligation is not limited.
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Our current minimum hardware and software requirements are: Microsoft Windows-based or
macOS-based desktop, laptop, tablet, high-speed internet Access, Microsoft Office (which
includes Word, Excel and Outlook), Antivirus program, such as Norton Anti-Virus or McAfee. We
also require a SMS/Text messaging device for 2-Factor security authentication. If you do not
already have the appropriate computer, the cost of this equipment is between $299 and $1,999.
Concerning the software you must acquire from 3rd parties, we estimate the annual updating and
upgrading expenses will not exceed $500.

You must acquire a high-speed internet connection to access our franchise applications. Any online
services that do not have high speed Internet access capability may not be compatible with our
communications system. You will need working knowledge of Microsoft Windows, Word, Excel
and Outlook as well as familiarity with e-mail and direct Internet browsing.

Allof our franchisees are provided a dreamvacations.com email account and are required to conduct
all business communications through this email address using the webmail interface or Microsoft
Outlook. You may also access your dreamvacations.com email address using your smartphone. We
may charge you for any additional dreamvacations.com email accounts you request.

You must use CruiseOne software, a specific type of software for processing cruise bookings with
us. We will provide you with access to this online software. With this software, you and CruiseOne
exchange information via our private intranet BusinessCenter. Login authentication will allow
you to access and retrieve client and booking information. Although we upgrade and maintain the
online software, we are not obligated to do so.

OPENING
Time between Signing the Franchise Agreement and Opening the Franchised Business

The typical length of time between your signing of the Franchise Agreement and the opening of
your business is expected to be go days for a new or intermediate franchisee, and 30 days if you
are an experienced franchisee. In any event, you must be prepared to open for business not later
than go days after you sign your Franchise Agreement. Factors that may affect this typical time
period include your ability to negotiate and obtain financing, install equipment and fixtures, and
schedule and complete training.

TRAINING PROGRAM

We will provide you with the following initial training, which is mandatory and must be attended
and completed to our satisfaction by your Manager no later than go days after the Effective
Date of your Franchise Agreement (“Mandatory Initial Training”) (Franchise Agreement,
Section 2.1):
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J If you are a New or Intermediate Franchisee, we will provide the following Mandatory
Initial Training:

In a blended curriculum of eLearning and live instructor-led training in the Broward County,
Florida area, a blended curriculum of elLearning and live instructor-led training, or an
independent, self-study programWe provide instructors, facilities, training materials, and for
Mandatory Initial Training. There is no training fee for the Manager, but any additional
personnel will be charged our training fee, which is currently $495 per person. If the Mandatory
Initial Training is at our training facilities, we also provide the Manager with a private hotel
room during Mandatory Initial Training, provided the manager has completed the online
required pre-training prior to the start date of the training class, with a transportation credit
not exceeding $500 to reimburse for transportation expenditures paid to transport the
Manager to Mandatory Initial Training. Except as just provided, you are responsible for all other
expenses incurred to have the Manager attend Mandatory Initial Training (including meal and
entertainment expenses) (Franchise Agreement, Section 2.1).

. If you are an Experienced Franchisee, Mandatory Initial Training includes our
independent study program training for its Manager. This training is accessible on our Learning
Management System (the Learning Center) at any time after you enter the Franchise
Agreement. Alternatively, if the Franchisee is an Experienced Franchisee, we may require you
to attend the Mandatory Initial Training program described in the previous paragraph; but, in
such event, you are not entitled to a $500 transportation credit or a private hotel room provided
by us, and you alone are responsible for all expenses incurred in connection with the Manager’s
attendance to have the Manager attend Mandatory Initial Training (including travel, meal,
lodging, and entertainment expenses) (Franchise Agreement, Section 2.1).

Failure to Complete Mandatory Initial Training

If we determine that the Manager has failed to satisfactorily complete Mandatory Initial Training,
we may, at your expense (including our then standard retraining fee), retrain the Manager.
Alternatively, we may elect to terminate the Franchise Agreement. If we do so, we need not refund
the Initial Franchise Fee or any other money you have paid us.

ON-SITE TRAINING PROGRAM

SUBJECT HOURS OF HOURS OF ON- LOCATION WHERE TRAINING
CLASSROOM THE- JOB HELD
TRAINING TRAINING
Phase 1 — Franchise Foundations 612 0 Online
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SUBJECT HOURS OF HOURS OF ON- LOCATION WHERE TRAINING
E

CLASSROOM THE- JOB HELD
TRAINING TRAINING
South Florida area
Phase 2 — Travel Agents Basics 36 0
e Sales
Techniques
and
Quialifying
Customers
e Business
Operations
e Booking and
Reservations
Systems
e Travel
Protection
Overview
e Travel
Partner
Product
Training
e  Marketing,
Public
Relations
e  Business
Development
e Product
Experience
e Trade Show
On-Demand Virtual Training Online
Review, 101, 201, 301 Leveled 40 0
Training
TOTALS 8288 0

The following are the Dream Vacations/ CruiseOne staff and Executives that participate in
the live training program:

Name Position with Dream Vacations / CruiseOne
Brad Tolkin CEO
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Name Position with Dream Vacations / CruiseOne
Drew Daly Senior Vice President/General Manager
Debbie Fiorino Chief Operating Officer

Charity Santiago Vice President of Training and Events
Marc Kramer Manager, Support Services

Tensi Westreicher |Business Development Manager

Chris Cirella Business Development Manager

Olga Bravo Digital Marketing Manager

Jennifer Spear Marketing Manager

Michael Cadigan PR Manager

Janice Hall Training Supervisor

Ismaris Oscasio Training Specialist

Zoe Smith Marketing Specialist

Kalista Smith Graphic-BesignerTraining Specialist
Tora- Training &-Curriedtum-Specialist
WalaeeBrandon

Packer

Kurt Denton Marketing Specialist

VIRTUAL TRAININGPROGRAM

SUBJECT HOURS OF HOURS OF LOCATION WHERE TRAINING
CLASSROOM ON- THE- HELD
TRAINING JOB
TRAINING
Phase 1 — Franchise 1612 0 Bene-Online-in-Advance-of
Foundations Class

Online/Live, Virtual Meeting

Phase 2 — Travel Agent 20 0
Basics

e Sales Techniques
and Qualifying
Customers

e Business
Operations

e Booking and
Reservations
Systems Training
Exercises

e Travel Protection
Overview
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SUBJECT

Marketing
Business

Development

On-Demand Virtual Training
Review, 101, 201, 301 Leveled

Training

TOTALS

The following are the Dream Vacations/ CruiseOne staff and Executives that participate in

HOURS OF HOURS OF LOCATION WHERE TRAINING
CLASSROOM ON- THE- HELD
TRAINING JOB
TRAINING
0 Onlinefbive Virtual-Meeting
40
7072 0

the virtual training program:

Name Position with Dream Vacations / CruiseOne
Brad Tolkin CEO
Drew Daly Senior Vice President/General Manager
Debbie Fiorino Chief Operating Officer

Marketing
Charity Santiago Vice President of Training and Events
= =T Di eS IS

Marc Kramer

Manager, Support Services

Tensi Westreicher

Business Development Manager

Chris CireHaAzamar [Business Development Manager
Olga Bravo Digital Marketing Manager
Jennifer Spear Marketing Manager

Janice Hall Training Supervisor

Kylie Reed Curriculum Supervisor

Ismaris Ocasio Training Specialist

Zoe Smith Marketing Specialist

Kalista Smith Graphic-BesigherIraining Specialist
Brandon Packer Training Specialist

Tara Wallace Training & Curriculum Specialist

Kurt Denton

Marketing Specialist
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Self-Study Program

SUBJECT HOURS OF HOURS OF LOCATION WHERE TRAINING
CLASSROOM ON- THE- HELD
TRAINING JOB
TRAINING
Phase 1 — Franchise 10 0 Online

Foundations

Online
Phase 2 — Travel Agent 20 0
Basics
On-Demand Virtual Training 40 0 Done Online Following the Live

Review, 101, 201, 301 Training Class

Leveled Training

Total 70 0

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PRINCIPAL TRAINING INSTRUCTORS

Drew Daly is a long-time member of the WTH family and is currently Senior Vice President/General
Manager for Dream Vacations / CruiseOne. His career started as a travel agent with NLG (which was
acquired by World Travel Holdings in 2005) and he quickly moved up the ranks into sales
management and as a member of the World Travel Holdings executive team. In 2002, Drew began
creating our comprehensive virtual sales network. A Certified Travel Industry Executive, Drew has
served as the Chairman of CLIA’s Strategic Travel Agent Review Board (Cruise Lines International
Association) and on the Board of Directors for The Travel Institute and the Professional Association
of Travel Hosts (PATH).

Charity Santiago, Vice President of Training and Events, comes with a background in the education
field and has been with Dream Vacations / CruiseOne since 2014. She has a Master’s degree in
Instructional Design & Technology from Purdue University. With over 16 years of teaching
experience, Charity oversees the in-house training program, leads the virtual training platform, and
manages the training team. In conjunction with the Curriculum Team, she develops new content
and enhances the on- demand training opportunities available on the Learning Center. Additionally,
she oversees our in-person and virtual event programming and educational opportunities.

Janice Hall serves as Training Supervisor for the Home Based Division in Ft. Lauderdale. She is
responsible for training the company’s new franchisees and independent contractors as well as
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developing training programs for the continued growth of the Home Based network. Janice joined
the company in 2001. Prior to joining CruiseOne, she served as Operations Manager for Motion
Industries, a leader in Industrial Distribution.

Kylie Reed is the curriculum Supervisor on the training team for Dream Vacations/ Cruise One since
April 2019. She works directly with new franchisees in the virtual training classes to build their
platform for their business. She has a Master’s degree in Instruction and Curriculum design with over
5 years experience designing and maintaining eLearning content. She aids in keeping content
current and interactive to support the continued learning of both new and tenured franchisees.

Ismaris Ocasio, Training Specialist, comes with a background in the higher education field and has
been with Dream Vacations / CruiseOne since January 2022. She has a Master of Education from the
University of Massachusetts Amherst. Prior to joining us, Ismaris worked as a Life Designer at the
University of Miami’s career center.

Tara Wallace, Training and Curriculum Specialist, comes with a background in the education field
and has been with Dream Vacations / CruiseOne since 2022. She has a Master’s degree in
Instructional Technology from Florida Atlantic University. With over 18 years of experience in
teaching and school administration, Tara redesigns content to make it more engaging while also
working with the training team to deliver in person and virtual training to new franchisees.

We do conduct advanced training programs, but they are optional for franchisees. We reserve the
right to collect a training fee for any advanced training programs we conduct.

ITEM12. TERRITORY

Location of Your Franchised Business

The physical address of your Franchised Business described in your Franchise Agreement is called
your “Contact Location.” CruiseOne franchises are generally virtual businesses that are primarily
operated from franchisee homes, but may be operated from an office, storefront, kiosk, or other
virtual place of business. You are solely responsible for selecting the site for the location of
your Franchised Business prior to signing your Franchise Agreement. We approve your site when
we approve your franchise application. Accordingly, while you must maintain a Contact Location
and identify the Contact Location in your advertising, you may operate your Franchised Business
from any location. The Contact Location may be an office, home office, storefront, or mail stop or
virtual mailbox with a physical address, provided that post-office boxes are not permissible
(Franchise Agreement, Section 1.2).

Relocation

e You may relocate the Contact Location within the five-digit postal code of the original
Premises, if you provide us with written notice delivered at least 30 days before relocating.
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e You may not relocate the Contact Location outside the five-digit postal code of the original
Contact Location without our prior written consent. Relocation requests must be submitted
in writing not less than 6o days before the proposed relocation and accompanied by a $149
relocation fee, which is refundable if we do not consent to the proposed relocation. You may
not submit a relocation request less than 30 days before Mandatory Initial Training or less
than 30 days after Mandatory Initial Training. We may withhold our consent to a request to
relocate outside the original Contact Location’s five-digit postal code in our sole and absolute
discretion.

No Minimum or Exclusive Territory

You will not receive a minimum territory. You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face
competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of
distribution or competitive brands that we control. We may operate one or more CruiseOne
businesses—or may have other franchisees operate other CruiseOne businesses—that are in close
proximity to your Contact Location.

Reservation of Rights

We and our affiliates reserve the right, at our sole discretion, to use our marks and system in
connection with additional services and products, promotional and marketing efforts or related
items, or in alternative channels of distribution (including the Internet), without regard to location,
and to use our marks and system, and license others to use our marks and system, to engage in
any other activities not expressly prohibited in the Franchise Agreement. Nothing in the Franchise
Agreement provides you with the right to conduct or share in the revenue generated by any of
these activities.

No Options

Your Franchise Agreement does not grant you any options, rights of first refusal, or similar rights
to acquire additional franchises.

Sales of Products or Services under a Different Trademark
Neither we nor any affiliate has established or has any present plan to establish other franchises

or company-owned outlets or other channels of distribution selling or leasing similar products or
services under a different trademark.
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ITEM13. TRADEMARKS
Principal Trademarks
In the Franchise Agreement, we grant you the right to operate your Franchised Business under our

principal trademarks CRUISEONE® or DREAM VACATIONS START HERE™, which are listed in
the tables below, and any other trademarks we periodically authorize you to use.

TRADEMARKS REGISTERED ON THE U.S. PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE'S ("USPTO"”) PRINCIPAL
REGISTER
TRADEMARK OWNER REGISTRATIONNO. REGISTRATIONDATE
CRUISEONE® World Travel Holdings, Inc. 1,799,689 October 19, 1993
\QRUISEONE World Travel Holdings, Inc. 4,199,917 August 28, 2012
®
World Travel Holdings, Inc. ,388,6 August 20, 201
CRUISEONE g (355055 g 3
\__,.-mlfamﬁons%_m
DREAM VACATIONS World Travel Holdings, Inc. 5,200,841 May 9, 2017
START HERE
Q World Travel Holdings, Inc. 5,200,851 May 9, 2017
Vacatlonskﬂan,ivﬁ
DREAM VACATIONS World Travel Holdings, Inc.  [7,098,447 July 4, 2023
ADVISOR

Our principal marks are owned by our parent company, World Travel Holdings, Inc., which
licensed themto us. Our license agreement, dated August 17, 2011, with World Travel Holdings, Inc.
does not significantly limit our right to use or license these principal marks in any manner
material to you. Our parent has filed all required affidavits in connection with the trademark
registrations described above.

Currently Effective Trademark Determinations

There are no other currently effective material determinations of the USPTO, Trademark Trial and
Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of this state or any court; pending infringement,
opposition or cancellation proceedings; or pending material litigation involving the principal
trademarks.

Agreements Significantly Limiting Your Rights to Use the Marks

There are no agreements that significantly limit our right to use or license the use of CruiseOne's
principal trademarks in a manner material to you.
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Knowledge of Superior Rights or Infringing Uses

Except for any superior rights that the owner of the registered DREAM VACATIONS mark may
possess, we have no actual knowledge of superior prior rights or infringing uses that could
materially affect your use of the principal trademarks in this state or the state in which the
franchised business is to be located.

Modifying or Discontinuing Use of Principal Trademark

If, at any time, we believe it advisable to modify or discontinue the use of any Proprietary Mark,
or to use one or more additional or substitute names or marks, for any reason, you must do so at
your expense within 30 days of our request. In such event, we have no liability of any nature to you.

Trademark Claims

We need not protect your right to use our principal trademark or protect you against claims of
infringement or unfair competition arising out of your use of the principal trademarks. These
matters are committed to our discretion, and we will act as we consider appropriate in the
circumstances. You are obligated to notify us of the use of, or claims of rights to, a trademark
identical or confusingly similar to any of our trademarks. We are not obligated to take any
affirmative action when notified of such uses or claims. As the owner of the principal trademark,
generally, we will control any administrative proceedings or litigation involving that trademark.
The Franchise Agreement does not require us to participate in your defense or indemnify you for
expenses or damages if you are a party to an administrative proceeding or litigation involving the
principal trademark, or if the proceeding is resolved unfavorably to you.

ITEM14. PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION.

There are no patents that we consider material to the operation of the franchised business.
We have registered the following copyrights:

TITLE OF WORK REGNIS-:;/?;;;ON REGISTRATION DATE DURATION
CRUISEFINDER TXu000854603 September 28,1998 95 years
CRUISESCAN TXu000854602 September 28,1998 95 years

We also claim common law copyright protection in our other proprietary materials and
information, including the CruiseOne Operations Standards Manual. The Operations
Manual is described in Item 11. Although we have not filed an application for a copyright
registration for the CruiseOne Operations Standards Manual, we do claim a copyright in it,
and the information is proprietary. You should promptly tell us if you learn about
unauthorized use of our proprietary information. We are not obligated to take any action
but will respond to this information as we think appropriate. We are not obligated to
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indemnify you for losses brought by a third party concerning your use of this information.

You must treat the Confidential Information as our confidential information and trade
secrets. You must keep the Operations Manual in a secure area. You must strictly limit
access to the Confidential Information to only your sales associates who have a "need to
know" in order to perform their jobs. You must immediately report to us the
theft, loss, or destruction of the Operations Manual or any portion thereof. You may
not copy, record, or otherwise reproduce any of the Confidential Information, in whole orin
part. You must require all persons to whom you grant access to the Operations Manual
or any other Confidential Information to sign our standard form of confidentiality
agreement. All your owners and sales associates must sign such a confidentiality
agreement prior to acquiring their ownership interest or beginning employment.

ITEM 15. OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE
FRANCHISE BUSINESS

The Manager must devote his or her best efforts to managing and operating the
Franchised Business. At all times it is open for business, the Franchised Business requires
the Manager’s day-to-day supervision. Unless we agree otherwise in writing, before the
Manager, or any successor Manager, may manage the Franchised Business, he or she
must complete Mandatory Initial Training.

The "Manager" is the Franchise Owner unless CruiseOne otherwise agrees in writing. The
"Franchise Owner" is:

e ifthe Franchisee is an individual, such individual;

e if the Franchisee is a corporation, the individual who owns a majority of the voting and
ownership interests in such corporation;

e if the Franchisee is a partnership, any individual who is—or owns a majority of the voting and
ownership interests in an entity that is—a general partner of such partnership; or

e if the Franchisee is a limited liability company, the member who owns a majority of the
voting and ownership interests in such limited liability company.

If we permit the Manager to be an individual other than the Franchise Owner, and the Manager
fails to satisfy his or her obligations due to death, disability, termination of employment, or for any
other reason, the Franchise Owner must perform those obligations until you designate a new
Manager acceptable to us who has successfully completed Mandatory Initial Training. You are
solely responsible for the related costs and expenses, including the then standard training fee we
charge for Mandatory Initial Training (which is currently $495).

All your owners are subject to the confidentiality and noncompetition provisions in the Franchise
Agreement, and all your sales associates must sign our standard form of confidentiality agreement
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before beginning employment.
ITEM16. RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You may sell only goods and services that we approve and only from suppliers that we approve.
You must sell all goods and services that we authorize. We may change the types of authorized
goods and services that you must sell and there are no limits to CruiseOne's right to make changes.
Consequently, you may only offer and sell bookings with vendors that we designate.

You must operate the Franchised Business as a cruise and vacation-travel sales business only and
may not operate the Franchised Business as a full-service ARC appointed travel agency or perform
wholesale travel services or act as a consolidator. We may, from time to time, determine what
goods and services fall within the purview of a limited-travel sales business. These goods and
services may include, in addition to cruises, air travel, car rentals, hotel bookings, tours, travel
protection, and shore excursions. You must operate the Franchised Business in accordance with all
applicable laws and regulations.

ITEM 17. RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP
This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read these
provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

PROVISION SECTION IN FRANCHISE SUMMARY
OROTHERAGREEMENT
a. Length of the franchise term Section 16 Initial term is 5 years.
b. Renewal or extension of the term  Section 16 You do not have renewal rights. Grantingyou

an option to enter a successor franchise
agreement is discretionary with us. If we elect
not to grant an option, we will notify you at
least 60 days before the Term expires.

¢. Requirements for franchisee to Notapplicable. Notapplicable.
renew or extend
d. Termination by franchisee Section11.6 At any time before the expiration of the one-

year period beginning on the Effective Date,
you may terminate this Agreement for any
reason, but only if you satisfy all the following
conditions:

e you have strictly complied with all your
obligations under the Franchise Agreement
and other agreements;

e you pay us and all our vendors, all amounts
due; and

e you provide us, before the expiration of that
one-year period, with at least 30-days' prior
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PROVISION

e. Termination by franchisor
without cause

f. Termination by franchisor with
cause

g. "Cause" defined- curable defaults

h. "Cause" defined- non curable
defaults

i. Franchisee’s obligations on
termination/nonrenewal

© 26242025 CruiseOne, Inc.
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THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP
This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read these
provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

SECTION IN FRANCHISE
OROTHERAGREEMENT

Notapplicable.

Sections 11.1,11.2, and 11.3

Sections 11.2 and 11.3

Sections11.1and11.2

Article 12

40

SUMMARY

written notice
(subject to state law)

Not applicable.

We can terminate your Franchise Agreement
only with cause.

You have the number of days specified in Section
11.2 of your Franchise Agreement to cure the
applicable defaults in that section. You have 30
days after notice to cure all defaults in Section
11.3 of your Franchise Agreement.

Non-curable defaults: bankruptcy, insolvency,
appointment of a receiver, abandonment, breach
of confidentialityand non-competition
covenants, felony conviction or conviction of a crime
of moral turpitudeand any forbidden transfer of
your rights.

Obligations include ceasing operations and use of
our proprietary marks; paying amounts due;
returning loaned materials; providing notice to us
of impending bookings; and transferring
reservations and pending bookings.

If the Franchise Agreement expires without
renewal and, at all times during the Term, you
strictly complied with the terms of the Franchise
Agreement, we may permit you to transfer your
outstanding reservations not under final
payment to a bona-fide commercial travel
retailer that is duly licensed, registered to
conduct business, and recognized as an existing
vendor by each travel supplier holding a qualified
reservation. In no event, however, will we permit
such a transfer unless you submit a written
request, together with the written notice
required under Section 12.4 of the Franchise
Agreement before expiration, and a payment to
us equal to 3% of the commissionable gross sales
price for all reservations to be transferred, as well
as payment for any other amounts then due and
payable to us. We will not permit your transfer of
any reservations under final payment.



THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP
This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read these
provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

PROVISION SECTIONIN FRANCHISE SUMMARY
OROTHERAGREEMENT

If the Franchise Agreement is terminated for any
reason before its natural expiration, all your
reservations pending at expiration become ours,
and we need not pay you for such reservations. In
such event, you must assist us in the transition at
our request.

j- Assignment of contract by Section10.1 No restrictions on our right to assign or delegate

franchisor our obligations.

k. "Transfer" by franchisee- Sections 10.2.3,10.2.b., and Includes transfer of any of your interests in the

defined 10.2.C. Franchise Agreement or any ownership or voting
interests in a franchisee that is an entity.

I. Franchisor's approval of Sections 10.2.a.and 10.2.b.  You may not make any transfer without our

transfer by franchisee consent.

m. Conditions for franchisor's Section10.2.b. We will approve a proposed transfer if you deliver

approval of transfer written notice to us of the proposed transfer at

least 30 days before it is to occur; all of your
accrued monetary obligations have been paid; all
existing defaults under the Franchise Agreement
have been cured; the transferee must meet our
qualifications, which includes passing a
background check, and the transferee must
successfully complete our training program; you
and the transferee must execute such other
agreements as we may require in connection with
the transfer, which may include a general release;
and you must pay us a transfer fee equal to

$3,500.
n. Franchisor's right of first Section10.5 You must first offer to sell to us on the same
refusal to acquire franchisee’s terms and conditions as those offered by a third
business party, except we can substitute cash for any form

of payment. We will notify you, within 30 days
after receiving the offer, whether we wish to
exercise our right to purchase your business.

o. Franchisor's option to purchase Notapplicable. Not applicable.
franchisee’s business

p. Death or disability of franchisee  Section1o0.4. If you (if the franchisee is an individual) or any of
your owners (if the franchisee is an entity) dies or
becomes disabled, that individual (or his or her
legal representative) must, within go days of the
date of death or disability, transfer his or her
interest in the franchisee (or in any of the
franchisee’s owners) to another owner of the
franchisee or a third party, in accordance with our
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PROVISION

g. Non-competition covenants
during the term of the franchise

r. Non-competition covenants after
the franchise is terminated or expires

s. Modification of the agreement

t. Integration/merger clause

u. Dispute resolution by arbitration
or mediation

v. Choice of forum

w. Choice of law

ITEM18. PUBLICFIGURES

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP
This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read these
provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

SECTION IN FRANCHISE
OROTHERAGREEMENT

Section13.1.a.

Section13.1.b.

Sections 6.3, 13.1, 18.2, and
18.3

Section18.1

Article 15

Sections18.9

Section18.8

SUMMARY

then current transfer requirements.

No involvement with a competing business
wherever located (subject to state law).

No involvement with a competing business within
50 miles of your Contact Location or the premises
of any other CruiseOne/Dream Vacations
franchise, for 12 months after expiration or
termination of the Agreement (subject to state
law).

No modifications unless signed by the party
against whom enforcement is sought, but we
may unilaterally revise Operations Standards
Manual, modify the franchise system, and reduce
the scope of your non-compete covenant.

Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are
binding (subject to state law).

Any representations or promises made outside of
the Franchise Disclosure Document and other
agreements may not be enforceable.

Many types of disputes must be mediated in
Broward County, Florida (subject to state law).

Litigation must be brought in state or federal
court for Broward County, Florida (subject to the
provisions concerning mediation and state law).
The parties waive their right to a jury trial.

Except to the extent the Lanham Act governs,
Florida law applies (subject to state law).

CruiseOne does not use any public figure to promote its franchise.

ITEM19. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable
basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial
performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a
franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a
franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing
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information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

The financial performance representation in this Item is a historic representation based the past
performance of existing outlets. As of December 31, 26232024, there were on ;542,175 franchised
outlets in operation and zero company owned outlets in operation. This Item includes 26232024
financial performance data for 3,5671,796 franchised outlets that had been open and continuously
operating for at least 12 months as of December 31, 26232024 (“Included Outlets”). _This item
excludes 161 units that left the system in 2024 and 379 units which operated for less than the full

calendar year.

Table 1 below presents certain average sales information for the Included Outlets during the
26232024 calendar year. The data is further broken down by the franchisee’s “Sales Level,” which
we determine based on the franchisees’ total sales. Specifically, we categorize our franchisees
into ten groups, with Group 1 representing the highest level of total sales and Group 10 representing
the lowest level of total sales. We exclude from Table 1 Included Outlets that generated less than
$20,;00025,000 in sales during 26232024 because we deem those franchisees to be operating their
outlets on a less than full-time basis.

Table 2 presents the financial performance data for those Included Outlets that generated less than
$26,00025,000 in sales during 20232024 (“"Dormant Outlets”). These Dormant Outlets include
franchisees who want to maintain travel benefits and perks for themselves and friends and family
but aren’t seeking to generate additional income from non-friend or family sources. Dormant
Outlets also include franchisees who aren’t actively promoting their businesses for personal,
financial, or medical reasons. All Dormant Outlets generated sales of less than $2e;eee25,000 during

26232024.

We have compiled the information based upon what franchisees have reported to usin the ordinary
course of business through our sales reporting system. We have not independently audited this
information.

Remainder of page left intentionally blank.
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TABLE1

% of % of
OutletsUnit Represente TOTAL
Group s Average Sales d Network Total Sales Network
4,581,14326,598,14 142,015,087224,337,0

1 3134 8 2.62.5% 29 1.6%
2,072,6062,435,74

2 3237 5 2.7% | 66,323:40690,122,577 | 161.7%
4541,9541,783,75

3 3135 1 2.6% | 47866,58662,431,285 1.6%
4+129,55981,369,25

4 4753 0 3.9% | 53,094,142772,570,266 2.4%

5 4753 | 886;42591,104,216 3.9% | 44,386,15458,523,455 2.4%

6 281 668,337825,277 6.0% | 48,120,27166,847,434 3.7%

7 484 470,656597,157 6-16.2% | 34,828;54150,161,218 3-83.9%

10-310.4

8 2031227 313,596375,581 16.7% | 63,032,86585,256,886 %

113114

9 220248 177276202,526 18.3% | 3S5,000,73650,226,467 %

23-023.2

10 450505 62,50273,720 37337.2% | 283425,94637,228,413 %

Total 563,718,689797,705,0 | 61+762.4

Represented 12051,357 467,816587,845 100.0% 30 %

Notes to Table 1:

1)

“Total Sales” means the aggregate gross revenues for departed travel bookings and related products and
services, in the applicable year, as reported to us by eurfranchiseesthe Included Franchisees presented in the
table above.

Of the 3234 Group 1 Included Outlets, 7 (or 2321%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the median amount
Was  $3;2474454,594,871. The Group 1 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported
$2,586,2623,345,376 and the Group 1 Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported

$20,755,73+831,852,273.
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10)

11)

12)

13)

Of the 3237 Group 2 Included Outlets, 15 (or 4741%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the median amount
was $2,032,735. The Group 2 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported $+825;8572,060,987 and
the Group 2 Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported $2,523,;6583,186,271.

Of the 3235 Group 3 Included Outlets, 2719 (or 5554%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the median
amount was $3,580,4601,796,242. The Group 3 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported
$3,305,3561,552,461 and the Group 3 Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported

$3,794,2752,048,936.

Of the 4753 Group 4 Included Outlets, 22 (or 4#740%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the median
amount was $3;236,4091,346,613. The Group 4 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported
$3,004,7841,227,494 and the Group 4 Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported

$3,266;9101,547,170.

Of the 4753 Group 5 Included Outlets, 2326 (or 49%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the median
amount was $8775371,101,518. The Group 5 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported $786,985
andggq,932and the Group 5 Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported $984,536,1226,555.

Ofthe 7281 Group 6 Included Outlets, 37 (or 5246%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the median amount
was $676,422816,031. The Group 6 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported $549;243698,655 and
the Group 6 Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported $786,459997,321.

Ofthe 7484 Group 7 Included Outlets, 3339 (or 42%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the median amount
was $464;833586,335. The Group 7 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported $438,543506,906 and
the Group 7 Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported $548,747696,840.

Of the 202227 Group 8 Included Outlets,-89106 (or 4447%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the median
amount was $367342363,849. The Group 8 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported
$236,920269,321 and the Group 8 Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported $438,229506,467.

Of the 226248 Group g Included Outlets, 267121 (or 49%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the median
amount was $276,429201,830. The Group 9 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported
$326,207144,716 and the Group g Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported $236,428268,134.

Of the #50505 Group 10 Included Outlets, 200232 (or 4#446%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the
median amount was $56;58468,647. The Group 10 Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported
$20,;23525,313 and the Group 10 Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported $225,755143,918.

The “Total Network” includes all 2;9542,175 units that generated salesin2023as of December 31, 2024.

Of the 22051,357 Included Outlets in Table 1, 264335 (or 2425%) exceeded the Average Total Sales, and the
median amount was $367745-226,891. The Included Outlet with the lowest Total Sales reported
$20;23525,313, and the Included Outlet with the highest Total Sales reported $20,755,73831,852,273.

TABLE 2
Group Units Average % of Total Sales % of Total
Sales Dormant Network
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Outlets

Dormant 362439 $5,6856,303 100% $2,057,9102,766,915 | 28-520.2%
Outlets

Notes to Table 2:

1) 250162 of the 362439 Dormant Outlets exceeded the Average Sales of the Dormant Outlets, and the median
was $3;3782,630. The Dormant Outlet with the lowest sales reported $o, and the Dormant Outlet with the

highest sales reported $29,;89524,985.

2) The “Total Network” included all 1;9542,175 outlets as of December 31, 26232024.

General Notes to Item 19:

1) Some outlets have sold these amounts. Your individual results may differ. There is no
assurance you'll earn as much.

2) Other than the preceding financial performance representation, CruiseOne does not make
any financial performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or
representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing
an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive
any other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you should report
it to the franchisor's management by contacting Deborah M. Fiorino in writing at 21201 W. Cypress
Creek Road, Suite 100, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309 or by phone at (954) 958-3700, the Federal
Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.
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ITEM 20. OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

SYSTEMWIDE OUTLET SUMMARY FOR YEARS 26212022 - 206232024

TABLE 1
Outlets at the Outlets at the
Outlet Type Year Start of the Year | End of the Year Net Change
Eranchised 2021 1483 1577 S%
Franchised 2022 1577 1704 127+127
2023 1704 1954 250+250
e
Affiliate-Owned- 01954
Outlets 26232024 02175 6+221
Company and 2022 0 o o
Affiliate-Owned
Outlets 2023 ° o o
TotalOutlets 26222024 14830 15770 940
2022 1577 1704 327+127
Total Outlets 2023 1704 1954 250+250
2024 1954 2175 +221
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TRANSFER OF OUTLETS FROM FRANCHISEES TO NEW OWNERS (OTHER THAN THE FRANCHISOR)
FOR THE YEARS 206212022 - 26232024

TABLE 2
State Year Number of
Transfers
26232022 20
CaliferniaArizona 2023 o]
202 il
2022 o]
Arkansas 2023 o]
2024 1
2022 2
California 2023 1
2024 (o]
Colorado 2022 o]
Delaware 26232023 o}
2024 2
Delaware 2022 -
2023 o)
Florida 206232024 o}
Florida 2022 .
- 2023 1
Georgia 20232024 25
Georgia 2022 2
2023
tdahe 206232024 o3
Idaho 2022 2
2023 1
Hhiaeis 26222024 1
lllinois 2022 -
2023 o)
tndiana 206232024 o}
Indiana 2022 2
- 2023 1
Kansas 2023202/ o
Kansas 2022 -
2023 o)
NewHampshire | 20232024 o}
2022 o)
Kentucky
2023 0
blowfodl 20232024 o1

© 20242025 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document



Number of

© 20242025 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document

State Year
Transfers
Michigan 2022 =
2023 o
Neorth-Carolina | 20232024 21
. 2022 o
New Hampshire
2023 o1
North-Daketa 20232024 o
2022 0
New Jersey =
2023 o
Ohio 206232024 o1
2022 1
New York
2023 o}
Oklahema 206232024 1
2022 e1
North Dakota =
2023 o
South-Carolina 26232024 20
2022 1
Ohio 2023 [o]
2024 o}
. 2022 1
South Carolina
2023 o
+—enpossee 20212024 o]
2022 o
Tennessee
2023 1
teas 26232024 #0
2022 2
Texas
2023 1
Totals 26232024 343
2022 12
Totals 2023 7
2024 20
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STATUS OF FRANCHISED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 2021-20232022-202¢4

TABLE 3
Agencies Agencies Non- Reacquired Oc:;st?:ns Agencies
State Year at Start 9 Terminations by P at End of
Opened Renewals . - Other
of Year Franchisor Year
Reasons
Alabama 2022 25 7 S e e 22
8
Alabama 2022 22 209 1 o o 2928
- 2023 2528 3 0 1 o o 2930
Alasla 26232024 230 o2 a3 o} o} o} 229
Alaska 2022 1 ° ° o 0 2
2023 3 o o 0 5
Arizona 20232024 495 81 51 0 0 30 #85
Arizona 2022 48 7 1 o} o o 54
- 2023 54 11 3 1 0 o} 61
Adleansas 26232024 3261 o11 a3 o1 0 20 2268
Arkansas 2022 11 1 1 o) 1 10
- 2023 10 3 o o 0 ) 13
Colifernin 26222024 | 6913 321 332 o) o) 50 10512
258
California 2022 05102 = 2 / ° 4 102
2023 266102 17 2 7 o o 332110
Celemde 26232024 | 27110 3030 5 o1 0 o} 32134
6
Colorado 2022 3229 2 2 © ° ° 3930
- 2023 3936 9 1 5 0 o 4339
Copnectient 26212024 3239 e10 o4 o1 0 o} 244
. 2022 12 0 ) 1 0 o 10
Connecticut
- 2023 10 1 1 1 o o) 9
Delevare 26232024 339 36 0 o} o} 0 415
2022 14 0 o o) o) 0 14
Delaware
- 2023 14 3 o 1 o o 15
e 26232024 | 26415 721 60 %1 o s0 30715
Florida 2022 367310 58 10 8 o 17 336333
2023 330333 76 12 8 0 0 387389
Ceorgia 20232024 | 78389 682 627 35 0 o} 75439
8 8
Georaia 2022 7518 13 1 4 0 5 7881
2023 7881 23 2 3 0 0 9899
Herad 26212024 99 324 o5 a3 o 0 2115
.. 2022 2 1 1 0 o 1 22
Hawaii 2
2023 22 o o o) o) o 12
ldake 26232024 42 2 20 o} o} o} 54
Idaho 2022 5 0 1 0 0 o 4
2023 4 o1 0 o o 0 5
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Ceased

Agencies Agencies Non- Reacquired Operations Agencies
State Year at Start 9 Terminations by P at End of
Opened Renewals . - Other
of Year Franchisor Year
Reasons
Hhinois 20222024 365 #1 1 20 o 20 365
[llinois 2022 3633 8 2 ° ° 3 3936
2023 3936 3 o} o 0 0 4339
ndiana 26222024 3939 48 21 31 o 20 2745
indiana 2022 17 2 2 ) 0 2 15
2023 15 6 1 1 o 0] 20
lowra 26232024 520 26 o2 o] o} o} 625
2022 6 3 o 0 o o 9
lowa
2023 9 2 o ) ) 0 11
omzas 2623202/ 611 o2 1 o1 o o] 511
0 ) 0 0 0
Kansas 2022 > >
- 2023 5 0 ) 1 o 0 5
omroale 26232024 335 %1 20 o] o] o} 66
2022 2614 o} 1 o} 0 2 3311
Kentucky —
2023 3311 0 1 1 0 0 9
Leuisions 26232024 349 32 20 o2 o} 30 329
221 2 2 1 0 1 201
Louisiana 2022 =L =
2023 015 75 o 0 0 o 920
Matae 2623202/ 820 YA 0 o] (o] o] 724
. 2022 7 o] 1 o] o o 6
Maine
- 2023 6 0 0 0 0 o1
Mapdend 26232024 435 60 20 o} o} o} 455
2022 %543 4 0 2 ) 3 )
Maryland
2023 4hly2 11 0 0 0 0 53
Massachusetts | 20222024 2853 ETA 27 o} o] 20 2550
2 o 0 o 2
Massachusetts 2022 2 3 3 >
2023 25 4 o] 1 o] o 28
bisRizan 26212024 2228 8 21 a3 0 20 2632
_ 2022 26 8 3 ) 0 2 29
Michigan
2023 29 6 o} 1 o} o] 34
blimaeseta 26232024 434 27 o1 o o o) 540
0 o 2
Minnesota 2022 25 1 2 3
- 2023 13 20 o 1 o o 14
Blicsizcined 26212024 614 22 0 20 0 o} 616
Mississippi 2022 6 0 o1 0 ) ) 65
ississippi
2023 65 2 o] o o] o] 8z
Mizseus 26232024 337 %1 0 o1 0 o} 377
Missouri 2022 17 5 2 0 o} 0 20
51

© 20242025 CruiseOne, Inc.

Franchise Disclosure Document




Ceased

Agencies Agencies Non- Reacquired Operations Agencies
State Year at Start 9 Terminations by P at End of
Opened Renewals . - Other
of Year Franchisor Year
Reasons
2023 20 7 0 1 0 26
Meontana 26232024 226 1y o2 o} o} o} 229
2022 1 0 o o) 0 0 1
Montana
- 2023 3 o ) ) 0 4
blebeasla 26232024 94 o1 20 o o) o) 85
8
Nebraska 2022 0 1 ) o 0 7
2023 7 1 o] o] o] o] 8
Nevada 26222024 278 93 20 0 o 20 2411
Nevada 2022 24 8 2 o} o} o} 30
- 2023 30 0 3 0 o 31
1 o o2 o2 0 0 1
Hemmpshie 26232024 73l 4 = = 7al
New 2022 7 1 o] o] o] o] 8
Hampshire 2023 8 2 o 1 o o 10
NewJersey 26232024 3510 91 31 20 0 0 3910
New Jerse 2022 39 ) 2 1 o o 4543
Seeney 2023 %543 13 1 2 o} o} 5653
blovidedes 26232024 353 e9 o5 22 o} o] 256
New Mexico 2022 2 o o 0 o) o) 2
I 2023 2 3 o o o 6
New York 206222024 636 371 40 o) o) 40 727
0 ) 0 o 6
New York 2022 7270 11 5 2876
- 2023 7876 9 4 4 o o 7972
North-Carolina | 20222024 6277 610 54 ETA 0 20 5979
North Carolina 2022 29 = 2 2 ° 2 7893
| 2023 7893 7 5 o o 9%92
North-Baketa | 20212024 292 e13 oL o) o) o) 2101
North Dakota 2022 2 0 0 o o ) 2
- 2023 2 20 o o) o) o 2
2his 26232024 392 30 20 20 o 20 372
Ohio 2022 3734 8 2 1 0 o 4239
- 2023 4239 10 1 o o] 0 4948
Cldsheraa 26232024 648 49 13 o) o) 20 854
8
Oklahoma 2022 2 0 1 0 o 9
- 2023 9 3 2 0 o) 0 10
Sregen 26212024 2810 o2 1 o o} o] 3711
Oredon 2022 17 5 o 0 o) 0 22
==don 2023 22 3 1 o} o o 23
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Ceased

Agencies Agencies Non- Reacquired Operations Agencies
State Year at Start 9 Terminations by P at End of
Opened Renewals . - Other
of Year Franchisor Year
Reasons
Pennsylvania | 20222024 5823 62 31 21 0 40 5523
6
Pennsylvania 2022 22 = - ° 2 5722
2023 5752 10 4 6 o} o} 5752
Rhodeldsland | 20222024 452 o8 a3 o2 0 20 355
Rhode Island 2022 3 ° ° ° ° 3
- 2023 3 0 0 o 3
60 20 o) o) 20
Coseling 26222024 #23 = = = %93
South 2022 49 11 3 3 o o 5458
Carolina 2023 5458 10 2 2 0 0 5964
Seuth-Daketa | 20222024 364 e13 o5 o1 o 0 371
South Dakota 2022 3 = ° ° ° ° 4
- 2023 1 o 1 o o 4
Tennessee 26232024 284 30 30 o} o} 20 274,
6
Tennessee 2022 2730 ° S ° ° 3235
- 2023 3235 16 0 1 o 0 4850
Fexas 26232024 | 37450 339 334 62 o} 60 28653
Texas 2022 280176 42 14 9 o] 13 286182
_____ 2023 286182 51 6 12 o 0 236218
Llezk 26232024 9215 552 211 o6 o o 32250
Utah 2022 12 6 1 o} o] o 17
- 2023 17 7 1 ) o o 24
Megsaeas 26232024 224 o3 1 o1 o 0 25
2022 0 ) o o o o 0
Vermont
- 2023 o 1 o o) o) o) 1
Virginta 26232024 #31 230 %0 o] 0 30 571
N 2022 57 6 2 3 o 2 56
Virginia
2023 56 9 o} 3 0 0 60
Miloshingten 26232024 2460 612 34 o o 20 2568
Washington 2022 25 2 2 3 ° ° 2>
2023 25 7 2 3 0 28
Mleshinstea
228 o6 o2 o] o] o] 232
bc 26232024 - = =
Washington, 2022 2 2 0 0 o 2
DC 2023 2 o 0 o o o 2
WestVirginia | 20222024 62 o] 20 o1 o] o] %1
6
West Virginia 2022 4 2 ° ° ° °
2023 6 1 o} 1 0 o} 6
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. . Ceased .
Agencies Agencies o Non- Reacquired Operations Agencies
State Year at Start Terminations by at End of
of Year Opened Renewals Franchisor - Other Year
Reasons
Wisconsin 20232024 | 356 31 20 o1 0 20 266
: . 2022 16 9 0 ) o o 2526
Wisconsin
- 2023 2526 4 o 2 ) ) 2728
Mhrerning 26232024 228 a3 o1 o} o} o} 230
Wyomin 2022 2 o} o o} o 0 2
E 2023 2 o} 0 1 0 0 1
Fotals 20222024 | #4831 2901 3330 270 0 580 35772
2022 1577 313 76 45 o 65 1704
Totals 2023 1704 383 51 82 o} o} 1954
2024 1954 378 119 42 o 0 2175
STATUS OF COMPANY-OWNED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 2621-20232022-2024
TABLE 4
State Year Outletsat | Outlets Ovutlets Outlets Outlets Sold Outlets at
Start of Opened Reacquired Closed | toFranchisee End of the
the Year from- Year
Froachise
From
Franchisee
Total 26222022 o
26222023 0
26232024 0 0 0 0 0 0
PROJECTED OPENINGS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20232024
TABLE 5
State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed butBut Outlet | Franchised Outletsin- Company-Owned
not OpenNot Opened | theOutlet In The Next | evtletintheOutletIn
Fiscal Year The Next Year
Alabama_ o) 56 o
AAA_AI
Alaska o} o1 o
Arizona 20 615 0
Arkansas 0 3
California o3 3231
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State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed butBut Outlet | Franchised Outletsin- Company-Owned
not-OpenNot Opened | theOutlet In The Next | euvtletintheOutletin
Fiscal Year The Next Year

Colorado el 3510 0
Connecticut 0 333 0
Delaware o1 3 0
Florida o11 76105 o)
Georgia 0 628 0
Hawaii o
Idaho 31
lllinois 62 3312 0
Indiana o1 226 0
lowa o 52 o
Kansas o] 61 o
kansas
Kentucky 0 23 0
Louisiana o 75 o
louisiana

(0]

o]

o]
Maine o1 21 o
Maryland o1 613 o
Massachusetts o1 139 o
Michigan o1 810 0
Minnesota 0 61 0
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State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed butBut Outlet | Franchised Outletsin- Company-Owned
retOpenNot Opened | theOutlet In The Next | eutletintheOutletin
Fiscal Year The Next Year

Mississippi 0 21 0
Missouri o1 39 °
Montana o #1 o
Nebraska o1 o2 0
Nevada o3 158 0

New Hampshire 0 2

New Jersey o1 613

New Mexico o o1 o

New York o3 3520 0

North Carolina o4 2625 o

North Dakota o 0

Ohio o4 3314

Oklahoma 0 32 0
Oregon o1 35 0
Pennsylvania 0 3913 o

Rhode Island 0 30 0

South Carolina ) 816 0

South Dakota o o)

Tennessee 20 612

Texas o8 5559 °

Utah 0 35 °
Vermont o 30 o
Virginia o3 1018 0
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State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed butBut Outlet | Franchised Outletsin- Company-Owned
not-OpenNot Opened | theOutlet In The Next | euvtletintheOutlet In
Fiscal Year The Next Year
Washington o 108 o)
Washington, B€D.C 0 30 o
West Virginia 0 21 5]
Wisconsin o 50 o
Wyoming o] 20 o
FotalsTotal 252 504 o

A list of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of CruiseOne's current franchisees is
attached as Exhibit E. Exhibit E also discloses the names and contact information for all franchisees
signed but not operational as of December 31, 26232024.

A list of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of franchisees who have had an outlet
terminated, canceled, not renewed, transferred or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to
do business under the franchise agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year or
who have not communicated with CruiseOne within 10 weeks of the disclosure document
issuance date, is attached as Exhibit F.

If you buy the franchise offered in this disclosure document, your contact information may be
disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Confidentiality Clauses
In the last three fiscal years, no franchisees have entered any confidentiality agreements that
restrict their ability to speak openly about their experience with our franchise system.

Trademark-Specific Franchisee Organizations
There are no trademark-specific franchisee organizations.

ITEM21. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit C are our audited year-end financial statements
for December 31, 26222022, through 26232024 Our fiscal year end is December 31.

ITEM22. CONTRACTS
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A copy of the Franchise Agreement is attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit A. A copy of
the Franchisee Questionnaire is attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit G.

ITEM 23. RECEIPTS

The last page of the disclosure document (following the exhibits and attachments) is a document
acknowledging receipt of the disclosure document by you (one copy for you and one to be signed
for us).
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Exhibit A
tothe Franchise Disclosure Document

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
between CRUISEONE, INC
and
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Franchise Agreement is dated as of the Effective Date, and is entered between CRUISEONE,INC. (“CruiseOne”) and the person signing
below as Franchisee (the “Franchisee”).

A.  As the result of the expenditure of time, skill, effort, and money, CruiseOne has developed and owns a distinctive “System” for
developing and operating a franchised business that sells cruises and certain other travel-related products and services. This travel-sales
business operates under the CruiseOne® and Dream Vacations Start Here™ service marks. In addition to these
proprietary marks, the System includes standards, other proprietary marks and information (collectively, the “Proprietary Marks"”), and
a specially designed marketing program.

B.  Franchisee recognizes the benefits to be derived from receiving a franchise from CruiseOne and wants to enter into this Agreement
so it can receive the benefits provided by CruiseOne hereunder.
The parties, therefore, agree as follows:

ARTICLE 2. APPOINTMENT

1.1.  Grant. CruiseOne grants Franchisee the right—and Franchisee undertakes the obligation—to operate one Franchised Business
in accordance with the System. CruiseOne allocates its franchisees to one of three levels, which have different rights and obligations.
Franchisee’s level is set forth in Schedule 1.1.

1.2. Location of the Franchised Business. CruiseOne® franchises are generally virtual businesses that are primarily operated from
a franchisee’s home, but may be operated from an office, storefront, kiosk or other virtual place of business. Accordingly, while
Franchisee must maintain a Contact Location and identify the Contact Location in its advertising in accordance with Section 7.1,
Franchisee may operate the Franchised Business from any location. Without CruiseOne's prior consent, and Franchisee’s compliance
with CruiseOne's relocation procedures, the Contact Location may not be changed except as follows:

a. Franchisee may relocate the Contact Location to a location within the five-digit postal code of the original Contact Location,
if it provides CruiseOne with written notice delivered at least 30 days before relocating.

b. Franchisee may not relocate the Contact Location to a location outside the five-digit postal code of the original Contact
Location without CruiseOne’s prior consent. Relocation requests must be submitted in writing not less than 6o days before the
proposed relocation and accompanied by a $149 relocation fee, which is refundable if CruiseOne does not consent to the
proposed relocation. Franchisee may not submit a relocation request less than 30 days before Mandatory Initial Training or less
than 30 days after Mandatory Initial Training. CruiseOne may withhold its consent to a relocation request covered by this
Section1.2.bin its sole and absolute discretion.

1.3.  No Protected Territory. Franchisee is not granted an exclusive or protected territory. From time to time, in its discretion,
CruiseOne may operate one or more CruiseOne businesses—or may have other franchisees operate other CruiseOne businesses—that
are in close proximity to the Contact Location. CruiseOne and its affiliates reserve the right, at CruiseOne’s sole discretion, to use the
Proprietary Marks and System in connection with additional services and products, promotional and marketing efforts or related items,
or in alternative channels of distribution (including the Internet), without regard to location, and to use the Proprietary Marks and
System, and license others to the Proprietary Marks and System, to engage in any other activities not expressly prohibited in this
Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement provides Franchisee with the right to conduct these activities or share in the revenue generated
from these activities.

ARTICLE 2. FRANCHISOR'’S DUTIES

2.1.  Mandatory Initial Training. CruiseOne shall provide Franchisee with the following initial training, which is mandatory and must
be attended and satisfactorily completed by Franchisee’s Manager not later than go days after the Effective Date ("Mandatory Initial

Training”):

a. Training for New and Intermediate Franchisees. If FranchiseeisaNew or Intermediate Franchisee, CruiseOne shall

provide the following Mandatory Initial Training:
CruiseOne shall provide Mandatory Initial Training for the Manager either at CruiseOne's training facilities in Broward
County, Florida or via live virtual training. Mandatory Initial Training will be provided not later than approximately go
days after the Effective Date. CruiseOne shall provide instructors, facilities, training materials, and technical training
tools for Mandatory Initial Training. If the Mandatory Initial Training will be at CruiseOne’s training facilities,
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CruiseOne shall also provide the Manager with a private hotel room during Mandatory Initial Training and shall provide
Franchisee with a transportation credit not exceeding $500 to reimburse Franchisee for transportation expenditures
it paid to transport the Manager to Mandatory Initial Training. Except as just provided, Franchisee is responsible for
all other expenses incurred to have the Manager attend Mandatory Initial Training (including meal and entertainment
expenses).

b. Training for Experienced Franchisees. Mandatory Initial Training for Experienced Franchisees includes only online training
for Managers. This training will be conducted at a time selected by CruiseOne. Alternatively, if Franchisee is an Experienced
Franchisee, CruiseOne may require Franchisee to attend the Mandatory Initial Training program described in Section 2.1.3;
but, in such event, Franchisee is not entitled to a $500 transportation credit nor a private hotel room provided by CruiseOne
and is solely responsible for all expenses incurred to have the Manager attend Mandatory Initial Training (including travel,
meal, lodging, andentertainmentexpenses).

c. Failure to Complete Mandatory Initial Training. If CruiseOne determines that the Manager has failed to satisfactorily
complete Mandatory Initial Training, it may, at Franchisee's expense (including CruiseOne’s then standard retraining fee),
retrain the Manager. Alternatively, CruiseOne may elect to terminate this Agreement. If it does so, it need not refund the Initial
Franchise Fee or any other money Franchisee has paid CruiseOne.

2.2. Operations Standards Manual. CruiseOne shall provide Franchisee a copy of the Operations Manual (with periodic revisions as
required). CruiseOne's customary practice is to deliver the Operations Manual to Franchisee at or shortly before Mandatory Initial
Training. The Operations Manual will be in an electronic format, such as PDF, which CruiseOne may provide Franchisee via e-mail or any
other electronic means.

2.3. Continued Assistance and Support.

a. Periodic Assistance. CruiseOne, to the extent it considers advisable, may provide continuing advisory assistance in the
operation and promotion of the Franchised Business. This assistance may include communicating new developments,
improvements in equipment and supplies, and new techniques in advertising, service, and management that are relevant to
operating the Franchised Business.

b. Refresher or Additional Training. CruiseOne may provide refresher training programs, seminars, or advanced training at
CruiseOne’s principal training facility (or such other location designated by CruiseOne). CruiseOne may require Franchisee to
attend such training, but not more often than once a year. Franchisee is solely responsible for all costs and expenses associated
with such programs, seminars, and training including the then prevailing standard training fee CruiseOne charges for such
programs, as well as all travel, meal, and lodging expenses Franchisee's attendees incur.

2.4. Travel Bookings. CruiseOne shall process and record all Franchisee’s booking orders in the manner described in the Operations
Standards Manual. CruiseOne shall process travel-booking orders only at the travel suppliers’ published price or current price-list price
under CruiseOne’s then current payment and collection terms. CruiseOne need not process orders for travel bookings that have been
discontinued by the travel supplier. All orders are subject to CruiseOne’s acceptance. An order may be cancelled by Franchisee or its
customer only if the cancellation terms indemnify CruiseOne against all losses, liabilities, and costs.

2.5. Commission Collection. CruiseOne shall collect all commissions paid by travel suppliers and other suppliers arising from
Franchisee’s sales and remit them to Franchisee, less any amounts Franchisee owes CruiseOne under or in connection with this
Agreement (including Royalty Fees). CruiseOne shall remit such commissions in such manner and at such times as provided in the
Operations Standards Manual. CruiseOne has the exclusive right to collect such commissions, Franchisee having no right to collect or
otherwise receive commissions directly from the travel supplier or other supplier paying them. Franchisee shall not in any manner,
directly or indirectly, interfere with CruiseOne’s attempts to make such collections and shall immediately remit to CruiseOne the full
amount of any commissions remitted directly to Franchisee.

2.6. Licenses and Related Rights. CruiseOne hereby grants Franchisee the right to: (a) use the CruiseOne® service mark and other
Proprietary Property to operate the Franchised Business in accordance with this Agreement; and (b) access and use its intranet site (the
“intranet BusinessCenter"”) and its other designated proprietary online software and applications (including its reservation system — the
“MyCruiseControl reservation system") for processing all travel Franchisee books and otherwise operating the Franchised Business.
Franchisee shall use the intranet BusinessCenter, MyCruiseControl reservation system, and other designated software in the manner
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provided in the Operations Standards Manual.

2.7. Customer Information. CruiseOne shall exercise commercially reasonable efforts to secure the information that it receives from
Franchisee’s customer database (the “Customer Database”), including the information it must collect under Section 4.9. During the
Term, CruiseOne shall not use, transfer or disclose to any third party any information in the Customer Database, except for purposes
related to this Agreement. After the expiration (but not the sooner termination) of the Term, CruiseOne shall not use Franchisee’s
Customer Database, nor transfer or disclose it to any third party. If, however, this Agreement is terminated pursuant to Sections 11.1,
11.2 or 11.3, CruiseOne may, but is not obligated to, have the right to service the Customer Database as it sees fit to protect affected
customers and the CruiseOne brand.

ARTICLE 3. FEES AND PAYMENTS

3.1.  Types of Fees. In consideration of CruiseOne’s executing this Agreement, in addition to any other fees that may be required
under this Agreement, Franchisee shall pay the following fees to CruiseOne, all of which are nonrefundable:

a. Initial Franchise Fee. Upon executing this Agreement, Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne the initial franchise fee (the “Initial
Franchise Fee”) described below.

i If Franchisee is a new franchisee, the Initial Franchise Fee is $10,500.
ii. If Franchisee is an intermediate franchisee, the Initial Franchise Fee is $3,195.
iii. If Franchisee is an experienced franchisee, the Initial Franchise Fee is $495.

CruiseOne may finance the Initial Franchise Fee for qualified new franchisees. If Franchisee qualifies, when it signs this
Agreement, it shall pay CruiseOne a nonrefundable application fee of $75, pay minimally, $3,500 toward the Initial Franchise Fee,
and issue a promissory note in the form attached to Exhibit 3.1.a (the "Note") for the balance. If Franchisee is an entity, its
owners shall personally guaranty the Note by signing a guaranty substantially in the form attached to Exhibit 3.1.a (the
"Guaranty"). The Note is payable in 24 equal monthly installments. CruiseOne may require Franchisee to pay amounts due
under the Note by electronic funds transfer or by authorizing CruiseOne to debit Franchisee’s credit card or bank account, or any
otherPayment System. If CruiseOne does so require, Franchisee shall promptly take any actions and execute any documents
that may be necessary to implement the required manner of payment and otherwise make or authorize such payments in
the manner CruiseOne directs. CruiseOne may offset against any overdue amounts Franchisee owes it under the Note amounts
CruiseOne owes Franchisee under this Agreement.

b. Royalty Fee. Franchisee shall pay a continuing non-refundable royalty fee (the “Royalty Fee”) on its Annual
Commissionable Sales (excluding those relating to travel insurance), calculated as follows:

i 1.5% of Annual Commissionable Sales upon which CruiseOne receives a commission of 4.9% or less (excluding
those relating to travel insurance);

ii. 2% of Annual Commissionable Sales upon which CruiseOne receives a commission of 5% t0 9.99% (excluding
those relating to travel insurance); and

iii. 3% of Annual Commissionable Sales upon which CruiseOne receives a commission of 10% and greater
(excluding those relating to travel insurance).

If Franchisee achieves certain gross commissionable sales targets during a period designated by CruiseOne, CruiseOne
may grant a limited and conditional reduction to the Royalty Fee described above. The amount and nature of any reduction may
vary based on the sales target CruiseOne prescribes, your experience and qualifications, and any previous form of franchise or
independent contractor agreement you signed with CruiseOne. Any reduction from the percentages set forth above may be
granted, modified and/or terminated in CruiseOne’s sole discretion.

Franchisee shall pay a continuing non-refundable royalty (the “Insurance Royalty Fee”) of 3% of all Annual
Commissionable Sales relating to travel insurance (the “Travel Insurance Revenues”). From time to time, CruiseOne may, in its
discretion, increase the Insurance Royalty Fee to reflect changes in its commission arrangements with insurance providers.
CruiseOne may deduct and retain for its own account, before disbursing the balance to Franchisee, any amounts due and
payable to it under or in connection with this Agreement (including Royalty Fees) from payments CruiseOne receives from any
travel supplier.




"Annual Commissionable Sales" means the total commissionable sales price quoted for that Contract Year by the
travel supplier (or other travel company or supplier, including travel insurers), excluding any non-commissionable line items
(including taxes or port charges). "Contract Year" means each one-year period ending on the anniversary of the Effective Date.
Commissions and goods for non-cruise services (including travel services and charter and incentive programs) are established
at varying rates depending upon the product or service. Therefore, CruiseOne shall publish Franchisee's commission rates for
those goods and services, and the Royalty Fee CruiseOne is entitled to thereon promptly after being notified of such rates by
the supplier.

At the end of each Contract Year the Annual Commissionable Sales will be re-established at $o and adjusted
accordingly based upon Franchisee's Annual Commissionable Sales during the next Contract Year. Annual Commissionable
Sales are based upon eachindividual franchised business operated by Franchisee. If the Reduced Royalty Fee Incentive
applies, Franchiseeis not permitted to aggregate the Annual Commissionable Sales of multiple franchises owned by him or
herin order to achieve the benefits of the Incentive.

c. Administrative Service Fee. Beginning on the first day of the fourth calendar month after the first day of Mandatory Initial

Training (but in no event more than 150 days after the Effective Date), and each month thereafter, Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne a
monthly administrative service fee of $150 (the "Service Fee"). The Service Fee shall be reset as of each anniversary of the Effective
Date (the “Service Fee Reset Date”) and shall remain in effect during the corresponding Contract Year. Each reset Service Fee shall be
equal to the applicable Service Fee set forth in the second column below that corresponds to the applicable Departed Commissionable
Sales set forth in the first column below. "Departed Commissionable Sales" means, as of any Service Fee Reset Date, the total Annual
Commissionable Sales for the previous Contract Year, excluding sales related to bookings for which the departure date has not passed
as of the end of such Contract Year. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, as of any Service Fee Reset Date, Franchisee did not use the
MyCruiseControl reservation system for all bookings for the previous Contract Year, the Service Fee for the upcoming Contract Year will
be $150.

Departed Commissionable Service Fee
Sales

$0-$299,999.99 $150
$300,000.00 - $599,999.99 $100
$600,000.00-$899,999.99 $50
$900,000.00+ $25

d. Administrative Fees. Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne the following administrative fee:

Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne a fee equal to $29 plus, as applicable (i) the charges imposed on CruiseOne by its bank in connection with
a returned check, or (ii) any chargeback to which CruiseOne is subject as a result of Franchisee’s customer’s failing to pay any credit card
charge, eachtime any of the following occur:

3.2.

A. aFranchisee’s customer’s check is returned for insufficient funds;

B. a Franchisee’s customer fails to pay any credit card charge; or

C. CruiseOne attempts to use the Designated Credit Card Account to pay itself any Due Amount not paid on the date
such amount is due and payable, and the credit card processor declines payment for any reason, including an
insufficient credit line or the expiration or invalidity of the credit card.

Payments.  CruiseOne may require Franchisee to pay CruiseOne any Due Amount by any of the following methods (the

“"Payment System”):

a. bydeductinganamountequaltothe Due Amount from the amount of any commissions paid to CruiseOne by travel suppliers

and other suppliers arising from Franchisee’s sales;

b. by charging Franchisee’s Designated Credit Card Account;
c. by using a payment system using preauthorized transfers from Franchisee's operating account through the use of special

checks, or electronic fund transfers, or through the use of any other payment system designated by CruiseOne; or

3.3

d. by cash payable onthe date stated in the invoice demanding payment of the Due Amount.

Designated Credit Card Account. Franchisee shall create and maintain, at all times during the Term, a valid credit card account
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to be used exclusively for operating the Franchised Business and paying Due Amounts to CruiseOne (the “Designated Credit Card
Account”). Franchisee hereby authorizes CruiseOne to charge all such Due Amounts to the Designated Credit Card Account. Without
CruiseOne’s prior consent, Franchisee shall not terminate, or permit or suffer the expiration of, the Designated Credit Card Account.
Franchisee shall not in any manner, directly or indirectly, interfere with or impede CruiseOne’s paying itself Due Amounts through the
Designated Credit Card Account (including by revoking CruiseOne’s authority to do so).

3.4. Application of Payments. Notwithstanding any designation by Franchisee, CruiseOne has the discretion to apply any payments
made by Franchisee (including any payment effectuated through the Payment System) to any past due indebtedness of Franchisee,
including Royalty Fees, purchases (including under any Note) from CruiseOne or its affiliates, late charges, or any other indebtedness of
Franchisee to CruiseOne or its affiliates in any manner chosen by CruiseOne. CruiseOne may offset any Due Amount against any amount
it may owe Franchisee under or in connection with this Agreement.

ARTICLE 4. THE FRANCHISEE'S DUTIES
4.1.  Conditions Precedent to Operating the Franchised Business. Franchisee shall not begin operating the Franchised Business,

including by advertising, taking any deposits, entering into any customer contract, or booking any travel, until the following conditions
are satisfied or CruiseOne has otherwise consented in writing (collectively, the "Opening Conditions"”):

a. Franchisee’s Manager completes Mandatory Initial Training to CruiseOne's satisfaction;

b. Franchisee acquires all equipment and supplies (including the Computer System) CruiseOne requires;

c. thelnitial Franchise Fee and all other amounts due to CruiseOne and its affiliates under or in connection with this Agreement
have been paid as required (including amounts due under any Note);

d. Franchisee delivers to CruiseOne certificates of insurance and copies of all insurance policies or such other evidence of
insurance coverage as CruiseOne reasonably requests;

e. Franchisee acquires all licenses and permits needed to operate the Franchised Business;

f. Franchisee satisfies any other opening conditions that CruiseOne may reasonably impose; and

g. CruiseOne delivers written notice to Franchisee, via training completion certificate that the Opening Conditions have
been met to its satisfaction, which determination it may make inits discretion.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, Franchisee shall satisfy all the Opening Conditions and be fully
prepared to open for business not later than go days following the Effective Date.

4.2. Operational Requirements. To ensure that the highest degree of quality and service is uniformly maintained, Franchisee shall

operate the Franchised Business in conformity with such uniform methods, standards and specifications as CruiseOne may from time
to time prescribe in the Operations Manual or otherwise. Without limiting the foregoing, Franchisee shall:

a. operate the Franchised Business as a cruise and limited-travel sales business only and shall not operate the Franchised
Business as a full-service ARC travel agency or perform wholesale travel services or act as a consolidator; CruiseOne may, from time to
time, in its discretion, determine what goods and services fall within the purview of a limited-travel sales business (such goods and
services may, in addition to cruises, include air travel, car rentals, hotel bookings, tours, travel protection, and shore excursions, as
CruiseOne determines, from time to time, in its discretion);

b. bookalltravel in accordance with the Operations Manual using the intranet BusinessCenter;

c. use CruiseOne’s CLIA and IATAN numbers to operate the Franchised Business and not procure or use Franchisee’s own such
numbers for the Franchised Business;

d. not accept any commission check sent to it by any travel company and immediately remit any such check to CruiseOne for
processing;

e. record all transactions, and revenues relating thereto, on the approved Computer System, at the times and in the manner
prescribed in the Operations Standards Manual; and otherwise use the Computer System to operate the Franchised Business in
accordance with the Operations Standards Manual;

f. use the MyCruiseControl reservation system and other designated CruiseOne software to book and process all travel
bookings including third-party related products such as travel insurance;

g. promote, advertise, and sell travel services at prices and conditions that are in accordance with the policies set forth by the
various travel suppliers and CruiseOne;

h. maintain in sufficient supply (as CruiseOne may prescribe in the Operations Standards Manual), and use at all times, only
such inventory, equipment, materials, advertising methods and formats, and supplies as conform with CruiseOne's standards and
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specifications, if any, therefor, at all times sufficient to meet the anticipated volume of business, and to refrain from deviating therefrom
without CruiseOne's prior consent;

i. adhere to the highest standards of honesty, integrity, fair dealing and ethical conduct in all dealings with customers,
suppliers, sales associates, independent contractors, CruiseOne, and the public;

j. sell or offer for sale only such goods and services, from such suppliers, authorized in writing by CruiseOne for sale at retail to
consumers from and through the Franchised Business and sell and offer for sale all such goods and services; and

k. discontinue selling and offering for sale any goods or services CruiseOne disapproves in writing.

4.3.  Computer System.

a. Before commencing to operate the Franchised Business, Franchisee shall acquire the Computer System specified in the
Operations Standards Manual. At CruiseOne’s request, Franchisee shall provide any assistance CruiseOne requires to bring the
Computer System "on-line" with CruiseOne's computer at CruiseOne's headquarters. CruiseOne thereafter has the free and unfettered
right to independently access, retrieve, and copy such data and information relating to the Franchised Business from any software or
applications that CruiseOne requires Franchisee to use in connection with its Computer System as CruiseOne, in its discretion, deems
necessary, desirable or appropriate.

b. CruiseOne may require Franchisee to modify or upgrade the Computer System or replace the entire Computer System with
a larger system capable of assuming and discharging all the computer-related tasks and functions CruiseOne specifies. To ensure full
operational efficiency and communication capability between CruiseOne's computers and those of all the Franchised Business,
Franchisee shall, at its expense, keep the Computer System in good maintenance and repair.

c. If Franchisee breaches any of the requirements of this Section 4.3 and fails to cure such breach within two days of notice from
CruiseOne, CruiseOne may immediately suspend Franchisee’s right to access the intranet BusinessCenter or MyCruiseControl
reservation system until such breach is cured to CruiseOne's satisfaction.

4.4. Sales Associates. Subject to Section 4.2, Franchisee is exclusively responsible for deciding whether it needs to hire any sales
associates and the terms of their hiring and compensation. Franchisee shall properly train all of its sales associates how to operate the
Franchised Business. Furthermore, Franchisee is solely responsible for all hiring decisions and functions, including those related to hiring,
firing, establishing wage and hour requirements, disciplining, supervising and record keeping, as well as for timely preparing and filing
any payroll and related tax reports and paying all taxes and payments due in connection therewith. Before Franchisee may hire or
contract any sales associate, it shall, at Franchisee’s sole expense, conduct a criminal- and civil-background check on him or her, using
an investigation company that CruiseOne designates. Furthermore, all sales associates must satisfactorily complete Mandatory Initial
Training, for which Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne its then-standard training fee. Franchisee may retain a sales associate either as an
employee or independent contractor, subject to applicable federal and state tax laws. Without limiting any other obligations of the
Franchisee, the Franchisee must responsibly supervise all of its employees and independent contractors. Regardless of such supervision,
misconduct of any independent contractor that Franchisee engages to perform services for it shall be attributed to Franchisee to the
same extent as if it were misconduct by an employee of Franchisee, including misconduct constituting a breach of this Agreement.

Beginning on the first anniversary of the Effective Date and on each anniversary thereafter, Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne $129 for each
person other than the Franchise Owner who is hired by, or otherwise works for, the Franchised Business in any capacity (the “Annual
Sales Associate Fee”). CruiseOne may also charge you for any additional dreamvacations.com email accounts, for each person other
than the Franchise Owner, that Franchisee may request.

4.5.  Management of the Franchised Business. The Manager shall devote his or her best efforts to managing and operating the
Franchised Business. At all times it is open for business, the Franchised Business requires the Manager’s day-to-day supervision. Unless
CruiseOne agrees otherwise in writing, before the Manager, or any successor Manager, may manage the Franchised Business, he or she
shall complete Mandatory Initial Training. If CruiseOne permits the Manager to be an individual other than the Franchise Owner, and
such Manager fails to satisfy his or her obligations under this Section 4.5 due to death, Disability, termination of employment, or for any
other reason, the Franchise Owner shall satisfy such obligations until Franchisee designates a new Manager of the Franchised Business
acceptable to CruiseOne who has successfully completed Mandatory Initial Training. Franchisee is solely responsible for the costs and
expenses associated therewith, including the then standard training fee CruiseOne charges for Mandatory Initial Training (which is
currently $495).

4.6.  Approved Specifications and Sources of Supply. To the extent CruiseOne may periodically require, Franchisee shall purchase
or lease equipment, supplies, inventory, advertising materials, and any other products and services used to operate the Franchised
Business solely from suppliers, and in accordance with specifications, if any, that CruiseOne authorizes in writing. CruiseOne may revoke
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such authorization at any time in writing. CruiseOne may approve a single supplier forany brand and may approve a supplier only as to
a certain brand or brands. CruiseOne may designate itself or an affiliate as an exclusive or nonexclusive supplier of any goods or services
used in connection with operating the Franchised Business. Franchisee further acknowledges that CruiseOne has the right to realize a
profit or derive revenue in any other manner from items that CruiseOne, its affiliates or CruiseOne’s approved suppliers supply to
Franchisee.

4.7. Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations. Franchisee shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules and
regulations. Franchisee shall timely obtain, maintain, and renew when required any and all permits, certificates, or franchises necessary
forthefulland proper conduct of the Franchised Business under this Agreement, including qualification to do business; fictitious, trade, or
assumed-name registration; occupational licenses; and sales-tax permits.

4.8. Tax Payments. Franchisee shall promptly pay when due all taxes levied or assessed by any federal, state or local tax authority.
Such taxes include unemployment taxes, withholding taxes, sales taxes, income taxes, tangible commercial personal-property taxes,
real-estate taxes, intangible taxes and any other taxes or imposts arising in connection with the Franchised Business, including payroll
taxes for any sales associate employed by Franchisee.

4.9. Customer Surveys; Customer List. Franchisee shall present customers with such evaluation forms as CruiseOne may periodically
prescribe. If CruiseOne requests, Franchisee shall participate or request its customers to participate in any marketing surveys performed
by or on behalf of CruiseOne. Franchisee shall also create and maintain for CruiseOne, in such manner as CruiseOne may from time to
time require, a current customer list containing as to each and every customer such customer's name, address, email address,
telephone number and zip code (g digits) and supply a copy of such list to CruiseOne upon request.

4.10. Certification of Performance. No later than three business days after requested by CruiseOne, Franchisee shall execute and
deliver to CruiseOne a certification (the “Certification of Performance”), in a form CruiseOne reasonably requests, confirming that
CruiseOne has performed its preopening obligations under this Agreement. If, however, Franchisee does not reasonably believe that
CruiseOne has performed all its preopening obligations hereunder, it shall, within such three-day period, provide CruiseOne with written
notice specifically describing the obligations that CruiseOne has not performed. In such case, Franchisee shall execute and deliver the
Certification of Performance not later than three-business days after CruiseOne completes all the non-performed obligations
specifically described in such notice. Franchisee shall execute and deliver the Certification to CruiseOne even if CruiseOne performed
such obligations after the time performance was due under this Agreement. The term “preopening obligations” means such of
CruiseOne’s obligations to Franchisee under this Agreement that shall be performed before the Opening Date for the Franchised
Business.

ARTICLE 5. PROPRIETARY PROPERTY

5.1.  Franchisee's Use of the Proprietary Property. Franchisee may use the Proprietary Property only in accordance with the
standards and specifications CruiseOne prescribes in this Agreement and the Operations Manual from time to time. Without limiting the
foregoing:

a. Franchisee shall use the Proprietary Property only in connection with operating the Franchised Business;
b. Franchisee shall use the Proprietary Marks as the sole service-mark/trademark identifications for the Franchised Business
and prominently display the Proprietary Marks on or in connection with all materials CruiseOne designates, and only in the manner
CruiseOneprescribes;
c. Franchisee shall not use the Proprietary Property as security for any obligation orindebtedness norin any manner encumber it;
d. Franchisee shall not use the Proprietary Marks as part of its corporate, partnership or other legal name;
e. Franchisee shall not use or attempt to register any other trademarks service marks, or other commercial symbol thatis the
same as or similarto any of the Proprietary Marks, norany mark with conceptual, phonetic, orgraphicsimilarity to the
Proprietary Marks; and

f. Franchisee shall comply with CruiseOne’s instructions concerning filing and maintaining the requisite fictitious, trade, or
assumed-name registrations for the CruiseOne® tradename, and execute any documents CruiseOne or its counsel deems
reasonably necessary to obtain protection for the Proprietary Property and CruiseOne’s interest therein; and

g. Franchisee shall exercise caution when using CruiseOne's Proprietary Property to ensure that the Proprietary Property is

not jeopardized in any manner.

5.2. CruiseOne's Right to Modify the Proprietary Marks. If, at any time, in CruiseOne’s discretion, it becomes advisable to modify
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or discontinue the use of any Proprietary Mark or use one or more additional or substitute names or marks—for reasons including the
rejection of any pending application for registration or revocation of any existing registration of any of the Proprietary Marks, or the
superiorrights of senior users—Franchisee shall do so at its sole expense within 30 days of CruiseOne's request. Insuch event, CruiseOne
has no liability of any nature to Franchisee.

5.3. Ownership. Except as expressly granted in this Agreement, Franchisee has no ownership or other rights in the Proprietary
Property. CruiseOne is the owner or authorized licensee of the Proprietary Property. All goodwill associated with the Franchised
Business inures directly and exclusively to CruiseOne’s benefit.

5.4. Infringement. Franchiseeis obligated to notify CruiseOne of the use of, or claims of rights to, a trademark identical or confusingly
similar to any of the Proprietary Marks. CruiseOne is not obligated to take any affirmative action when notified of such uses or claims.
CruiseOne will control any administrative proceedings or litigation involving its Proprietary Marks, and CruiseOne is not required to
participate in Franchisee’s defense or indemnify Franchisee for expenses or damages if Franchisee is a party to an administrative
proceeding or litigation involving the Proprietary Marks, or if the proceeding is resolved unfavorably to Franchisee.

ARTICLE 6. OPERATIONS MANUAL AND OTHER CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

6.1. In General. To protect the reputation and good will of CruiseOne, and to maintain uniform standards of operation under the
Proprietary Marks, Franchisee shall conduct its Franchised Business in accordance with the Operations Standards Manual. The
Operations Manual is an integral part of this Agreement and has the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein.

6.2. Confidential Use. At alltimes, Franchisee shall treat and maintain the Confidential Information as confidential and trade secrets
of CruiseOne. Atalltimes, Franchisee shall keep the Operations Manual in a secure area and may not make any copiesthereof. Franchisee
shall strictly limit access to the Confidential Information to its sales associates, to the extent they have a "need to know" in  order to
perform their jobs. Franchisee shall report the theft, loss, or destruction of the Operations Manual or any portion thereof, immediately
to CruiseOne. Without CruiseOne's prior consent, Franchisee shall not, at any time, copy, record, or otherwise reproduce any of the
Confidential Information, in whole or in part. All persons to whom Franchisee grants access to the Operations Manual or any other
Confidential Information, shall first be required by Franchisee to sign CruiseOne's standard form of confidentiality agreement. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, all Franchisee’s owners and sales associates shall sign such a confidentiality agreement prior to
acquiring their ownership interest or beginning employment. Promptly after execution of all such  confidentiality agreements
Franchisee shall deliver copies thereof to CruiseOne.

6.3. Periodic Revisions. CruiseOne may periodically revise and change the contents of the Operations Standards Manual. Beginning
on the 30th day (or such longer time as specified by CruiseOne) after delivery of written notice from CruiseOne, Franchisee shall comply
with each new or changed provision. CruiseOne may notify Franchisee of revisions by posting them on the intranet BusinessCenter, or
in any other manner that CruiseOne elects. Franchisee shall log onto the intranet BusinessCenter at least once each business day to
check for revisions to the Operations Manual and for any information concerning CruiseOne-designated software (including any
directions pertaining to maintenance and updates of such software, which directions Franchisee shall promptly implement).
Revisions to the Operations Manual shall be based on what CruiseOne, in its discretion, deems in the best interests of the System,
including promoting quality, enhancing goodwill, increasing efficiency, decreasing administrative burdens, or improving profitability
of CruiseOne or its franchisees. Because complete and detailed uniformity under many varying conditions may not be possible or
practical, CruiseOne may, in its discretion and as it may deem in the best interests of all concerned in any specificinstance, vary standards
for any franchisee based upon the peculiarities of the particular site or circumstances, density of population, business potential,
population of trade area, existing business practices, or any condition that CruiseOne deems important to the successful operation
of such franchisee's Franchised Business. Franchisee is not entitled to require CruiseOne to grant to Franchisee a like orsimilar variation
under this Agreement. Franchisee shall at all times ensure that its copy of the Operations Manual contains all revisions CruiseOne
delivers. In the event of any dispute as to the contents of the Operations Standards Manual, the terms contained in the Master Copy of
the Operations Manual CruiseOne maintains at CruiseOne's home office are controlling.

ARTICLE 7. ADVERTISING

7.1.  Advertising by Franchisee. Franchisee shall submit all materials (irrespective of the medium) that it wants to use for advertising,
promotions, or marketing (“Advertising Materials”) to CruiseOne for its prior written approval, unless they have already been approved
or consist solely of materials provided by CruiseOne. If, within 10 days from the date CruiseOne receives such submitted materials,
Franchisee does not receive CruiseOne’s written approval thereof, they are considered disapproved. If, in CruiseOne’s judgment, any
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Advertising Materials may injure or harm the System, CruiseOne may require Franchisee to withdraw or discontinue their use, even if
previously approved. Within five days after delivery of such notice, Franchisee shall have withdrawn and discontinued use of the relevant
Advertising Materials. Franchisee is only required to advertise the Franchised Business within the United States and to United States
residents. This includes any online advertising that may have a global reach. Franchisee shall not use any Advertising Materials until
CruiseOne delivers written notice to Franchisee, via Training Completion Certificate, that the Opening Conditions have been satisfied
to CruiseOne's satisfaction. All Advertising Materials (including, if any, phone listings, online listings, social media accounts, newspaper,
direct-mail advertisements, and business cards) must contain Franchisee’s CruiseOne® assumed-business-name and the city, state, as
well as any other standards required by the Operations Standards Manual. If the Contact Location is the Franchise Owner’s personal
address, Franchisee need not publish that address, but may instead use a mail stop or virtual mailbox with a physical address. Post-office
boxes are not permissible.

7.2.  Internet Advertising Prohibition. Franchisee may advertise on the Internet as CruiseOne® only if it strictly complies with the
Operations Manual provisions governing those activities. Franchisee may purchase vanity domain names in accordance with  the
Operations Standards Manual; however, it may not register domain names containing CruiseOne® or any variation thereof. With
respect to any aspect of the System or the Franchised Business (including the use of the Proprietary Marks), CruiseOne retains the sole
right to advertise on the Internet, create or operate a Web site or sites, and use CruiseOne® as part of any domain name. CruiseOne
exclusively owns all rights in such domain names and such other domain names as CruiseOne designates in the Operations Standards
Manual. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Franchisee may maintain or operate a CruiseOne® social media page in
accordance with CruiseOne’s social media policy and guidelines contained in the Operations Standards Manual. However, Franchisee
may not maintain or operate an independent website that directly or indirectly promotes the Franchised Business without obtaining
CruiseOne’s prior approval. Additional Internet policies are contained in the Operations Standards Manual.

ARTICLE 8. ACCOUNTING AND RECORDS

8.1. Books and Records. Franchisee shall create and maintain accurate and complete financial books, records, and reports in such
form, with such content, and in such manner as CruiseOne may, from time to time, prescribe in the Operations Standards Manual.
Franchisee shall, at the end of each month, zero-out its cruise and other travel bookings for that month. Franchisee shall provide copies
of such books, records, and reports to CruiseOne at such intervals as CruiseOne may, from time to time, prescribe in the Operations
Manual or otherwise in writing. Franchisee’s books, records, and reports must not contain information not relating to the Franchised
Business. Franchisee shall preserve such books, records, and reports for at least six years (including the period after this

Agreement expires or is sooner terminated) from the dates they were prepared.

8.2. Review and Audit by CruiseOne. At all reasonable times during the Term, and the six-year period beginning on the expiration
or sooner termination thereof, and at CruiseOne's expense, CruiseOne and its representatives may examine and copy Franchisee’s books
and records relating to the Franchised Business, as well as inspect all cash-control devices and systems and conduct a physical inventory.
Atany time, CruiseOne may access Franchisee's Computer System relating to the Franchised Business to determine, among other things,
sales activity and revenues. Atany time, CruiseOne may also have an independent audit made of Franchisee’s books and records relating
to the Franchised Business.

ARTICLE 9. INSURANCE

9.1. Types and Amounts of Coverage. Throughout the entire Term, Franchisee shall purchase and maintain such types of insurance,
in such amounts, and from such carriers as CruiseOne may require. Such insurance is in addition to any other insurance that may be
required by applicable law, Franchisee's landlord, or otherwise. At a minimum, the Franchise shall obtain and maintain, at all times
during the Term, errors and omissions insurance in the amount of at least $1 million in the aggregate, and naming CruiseOne as additional
insured, protecting and indemnifying Franchisee, its owners who work in the business, its general manager, each sales associate, and
CruiseOne against any for damages to person or property. At any time, CruiseOne may adjust the amounts of coverage required under
such insurance policies and require different or additional kinds of insurance, including excess liability insurance. The terms of this section
are subject to Section 9.2.a below.

9.2. CruiseOne Provided Insurance.

a. In lieu of obtaining certain required insurance, CruiseOne may periodically offer the option, or impose the obligation, for
Franchisee to be, included as an additional insured on CruiseOne's (or its affiliate’s) insurance policies. In either case, Franchisee shall
pay CruiseOne for the costs and expenses it incurs in connection therewith (and which may also include an administrative fee). This
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insurance coverage may be for amounts less than that which CruiseOne may require Franchisee to carry if it were to purchase it on its
own. CruiseOne requires Franchisee to obtain and maintain errors and omissions coverage through it for an annual fee that Franchisee
pays to CruiseOne. This allows Franchisee to be added to CruiseOne’s or its affiliate’s insurance policy. CruiseOne’s annual fee is $150 per
person, which it may periodically change based on the costs of coverage, changes in risks, and other factors as CruiseOne deems
appropriate. CruiseOne has no obligation to continue offering such coverage.

b. If, for any reason, Franchisee fails to procure or maintain the insurance required by CruiseOne, CruiseOne may, but need not,
obtain such insurance. If it does, Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne for such insurance coverage, together with any administrative fee
CruiseOne charges for obtaining and administering such insurance.

ARTICLE 10. TRANSFER OF INTEREST

10.1. Transfer by CruiseOne. Without Franchisee’s consent, CruiseOne has the absolute right to transfer or delegate any or all of its
rights or obligations under this Agreement to any person.

10.2. Transfer by Franchisee.

a. Personal Rights. The rights and duties set forth in this Agreement are personal to Franchisee. CruiseOne grants franchises
in reliance on Franchisee's business and personal skill, reputation, aptitude, and financial capacity. Accordingly, unless otherwise
expressly permitted by this Agreement, without CruiseOne’s prior consent, Franchisee may not sell, assign, convey, or otherwise dispose
of—voluntarily, involuntarily, directly or indirectly, by operation of law or otherwise—this Agreement or any direct or indirect interest in
this Agreement or Franchisee (if Franchisee is an entity). For the purposes of this ARTICLE 10, the term “transfer” refers to any of the
preceding actions.

b. Consent. CruiseOne may grant or withhold its consent to any proposed transfer in its discretion. CruiseOne shall not,
however, unreasonably withhold its consent to a transfer of this Agreement, provided that the following conditions are satisfied:

i. Franchisee delivers written notice to CruiseOne of the proposed transfer at least 30 days before it is to occur;
ii. all of Franchisee’s accrued monetary obligations have been paid;
iii. all existing defaults under the Franchise Agreement have been cured;

iv. the transferee must meet CruiseOne’s then-current qualifications, which includes passing a background
check as described below, and the transferee must successfully complete CruiseOne’s training program;
V. Franchisee and the transferee must execute such other agreements and instruments as CruiseOne may require

in connection with the transfer, which may include a general release and otherwise comply with the provisions of this
Section10.2.b; and
vi. Franchisee pays CruiseOne a transfer fee equal to $3,500.

Any purported or attempted transfer by Franchisee—by operation of law or otherwise—in violation of this Agreement is null and
void, and a material breach of this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the transfer of this
Agreement or any voting or ownership interest in Franchisee is void unless Franchisee, at is sole expense, conducts a criminal- and civil-
background check on the transferee, using an investigation company that CruiseOne designates. If the background check indicates any
criminal orimmoral conduct of any nature, CruiseOne shall not permit the proposed transfer.

10.3. No Encumbrance. Franchisee may not create, permit, or suffer a lien against, nor pledge, mortgage, hypothecate, grant a
security interest in, or in any manner encumber this Agreement or 25% or more of its other assets or the voting or ownership interests
in Franchisee (or in any owner of Franchisee). Any of the acts described in the foregoing sentence is considered a transfer of an interest in
this Agreement by Franchisee.

10.4. Death or Disability. If Franchisee (if Franchisee is an individual) or any individual who holds an ownership interest in Franchisee
(if Franchisee is an entity) dies or becomes Disabled, such individual (or his or her legal representative) must, within go days of the date
of death or Disability, transfer his or her interest in Franchisee (or in any of Franchisee’s owners) to another owner of Franchisee or a
third party, in accordance with CruiseOne’s then current transfer requirements, which requirements shall include the provision by the
transferee of all information requested by CruiseOne and the execution by the transferee of an assumption agreement, in form and
substance satisfactory to CruiseOne, under which the transferee assumes all of the transferor’s obligations under this Agreement.
CruiseOne may request a copy of a death certificate, will and/or trust documents.

10.5. Right of First Refusal. If Franchisee proposes to transfer this Agreement to any third party (other than an entity controlled by
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Franchisee), Franchisee must first offer to sell such interest to CruiseOne on the same terms and conditions as offered by such third
party, except CruiseOne may substitute cash for any form of payment. Franchisee will obtain from the third party and provide
CruiseOne a statement in writing, signed by the third party and Franchisee, of the terms of the offer ("Letter of Intent”). If CruiseOne
elects not to accept the offer within a thirty (30) day period, Franchisee will have a maximum period of sixty (60) days to complete the
transfer described in the Letter of Intent subject to the conditions for approval set forth in Section 10.2.b hereof. Any material change
in the terms of the offer will be deemed a new proposal subject to CruiseOne’s right of first refusal. So long as Franchisee has obtained
CruiseOne’s prior written consent, which will not be unreasonably withheld, a transfer to an existing partner or shareholder, or a transfer
as a result of the death, disability or incapacitation of a shareholder or partner, is not subject to Franchisor’s first right of refusal.

ARTICLE11. DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

11.1. Termination by CruiseOne—Without Notice. Upon the occurrence of any of following events, CruiseOne may immediately
terminate this Agreement:

a. Franchisee becomes insolvent or makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors;

b. a petition in bankruptcy is filed by Franchisee or such a petition is filed against or consented to by Franchisee and such
petition is not dismissed within 45 days;

c. Franchisee is adjudicated as bankrupt;

d. a bill in equity or other proceeding for the appointment of a receiver of Franchisee or other custodian for Franchisee's
business or assets is filed and consented to by Franchisee;

e. a receiver or other custodian (permanent or temporary) of Franchisee's business or assets is appointed by any court of
competentjurisdiction;

f. proceedings fora composition with creditors under Federal or any state law is instituted by or against Franchisee;

g. afinaljudgmentin excess of $5,000 remains unsatisfied or of record for 30 days or longer (unless a superseded bond is filed);

h. executionis levied against Franchisee's operation or property, or suit to foreclose any lien or mortgage its assets is instituted
against Franchisee and not dismissed within 45 days; or

i. asubstantial portion of Franchisee’s real or personal property used in the Franchised Business is sold after levy thereupon by
any sheriff, marshal, or constable.

j. Felony conviction of a crime of moral turpitude.

Each of the foregoing events in Section 11.1 are material defaults under this Agreement. If CruiseOne elects to terminate this
Agreement under this Section 11.1, it need not provide Franchisee with any notice or opportunity to cure. Within three days of the
occurrence of any of the events enumerated in this Section 11.1, Franchisee shall provide written notice thereof to CruiseOne.

11.2. Termination by CruiseOne—After Notice. Upon the occurrence of any of the following events, without providing Franchisee with
any opportunity to cure, CruiseOne may, by written notice, immediately terminate this Agreement:

a. within seven days after CruiseOne delivers a Notice of Default, Franchisee fails to pay CruiseOne or any affiliate any amount
due under this Agreement or any other agreement (including any Note);

b. Franchisee fails to create or maintain the Designated Credit Card Account as required under Section 3.3;

c. Franchisee or any of it owners made any material misrepresentation in obtaining the Franchise, including in any franchise
application or certification submitted to CruiseOne;

d. Franchisee abandons the Franchised Business or, for more than more than 7 consecutive days or 14 days in any 12-
consecutive-month period, Franchisee ceases to conduct the Franchised Business; or Franchisee forfeits the right to do or transact
business in the jurisdiction where the Franchised Business is located;

e. Franchisee, or any of its officers, directors, owners or sales associates commits, is convicted of, or pleads nolo contendere to,
a felony, a crime of moral turpitude or any other crime or offense that CruiseOne believes is likely to have a material adverse effect on
the System, the Proprietary Property, the goodwill associated with the Proprietary Marks, or CruiseOne's interest in any of the
Proprietary Property;

f. Franchisee denies CruiseOne the right to inspect the Franchised Business or to audit the sales and accounting records of the
Franchised Business; or Franchisee denies or interferes with CruiseOne accessing its Computer System or retrieving or copying
information stored therein;

g. Franchisee engages in conduct that is deleterious to, or reflects unfavorably on, Franchisee, CruiseOne, or the System; or
Franchisee engages in conduct that exhibits a reckless disregard for the physical or mental well-being of sales associates, customers,

11



CruiseOne's representatives, or the public at large—such conduct includes battery, assault, sexual harassment or discrimination, racial
harassment or discrimination, alcohol or drug abuse, or other forms of threatening,  outrageous, or unacceptable behavior;

h. any breach occurs under ARTICLE 10, including the transfer or attempt to transfer by any person, any of such person’s rights
or obligations under this Agreement without CruiseOne's prior consent, except as expressly permitted hereunder;

i. any breach occurs under Sections 6.2 or 13.1, or any other provisions related to Confidential Information or noncompetition;

j.  Franchisee knowingly maintains false books or records, or knowingly submits any false reports orinformation to CruiseOne;

k. Franchisee misuses or makes any unauthorized use of the Proprietary Property or otherwise engages in conduct that may
materially impair the good will associated with the Proprietary Property or CruiseOne's rights in the Proprietary Property;

[ during any 12-consecutive-month period, Franchisee receives from CruiseOne three or more Notices of Default— whether
for the same or different defaults—notwithstanding that such defaults might have been cured;

m. Franchisee or any of its affiliates defaults under any other agreement with CruiseOne or any of its affiliates (including any
franchise agreement) and CruiseOne or any of its affiliates terminates such agreement on account thereof; or

n. Franchisee fails to remit to CruiseOne one or more customer payments in accordance with this Agreement or deposits such
payments in a bank account not authorized by CruiseOne; or Franchisee remits a customer payment directly to the travel supplier.

11.3. Termination by CruiseOne—After Notice and Right to Cure. In addition to the defaults specified in Sections 11.1 and 11.2,
Franchisee is in default under this Agreement if it fails to comply with any other obligation or requirement imposed by this Agreement,
as it may from time to time reasonably be revised or supplemented by the Operations Standards Manual. Except as otherwise provided
in Sections 11.1 or 11.2 or elsewhere in this Agreement, Franchisee has 30 days after CruiseOne delivers a Notice of Default to cure any
default described therein and provide evidence of cure satisfactory to CruiseOne. Except as otherwise provided in this Article, if any
default described in a Notice of Default is not cured within such 30-day period—or such longer period as applicable law may require—
without any further notice to Franchisee, CruiseOne may immediately terminate this Agreement. To the extent a cure for any default is
permitted under this Agreement, Franchisee has the burden of proving it properly and timely cured any default.

11.4. Loss of Commission. Upon the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Sections 11.1, 11.2, 11.3 or 11.6, Franchisee loses its
right to any commission due but not yet paid at the time of termination. CruiseOne may retain such commission for its own account.
The foregoing is without prejudice to any other remedy to which CruiseOne may be entitled because of termination.

11.5.  Suspending Performance. Without prejudice to any other remedy to which it may be entitled because of such default (including
the right to subsequently terminate this Agreement on account thereof), CruiseOne may suspend performance of any of its obligations
under this Agreement—including any obligation to provide Franchisee with the intranet BusinessCenter, MyCruiseControl reservation
system, or software access or support—for any period during which it is in default of any of its obligations hereunder. CruiseOne’s
exercise of the foregoing right does not preclude it from subsequently electing or seeking any other remedy to which it may have been
entitled on account of the default for which it initially suspended performing its obligations.

11.6. Franchisee’s Termination Right. Franchisee may terminate this Agreement before the expiration of the one-year period
beginning on the Effective Date, but only if it satisfies all the following conditions:

a. ithasstrictly complied with allits obligations under this Agreement and any other agreement with CruiseOne (including any Note);

b. it pays CruiseOne and all its vendors, allamounts payable to them under or in connection with this Agreement (including any amounts
payable under any Note), whether or not then due and payable; and it provides CruiseOne, before the expiration of that one- year
period, with at least 30-days' prior written notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement.

ARTICLE12. OBLIGATIONS OF THE FRANCHISEE UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION

Upon the expiration or sooner termination of this Agreement, all rights granted under this Agreement to Franchisee terminate
immediately, and the sections of this ARTICLE 12 apply to the rights and obligations of the parties.

12.1. Cease Operations. Franchisee shall immediately cease operating the Franchised Business. Thereafter Franchisee shall not,
directly or indirectly, use any of the Proprietary Property. Nor may Franchisee represent himself or herself as a present or former
franchisee of CruiseOne (except to the extent required by federal or state franchise-registration and -disclosure laws) or in any other
way affiliate itself, himself, or herself with the System. Franchisee shall immediately cease using all stationery, signage, and any other
materials containing the Proprietary Marks. The Franchise shall not use any reproduction or colorable imitation of the Proprietary Marks,
imitate any methods of operation, or undertake any other conduct that is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception, or that is likely
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to dilute CruiseOne's rights in and to the Proprietary Marks. Franchisee shall not at any time after expiration or termination use or
attempt to register (or assist any third party to do the same) any trademarks, service marks, or other commercial symbol that is the
same as or similar to any of the Proprietary Marks, nor any mark with conceptual, phonetic or graphic similarity to those of CruiseOne or
its affiliates. In addition, Franchisee shall not use any designation of origin or description or representation that falsely suggests or
represents an association or connection with CruiseOne, or any of its affiliates. Any such action undertaken by Franchisee is considered
unfair competition. Franchisee shall also immediately cease using any telephone numbers for the Franchised Business used at any time
before such expiration or termination.

12.2. Payment of Outstanding Amounts. Except for refunds expressly required hereunder, CruiseOne may retain all fees paid under
this Agreement. In addition, within 10 days after the effective date of termination or expiration (or such later date(s) as it is determined
that amounts are due to CruiseOne), Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne all Royalty Fees, amounts owed for products or services Franchisee
purchased from CruiseOne or its affiliates, and all other unpaid amounts Franchisee owes to CruiseOne or its affiliates (including under
any Note, whether or not then due and payable).

12.3. Return of Materials. At its expense, Franchisee shall immediately turn over to CruiseOne at its then current headquarters all
tangible and intangible Proprietary Property (together with all copies and any other forms of reproductions of such materials) in
Franchisee's possession or control. All such Proprietary Property (as well as copies and reproductions thereof) are CruiseOne’s exclusive
property. Franchisee shall immediately destroy all Confidential Information and other Proprietary Property residing on the Computer
System or on other electronic, optical, or other data-storage devices.

12.4. Notice of Pending Bookings. Within two business days after the expiration or sooner termination of this Agreement, Franchisee
shall provide CruiseOne with written notice containing the name, address, telephone number, location and payment status pertaining to
each reservation then outstanding not under final payment. Franchisee shall complete all bookings in progress at the time of
expiration or termination of this Agreement in the manner provided in the Operations Manual or as CruiseOne otherwise provides in
writing.

12.5. Bookings Pending at Expiration. If this Agreement expires and, at all times during the Term, Franchisee has complied with the
terms of this Agreement, CruiseOne may, in its discretion, permit Franchisee to transfer its outstanding reservations not under final
payment to a bona-fide commercial travel retailer that is duly licensed, registered to conduct business, and recognized as an existing
vendor by each travel supplier holding a qualified reservation. In no event, however, will CruiseOne permit such a transfer unless
Franchisee submits a written request therefor, together with the written notice required under Section 12.4, before expiration, and a
payment to CruiseOne equal to 3% of the commissionable sales price for all reservations to be transferred, as well as payment for any
other amounts then due and payable to CruiseOne. CruiseOne will not, however, permit such a transfer of any reservation under final
payment.

12.6. Bookings Pending at Termination. If this Agreement is terminated for any reason before its natural expiration, all Franchisee’s
reservations pending at such time become CruiseOne’s and CruiseOne need not pay Franchisee for such reservations. In such event,
Franchisee shall provide such assistance in transferring the reservations to CruiseOne as CruiseOne may require. Nothing contained in
this Section 12.6 releases Franchisee from its obligation to pay CruiseOne outstanding amounts due at the time of termination.

12.7. Liquidated Damages for Premature Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement pursuant to Sections 11.1, 11.2 or 11.3,
Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne a lump-sum payment equal to the sum of:

a. the product of (i) the Service Fee in effect as of the date of termination times (ii) the lesser of (1) the number of full months
remaining in the Term had it naturally expired and not been terminated or (2) 12. If pursuant to Section 3.1.c the Service Fee is not yet
in effect as of the date of termination, the Service Fee shall be deemed to be $150 per month for the purpose of calculating the payment
required by this Section 12.7.a; plus

b. the total of all Royalty Fees for the following applicable period:

i. If the Franchised Business has been operating for 12 months or more and as of the date of termination there
are more than 12 months remaining in the Term had it naturally expired and not been terminated, the 12-calendar
months of operating the Franchised Business preceding Franchisee's default;

ii. If the Franchised Business has been operating for 12 months or more and as of the date of termination there
are less than 12 months remaining in the Term had it naturally expired and not been terminated (the number of such
remaining months, the "Remaining Months"), the period of months (and any portion thereof) the Franchised Business
has been operating preceding Franchisee's default equal to the number of Remaining Months; or
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iii. if the Franchised Business has been operating for less than 12 months as of the date of termination, the period
of time the Franchised Business has been operating preceding the default, projected on a 12-calendar-month basis.

CruiseOne may elect not to collect this payment in cases of hardship as deemed appropriate by CruiseOne in its discretion. This
payment constitutes liquidated damages for causing the premature termination of this Agreement and not a penalty. A precise
calculation of the full extent of damages that CruiseOne will incur if this Agreement terminates because Franchisee defaults or otherwise
abandons the Franchised Business cannot be reasonably determined. Nevertheless, Franchisee acknowledges that the lump-sum
payment provided under this Section 12.6 is reasonable in light of the damages for premature termination that CruiseOne may
reasonably be expected to incur in such event. This sum is not a penalty and is intended by the parties only as a compensatory remedy
for past breaches and not as a preventative remedy to deter future breaches. This sum does neither represent a price for the privilege of
not performing nor does its payment represent an alternative manner of performance. Accordingly, as a purely liquidated damage
provision, this Section 12.6 does not preclude, nor is inconsistent with, a court granting CruiseOne specific performance or any other
equitable remedies, such as an injunction, to prevent future breaches. CruiseOne’s rights to liquidated damages and specific
performance orany other equitable relief are not mutually exclusive.

ARTICLE 13. INDEPENDENT COVENANTS OF THE FRANCHISEE
13.1 Diversion of Business; Competition and Interference With CruiseOne.

a. CruiseOne would be unable to protect the Confidential Information against unauthorized use or disclosure and would be
unable to encourage a free exchange of ideas and information among the franchisees within the System if franchisees were permitted
to hold interests in any Competitive Business. Accordingly, during the Term, neither Franchisee nor any of its owners, officers, or
directors or any of their respective Significant Others (Franchisee and all such other persons, collectively, the “Restricted Parties” and,
individually, a “Restricted Party”) shall, directly or indirectly:

i. attempt to induce (by combining or conspiring with, or attempting to do so), or influence inany other manner
any of CruiseOne's Business Affiliates to terminate or modify his, her, or its business relationship with CruiseOne orto
compete against CruiseOne;

ii. as owner, officer, director, employee, agent, lender, lessor, broker, consultant, franchisor, franchisee, orin any
other similar capacity whatsoever be connected in any manner with the ownership, management, operation or control,
or conduct of a Competitive Business wherever located (this restriction, however, does not apply to a 5% or less
beneficial interest in a publicly-held corporation); or

iii. in any manner interfere with, disturb, disrupt, impair, diminish, or otherwise jeopardize the business of
CruiseOne or any of its other franchisees.

b. During the 12-month period beginning on the expiration or sooner termination of this Agreement, no Restricted Party may,
directly orindirectly:

i. attempt to induce (by combining or conspiring with, or attempting to do so), or influence inany other manner
any of CruiseOne's Business Affiliates to terminate or modify his, her, or its business relationship with CruiseOne orto
compete against CruiseOne;

ii. as owner, officer, director, employee, agent, lender, lessor, broker, consultant, franchisor, franchisee, orin any
other similar capacity whatsoever be connected in any manner with the ownership, management, operation or control,
or conduct of a Competitive Business within 5o miles of the Contact Location or the premises of any other
CruiseOne/Dream Vacations franchise (this restriction, however, does not apply to a 5% or less beneficial interest in a
publicly-held corporation); or

iii. in any manner interfere with, disturb, disrupt, impair, diminish, or otherwise jeopardize the business of
CruiseOne or any of its other franchisees.

c. Both during and after the Term, none of the Restricted Parties may disparage, by any means or via any medium, either
CruiseOne or its affiliates or any of their respective officers, directors, stockholders, employees, or representatives, or any aspect of the
CruiseOne System or chain.

d. Franchisee for itself, and each of the other Restricted Parties, acknowledges and confirms that the scope of activities
prohibited in this ARTICLE 13, as well as the length of the term and geographical restrictions contained therein, are necessary to protect
CruiseOne's legitimate business interests and are fair and reasonable and not the result of overreaching, duress, or coercion of any kind.
If any court finally holds that the time or territory for or to which this ARTICLE 13 applies or the scope of activities prohibited thereunder—
or that any provision stated in this Section— constitutes an unreasonable restriction upon Franchisee, the provisions of this Agreement
are not thereby rendered void, but apply as to time and territory or to such other extent as such court finally concludes or indicates is a
reasonable restriction under the circumstances. The time periods set forth in this ARTICLE 13 are suspended during any periodin which
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any Restricted Party is breaching any of its terms or involved in a legal action or proceeding challenging the validity or enforceability
thereof. Without Franchisee's consent, CruiseOne, in its discretion, may reduce the scope of any covenants set forth in this ARTICLE 13.
Any such reduction is effective immediately upon CruiseOne's delivery of written notice. Franchisee shall comply immediately with any
covenant as so modified. Such modified covenantis fully enforceable to the extent permitted by applicable law.

e. If any Restricted Party breaches any of the provisions of Sections 13.1.a, 13.1.b, or 13.1.c (the “"Noncompete Provisions”),
the damages that CruiseOne will suffer are impossible to determine with reasonable certainty. To eliminate such uncertainty, the parties
have agreed that in the event of such a breach by a Restricted Party, Franchisee shall pay CruiseOne Preagreed Damages. This sum is
not a penalty and is intended by the parties only as a compensatory remedy for past breaches and not as a preventative remedy to deter
future breaches. Nor does this sum represent a price for the privilege of not performing or as payment of an alternative manner of
performance. Accordingly, as a purely liquidated damage provision, this Section 13.1.e does not preclude, nor is it inconsistent with, a
court granting CruiseOne specific performance or any other equitable remedies, such as an injunction, to prevent future breaches.
"Preagreed Damages" means 25% of the sales earned (directly or indirectly) by any Competitive Business as a result of Restricted Party’s
breach of any of the Noncompete Provisions.

f. Pursuant to Subsection (1)(f) of Florida Statute 542.335 (“Valid Restraints of Trade or Commerce”), CruiseOne’s assignees
and successors are expressly authorized by Franchisee and Cruise One to enforce the restrictive covenants in this ARTICLE 13.

The foregoing covenants in this ARTICLE 13 are to be construed as independent of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement.
The existence of any claim Franchisee may have against CruiseOne or any of its affiliates (regardless of whether arising from this
Agreement) is not a defense to the enforcement of the foregoing covenants against Franchisee.

ARTICLE 14. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR; INDEMNIFICATION; APPROVALS; NO REPRESENTATIONS

14.1. Independent Status. This Agreement does not create a fiduciary relationship between the parties to this Agreement. Franchisee
is an independent contractor. Nothing in this Agreement constitutes either party an agent, legal representative, subsidiary, joint
venturer, partner, employee, affiliate or servant of the other party for any purpose whatsoever. Nothing in this Agreement authorizes
Franchisee to make any contract, agreement, warranty, or representation on CruiseOne's behalf. Franchisee may not incur any debt or
other obligation in CruiseOne's name. Franchisee shall take such affirmative action as CruiseOne requests to disclose to the public that
Franchisee is an independent contractor. Such actions may include placing and maintaining a plaque in a conspicuous place within the
Contact Location and a notice on all stationery, business cards, sales literature, contracts, and similar documents that states that the
Franchised Business is independently owned and operated by Franchisee. The content of such plaque and notice is subject to the prior
written approval of CruiseOne.

14.2. Indemnification. Franchisee shall indemnify CruiseOne from any and all actions, judgments, damages, liabilities, losses, costs,
and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, even if incident to appellate, post judgment, or bankruptcy proceedings)
to which CruiseOne becomes subject or that it incurs arising from or relating to claims brought by third parties relating in any manner to
Franchisee’s ownership or operation of the Franchised Business (including any default under this Agreement). In no event, however,
need Franchisee indemnify CruiseOne for any matter caused directly by CruiseOne's gross negligence or intentional misconduct.
Notwithstanding the expiration or sooner termination of this Agreement, this indemnity continues in full force and effect.

14.3. Approvals. Except as expressly provided to the contrary in this Agreement, CruiseOne makes no representations, warranties, or
guarantees upon which Franchisee may rely. Whenever CruiseOne’s consent, authorization, approval, or other satisfaction (collectively,
“Approval”) is required under this Agreement, unless such Approval is in writing and signed by a duly authorized executive officer, such
Approval is not binding upon CruiseOne. No other officer, employee, or agent of CruiseOne has authority to execute Approval on behalf
of CruiseOne. CruiseOne’s Approval, whenever required, may be withheld if any default by Franchisee exists under this Agreement.
Unless the Agreement expressly states otherwise, any Approval of CruiseOne under or arising out of this Agreement shall be granted or
withheld in its discretion and judgment. Further, any Approval provided by CruiseOne under or arising out of this Agreement (including
the approval of a Site or the approval of suppliers) is not, directly or indirectly, a representation or warranty (including whether the
Franchised Business will be profitable or whether Franchisee’s sales will attain any predetermined levels) relating to the subject of such
Approval. Such Approval is an expression only that CruiseOne’s minimum requirements for CruiseOne to grant it have been met, or
waived, in CruiseOne’s discretion. Additionally, Franchisee shall not claim that the provision or withholding of any Approval by
CruiseOne imposes any liability on CruiseOne.

ARTICLE15. MEDIATION

15.1. Mediation. Any party seeking formal resolution of a Dispute shall, before any legal action or proceeding may be commenced,

15



submit the Dispute to nonbinding mediation before the CPR Institute for Dispute Resolution ("CPR") in accordance with its national
franchise-mediation program. If CPR is unable to conduct the mediation, the Dispute may be submitted to the American Arbitration
Association or any other mutually agreeable mediator. In the event of any such mediation, all parties thereto shall execute a
confidentiality agreement reasonably satisfactory to CruiseOne. Each party bears its own costs with respect to the mediation. The fee
for the mediation, however, will be split equally. The provisions of this Section are to be construed as independent of any other covenant
or provision of this Agreement. But if a court of competent jurisdiction determines that any such provisions are unlawful in any way,
such court is to modify or interpret such provisions to the minimum extent necessary to have them comply with the law. The provisions
of ARTICLE 15 concerning mediation are self- executing and remain in full force and effect after the expiration or sooner termination of
this Agreement. Mediation must take place in Broward County, Florida. All references to the “Franchisee” and to “party” or “parties” in
ARTICLE 15include Franchisee’s owners and the Restricted Parties.

15.2. Exceptions to Mediation; Equitable Relief.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the obligation to mediate is not binding upon either party with
respect to any of the following matters:
i. claims relating to the Proprietary Property;
ii. claims relating to Franchisee’s obligations upon termination or expiration of this Agreement;
iii. claims relating to any transfer of an interest in Franchisee, the Franchised Business or its assets, or this
Agreement restricted under this Agreement;

iv. claims relating to actions that may impair the goodwill associated with the Proprietary Marks; or
V. matters involving danger, health, or safety involving Franchisee, its sales associates or customers, or the
public.

The Franchised Business is intended to be one of a large number of businesses identified by the Proprietary Marks selling the public the
products and services associated with the Proprietary Marks. Consequently, a single franchisee’s failure to comply with the terms of its
franchise agreement is likely to cause irreparable damage to CruiseOne, and damages at law would, therefore, be an inadequate remedy.
Accordingly, in the event of a breach or threatened breach of any of the terms of the Agreement by Franchisee concerning any matters
referenced in Subsection 15.2.a, CruiseOne may seek an injunction restraining such breach or a decree of specific performance (together
with recovery of reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in obtaining such equitable relief). It may do so without demonstrating
or proving any actual damage. The foregoing equitable remedies are in addition to all other rights or remedies to which CruiseOne may
otherwise be entitled because of any breach of this Agreement by Franchisee. CruiseOne may seek such relief without posting any bond
or security. But if a court of competent jurisdiction, nevertheless, requires a bond or security, a bond or security in the sum of $1,000 is
sufficient. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, CruiseOne may seek injunctive relief in any jurisdiction that has
jurisdiction over Franchisee.

ARTICLE16. TERM

Unless sooner terminated under ARTICLE 11, the Term of this Agreement begins on the Effective Date and expires on the fifth
anniversary thereof. Upon the expiration of this Agreement, CruiseOne may in its discretion, grant Franchisee an option to enter a
successor franchise agreement. If CruiseOne elects not to grant such an option, it will notify Franchisee at least 6o days before the Term
expires. Your successor franchise agreement will be amended to reflect the fact that you are an existing franchisee, in the form attached
as Exhibit 16.

ARTICLE 17. DEFINITIONS
17.1. Definitions. Forthe purposes of this Agreement, the following terms have the following meanings:

“Affiliate” or “affiliate” means, with respect to a corporation or other business entity, any person controlling, controlled by, or
under common control with that corporation or business entity. With respect to an individual, affiliate means that individual's immediate
family members, as well as such immediate family members’ Significant Others, and the corporations or other business entities such
individual and his or her family members, directly or indirectly, Control. “*Control” means the ownership of more than 5o% of the
outstanding ownership or voting interests in an entity.

"Agreement" means this Franchise Agreement, as it may be amended, supplemented, or otherwise modified in accordance
with Section 18.2.
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"Annval Commissionable Sales" has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1.b.i. "Mandatory Initial Training" has the meaning
set forth in Section 2.1.a.

"Business Affiliate" means any of CruiseOne’s, or any of its affiliates, officers, directors, agents, consultants,
representatives, contractors, suppliers, distributors, franchisees, licensees, or other business contacts.

“intranet BusinessCenter” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.6.

"Competitive Business" means a business that is engaged wholly or partially, directly or indirectly, in any business operating,
or granting licenses or franchises to others to operate, a retail travel-agency business (including any full service agency or specialty
agency) or any other business that provides the same or similar services that are customarily offered by CruiseOne/Dream Vacations
franchisees.

"Computer System" means the computers and computer hardware, software, and peripherals and related services (including
high-speed Internet service and dedicated telephone lines) that Franchisee must purchase, install, and use in accordance with the
Operations Standards Manual.

"Confidential Information" means any knowledge, know-how, technologies, processes, techniques, and any other information
that CruiseOne designates as confidential, proprietary, or trade secrets or that is not readily available in the public domain through any
breach of duty to CruiseOne. Confidential Information includes the Operations Standards Manual, as well as any information relating to
CruiseOne’s marketing plans, business strategies, methods, and competitive information (including lists of franchise owners or
associates, their phone numbers, addresses or email addresses, pricing structure and arrangements with travel suppliers, and similar
proprietary information relating to travel sales).

"Contact Location" means the physical address of the Franchised Business as set forth in Schedule 1.2, which may be an office,
home office, storefront, or mail stop or virtual mailbox with a physical address; provided, that, post-office boxes are not permissible.

“MyCruiseControl reservation system"” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.6. "Designated Credit Card Account" has the
meaning set forth in Section 3.3.

“Disabled” or “Disability” means the inability of an individual, as a result of any cause, to perform his or her obligations under
this Agreement for a continuous period of more than go consecutive days or for a period of more than go days in any 180-day period.

“Dispute” means any dispute or disagreement arising between the parties to this Agreement, including any dispute or
disagreement in any way related to or arising out of this Agreement (including any dispute relating to the arbitrability of any provision
hereunder), CruiseOne's offer, sale, or negotiation of a CruiseOne® franchise, or the relationship of the parties arising therefrom or from
entering this Agreement, or any claim that this Agreement, or any part hereof, is invalid, illegal, nonarbitrable, or otherwise voidable or
void.

“Due Amount” means any amount due under or in connection with this Agreement that Franchisee must pay CruiseOne.

"Effective Date" means the date the parties are entering this Agreement, which date is set forth adjacent to the parties’
signatures below. If the parties sign this Agreement on different dates (or if either party does not fill in a date below), the Effective Date
will be the date that this Agreement was signed by CruiseOne.

"FDD" means CruiseOne's Franchise Disclosure Document and all exhibits and supplements thereto current at the time
delivered to Franchisee.

"Franchise Owner" means: (a) if Franchisee is an individual, such individual; (b) if Franchisee is a corporation, the individual who
owns a majority of the voting and ownership interests in such corporation; (c) if Franchisee is a partnership, any individual who is—or
owns a majority of the voting and ownership interests in an entity that is—a general partner of such partnership; or
(d) if Franchisee is a limited liability company, the individual who owns a majority of the voting and ownership interests in such limited
liability company.
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"Franchised Business" means the CruiseOne cruise and limited-travel sales business Franchisee is authorized to establish and
operate underthis Agreement.

"Initial Franchise Fee" has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1.a.

"Manager" means the Franchise Owner unless CruiseOne otherwise agrees in writing.

"Operations Standards Manual" means all manuals, and any revisions thereto, prepared for the internal use of the Franchised
Business currently or subsequently produced by, or for the benefit of, CruiseOne and loaned to Franchisee.

"Notice of Default" means a written notice briefly describing any default under this Agreement.

"Opening Date" means the date on which the Franchised Business is first opened for business to the general public.

"Proprietary Marks" means the service mark CruiseOne® and all other trademarks, service marks, trade names, logos and
commercial symbols that CruiseOne authorizes from time to time as part of the System.

"Proprietary Property" means the Proprietary Marks, Confidential Information, and copyrighted information of CruiseOne or
its affiliates that Franchisee may use under this Agreement.

"Royalty Fee" means, collectively, the Insurance Royalty Fee and the Sales Royalty Fee.

“Significant Other(s)” means, with respect to any person, any individual of majority age residing in the same household as:
(@) such person (if such person is an individual); or (b) any individual who holds an ownership interest in such person (if such personis an
entity).

"Service Fee" has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1.c.

"System" means CruiseOne's system for developing and operating a cruise and limited travel-sales business. The System
includes specific standards and procedures and Proprietary Property—all of which may be improved, further developed, or otherwise
modified as well as those features described in this Agreement.

"Term" means the term of the Agreement described in ARTICLE 16.
17.2. Other Definitional Provisions.

a. “Including (include)” means “including (include), without limitation.” “Or,” as in “A or B,” means “A or B or both.” “Herein,”
“hereunder,” and “hereof” refer to this Agreement, and not to the specific section in which that term occurs.

b. The term "person" includes any corporation, partnership, limited liability company, estate, trust, association, branch,
bureau, subdivision, venture, associated group, individual, government, institution, instrumentality, and other entity, enterprise,
association, or endeavor of every nature and kind.

ARTICLE 18. GENERALPROVISIONS

18.1. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and all exhibits to this Agreement constitute the entire agreement between the parties and
supersede any and all prior negotiations, understandings, representations, and agreements. Nothing in this or any other related
agreement, however, is intended to disclaim the representations we made in the franchise disclosure document that we furnished to you.
You acknowledge that you are entering into this Agreement as a result of your own independent investigation of our franchised business
and not as a result of any representations about us made by our shareholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives,
independent contractors, or franchisees that are contrary to the terms set forth in this Agreement, or in any disclosure document,
prospectus, or other similar document required or permitted to be given to you pursuant to applicable law.

18.2. Amendments. The provisions of this Agreement may be amended, supplemented, waived or changed only by a written
document signed by the party as to whom enforcement of any such amendment, supplement, waiver, or modification is sought and
making specific reference to this Agreement. With respect to CruiseOne, only a duly authorized executive officer of CruiseOne has the
authority to execute any amendment on behalf of CruiseOne. None of CruiseOne’s other officers, employees, or agents have authority to
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execute any amendment. This Section is subject to the terms of Sections 18.3and 18.6.

18.3. Modification of the System. FROM TIME TO TIME AFTER THE AGREEMENT DATE, CRUISEONE MAY CHANGE OR MODIFY
THE SYSTEM (INCLUDING THE TYPES OF GOODS AND SERVICES OFFERED BY THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS). THE FRANCHISEE
SHALL ACCEPT, AND IS BOUND BY, SUCH CHANGES TO AND MODIFICATIONS OF THE SYSTEM AS IF THEY WERE PART OF THIS
AGREEMENT AT THE TIME IT WAS EXECUTED. THE FRANCHISEE SHALL MAKE ALL SUCH EXPENDITURES AS CRUISEONE MAY
REASONABLY REQUIRE TO TIMELY AND EXPEDITIOUSLY IMPLEMENT AND COMPLY WITH SUCH CHANGES OR MODIFICATIONS.

18.4. Binding Effect. All of the terms and provisions of this Agreement, whether so expressed or not, are binding upon, inure to the
benefit of, and are enforceable by the parties and their respective legal representatives, heirs, successors, and permitted assigns.

18.5. Notices. All notices, requests, demands, consents and other communications required or permitted under this Agreement must
be in writing and must be (as elected by the person giving such notice) hand delivered by messenger or courier service, mailed by
registered or certified mail (postage prepaid), return receipt requested, addressed to the parties at their respective addresses set forth
adjacent to their respective signatures below or to such other address as that party may designate by notice complying with the terms
of this Section 18.5. Each such notice is deemed delivered: (a) on the date delivered if by personal delivery; (b) on the date of
transmission, with confirmed answer back if by facsimile or e-mail; or (c) on the date upon which the return receipt is signed or delivery is
refused or the notice is designated by the postal authorities or courier service as not deliverable, as the case may be, if mailed or
couriered.

18.6. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement, or any other agreement entered into under this Agreement, is contrary to,
prohibited by, or deemed invalid under applicable law or regulation, such provision is inapplicable and deemed omitted to the extentso

contrary, prohibited, or invalid, but the remainder of this Agreement is not invalidated thereby and is to be given full force and effect so
far as possible. If any provision of this Agreement may be construed in two or more ways, one of which would render the provision invalid
or otherwise voidable or unenforceable and another of which would render the provision valid and enforceable, such provision has the
meaning that renders it valid and enforceable.

18.7. Waivers. The failure or delay of any party at any time to require performance by another party of any provision of this
Agreement, even if known, does not affect the right of such party to require performance of that provision or to exercise any right, power
or remedy hereunder. A waiver by any party of any breach of any provision of this Agreement is not to be construed as a waiver of any
continuing or succeeding breach of such provision, a waiver of the provision itself, or a waiver of any right, power or remedy under this
Agreement. No notice to or demand on any party in any case, of itself, entitles such party to any other or further notice or demand in
similar or other circumstances.

18.8. Governing Law. Except to the extent governed by the United States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051 et
seq.), this Agreement and any other agreement relating thereto, and all transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, as well any
Dispute, are governed by, and are to be construed and enforced in accordance with, the internal laws of Florida, without regard to its
conflict-of-laws principles. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, ANY STATUTES IN THE FOREGOING JURISDICTION REGULATING
THE OFFER OR SALE OF FRANCHISES, BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES, OR SIMILAR INTERESTS OR GOVERNING THE RELATIONSHIP
BETWEEN THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT, OR BETWEEN CRUISEONE AND THE FRANCHISEE'S GUARANTORS AND OWNERS, IF
ANY, DO NOT APPLY UNLESS THEIR RESPECTIVE JURISDICTIONAL REQUIREMENTS ARE MET INDEPENDENTLY WITHOUT
REFERENCE TO THIS SECTION.

18.9. Jurisdiction and Venue. A substantial portion of the negotiations, anticipated performance, and execution of this Agreement
occurred or will occur in Broward County, Florida. Therefore, subject to the provisions of ARTICLE 15, each of the parties irrevocably and
unconditionally: (a) agrees that any suit, action or legal proceeding arising out of or relating to any Dispute must be brought only in the
courts of record of the State of Florida in Broward County or the District Court of the United States, Southern District of Florida; (b)
consents to the jurisdiction of each such court in any suit, action, or proceeding;

(c) waives any objection that it may have to the laying of venue of any such suit, action, or proceeding in any of such courts; and (d)
agrees that service of any court paper may be effected on such party by mail, as provided in this Agreement, or in such other manner as
may be provided under applicable laws or court rules in the State of Florida.

18.10. Waiver of Punitive Damages Claims. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 13.1.(e), TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED
BY LAW, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AND WILLINGLY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO, OR CLAIM FOR, ANY PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY
DAMAGES AGAINST THE OTHER. IN THE EVENT OF A DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIES, EACH IS LIMITED TO RECOVERING ONLY
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THE ACTUAL DAMAGES IT SUSTAINS.

18.11. Waiver of Jury Trial. THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AND WILLINGLY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY OF ANY AND
ALL CLAIMS MADE BETWEEN THEM WHETHER NOW EXISTING OR ARISING IN THE FUTURE—INCLUDING ANY AND ALL CLAIMS,
DEFENSES, COUNTERCLAIMS, CROSS CLAIMS, THIRD-PARTY CLAIMS AND INTERVENOR'S CLAIMS— WHETHER ARISING FROM
ORRELATED TO THE SALE, NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION, OR PERFORMANCE OF THE TRANSACTIONS TO WHICH THIS AGREEMENT
RELATES.

18.12. Remedies Cumulative. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, no remedy in this Agreement conferred
upon any party is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy. Each and every such remedy is cumulative and is in addition to every
other remedy given under this Agreement or, subject to any choice of law provided in this Agreement, now or later existing at law or in
equity or by statute or otherwise. No single or partial exercise by any party of any right, power, or remedy under this Agreement
precludes any other or further exercise of such right, power, or remedy.

18.13. Effectiveness; Counterparts. This Agreement is not effective or binding or enforceable against CruiseOne until it is
accepted by CruiseOne and executed by a duly authorized executive officer. No other officer, employee or agent of CruiseOne has
authority to accept or execute this Agreement on behalf of CruiseOne. Franchisee is advised not to incur any expenses with respect to
opening the Franchised Business until Franchisee has received a final executed copy of this Agreement from CruiseOne's home office
executed by its President. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which is an original, but all of which
together constitute one and the same instrument. Confirmation of execution by or scanned and e-mailed, signature page is binding
upon any party so confirming.

18.14. Interpretation. Each of the parties has been or has had the opportunity to have been represented by their own counsel
throughout the negotiations, as well as at the execution of this Agreement and all the other documents executed incidental to this
Agreement. Therefore, either while this Agreement is effective or after its expiration or sooner termination, none of the parties may
claim or assert that any provision of this Agreement or of the other documents should be construed against the drafter thereof.

18.15. Survival. All CruiseOne’s and Franchisee’s respective obligations that expressly or by their nature survive the expiration or
sooner termination of this Agreement continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding its expiration or termination.
Such obligations continue in full force and effect until they are satisfied or by their nature expire.

18.16. Force Majeure. CruiseOne is not liable for loss or damage, or deemed in breach of this Agreement, if its failure to perform
its obligations results from any of the following causes: (a) telecommunications and utilities interruptions (including loss of Internet and
electrical service), computer malfunctions (including malfunctioning computer hardware and software and peripherals), extreme
weather and climatic conditions (including hurricanes, cyclones, and flooding), transportation shortages or inadequate supply of
equipment, merchandise, labor, material, or energy; (b) compliance with any applicable law; (c) war, acts of terrorism, strikes, natural
disaster, or acts of God; or (d) any other cause beyond its reasonable control. Any delay in CruiseOne’s performance resulting from any
of said causes extends the time for performance accordingly or excuses performance, in whole orin part, as may be reasonable. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, Franchisee acknowledges that services involving, or depending upon, computers or the Internet
may be unreliable and that service interruptions thus will occur even in the exercise of the greatest care. Accordingly, CruiseOne disclaims
any representations, warranties, and covenants—express or implied—that the services it is obligated to perform that involve, or depend
upon, using computers, software, or the Internet will be provided free from interruption or malfunction.

18.17. Performance Right. If Franchisee defaults in performing any of its obligations under this Agreement, CruiseOne has the
right (but not the duty) to perform Franchisee's obligations. If it does, Franchisee shall immediately reimburse CruiseOne for the actual
costs of so performing.

18.18. Jointand SeveralLLiability; Joinder. If Franchisee is an individual, then Franchisee and Franchisee’s spouse, if applicable, must
sign the Joinder agreement below. If Franchisee is an entity, then all Franchisee’s legal and beneficial owners, as well as their spouses, will
execute the Joinder agreement set forth below. By doing so, each person agrees, among other things, that he or she is bound by all the
terms of this Agreement as if he or she were the Franchisee thereunder and agrees that he or she is jointly and severally liable with the
othersand Franchisee for all Franchisee’s obligations under this Agreement. The parties are executing and delivering this Agreement
on the Effective Date.

THE NEXT PAGE IS THE SIGNATURE PAGE
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The parties are duly executing and delivering this Agreement on the Effective Date.

CRUISEONE:
CruiseOne, Inc.

By:

(signature)

Print Name: Drew Daly

Title: Senior Vice President/General Manager
Company Address: 1201 W Cypress Creek Rd, Suite 100,
Ft Lauderdale, Florida 33309-1955

Email: contractadministration@wth.com

Date:

THE FRANCHISEE:

Insert Franchisee name below (complete blank immediately below with a
company name only if Franchisee is a company instead of an individual):

By:

(signature)

Print Name:
Title (complete only if a Company name is filled in above):

By:

(signature)

Print Name:
Title (complete only if a Company name is filled in above):

Print Name:
Title (complete only if a Company name is filled in above):

By:

(signature)

Print Name:
Title (complete only if a Company name is filled in above):

Franchisee Address:

Personal Email:
Date:

JOINDER

The parties signing below constitute all Franchisee’s beneficial and legal owners, as well as their spouses. Each of such parties agrees that
he or she is jointly and  severally liable with each other and Franchisee for all Franchisee’s obligations under this Agreement, and is
personally bound by all the terms thereof as if he or she were Franchisee thereunder.

(signature)

(signature)

PrintName: Print Name:

Ownership Percentage: Ownership Percentage: %
(signature) (signature)

PrintName: Print Name:

Ownership Percentage: Ownership Percentage: %
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SCHEDULE 1.2 GRANT/FRANCHISEE LEVEL
Franchisee is a Level Franchisee.
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SCHEDULE 1.2

LOCATION OF THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS/ DESCRIPTION OF THE CONTACT LOCATION

The Contact Locationis

Per 1.3 of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisee is not granted an exclusive or protected territory.
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EXHIBIT 3.12.ANOTE AND GUARANTY

(SEEATTACHED.)
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Exhibit3.1.a.
PROMISSORY NOTE

US.s Date: ;20 Maturity Date:

—

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned ("Maker"), hereby promises to pay to the order of CRUISEONE, INC. ("Payee"), at 1201 W
Cypress Creek Rd, Suite 100, Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309-1955 (or at such other place or places as Payee may designate in writing, from
time to time), the principal sum set forth above, or such lesser sum outstanding at the time when payment is due under this promissory
note (the “Note”), in lawful money of the United States of America, together with interest due and payable thereon (collectively, the
“Debt”, if any, from and at the times and at the rates hereinafter provided.

Maker shall pay interest on the principal balances from time to time outstanding from the date hereof at a rate of interest equal to the
Prime Rate, plus 6%. The “Prime Rate"” is the “"Prime Rate” reported in the "Money Rates” section of the Wall Street Journal (or any
comparable interest index that Payee may select) on the date of this Note set forth above. Maker shall pay the entire principal amount
of the Debt on the Maturity Date set forth above--together with accrued interest. Maker shall make principal and interest payments in
equal monthlyinstallments of $ , on the 25th of each month, beginning with the month of
the date of this Note set forth above.

Upon the Maturity Date, the interest rate under this Note is the lesser of (i) 18% per year or (ii) the maximum rate of interest permitted
by applicable law (the "Default Interest Rate") and is due and payable ON DEMAND.

Payee may require Maker to pay amounts due under this Note by electronic funds transfer or by authorizing Maker to debit Payee's
credit card or bank account. If it does so require, Payee shall promptly take any actions and execute any documents that may be
necessary toimplement the required manner of payment and otherwise make or authorize such paymentsinthe manner Payee directs.

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default (defined below), Payee may declare the entire principal amount outstanding hereunder,
together with all interest accrued thereon, immediately due and payable. Upon such declaration, interestimmediately begins to accrue
on all principal balances due under this Note at the Default Interest Rate.

If any of the following events occur (each an “Event of Default”), Maker is in default under this Note:

a)  Maker fails to pay any installment of principal or interest when due or fails to timely pay or perform any of its other obligations
underthis Note;

b)  Maker defaults under the franchise agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”) it is entering with Payee simultaneously with issuing
this Note, or any other agreement with Payee or any of its affiliates, subject to any notice and cure period provided under such
agreements;

c)  Makertransfers (as said term is defined in the Franchise Agreement) or otherwise assigns the Franchise Agreement or any interest
therein orin Maker if Maker is a business entity (whether or not Payee consents thereto);

d)  if Maker—or any person signing on Maker’s behalf—is an individual, such individual dies or becomes incapacitated; or, if Maker is
a partnership, any partner dies; or if Maker—or any person signing on Maker’s behalf or owning more than 50% of the ownership or
voting interests in Maker—is an entity, and such entity dissolves;

e)  Maker makes any assignment for the benefit of creditors;
f) Maker becomes insolvent or fails to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable;
g)  Makerisadjudicated bankrupt; or

h)  Any person files an action—voluntary or involuntary—for the purpose of declaring Maker bankrupt or insolvent or for the purpose
of subjecting Maker to reorganization, receivership or dissolution.

Maker and all endorsers and guarantors of this Note, if any, hereby waive valuation and appraisement, demand, presentment, notice
of non-payment, dishonor and protest. If suitis brought for the collection of this Note, or ifit is necessary to place this Note in the hands
of a collection agency or an attorney for collection—whether or not suit is instituted—Maker and all endorsers and guarantors of this
Note, ifany, shall pay reasonable collection and attorney’s fees for undertaking such collection to Payee.

Attorney’s fees include all fees and costs incident to any appellate, post-judgment, and bankruptcy proceedings that may result.
Amounts due under this paragraph are treated as added to the principal amount due under this Note—with interest accruing thereon
atthe Default Interest Rate—and are due and payable on demand.
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Broward County, Florida, is the proper and exclusive jurisdiction and venue for any proceedings arising out of this Note. Maker hereby
consents—and waives all right to object—to the jurisdiction and venue of the federal and state courts closest to such location. Payee,
however, may pursue any remedies in any jurisdiction and venue in which Maker is located. The provisions of this Note are governed by
and must be interpreted and construed according to the internal laws of the State of Florida, without regard t o principles of conflicts of
laws.

All persons constituting Maker—or signing below on its behalf—are jointly and severally liable for all Maker’s obligations under this Note
and are bound by all the terms hereof.

At any time, if any party fails or delays requiring performance by Maker or any person liable for Maker’s obligations under this Note,
that failure does not affect Payee’s right to require performance or to exercise any right, power or remedy hereunder. A waiver by
Payee of any breach of any provision of this Note must not be construed as a waiver of any continuing or succeeding breach of such
provision, a waiver of the provision itself, or a waiver of any right, power or remedy under this Note. No notice to or demand on any
party in any case, of itself, entitles that party to any other or further notice or demand in similar or other circumstances.

This Note may be prepaid in whole or part without premium or penalty. This Note is negotiable. Payee may assign this Note to any
assignee.
The following do not in any way release or affect Maker’s, or any endorser’s or guarantors, liability under this Note:

a)  Payee grants Maker, or any other party any extension of time to pay any sums due under this Note or perform any obligation
herein or in any other document securing the payment of this Note; or

b)  Payee releases Maker or any other party; agrees not to sue Maker or any other party; suspends the right to enforce this Note
against Maker or any other party; discharges Maker or any other party; or takes or releases any collateral or security.

This Note may not be amended or modified—nor may any waiver of any provisions hereof be effected—except by an instrument in
writing executed by Payee. Each of Maker and all other persons signing this Note have executed this Note as a principal and not as
surety oraccommodation party.

“Including (include)” means “including (include), without limitation.” “Or,” asin“A or B” means “A or B or both.” "Herein,” “hereunder,”
And “hereof” refer to this Note, and not to the specific sentence or paragraph in which that term occurs.

Time is of the essence as to all dates set forth herein. All references to Payee include any assignee or holder of this Note as  well.

Nothing contained in this Note—nor any transaction related hereto—may be construed or operate to require Maker to pay interest at a
greater rate than is now lawful in the circumstances. If any interest or other charges paid by Maker, or other parties liable for the
payment of this Note, in connection with the Debt result in the computation or earning of interest in excess of the maximum rate of
interest that is legally permitted under applicable law, then any such interest and other charges are waived by Payee. Any such excesses
are automatically credited against the balance due under this Note. Payee shall pay Maker and any parties liable for the payment of this
Note the portion of any excess that exceeds the balance due under this Note.

BY THEIR RESPECTIVE SIGNING AND ACCEPTING THIS NOTE, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AND WILLINGLY WAIVE THE RIGHTTO A
JURY TRIAL OF ANY CLAIMS MADE BETWEEN THEM—WHETHER NOW EXISTING OR ARISING IN THE FUTURE. SUCH CLAIMS
INCLUDE, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY CLAIMS, DEFENSES, COUNTERCLAIMS, CROSS-CLAIMS, THIRD-PARTY CLAIMS AND
INTERVENOR'S CLAIMS—WHETHER ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND PERFORMANCE OF
THE TRANSACTIONS TO WHICH THIS DOCUMENT RELATES.

MAKER:

Insert Maker name below (complete blank immediately below with a company name only if Franchisee is a company instead of an individual):

By: (signature)
PrintName: Title (complete only ifa Company name is filled in above):
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Exhibit3.1.a. GUARANTY

This Guaranty (this “"Guaranty”) is executed by the undersigned guarantors (each a “"Guarantor,” and collectively, the
“Guarantors”)and delivered to CruiseOne, Inc. (“Franchisor”), on , 20

In consideration of, and as aninducement to, Franchisor’s accepting from
(“Franchisee”) the Note Franchisee is issuing to Franchisor simultaneously herewith (the "Note”) to evidence and
embody certain payments Franchisee must pay Franchisorunderthe franchise agreement the parties are entering (the
“Franchise Agreement"”), each of the undersigned—constituting all Franchisee’s legal and beneficial owners—hereby
personally and unconditionally guarantees to Franchisor, and its successors and assigns, that:

1) Franchisee pays and performs all of its obligations under the Note (the “Franchisee’s Obligations,”
Which obligations include, without limitation, the obligation to pay all principal and interest due thereunder); and

2) he or she is personally bound by each of Franchisee’s Obligations as if he or she were the maker under
the Note; and

3) he orsheis personally liable for Franchisee’s breach of any of Franchisee’s Obligations.

Each of the undersigned waives:

1) acceptance and notice of acceptance by Franchisor of the foregoing undertakings;

2) notice of demand for payment of any indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligation guaranteed
hereunder;

3) protest and notice of default to any party with respect to the indebtedness or nonperformance of any
obligationsherebyguaranteed;

4) any right he or she may have to require that an action be brought against Franchisee or any other
person as a condition of liability; and

5) any and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to which he or she may be entitled.

Each of the undersigned agrees that:

1) his or her direct and immediate liability under this Guaranty is joint and several with each other
guarantor, if any, underthis or any other guaranty;

2) he or she must render any payment or performance required under the Note, upon demand, if
Franchisee fails or refuses punctually to do so;

3) such liability is not contingent or conditioned upon Franchisor's pursuing any remedy against
Franchisee orany other person; and

4) and such liability is not diminished, discharged, or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit,

or otherindulgence that Franchisor may grant to Franchisee or to any other person (including, without limitation, the
acceptance of any partial payment or performance, release of any collateral, the compromise or release of any claims,
or amending any of the provisions of the Note or Franchise Agreement, whether or not any of the undersigned consent
thereto, none of which in any way modify or amend this guaranty).

This Guaranty is a guaranty of payment and not of collection. This Guaranty is irrevocable and continues in full force
and effect until all of Franchisee’s Obligations are duly, finally and permanently paid, performed and discharged and
are not subject to any right of reborrowing or extension by Franchisee, and Franchisor gives the Guarantors written
notice of the full and final satisfaction of Franchisee’s Obligations. Franchisee’s Obligations are not considered fully
paid, performed and discharged unless and until all payments by Franchisee, and any Guarantor, to Franchisor are no
longer subject to any right onthe part of any person whomsoever—including, without limitation, Franchisee,
Franchisee as a debtor in possession or any trustee in bankruptcy—to disgorge such payments or seek to recoup the
amount of such payments or any part thereof. This Guaranty remains in full force and effect and continues to be
effective if (i) any petition is filed by or against Franchisee or any Guarantor for liquidation or reorganization, including,
without limitation, under Title 11 of the United States Code, 11 U.S.C. Sec. 101 et seq. (the “Code"), (ii) Franchisee or
any Guarantor becomes insolvent or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors or (iii) a receiver or trustee is
appointed for all or any significant part of Franchisee’s orany Guarantor’s assets. This Guaranty continues in effect or
is reinstated, as applicable, if at any time payment and
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performance of Franchisee’s Obligations, or any part thereof, is, pursuant to applicable law, rescinded or reduced in
amount, or must otherwise be restored or returned by Franchisor, whether as a “voidable preference”, “fraudulent
conveyance” or otherwise, all as though such payment or performance had not been made. If any payment of
Franchisee’s Obligations, or any part thereof, is rescinded, reduced, restored or returned, Franchisee’s Obligations are
to be reinstated and deemed reduced only by such amount paid to Franchisor and not so rescinded, reduced, restored
orreturned.

In addition to the amounts guaranteed under this Guaranty, the Guarantors are jointly and severally obligated to pay
(i) all of Franchisor’s attorneys’ fees and other costs and expenses that may be incurred by Franchisor to enforce this
Guaranty and (i) interest (including postpetition interest to the extent a petition is filed by or against Franchisee under
the Code) at the Default Interest Rate (as defined in the Note) on any of Franchisee’s Obligations not paid when due.

The state and county where Franchisor’s principal office then is located are the proper and exclusive jurisdiction and
venue for any proceedings arising out of this Guaranty. On the date hereof, the Franchisor’s principal office is located
in Broward County, Florida. Each of the undersigned hereby consents—and hereby waives all right to object—to the
jurisdiction and venue of the federal and state courts closest to such location. Franchisor, however, may pursue any
remedies in any jurisdiction and venue in which any Guarantor is located. The provisions of this Guaranty are governed
by and to be interpreted and construed according to the internal laws of the State of Florida, without regard to
principles of conflicts of laws.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed his or her signature on the day and year set
forth in thefirst paragraph hereof.

GUARANTORS: OWNERSHIPPERCENTAGEINFRANCHISEE:

%
PrintName:

%
PrintName:

%
PrintName:
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ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Addendum to Franchise Agreement (the “Agreement”) is hereby made and entered into
onthis___ dayof ,20__(the “Effective Date”), by and between: (i) CruiseOne, Inc., a Florida
corporation with a business address at 1201 W Cypress Creek Road, Suite 100, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida
33309 (the “Franchisor”); and (ii) [Enter Franchisee Name], a(n) [Enter State] [Enter Entity Type] with
a business address at [Enter Franchisee Address] (the “Franchisee”).

BACKGROUND

A. On [Enter Date], Franchisor and Franchisee entered into a franchise agreement (the
“Franchise Agreement”), pursuant to which Franchisee obtained the right and undertook the
obligation to own and operate a CruiseOne franchised business (the “Franchised Business”).

B. Contemporaneous with the execution of this Agreement, Franchisee is entering into a
successor franchise agreement (the “Successor Franchise Agreement”) pursuant to which Franchisee
renews the Franchised Business for an additional term of five (5) years (the “Renewal”).

C. The parties desire to amend the Successor Franchise Agreement to recognize the
renewal of the franchise relationship, pursuant and subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenants and promises
contained in this Agreement and for other mutual consideration between the parties, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Background; Definitions.

a. The parties agree and acknowledge that the Background portion of this
Agreement, including all definitions, representations, and provisions set forth therein, is hereby
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth in this Section.

b. For purposes of this Agreement, if a capitalized term in this Agreement is not
specifically defined herein, that term will be given the same definition that the term is afforded in the
Successor Franchise Agreement, as applicable.

2. Mandatory Initial Training. Section 2.1 of the Successor Franchise Agreement is hereby
deleted in its entirety.

3. Initial Franchise Fee. Section 3.1(a) of the Successor Franchise Agreement is hereby
amended to state that Franchisee is not required to pay an Initial Franchise Fee.

4, Conditions Precedent to Operating the Franchised Business. Section 4.1 of the
Successor Franchise Agreement is deleted in its entirety.

5. Certification of Performance. Section 4.10 of the Successor Franchise Agreement is
deleted in its entirety.
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6. Franchisee’s Termination Right. Section 11.6 of the Successor Franchise Agreement is
deleted in its entirety.

7. Construction of Language. The language of this Agreement will be construed according
to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either party. The parties have had a reasonable
opportunity to review this Agreement. In the event of an ambiguity or if a question of intent or
interpretation arises, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly by all of the parties, and
no presumptions or burdens of proof shall arise in favor of any party by virtue of the authorship of any
of the provisions of this Agreement. Headings are for reference purposes and do not control
interpretation.

8. Entire Agreement. The Successor Franchise Agreement and this Agreement constitute
the entire, full, and complete agreement between the parties concerning the subject matter herein and
supersede any and all prior agreements. In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Successor
Franchise Agreement and this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall control. Except as
amended by this Agreement, all other terms and conditions of the Successor Franchise Agreement are
hereby ratified and confirmed, including the provisions related to governing law, venue and dispute
resolution that will also apply to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, AND INTENDING TO BE LEGALLY BOUND HEREBY, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE
CAUSED THIS AGREEMENT TO BE EXECUTED EFFECTIVE THE DATE FIRST SET FORTH ABOVE.

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE

CRUISEONIE, INC. [ENTER FRANCHISEE NAME]
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:
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RSM

RSMUSLLP
Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors and Shareholder
CruiseOne, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CruiseOne, Inc. (the Company) (a wholly owned subsidiary
of World Travel Holdings, Inc.), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2024, 2023 and
2022, the related statements of income, changes in shareholder’s equity and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
As discussed in Notes 2 and 5, the entity engages in a number of related party transactions with World
Travel Holdings, Inc., its parent company. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued or available to
be issued.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD

ASSURANCE | TAX | CONSULTING 1

RSM US LLP is the U.S. member firm of RSM International, a global network of independent assurance, tax, and consulting firms.
Visit rsmus.com/aboutus for more information regarding RSM US LLP and RSM International.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

PSKH VS LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
March 31, 2025



CruiseOne, Inc.

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022

2024 2023 2022
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 14,024,684 $ 12,780,192 $ 11,704,793
Accounts receivable, net 931,632 900,977 1,140,683
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 330,372 166,053 110,357
Due from World Travel Holdings, Inc. 14,645,020 10,489,139 4,370,588
Total current assets 29,931,708 24,336,361 17,326,421
Property and equipment, net 419,604 377,142 571,283
Intangible assets, net 6,213 15,793 25,373
Long-term receivables 59,339 34,998 90,986
Right-of-use asset, net 1,663,952 1,902,292 558,136
Total assets $ 32,080,816 $ 26,666,586 $ 18,572,199
Liabilities and Shareholder’s Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 2,375,664 $ 2935499 $ 3,003,835
Current portion of promissory note - 10,833 32,500
Right-of-use lease liability, current portion 228,089 151,583 631,664
Accrued expenses 1,267,519 1,028,413 1,229,942
Unearned revenue 7,321,245 6,564,135 5,055,054
Customer deposits 1,539,538 2,855,623 3,075,398
Total current liabilities 12,732,055 13,546,086 13,028,393
Unearned revenue, net of current portion 4,212,540 3,376,320 2,631,854
Promissory note, net of current portion - - 10,833
Right-of-use lease liability, net of current portion 1,558,844 1,786,933 50,239
Total liabilities 18,503,439 18,709,339 15,721,319
Shareholder’s equity:
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 500 shares authorized,
issued and outstanding 5 5 5
Additional paid-in capital 2,339,225 2,339,225 2,339,225
Retained earnings 11,238,147 5,618,017 511,650
Total shareholder’s equity 13,577,377 7,957,247 2,850,880
Total liabilities and shareholder’s equity $ 32,080,816 $ 26,666,586 $ 18,572,199

See notes to financial statements.




CruiseOne, Inc.

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022

2024 2023 2022
Revenues:
Royalties from travel sales, net $ 21,488,636 $ 18,607,949 $ 13,864,184
Franchise and other fees 5,053,648 4,391,022 3,914,646
Total revenues 26,542,284 22,998,971 17,778,830
Expenses:
Selling, general and administrative 20,651,706 18,472,638 15,588,679
Amortization of intangible assets 9,580 9,580 9,580
Depreciation 260,868 256,526 207,821
Total expenses 20,922,154 18,738,744 15,806,080
Other income:
Employee retention tax credit - 846,140
Net income $ 5,620,130 $ 5,106,367 $ 1,972,750

See notes to financial statements.




CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022

Retained

Additional Earnings Total
Common Stock Paid-in (Accumulated  Shareholder’s

Shares Par Value Capital Deficit) Equity
Balance, December 31, 2021 500 5 8,339,225 (1,461,100) 6,878,130
Net income - - - 1,972,750 1,972,750
Dividend - - (6,000,000) - (6,000,000)
Balance, December 31, 2022 500 5 2,339,225 511,650 2,850,880
Net income - - - 5,106,367 5,106,367
Balance, December 31, 2023 500 5 2,339,225 5,618,017 7,957,247
Net income - - - 5,620,130 5,620,130
Balance, December 31, 2024 500 $ 5 $ 2339225 $ 11,238,147 $ 13,577,377

See notes to financial statements.



CruiseOne, Inc.

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022

2024 2023 2022
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income 5,620,130 5,106,367 1,972,750
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Amortization of intangible assets 9,580 9,580 9,580
Depreciation 260,868 256,526 207,821
Amortization of right-of-use asset 238,340 461,710 105,655
Allowance for credit losses - (5,522) (9,969)
Loss on sale of property and equipment 17,011 - -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable (30,655) 245,228 (727,822)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (164,319) (55,696) 42,501
Due from World Travel Holdings, Inc. (4,155,881) (6,118,551) (6,455,186)
Long-term receivables (24,341) 55,988 81,183
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (559,835) (68,336) 1,402,276
Accrued expenses 239,106 (201,529) 710,025
Lease liability (151,583) (549,253) (197,151)
Unearned revenue 1,593,330 2,253,547 1,445,550
Customer deposits (1,316,085) (219,775) (702,595)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities 1,575,666 1,170,284 (2,115,382)
Cash flows used in investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment (322,871) (62,385) (377,096)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 2,530 - -
Net cash used in investing activities (320,341) (62,385) (377,096)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on promissory note (10,833) (32,500) (21,667)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (10,833) (32,500) (21,667)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 1,244,492 1,075,399 (2,514,145)
Cash:
Beginning 12,780,192 11,704,793 14,218,938
Ending 14,024,684 12,780,192 11,704,793
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Operating cash outflow—payments on operating leases 212,405 533,933 592,631
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing activities:
Dividend to settle related party receivables - - 6,000,000
Operating right-of-use asset obtained for a lease liability - 1,805,866 -

See notes to financial statements.




CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Organization and Business Activities

CruiseOne, Inc. (the Company) is a provider of cruise, air, hotel, car and land-based vacation packages
sold through a network of approximately 2,200 franchisees. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of
World Travel Holdings, Inc. (WTH). The Company serves customers located in the United States of
America (the U.S.) and coordinates travel packages for destinations primarily within the U.S., Mexico,
Europe and the Caribbean.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation: The financial statements of the Company have been prepared for inclusion in the
Company’s franchise disclosure document. The Company engages in a number of related-party
transactions with WTH. Portions of certain revenue and expenses represent allocations made from items
applicable to WTH as a whole. The financial statements as reported herein reflect all adjustments which
are, in the opinion of management, necessary to present fairly the financial position as of and for the
years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, and the results of operations and cash flows for the
years then ended. All adjustments made to the financial statements include those of a normal and
recurring nature.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents: The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with a
remaining maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Revenue recognition: The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with Topic 606, which provides
a five-step model for recognizing revenue from contracts with customers as follows:

e Identify the contract with a customer

e |dentify the performance obligations in the contract

e Determine the transaction price

e Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

e Recognize revenue when or as performance obligations are satisfied

The Company’s revenue consists of franchise royalties, initial upfront franchise fees, administrative
service fees, training and other fees. The Company’s products and services are marketed and sold
primarily to customers in the U.S. and certain international markets. The Company’s results of operations

are substantially affected by economic conditions, which can vary significantly by market and can be
impacted by consumer disposable income levels and spending habits.



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Franchise agreements: The Company’s franchise agreements include: (a) the right to use the
Company’s symbolic intellectual property over the term of each franchise agreement, (b) initial training
services, and (c) ongoing administrative and support services. These promises are highly dependent
upon and interrelated with the franchise right granted in the franchise agreement, so they are not
considered to be individually distinct and, therefore, are accounted for as a single performance obligation.
The performance obligation under the franchise agreement is the promise to provide daily access to the
intellectual property over the term of each franchise agreement, which is a series of distinct services that
represents a single performance obligation. Although the franchisor’s underlying activities associated with
the intellectual property will vary both within a day and day-to-day, the intellectual property is accessed
over time and the customer (the franchisee) simultaneously receives and consumes the benefit from the
franchisor’s performance of providing access to the intellectual property (including other related activities).

Initial and renewal franchise fees are recognized as revenue on the straight-line basis over the term of the
respective agreement. Continuing royalties are calculated as a percentage of travel sales and are related
entirely to the Company’s performance obligation under the franchise agreement. These royalties are
considered variable consideration but because they relate to a license of intellectual property, they are
not included in the transaction price. Instead, royalty revenue is recognized as the underlying booking
departs. Royalty revenue is reported on a net basis and equals the net commission collected by the
Company after deducting the portion earned by the franchisees. The principal factors in determining
gross versus net presentation, is the consideration of the Company’s relationship with the customer as an
agent for the cruise line. The cruise line is considered the primary obligor and principally liable to
customers in all situations as the customer does not receive any services, other than bookings, offered by
the Company. Revenue recognized at a point in time totaled $21,488,636, $18,607,949 and $13,864,184
for years ending December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and revenue recognized over time
totaled $5,053,648, $4,391,022 and $3,914,646 for years ending December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022,
respectively.

The Company believes its franchise agreements do not contain a significant financing component
because: (a) the timing of the upfront payment does not arise for the reason of provision of financing to
the Company and (b) the sales-based royalty is variable and based on factors outside the Company or
the franchisee’s control.

The Company generally collects the booking amounts from the cruise line in advance of departure, which
amounts, net of all cash payments to the suppliers and franchises are included in unearned revenue on
the balance sheets until such time as the booking departs. Amounts collected from cruise lines but not yet
paid to suppliers or franchisees are recorded as customer deposits. The Company does not recognize
revenue in advance of collection and, therefore, has not recorded a contract asset. Opening balances as
of January 1, 2022, were $6,241,358 for unearned revenue and $402,892 for accounts receivable, net of
allowance for credit losses.

Accounts receivable and allowance for credit losses: Effective January 1, 2023, the Company
adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-13, Financial Instruments—Credit Losses (Topic
326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments (ASU 2016-13), prospectively. This ASU
replaces the incurred loss impairment model with an expected credit loss impairment model for financial
instruments, including trade receivables. The amendment requires entities to consider forward looking
information to estimate expected credit losses, resulting in earlier recognition of losses for receivables
that are current or not yet due, which were not considered under the previous accounting guidance. The
Company performed an assessment of its allowance for credit losses and determined that no adjustment
was required to retained earnings upon adoption.



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Company carries its accounts receivable at cost less an allowance for credit losses. On a periodic
basis, the Company evaluates its accounts receivable and establishes an allowance for credit losses,
when deemed necessary, based on the history of past write-offs, collections and current credit conditions.
Bad debts are written off against the allowance when identified. As of December 31, 2024, 2023 and
2022, management has recorded an allowance of approximately $199,000, $212,000 and $218,000,
respectively.

Franchisee loans: In February 2021, the Company announced a program designed to enable existing
franchise owners to maximize financial assistance opportunities available to small business owners. Part
of this program includes a commitment to make commercial loans totaling up to $1 million available to the
Company’s franchise owners to be used for operational expenses. The loans bear interest at 4% per
annum. As of December 31, 2024, there were no loans outstanding under this program. As of

December 31, 2023, the Company had outstanding receivables with 21 franchisees of approximately
$27,000 classified in accounts receivable. As of December 31, 2022, the Company had outstanding
receivables with 29 franchisees of approximately $112,000 classified in accounts receivable and
approximately $34,000 classified in long-term receivables. Interest income recognized during 2024, 2023
and 2022 related to these loans was immaterial.

Property and equipment: Property and equipment are stated at cost. Maintenance and repairs are
charged directly to operations when incurred. Depreciation and amortization are computed on the
straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Computer software 3
Equipment 3
Furniture and fixtures 10
Leasehold improvements Lesser of lease

term or 10 years

Leases: The Company determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception, which is the date
on which the terms of the contract are agreed to, and the agreement creates enforceable rights and
obligations. A contract is or contains a lease when: (i) explicitly or implicitly identified assets have been
deployed in the contract and (ii) the Company obtains substantially all of the economic benefits from the
use of that underlying asset and directs how and for what purpose the asset is used during the term of the
contract. The Company also considers whether its service arrangements include the right to control the
use of an asset.

The Company recognizes most leases on its balance sheets as a right-of-use (ROU) asset representing
the right to use an underlying asset and a lease liability representing the obligation to make lease
payments over the lease term, measured on a discounted basis. Leases are classified as either finance
leases or operating leases based on certain criteria. Classification of the lease affects the pattern of
expense recognition in the income statement.



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Company made an accounting policy election available not to recognize a ROU asset and lease
liability for leases with a term of 12 months or less. For all other leases, the ROU asset and lease liability
is measured based on the present value of future lease payments over the lease terms at the
commencement date of each lease (or January 1, 2022, for existing leases upon the adoption of
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 842, Leases). The ROU asset also includes any initial direct
costs incurred and lease payments made at or before the commencement date and are reduced by any
lease incentives. To determine the present value of lease payments, the Company made an accounting
policy election available to non-public companies to utilize a risk-free borrowing rate, which is aligned with
each lease term at the lease commencement date (or remaining term for leases existing upon the
adoption of ASC 842).

Future lease payments may include fixed rent escalation clauses or payments that depend on an index
(such as the consumer price index), which is initially measured using the index or rate at lease
commencement. Subsequent changes of an index and other periodic market-rate adjustments to base
rent are recorded in variable lease expense in the period incurred. Residual value guarantees or
payments for terminating leases are included in lease payments only when it is probable, they will be
incurred.

The Company has made an accounting policy election to account for lease and non-lease components in
their contracts as a single lease component for all leases. The nonlease components typically represent
additional services transferred to the Company, such as common area maintenance for real estate, which
are variable in nature and recorded in variable lease expense in the period incurred.

Intangible assets: Identifiable intangible assets are comprised of CruiseOne-related brand names that
were acquired by the Company. These intangible assets were recorded at fair value based on the
valuations performed by an independent valuation specialist at the acquisition date and are being
amortized on the straight-line basis over the remaining estimated useful lives. As of December 31, 2024,
2023 and 2022, the Company has not incurred an impairment charge.

Long-lived assets: Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the related carrying amount may not be recoverable. When
required, impairment losses on assets to be held and used are recognized based on the excess of the
asset’s carrying amount over the fair value of the asset, while long-lived assets to be disposed of are
reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell and the related depreciation and
amortization is ceased. As of December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, the Company has not incurred an
impairment charge.

10



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Concentration of certain credit risks: Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to
significant credit risk consist primarily of cash and accounts receivable. As of December 31, 2024, 2023
and 2022, the Company had cash balances at various financial institutions in excess of the federally
insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company believes
that it is not subject to unusual credit risk beyond the normal credit risk associated with commercial
banking relationships.

The Company provides credit to customers in the normal course of business. Accounts receivables are
typically not collateralized and are derived from revenue earned from customers primarily located in the
U.S. and are denominated in U.S. dollars. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts
receivable are limited due to the large number of customers comprising the Company’s client base. The
Company believes they are not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to accounts receivable.

Income taxes: The Company files as a part of the WTH’s consolidated tax return. WTH is taxed as an

S corporation. As such, the Company will generally not incur taxes at the corporate level and each
shareholder will be responsible to include its pro-rata share of taxable income on its individual tax returns.
In some jurisdictions, the Company may incur nominal amounts of state income taxes if such jurisdictions
do not recognize S corporation status. No provision for such amounts has been recognized, as it was
determined that such taxes would not be material and would be paid by WTH.

The Company applies ASC 740-10, Income Taxes, which clarified the accounting for income taxes by
prescribing a minimum probability threshold that an uncertain tax position must meet before a financial
statement benefit is recognized. The minimum threshold is defined as a tax position that is more likely
than not to be sustained upon examination by the applicable taxing authority, including resolution of any
related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefit to be
recognized is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized
upon ultimate settlement. The Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties associated with
uncertain tax positions, if any, as part of the income tax provision. There was no liability for unrecognized
tax benefits or related interest and penalties recorded as of December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022.

Advertising expense: The cost of advertising is expensed as incurred and totaled approximately
$2,370,000, $2,015,000 and $1,513,000 for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022,
respectively, which is included in selling, general and administrative expenses on the accompanying
statements of income. The Company participates in cooperative advertising programs through WTH,
whereby WTH'’s vendors will reimburse all or a portion of advertising costs, which are then allocated to
the Company and recorded as a reduction of the expense. Given the reimbursements through the
cooperative advertising programs, net advertising expense for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023
and 2022, was $0.

11



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3. Property and Equipment
The major classes of property and equipment, at cost, were as follows:

2024 2023 2022

Equipment $ 2,763227 $ 2,697,657 $ 2,647,826
Furniture and fixtures 380,843 438,857 432,457
Leasehold improvements 414,853 264,503 259,537
Computer software 563,099 458,250 457,062

Property and equipment, gross 4,122,022 3,859,267 3,796,882
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (3,702,418) (3,482,125) (3,225,599)

Property and equipment, net 3 419604 % 377,142 $ 571,283

Depreciation expense was approximately $261,000, $257,000 and $208,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Note 4. Intangible Assets

The brand name asset represents the fair value associated with the CruiseOne-related brand names
upon acquisition by the Company. These brand names are amortized on the straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of 10 years.

For each of the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, the Company recorded approximately
$10,000 of amortization expense related to the brand name asset.

A summary of the recorded values of intangible assets is as follows:

2024 2023 2022
Accumulated Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net

Brand name $ 845801 $ (839588) $ 6213 $ 845801 $ (830,008) $ 15793 $ 845801 $ (820428) $ 25373

Future annual amortization expense for the brand name intangible asset is as follows:

Year ending December 31:
2025 $ 6,213

12



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5. Related Party Transactions

Cost allocations: The Company participates in risk and benefit plans with WTH, as well as cruise supply
arrangements that WTH has negotiated with cruise lines. Human resources and finance activities of a
limited nature are also performed for the Company by personnel of WTH. The accompanying financial
statements included allocations for: (1) overhead costs shared by the Company and another subsidiary of
WTH; and (2) corporate overhead charges from WTH. The overhead costs are generally paid for by WTH
and are allocated to the Company based on headcount. The corporate overhead charges are allocated
based upon estimated costs. For the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, the Company
was allocated overhead costs of approximately $16,519,000, $15,571,000 and $12,715,000, respectively,
as well as $250,000 of corporate overhead each year from WTH.

All allocated charges are included in selling, general and administrative expenses on the accompanying
statements of income.

Defined contribution plan: WTH sponsors a 401(k) savings plan which covers substantially all full-time
employees of the Company over age 21 that have a minimum of 90 days of service. The 401(k) plan
permits employees to defer up to 70% of their eligible pay, subject to a maximum aggregate contribution.
The parent matches, at its discretion, 50% of the first 6% of the employees’ contributions and may also
make additional voluntary contributions. During the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, the
Company was allocated approximately $251,000, $210,000 and $172,000, respectively, for charges
related to the matching contribution to the 401(k) plan.

Due from World Travel Holdings, Inc.: As of December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, the Company had a
receivable due from WTH in the amount of approximately $14,645,000, $10,780,000 and $4,371,000,
respectively. The amount represents cash advanced by the Company to WTH, net of overhead costs
allocated. Payments and cost allocations are made on an ongoing basis. During the year ended
December 31, 2022, the Company declared a dividend of $6,000,000 to WTH to partially settle the
related party receivable. This amount reduced both Due from World Travel Holdings, Inc. and additional
paid-in capital, and had no negative effect on the Company’s statements of income or cash flows from
operations.

Note 6. Lease

The Company leases real estate under an operating lease agreement that was modified effective
August 31, 2023, to reduce the square footage leased and extend the lease term through April 30, 2031.
The lease includes two options to renew, at the Company’s sole discretion, for five-year terms. The lease
contains a termination option, where the rights to terminate is held by either the Company, the lessor or
both parties. The Company’s operating lease does not contain any material restrictive covenants or
residual value guarantees.
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CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6. Lease (Continued)

Operating lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the applicable lease term and is
included in selling, general and administrative expenses on the accompanying statements of income. The
components of lease expense are as follows for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022:

2024 2023 2022
Lease expense $ 294,095 $ 437,829 $ 511,117
Variable lease expense 169,192 60,296 -
Total lease expense $ 463,287 % 498,125  $ 511,117

Supplemental information related to operating leases is as follows as of December 31, 2024, 2023 and
2022:

2024 2023 2022
Right-of-use asset, net $ 1663952 $ 1902292 % 558,136
Current portion of lease liability $ 228,089 $ 151,583  $ 631,664
Lease liability, net of current portion 1,558,844 1,786,933 50,239

$ 1786933 $ 1938516 % 681,903

Weighted-average remaining lease term 6.33 years 7.33 years 1.08 years

Weighted-average discount rate 3.25% 3.25% 0.78%

Future undiscounted cash flows and a reconciliation to the lease liability recognized on the accompanying
balance sheets for operating leases are as follows as of December 31, 2024:

Years ending December 31:

2025 $ 288,546
2026 297,222
2027 306,070
2028 315,221
2029 324,688
Thereafter 448,767
Total lease payments 1,980,514
Less imputed interest (193,581)
Total present value of lease liability $ 1,786,933
Note 7. Promissory Note

In May 2021, the Company entered into a $65,000 promissory note with a cruise line. The note does not
bear interest and monthly payments of $2,708 began in June 2022. The outstanding balance as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022, was $10,833 and $43,333, respectively. The note was paid off in May
2024.
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CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8. Employee Retention Tax Credits

During the year ended December 31, 2023, WTH conducted an analysis as to whether it was entitled to
employee retention credits (ERC) under the CARES Act as amended by the Taxpayer Certainty and
Disaster Tax Relief Act of 2020 and the American Plan Act of 2021. Based on the analysis, WTH
determined that it was entitled to an ERC of which approximately $846,000 was allocated to the Company
related to payroll taxes paid in 2020 through the third quarter of 2021. The Company determined it met all
the criteria required under the gross receipts test or the eligible employer definition due to partial
suspension of its business due to government orders as defined in the regulations for each quarter.

As accounting for payroll tax credits is not within the scope of ASC 740, Income Taxes, the Company has
chosen to account for the ERCs by analogizing to the International Accounting Standards Board

IAS 20, Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance. In accordance
with IAS 20, an entity recognizes government grants only when there is reasonable assurance that the
entity will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants will be received. The Company
evaluated its eligibility for the ERC and determined that it met all the criteria to claim a refundable tax
credit against the employer portion of Social Security, as such approximately $846,000 is recognized as
other income in the statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Note 9. Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 31, 2025, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors and Shareholder
CruiseOne, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CruiseOne, Inc. (the Company) (a wholly owned subsidiary
of World Travel Holdings, Inc.), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023, 2022 and
2021, the related statements of income, changes in shareholder’s equity and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
As discussed in Notes 2 and 5, the entity engages in a number of related party transactions with World
Travel Holdings, Inc., its parent company. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued or available to
be issued.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD

AUDIT | TAX | CONSULTING



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

PSKH VS LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
March 29, 2024



CruiseOne, Inc.

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021

2023 2022 2021
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 12,780,192 $ 11,704,793 $ 14,218,938
Accounts receivable, net 900,977 1,140,683 402,892
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 166,053 110,357 152,858
Due from World Travel Holdings, Inc. 10,489,139 4,370,588 3,915,402
Total current assets 24,336,361 17,326,421 18,690,090
Property and equipment, net 377,142 571,283 402,008
Intangible assets, net 15,793 25,373 34,953
Long-term receivables 34,998 90,986 172,169
Right-of-use asset, net 1,902,292 558,136 -
Total assets $ 26,666,586 $ 18,572,199 $ 19,299,220
Liabilities and Shareholder’s Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 2,935,499 $ 3,003,835 $ 1,601,559
Current portion of promissory note 10,833 32,500 18,958
Right-of-use lease liability, current portion 151,583 631,664 -
Accrued expenses 1,028,413 1,229,942 519,917
Unearned revenue 6,564,135 5,055,054 4,048,703
Customer deposits 2,855,623 3,075,398 3,777,993
Total current liabilities 13,546,086 13,028,393 9,967,130
Unearned revenue, net of current portion 3,376,320 2,631,854 2,192,655
Promissory note, net of current portion - 10,833 46,042
Right-of-use lease liability, net of current portion 1,786,933 50,239 -
Deferred rent - - 215,263
Total liabilities 18,709,339 15,721,319 12,421,090
Shareholder’s equity:
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 500 shares authorized,
issued and outstanding 5 5 5
Additional paid-in capital 2,339,225 2,339,225 8,339,225
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) 5,618,017 511,650 (1,461,100)
Total shareholder’s equity 7,957,247 2,850,880 6,878,130
Total liabilities and shareholder’s equity $ 26,666,586 $ 18,572,199 § 19,299,220

See notes to financial statements.




CruiseOne, Inc.

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021

2021
2023 2022 Restated
Revenues:
Royalties from travel sales, net $ 18,607,949 $ 13,864,184 $ 3,485,992
Franchise and other fees 4,391,022 3,914,646 4,289,128
Total revenues 22,998,971 17,778,830 7,775,120
Expenses:
Selling, general and administrative 18,472,638 15,588,679 7,052,715
Amortization of intangible assets 9,580 9,580 9,580
Depreciation 256,526 207,821 152,244
Total expenses 18,738,744 15,806,080 7,214,539
Other income:
Employee retention tax credit 846,140
Net income $ 5106367 $ 1972750 $ 560,581

See notes to financial statements.




CruiseOne, Inc.

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021

Retained

Additional Earnings Total
Common Stock Paid-in (Accumulated  Shareholder’s

Shares Par Value Capital Deficit) Equity
Balance, December 31, 2020 500 $ 5 $ 8,339,225 $ (2,021,681) $ 6,317,549
Net income - - - 560,581 560,581
Balance, December 31, 2021 500 5 8,339,225 (1,461,100) 6,878,130
Net income - - - 1,972,750 1,972,750
Dividend - - (6,000,000) - (6,000,000)
Balance, December 31, 2022 500 5 2,339,225 511,650 2,850,880
Net income - - - 5,106,367 5,106,367
Balance, December 31, 2023 500 % 5 $ 2339225 $ 5618017 § 7,957,247

See notes to financial statements.




CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021

2023 2022 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 5,106,367 $ 1,972,750 $ 560,581
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Amortization of intangible assets 9,580 9,580 9,580
Depreciation 256,526 207,821 152,244
Amortization of right-of-use asset 461,710 105,655 -

Allowance for credit losses (5,522) (9,969) 70,956
Deferred rent - - (43,832)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable 245,228 (727,822) (230,456)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (55,696) 42,501 74,064
Due from World Travel Holdings, Inc. (6,118,551) (6,455,186) (314,101)
Long-term receivables 55,988 81,183 (157,271)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (68,336) 1,402,276 506,682
Accrued expenses (201,529) 710,025 258,085
Lease liability (549,253) (197,151) -
Unearned revenue 2,253,547 1,445,550 541,624
Customer deposits (219,775) (702,595) 1,697,953
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities 1,170,284 (2,115,382) 3,126,109
Cash flows used in investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment (62,385) (377,096) (296,375)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from promissory note - - 65,000
Payments on promissory note (32,500) (21,667) -
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (32,500) (21,667) 65,000
Net increase (decrease) in cash 1,075,399 (2,514,145) 2,894,734
Cash:
Beginning 11,704,793 14,218,938 11,324,204
Ending $ 12,780,192 $ 11,704,793 $ 14,218,938
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Operating cash outflow—payments on operating leases $ 533,933 $ 592,631 $ -
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing activities:
Dividend to settle related party receivables $ - $ 6,000,000 $ -
Operating right-of-use asset obtained for a lease liability $ 1,805,866 $ - $ -

See notes to financial statements.



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Organization and Business Activities

CruiseOne, Inc. (the Company) is a provider of cruise, air, hotel, car and land-based vacation packages
sold through a network of approximately 1,900 franchisees. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of
World Travel Holdings, Inc. (WTH). The Company serves customers located in the United States of
America (the U.S.) and coordinates travel packages for destinations primarily within the U.S., Mexico,
Europe and the Caribbean.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation: The financial statements of the Company have been prepared for inclusion in the
Company’s franchise disclosure document. The Company engages in a number of related-party
transactions with WTH. Portions of certain revenue and expenses represent allocations made from items
applicable to WTH as a whole. The financial statements as reported herein reflect all adjustments which
are, in the opinion of management, necessary to present fairly the financial position as of and for the
years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, and the results of operations and cash flows for the
years then ended. All adjustments made to the financial statements include those of a normal and
recurring nature.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Revenue recognition: The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with Topic 606, which provides
a five-step model for recognizing revenue from contracts with customers as follows:

Identify the contract with a customer

¢ |dentify the performance obligations in the contract

e Determine the transaction price

¢ Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

e Recognize revenue when or as performance obligations are satisfied

The Company’s revenue consists of franchise royalties, initial upfront franchise fees, administrative
service fees, training and other fees. The Company’s products and services are marketed and sold
primarily to customers in the U.S. and certain international markets. The Company’s results of operations

are substantially affected by economic conditions, which can vary significantly by market and can be
impacted by consumer disposable income levels and spending habits.



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Franchise agreements: The Company’s franchise agreements include: (a) the right to use the
Company’s symbolic intellectual property over the term of each franchise agreement, (b) initial training
services, and (c) ongoing administrative and support services. These promises are highly dependent
upon and interrelated with the franchise right granted in the franchise agreement, so they are not
considered to be individually distinct and, therefore, are accounted for as a single performance obligation.
The performance obligation under the franchise agreement is the promise to provide daily access to the
intellectual property over the term of each franchise agreement, which is a series of distinct services that
represents a single performance obligation. Although the franchisor’s underlying activities associated with
the intellectual property will vary both within a day and day-to-day, the intellectual property is accessed
over time and the customer (the franchisee) simultaneously receives and consumes the benefit from the
franchisor’s performance of providing access to the intellectual property (including other related activities).

Initial and renewal franchise fees are recognized as revenue on the straight-line basis over the term of the
respective agreement. Continuing royalties are calculated as a percentage of travel sales and are related
entirely to the Company’s performance obligation under the franchise agreement. These royalties are
considered variable consideration but because they relate to a license of intellectual property, they are
not included in the transaction price. Instead, royalty revenue is recognized as the underlying booking
departs. Royalty revenue is reported on a net basis and equals the net commission collected by the
Company after deducting the portion earned by the franchisees. The principal factors in determining
gross versus net presentation, is the consideration of the Company’s relationship with the customer as an
agent for the cruise line. The cruise line is considered the primary obligor and principally liable to
customers in all situations as the customer does not receive any services, other than bookings, offered by
the Company.

The Company believes its franchise agreements do not contain a significant financing component
because: (a) the timing of the upfront payment does not arise for the reason of provision of financing to
the Company and (b) the sales-based royalty is variable and based on factors outside the Company or
the franchisee’s control.

The Company generally collects the booking amounts from the cruise line in advance of departure, which
amounts, net of all cash payments to the suppliers and franchises are included in unearned revenue on
the balance sheets until such time as the booking departs. Amounts collected from cruise lines but not yet
paid to suppliers or franchisees are recorded as customer deposits. The Company does not recognize
revenue in advance of collection and, therefore, has not recorded a contract asset.

Cash and cash equivalents: The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with a
remaining maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable and allowance for credit losses: Effective January 1, 2023, the Company
adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-13, Financial Instruments—Credit Losses (Topic
326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments (ASU 2016-13) prospectively. This ASU
replaces the incurred loss impairment model with an expected credit loss impairment model for financial
instruments, including trade receivables. The amendment requires entities to consider forward looking
information to estimate expected credit losses, resulting in earlier recognition of losses for receivables
that are current or not yet due, which were not considered under the previous accounting guidance. The
Company performed an assessment of its allowance for credit losses and determined that no adjustment
was required to retained earnings upon adoption.



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Company carries its accounts receivable at cost less an allowance for credit losses. On a periodic
basis, the Company evaluates its accounts receivable and establishes an allowance for credit losses,
when deemed necessary, based on the history of past write-offs, collections and current credit conditions.
Bad debts are written off against the allowance when identified. As of December 31, 2023, 2022 and
2021, management has recorded an allowance of approximately $212,000, $218,000 and $228,000,
respectively.

Franchisee loans: In February 2021, the Company announced a program designed to enable existing
franchise owners to maximize financial assistance opportunities available to small business owners. Part
of this program includes a commitment to make commercial loans totaling up to $1 million available to the
Company’s franchise owners to be used for operational expenses. The loans bear interest at 4% per
annum. As of December 31, 2023, the Company had outstanding receivables with 21 franchisees of
approximately $27,000 classified in accounts receivable. As of December 31, 2022, the Company had
outstanding receivables with 29 franchisees of approximately $112,000 classified in accounts receivable
and approximately $34,000 classified in long-term receivables. As of December 31, 2021, the Company
had outstanding receivables with 30 franchisees of approximately $113,000 classified in accounts
receivable and approximately $159,000 classified in long-term receivables. Interest income recognized
during 2023, 2022 and 2021 related to these loans was immaterial.

Property and equipment: Property and equipment are stated at cost. Maintenance and repairs are
charged directly to operations when incurred. Depreciation and amortization are computed on the
straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Computer software 3
Equipment 3
Furniture and fixtures 10
Leasehold improvements Lesser of lease

term or 10 years

Leases: Effective January 1, 2022, the Company records their lease in accordance with the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 842, Leases (ASC 842),
which requires lessees to recognize leases on their balance sheets as right of use (ROU) assets
representing the right to use underlying assets and lease liabilities representing the obligation to make
lease payments over the lease terms, measured on a discounted basis. ASC 842 also requires additional
disclosure of key quantitative and qualitative information for leasing arrangements. Similar to the previous
guidance, ASC 840, Leases (ASC 840), ASC 842 retains a distinction between finance leases (similar to
capital leases under ASC 840) and operating leases, with classification affecting the pattern of expense
recognition on the statements of income. The Company adopted ASC 842 on January 1, 2022, using the
optional transition method to the modified retrospective approach, which eliminates the requirement to
restate the prior-period financial statements. Under this transition provision, the Company has applied
ASC 842 to reporting periods beginning on January 1, 2022, while prior periods continue to be reported
and disclosed in accordance with the Company’s historical accounting treatment under ASC 840.



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Company determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception, which is the date on
which the terms of the contract are agreed to, and the agreement creates enforceable rights and
obligations. A contract is or contains a lease when: (i) explicitly or implicitly identified assets have been
deployed in the contract and (ii) the Company obtains substantially all of the economic benefits from the
use of that underlying asset and directs how and for what purpose the asset is used during the term of the
contract. The Company also considers whether its service arrangements include the right to control the
use of an asset.

The Company recognizes most leases on its balance sheets as a right-of-use (ROU) asset representing
the right to use an underlying asset and a lease liability representing the obligation to make lease
payments over the lease term, measured on a discounted basis. Leases are classified as either finance
leases or operating leases based on certain criteria. Classification of the lease affects the pattern of
expense recognition in the income statement.

The Company made an accounting policy election available under ASC 842 not to recognize a ROU
asset and lease liability for leases with a term of 12 months or less. For all other leases, the ROU asset
and lease liability is measured based on the present value of future lease payments over the lease terms
at the commencement date of each lease (or January 1, 2022, for existing leases upon the adoption of
ASC 842, Leases). The ROU asset also includes any initial direct costs incurred and lease payments
made at or before the commencement date and are reduced by any lease incentives. To determine the
present value of lease payments, the Company made an accounting policy election available to non-
public companies to utilize a risk-free borrowing rate, which is aligned with each lease term at the lease
commencement date (or remaining term for leases existing upon the adoption of ASC 842).

Future lease payments may include fixed rent escalation clauses or payments that depend on an index
(such as the consumer price index), which is initially measured using the index or rate at lease
commencement. Subsequent changes of an index and other periodic market-rate adjustments to base
rent are recorded in variable lease expense in the period incurred. Residual value guarantees or
payments for terminating leases are included in lease payments only when it is probable, they will be
incurred.

The Company has made an accounting policy election to account for lease and non-lease components in
their contracts as a single lease component for all leases. The nonlease components typically represent
additional services transferred to the Company, such as common area maintenance for real estate, which
are variable in nature and recorded in variable lease expense in the period incurred.

Intangible assets: Identifiable intangible assets are comprised of CruiseOne-related brand names that
were acquired by the Company. These intangible assets were recorded at fair value based on the
valuations performed by an independent valuation specialist at the acquisition date and are being
amortized on the straight-line basis over the remaining estimated useful lives. As of December 31, 2023,
2022 and 2021, the Company has not incurred an impairment charge.

Long-lived assets: Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the related carrying amount may not be recoverable. When
required, impairment losses on assets to be held and used are recognized based on the excess of the
asset’s carrying amount over the fair value of the asset, while long-lived assets to be disposed of are
reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell and the related depreciation and
amortization is ceased. As of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, the Company has not incurred an
impairment charge.
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CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Concentration of certain credit risks: Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to
significant credit risk consist primarily of cash and accounts receivable. As of December 31, 2023, 2022
and 2021, the Company had cash balances at various financial institutions in excess of the federally
insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company believes
that it is not subject to unusual credit risk beyond the normal credit risk associated with commercial
banking relationships.

The Company provides credit to customers in the normal course of business. Accounts receivables are
typically not collateralized and are derived from revenue earned from customers primarily located in the
U.S. and are denominated in U.S. dollars. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts
receivable are limited due to the large number of customers comprising the Company’s client base. The
Company believes they are not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to accounts receivable.

Income taxes: The Company files as a part of the WTH'’s consolidated tax return. WTH is taxed as an

S corporation. As such, the Company will generally not incur taxes at the corporate level and each
shareholder will be responsible to include its pro-rata share of taxable income on its individual tax returns.
In some jurisdictions, the Company may incur nominal amounts of state income taxes if such jurisdictions
do not recognize S corporation status. No provision for such amounts has been recognized, as it was
determined that such taxes would not be material and would be paid by WTH.

The Company applies ASC 740-10, Income Taxes, which clarified the accounting for income taxes by
prescribing a minimum probability threshold that an uncertain tax position must meet before a financial
statement benefit is recognized. The minimum threshold is defined as a tax position that is more likely
than not to be sustained upon examination by the applicable taxing authority, including resolution of any
related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefit to be
recognized is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized
upon ultimate settlement. The Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties associated with
uncertain tax positions, if any, as part of the income tax provision. There was no liability for unrecognized
tax benefits or related interest and penalties recorded as of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021.

Advertising expense: The cost of advertising is expensed as incurred and totaled approximately
$2,015,000, $1,513,000 and $1,162,000 for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, which is included in selling, general and administrative expenses on the accompanying
statements of income. The Company participates in cooperative advertising programs through WTH,
whereby WTH’s vendors will reimburse all or a portion of advertising costs, which are then allocated to
the Company and recorded as a reduction of the expense. Given the reimbursements through the
cooperative advertising programs, net advertising expense for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022
and 2021, was $0.
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CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3. Property and Equipment

The major classes of property and equipment, at cost, were as follows:

2023 2022 2021

Equipment $ 2697657 $ 2647826 $ 2,272,777
Furniture and fixtures 438,857 432,457 432,457
Leasehold improvements 264,503 259,537 259,537
Computer software 458,250 457,062 455,015

Property and equipment, gross 3,859,267 3,796,882 3,419,786
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (3,482,125) (3,225,599) (3,017,778)

Property and equipment, net $ 377142 $ 571283  § 402,008

Depreciation expense was approximately $257,000, $208,000 and $152,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Note 4. Intangible Assets

The brand name asset represents the fair value associated with the CruiseOne-related brand names
upon acquisition by the Company. These brand names are amortized on the straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of 10 years.

For each of the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, the Company recorded approximately
$10,000 of amortization expense related to the brand name asset.

A summary of the recorded values of intangible assets is as follows:

2023 2022 2021
Accumulated Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net

Brandname _$ 845801 $ (830008) $ 15793 $ 845801 $ (820428) $ 25373 $ 845801 $ (810848) $ 34953

Future annual amortization expense for the brand name intangible asset is as follows:

Years ending December 31:

2024 $ 9,580
2025 6,213
$ 15,793

12



CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5. Related Party Transactions

Cost allocations: The Company participates in risk and benefit plans with WTH, as well as cruise supply
arrangements that WTH has negotiated with cruise lines. Human resources and finance activities of a
limited nature are also performed for the Company by personnel of WTH. The accompanying financial
statements included allocations for: (1) overhead costs shared by the Company and another subsidiary of
WTH; and (2) corporate overhead charges from WTH. At the end of 2021, the Company merged
operations with the subsidiary of WTH with which the Company had shared overhead resources during
2021. As a result, the overhead allocation to the Company was significantly higher in 2023 and 2022 as
compared to 2021. The overhead costs are generally paid for by WTH and are allocated to the Company
based on headcount. The corporate overhead charges are allocated based upon estimated costs. For the
years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, the Company was allocated overhead costs of
approximately $15,571,000, $12,715,000 and $5,583,000, respectively, as well as $250,000 of corporate
overhead each year from WTH.

All allocated charges are included in selling, general and administrative expenses on the accompanying
statements of income.

Defined contribution plan: WTH sponsors a 401(k) savings plan which covers substantially all full-time
employees of the Company over age 21 that have a minimum of 90 days of service. The 401(k) plan
permits employees to defer up to 70% of their eligible pay, subject to a maximum aggregate contribution.
The parent matches, at its discretion, 50% of the first 6% of the employees’ contributions and may also
make additional voluntary contributions. During the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, the
Company was allocated approximately $210,000, $172,000 and $37,000, respectively, for charges
related to the matching contribution to the 401(k) plan.

Due from World Travel Holdings, Inc.: As of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, the Company had a
receivable due from WTH in the amount of approximately $10,780,000, $4,371,000 and $3,915,000,
respectively. The amount represents cash advanced by the Company to WTH, net of overhead costs
allocated. Payments and cost allocations are made on an ongoing basis. During the year ended
December 31, 2022, the Company declared a dividend of $6,000,000 to WTH to partially settle the
related party receivable. This amount reduced both Due from World Travel Holdings, Inc. and additional
paid-in capital, and had no negative effect on the Company’s statements of income or cash flows from
operations.

Note 6. Lease

The Company leases real estate under an operating lease agreement that was modified effective
August 31, 2023, to reduce the square footage leased and extend the lease term through April 30, 2031.
The lease includes two options to renew, at the Company’s sole discretion, for five-year terms. The lease
contains a termination option, where the rights to terminate is held by either the Company, the lessor or
both parties. The Company’s operating lease does not contain any material restrictive covenants or
residual value guarantees.

Operating lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the applicable lease term and is
included in selling, general and administrative expenses on the accompanying statements of income. The
components of lease expense are as follows for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022
Lease expense $ 437,829 $ 511,117
Variable lease expense 60,296 -
Total lease expense $ 498,125  § 511,117
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CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6. Lease (Continued)

Total lease expense for operating leases under ASC 840 was $281,539 for the year ended December 31,
2021.

Supplemental information related to operating leases is as follows as of December 31, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022
Right-of-use asset, net $ 1902292 % 558,136
Current portion of lease liability $ 151,583 $ 631,664
Lease liability, net of current portion 1,786,933 50,239
$ 1938516 % 681,903
Weighted-average remaining lease term 7.33 years 1.08 years
Weighted-average discount rate 3.25% 0.78%

Future undiscounted cash flows and a reconciliation to the lease liability recognized on the accompanying
balance sheets for operating leases are as follows as of December 31, 2023:

Years ending December 31:

2024 $ 212,405
2025 288,546
2026 297,222
2027 306,070
2028 315,221
Thereafter 773,455
Total lease payments 2,192,919
Less imputed interest (254,403)
Total present value of lease liability $ 1,938,516
Note 7. Promissory Note

In May 2021, the Company entered into a $65,000 promissory note with a cruise line. The note does not
bear interest and monthly payments of $2,708 began in June 2022. The note matures in May 2024. The
outstanding balance as of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, was $10,833, $43,333 and $65,000,
respectively.
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CruiseOne, Inc.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of World Travel Holdings, Inc.)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8. Employee Retention Tax Credits

During the year ended December 31, 2023, WTH conducted an analysis as to whether it was entitled to
employee retention credits (ERC) under the CARES Act as amended by the Taxpayer Certainty and
Disaster Tax Relief Act of 2020 and the American Plan Act of 2021. Based on the analysis, WTH
determined that it was entitled to an ERC of which approximately $846,000 was allocated to the Company
related to payroll taxes paid in 2020 through the third quarter of 2021. The Company determined it met all
the criteria required under the gross receipts test or the eligible employer definition due to partial
suspension of its business due to government orders as defined in the regulations for each quarter.

As accounting for payroll tax credits is not within the scope of ASC 740, Income Taxes, the Company has
chosen to account for the ERCs by analogizing to the International Accounting Standards Board

IAS 20, Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance. In accordance
with IAS 20, an entity recognizes government grants only when there is reasonable assurance that the
entity will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants will be received. The Company
evaluated its eligibility for the ERC and determined that it met all the criteria to claim a refundable tax
credit against the employer portion of Social Security, as such approximately $846,000 is recognized as
other income in the statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Note 9. Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 29, 2024, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS

The following list includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of state agencies having
responsibility for franchising disclosure/registration laws, and serving as our agents for service of process
(to the extent we are registered in their states). The list also includes the names, addresses and telephone
numbers of other agencies, companies or entities serving as our agents for service of process.

California Dept. of Financial Protection and Innovation Kentucky Office of the Attorney General Consumer

Commissioner of Financial Protection and Innovation

TOLL FREE 1-(866) 275-2677
LA Office
320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
(213) 576-7500

Sacramento Office 2101 Arena
Blvd, Sacramento CA 95834
(866) 275-2677

San Diego Office
1350 Front Street, Room 2034 San Diego,

CA 92101-3697 (619) 525-4233

San Francisco Office
One Sansome St., #600
San Francisco, CA 94104
(415) 972-8559

Florida Department of Agricultural and
Consumer Services

Division of Consumer Services Mayo Building,
Second Floor Tallahassee, Florida32399-0800

(904) 922-2770

Commissioner of Securities of the State of Hawaii
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Business
Registration Division

335 Merchant Street, Room 203

Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 586-2722

lllinois Attorney General 5oo South
Second Street Springfield, IL 62706

(217) 782-4465

Indiana Secretary of State Securities
Division

302 W. Washington Street, Room E-11
Indianapolis, IN 46204

(317) 232-6681

© 26242025 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document - Exhibits

Protection Division
P.O. Box 2000
Frankford, KY 40602
(502) 573-2200

Maryland Securities Commissioner
Office of the Attorney General
Securities Division

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, MD 21202-2020

(410) 576-6360

Michigan Department of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division

Attn: Franchise Section

sos W. Ottawa Street

G. Mennen Williams Building, 1% Floor
Lansing, Ml 48933

(517)373-7117

Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7t" Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, MN 55101-2198

(651) 539-1600

Nebraska Department of Banking and Finance
1200 North Street, Suite 311

P.O.Box 95006

Lincoln, NE 68509-5006

(402) 471-3445

NYS Department of Law
Investor Protection Bureau
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

(212) 416-8236

North Dakota Securities Department
State Capital, 5™ Floor

600 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

(701) 328-2910



Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services
Division of Finance and Corporate Securities Labor and
Industries

350 Winter Street, NE, Room 410

Salem, OR 97310-3881

(503) 378-4140

Director, Department of Business Regulations

Rhode Island Division Of Securities 233 Richmond Street,
Suite 232

Providence, Rl 02903-4232

Division of Insurance
Securities Regulation
124 S. Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501-3185
(605) 773-3563

Statutory Document Section
Texas Secretary of State
P.O.Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711

(512) 475-1769

State of Utah

Division of Consumer Protection
P.O. Box 45804

Salt Lake City, Utah 84145-0804
(801) 530-6601

Virginia, Clerk, State Corporation Commission Tyler Building,
1st Floor
1300 East Main Street Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-9051

State of Washington

Director, Department of Financial Institutions Securities
Division

150 Israel Road SW

Olympia, WA 98501

(360) 902-8760

Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities
201 W Washington Ave., 3rd Floor
Madison, WI 53703

(608)266-855
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Franchise Disclosure Document - Exhibits



LIST OF AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

The following list includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of state agencies serving as our
agents for service of process (to the extent we are registered in their states). The list also includes the names,
addresses and telephone numbers of other agencies, companies or entities serving as our agents for service

of process.

California Dept. of Financial Protection and Innovation

Commissioner of Financial Protection and
Innovation

320 West 4" Street, Suite 750

Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344

Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation
One Sansome St., Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94104

Commissioner of Financial Protection
and Innovation

2101 Arena Blvd.

Sacramento, CA 95834

Commissioner of Securities of the State of Hawaii
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs,
Business Registration Division

335 Merchant Street, Room 203

Honolulu, HI 96813

lllinois Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706

Indiana Secretary of State

Securities Division

302 West Washington Street, Room E-111
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Maryland Securities Commissioner

Office of Attorney General, Securities Division
200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, MD 21202-2020

Michigan Department of Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division

Antitrust and Franchise Unit

P.O. Box 30054

6546 Mercantile Way

Lansing, Ml 48909

© 26242025 CruiseOne, Inc.
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Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 280
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198

New York Department of State
One Commerce Plaza

99 Washington Ave., 6™ Floor
Albany, NY 12231-0001

North Dakota Securities Commissioner
State Capitol — 5" Floor

600 E. Boulevard Avenue

Bismarck, ND 58505

Director of Rhode Island
Division of Securities, Suite 232
233 Richmond Street
Providence, Rl02903-4232

Division of Insurance
Securities Regulation
124 S. Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501-3185
(605) 773-3563

Clerk of the State Corporation Commission
Tyler Building, 1* Floor

1300 East Main Street

Richmond, VA 23219

Director, Department of Financial Institutions
Securities Division

150 Israel Road SW

Olympia, WA 98501

Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities
345 West Washington Avenue, 4 Floor
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 261-9555



Exhibit E
tothe Franchise Disclosure Document

CURRENT FRANCHISEE OUTLETS

Active Franchisee Roster as of December 31, 20232024
(see next page)
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Marae Smte s Rheae
5500 Glacior Hic!
{907}-531-
Charmayne-Marie Druley Ak 99801 | 3325
{907)306-
HeatherHintze-DeBerry 7005 Whitehall-Street Anchorage Ak 99502 | 9106
{907)-229-
Patricia-Ann-Callaghan 7010 Chad-St Anchorage Ak 99518 | 4088
1840-Patterson-St. {907}-570-
Heidi-Sheldon Anchorage Ak 99504 | 8825
429A3 Six-Avende {907}-319-
David-Venske AK 99752 | 8173
10396 House Bend-Rd {205}-800-
Kristy-Hamner Ak 35475 | 8747
POBox3684 {205)-744-
Walter Davis Ak 35023 | 4284
1807 Fast Hanceville Re-
{256)-841-
Donna-Hillsgrove Ak 35055 | 6322
2000 Madisen Bhed
s e S bridee 8 Brid
Adeborna Suite-D102-261 Ak 35758 | 9705
111 Bay-Miew Dr {2514)-952-
Seopone-Elizaboth Sehulz AL 26526 | 4748
3204 GevernorsDrive {256}-513-
Stacy-and-Howard-Sochoo Ak 35805 | 8337
{205}-994-
RyelPWorld TravelLLC 2448 Southwood-Trace Ak 35244 | 3030
MeCay Birmingham Ak 35226 | 7593
118 -Ashford-Circle {205}390-
300 W Patton-Ave: {843}707-
Anthony-LJackson Meontgomery Ak 36108 | 2398
1403 Bristol-Manor {205)-862-
199 McRae Rd {334)310-
Christophertackson Ak 36022 | 1603
{205)-545-
Katherine-Wells-and-Kenneth- 3061 Easonvile Read {334)685-
Wells Ak 35128 | 9493
2308 Arbor Glenn {205)340-
Priva-Sharma Ak 35244 | 6799
13925 Glen-Park-Ave: {205}393-
Travel CreatesMemoriesLLC AL 35475 | 1236
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-
y

Ak
Ak
Valerie Harp-&Joshua-Harp AL | 35811
Jehnst-en. 202 Cilbperih Ao Ak 25552
Beyer FravelLic 2118 Club-House Drive A secso
Unforgettable Travel LLC Ak 2E7ED
Derek-Sampson Ak 35756
PMepdydehnson-fscociates  LLC : Ak 26608
Nicole-Casperson 117 Properzi-Way-SW Ak 35824
2205 Cahaba Piver
Naney Burge-& Stephen-Burge AL | 35244
Fracie Bowman Ak 35749
Weagle TravelLLC S teefioadatsd AL | 36804
Kara-Nelson-&Kyle Hotard HeAshertooe AL | 36535
23 ShothfECi
PeppO-fieven-Posenthal AR 72745
reresss Gasate S Corerecs fuenue " 2008
Orrin M. & Deborah L Corwin ' AR | 72745
Lisa-Merada Eeptendlle AR 272
Eeth-lavis AR 42756
Senpyblamren-tfuTran AR 42205
Calbraiis : AR oo

© 2024 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document

Initial




Dawn-& MichaelNabeurs 2221 E Country-Club-Rd | Searey AR | 72243
Stephenét—a-ngeiﬁ’ : Meoveaelle A Az
MororsTeavelHeldings LLC AEST7 Codar St Loyl A LS
4545 \\ Beardsley-Re-
Slarkia o2 Clendale AZ 25208
28 W juniperAve
LLC , Sue 202 Cilbert AZ 25222
Vrenpeane-Bradlamicsen Silberst AZ 2298
Willlam-O'Brien 15866 W -Avalon-Drive Goodyear AZ 85395
207040008 Place
Adeline-Cond Davie- L Eeveards o2t Seotisdale AZ SEDEE
Corelinger Slendele AZ SE208
MapeE-Olsen E00E2 EHeren Dy Deacle AZ 2EE22
Feinerl-Associates HC Slendele AZ SE208
Ships-Ahoy-Custom-CruisesLLC 11145 East Sonrisa-Ave: | Mesa AZ | 85212
Zruisin-Areund Traee LLC Wlageell AZ gE2EE
TRETFeaveLLC IAEAS Elorlsone D Seetisdale AZ 2520
Swagger 8741 W-Acapulcotn Peotia AZ | 85381
LS 4008 Couih PedenDrive | Shandler AZ 2528e
Vecatiens 2 Suzanne LG CEOM SpeveCrealk s Sheyrlaw AZ SEo0L
Drbra
TFherrasd-Frederialk 10220 ChaekPoddanre | Tuesen AZ jei=e)
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Name Street State  Zip
Rave VacationsLLC 20144 E Rosa-Rd QueenCreek AZ | 85142
JamesEFeltmande: AZ 85020
T B :
Mentgomery AZ 86351
Rebyn-R_Werhan ' AZ | 86004
Perfect Fravel ServicesLLC 860-E KramerSt AZ | 85203
22617 West Morning-
Glory-Street
Heidi-Hertha-Kutz Moseman AZ 85326
Get-Away-With-Matt LLC Cottonwood AZ | 86326
Daniel A& Joanne Bateman AZ 85387
Countdown-toTFraveHLLC 14402 N-9th St AZ | 85022
Fhe Grace Group,LLC 6206-W-Laredo-St AZ | 85226
Christophertee Eckstein SanTanValley |AZ | 85140
JanetE-Blanks AZ | 85225
Sherryl Prentiss Fierney AZ | 85737
Ste-900 '
helstina Wilson Mi ooz | roves
Fhomas-Calvin 623 W Navarro-Ave AZ | 85210
LLC ’ Queen-Creek AZ | 85140
JoAnne-Michaud TravelsLLC 16402 S 29th Dr AZ | 85045
Calvin-Bourdo #-1-1-2-}' AZ | 85308
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Marae Sy Smte s Rheae
22 £o0-
Live-Love Drink TravelLLC 10392 W NOSEAN-RD PEQRIA AZ 85383 | 3414
Bl 2ase Dl
{708)-232-
ArleneStecle Dheoeoni: AZ SE0LE | 2828
{520)-988-
Susan-taney-Hayes & TroyS-Hayes | 4554-N-General-Court Florence AZ 85132 | 3322
10546 East Thornton-Ave {480)-866-
ThompsonTravel Group-LLC AZ 85212 | 8644
O7E S Esteella Padloayr
{602)-332-
2516-EJavelina-Ave {480}-750-
Gregory-Alan-Cassavaugh AZ | 85204 | 9393
264395 229th Place {480)-445-
DentTravel Group-LLC QueenLCreek AZ 85142 | 9440
12875-N-57th-Ave {623}-444-
6611 E-MayoBlvdt
lonnifer £l h & Al
Carman Scottsdale AZ 85054 | 8041
11004 W UtopiaRd {602}-595-
Ellyn-RaeVentura Sun-City AZ 85373 | 9303
15865 S dst-Ave: {480)-256-
463 \West Aster Drive {480}-791-
lathleonMaster Chopdler AZ 85242 | 9204
8849 E Aster Dr: {480)}-779-
5217 E Half MoonDr
20100-N-78th-Place
{480)-499-
Aaron-lLugue Scottsdale AZ 85255 | 0649
24654 N-Lake Pleasant
{623}-299-
840-BluecrestPlace LakeHavasy- {253} 217-
LeTawnya-tandry i AZ 86406 | 8325
3213-N-41st-Place {480)-248-
ABC Travel LLC Phoenix AZ 85018 | 2403
1025 Deseriiesn
i {480)-220-
CraigAllen-Aspden San-TanValley | AZ 85143 | 6529
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Name Street Gity State  Zip
Frailhead-TraveHLLC 5607-E OlesenRd Seottsdale Az | 85266
Stephen Walker | GitrusHeights | €A | 95610
SeannclDream-Vacationstne: 9204 Rickie Road Lakeside cA | 92040
Antheny-Ojogwi Lathrop €A | 95330
SteveFaber San-Rafac) cA | 94901
Richard L Truitt Enterprisestne | East PalmSprings | CA | 92262
MabelAnaLum We-and-BeaH-Wa ' AnaheimHills | CA | 92807
RebeccaBurford ' | visakia A | 93277
Withiam M-Burdon PalmSprings | CA | 92264
Albertand Sandra-Shaterian | Lafayette cA | 94549
Daniclle Cabrera Franciseo cA | 94080
Teorry-Croly-& David-Pyle ' Sanfrancisco | CA | 94109
Carol Socol- & Al Bernstein Encine cA | 91436
Paul-Melanic-8Jeremy-Hsia ' Palo-Alto cA | 94301
Sharon-&MichaeHL Heuton 20021 Gibbs Dr Sonora cA | 95370
Pasrish-Roth- Noreo cA | 92860
Molly-Mandal 1751 N-Rogers cA | 93619
Gomes-and-Associates LLC LosBanos CA 93635
#533 ’
Jonice G—Notagiacomo LosAngeles | CA | 90064
Just-Ade-Water Vacations 3205 VIA BUENAVISTAC | Laguna Woods | CA | 92637
Desmond-MeCarthy 265 Sirmdafortuna PalmDesert | CA | 92260
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Marae Ste  Zp PRhense
HoTeasShrect
{707} 766-
Connie-and-MichaelNg CA | 94533 | 0904
{650} 580-
EraclitaBerrarde 207 Peachvicvrfoe CA | 94044 | 8257
1651 Alenwood Circle {916}-258-
S00-Crand-fvenue
{760)994-
Wheelie Fun-Cruise-and-TravelLLC CA | 92008 | 612
{949} 709~
Susan-Pretkus-Combs 32722 CoppercrestDr CA | 92679 | D098
Rancho-Santa- {949} 681-
WM Adventurestne 34 Vig-Madera } CA | 92688 | 8092
8620-Belford-Ave#405 (310} 216-
Shannon-Speaker Los-Angeles | CA | 90045 | 9057
00 Teya-2-Cotnins
(714} 282~
HM Corseratien CA | 92868 | 1600
1650-FE Gonzalez Rd
{805} 919-
Arre-Bera CA | 93036 | 9094
10556-CombieRd-#6346 (530)-414-
Diana-Aguilar CA | 95602 | 6209
30130 Whembly-Cir {951)-440-
JohnnaHese CA | 92584 | /5745
28 Copperteaf 714y 442
CopperleafEnterprisesine CA | 92602 | 3632
6150-CenterStreet #428 {925} 286-
29101 Bouguet Canyon- {949} 433-
JEOC Limeslafve
oL a2
Jesrne-Andersen-Orimeth deesd | Suied0sE T CA | 92882 | 8033
TELMandan-Pead L0588
ore-C-lenaihan-Pyaredas Asatedalley | A | 92207 | 2002
ACuiaishen CA | 95355 | 0933
Melhararad-tamnier CA | 95747 | 0365
Se/-Carrine-deltel 20505
Joshd o eadien e Fhousand-Oals | GA | 04220 | 9528
PAAR U AAR L 205 -102-
Mellifermtrevel e AEEL Bentin CA | 90266 | 0804
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Name Street State  Zip
Lisa-Hasselbach CA | 94506
Giannavola ' SHVH-VALLEY €A | 93065
DC Smith-Personalized TraveHne: | 14188 Larkin-Court €A | 92336
Pamela-A-Peterson 364-W-Kirkwal-Rd CA | 91740

25A CrescentDr
C& O Travel LLC PMB 218 PleasantHill CA | 94523
‘ 1543 Clark Street N
. ' 6387 Menlo-St- o S
e e Renchosania | |
o 2340 PortDurness S
400-S-Flower
- eistina Danielle Tavior-Gent! i o | rerran
5624 Amaya-Dr-
EllenLorraine Cummings #50 CA | 91942
LoriFoster 57 Calle-Akelia SanClemente |CA | 92673
7822 Seaglen Drive Huntington-
HLK Enterprisestae: CA | 92648
Vera-Martinez Brentwood CA | 94513
Michael-Beaudette & Erin-Cusick CA | 94538
Shepbes it Wne CA | 92880
Fracy-&LanceChaplin SoseGrbereloWay ElDoradoHills | CA | 95762
JourneysbyJanisLLC o3 calle cabrite FoothillRanch | CA | 92610
s todiey 1680-MeadowglenLane e | 5202
SteveJones Los-Angeles CA | 90037
Joyce Barrone CA | 91030
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Logan-Minnoch Guadalupe cA | 93434
Heldileanhards LINE CacierPlace Castate A 91384
' . IA1S8 Magkenzielane o A 52205
égg%.%l—Sea-t—h—R—eme—R-ea-d—
S Bl bt Plowdbos Paple | C4 S42o0
FhedenHaldines LLC 2O Lheclen Clecln Fesosille A DEAT
1545 Victory-Blvd
W o b0
‘ . LI ESupset LDy A 1201
2423 danetteeDr A 114
10420 Dewney-Ave
Niro-Weorld-Cruisestae: Apt#205 Dewney cA | 90241
Fo0o-Aldeafrenue A sisoe
CUE AL Foothill Dload
Chadened 0 mdler Suite €635 Clareraent A 9171t
15721 Merced-Avenue 1909)597-
JepretAcker Chine-Eills A 917069
Posed Brpkepstiold A S22z
Anderson 336 Creeckwood-Ct: Morgan-Hill cA 95037
4443 Coneun-Court _ A .
ZEI0Z Marguerite oy
Soveeds ’ Suire 20 Isclon el €A O2e00
Chespl Fbdenifes s semicredariicad IdeplePark €A e
Heartetthe FofrOele Villase LIC | J008 Falp Oake Bluel Eabeoalks €A D=610
Deretny-Cbatael lovellans Fessfropelotr SopkeCharies €A D125
Wlepdy Pfmderce s Ientelals A Oe2
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Marae Smte s Rheae
AE QAR AL R DR
{415} 516-
Trips-&Events-2-Adore LLC . SARLLEARMDRO CA Q4578 | 2224
Kent-S-Egenberger&BebelynE- | 18 Hazelnut {949)296-
Egenberger CA | 92614 | 9839
Carla-Mae Beddome,Barbara-A-& Rancho-Santa- {949} 350-
famesThomastelas } CA 02688 | 5447
198 Whi T
Darin-Russell-Meoss CA 84526 | £008&
1135 W Elm Street {415} 675-
Fimothy-Collins cA 95203 | 1535
753-RushingCreekP} {805)300-
CLE A Soapis MO Thousand-Oaks | CA 84260 | 1224
435 Florence-Ave {626}-494-
Ma-Myra-S-Gamboa A S4red | 4467
3009-RidgeRd {209)293-
FE2EELvepue
{760)-200-
Book-Amazing Vacations,LLC cA 92203 | 9034
Areida CA OE200 | 2825
3539 Broadleaf Circle {951} 733-
Mary-Golden-& ColleenBryant €A | 92881 | 9303
9902 Wiland-Drive {510} 710-
40 Via-Larga Vista {760)274-
Simplythe Best Adventures LLC cA 92003 | 1702
3595 nland-Empire Blvd
PRES GO R LD PR AN EL AR {954} 751~
FoURE L . CA S4 76/ | 2508
612 Hawthorne StH#C {818)949-
Andrew-Mark—&-AmberMark A 91204 | 2435
TEEE Clailrermenthlesa
e10)20o-
AlereRara-tee CA 02404 | 9208
LA e n ee o
SelmderCastitleds CA 93550 | 3212
669 26th Avenye a0
SlezZudaney Son-Fransisss CA 04424 | 2820
Denald-o-Rizkel CA 02564 | 854
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Marae Sireet Sy Smte s Rheae
S A-Eain-Seprhiade-
Bl Rk
Nicole-Frierson Los-Angeles cA 90045 | 0027
14 Pempal-Read
{408)-438-
10909 Gladhill-Road {323}-829-
315 -E Sunset Street {562}-606-
Clifford-Ress Long Beach CA 90805 | 2847
4455 Tulane-Avenude
= e 7 .
Dream-Vacations 4455 Tulane-Avenue Long Beach CA 90808 | 7783
Shanon-Merkeland-Dana-Apple- 3174 RichertAvende {559)906-
Coolures CA 93619 | 4927
{650} 777~
YourVacationFindersLLC 4674 Greenbush-Dr Concord CA 94521 | 7443
2413 -Carlita-Rd {661)342-
Ruva-Amora Bakersfield CA 93304 | 8297
6417 Parrin-Way {916}-485-
Terry-Watts &Jekaterina-Watts Carmichael cA 95608 | 3840
{805}-590-
JohnThevenot 2941 Ponderosa-Circle Thousand-Oaks | CA 91360 | 6292
DerekKrabil- & Norman- {760)-880-
{719)-379-
{720)-542-
The-Mckenna Travel-Group, LLC 2647 Trailblazer-Way Castle-Rock co 80109 | 9864
{303}-513-
CO-Travel Group, LTD LA2EL E NP S 220 | Aursrs co 80041 | 8142
5092 Horned-Owl-Way 303-579-
Dana-D-Garies Parker co 80134 | 6782
300-CenterDr:
{720}-696-
200-0uebes Sty
{303}-589-
TraveReslste A RS Blee200005s Depver co 20220 | e502
303-828-
Slewalblueaentiens e 2EAE Lo Mala-Sirect co SOELs | 4845
ELo-ECasiePinesMeanny
Lo
Mindy-Meptistar2-tdaandar 1211 Blyestem-Blvd {749} 251
Pochess Poekle €o 24004 | 22
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Plame iy State Zp

Ao S Martinez 1480 ¢ Chase Laleyessd €o o0222

LS Travel LLC e Haen Coun Srandduncten | 22 SAEQA

Mlided Bashe Firestene €o S0EO4

BreclonghaLLC 1070 Clopraeni St Therrten €o S02440

Parshall Fo00 1205 Dlaee Therrten €o 20802

TravelSiarClass LS CastlePechk €o 2040e
420 anee St

Slebal Tl Do Charh LLC Laleyessd €o o228
400-blerdh-ParlcAvanue

MO pentions LLC Milindzer €o SOEED
L2 E0 i hosning Srane

SofeoleAlLLC | Parker €o Soi24
4400 Coansentifay

Sorohthemas CastlePechk €o 20400
Eo20 Ol p Al Poad Celerade-

Peaee. 422 MessPecldiifey lehasteus €o S0E24

Debergh-ldlerman S Crestwesdor Mleedland-Nark | 22 208e2

LuelerDuelcTeies LLC 20 South Clencocfirent | Depver €o 80245

BrepteatherMahatey o Therrten €o 20802

lepniferbmatala Aurern €o 2004e

MIOPLDCEEIED TRAMEL e %MDM €o 20200
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Plame Street State Zp
Lindeteaniifaite Dugkleilest €o 24007
E0EQ Ctatoon il Bl
Pachece 2400 Easle Pled HED20 co 20e01
Araoneafduiah eoseBlueticeetr co 20120
FraeTe-Travel LS ' Cranddunstien | £2 21Ele
Selby-Brown-H Castle-Pines €o | 80108
Povle-Marie Sovdfort co 20027

24-Breslkbd
SEPT Consulanis LIS a0 cldpnerPead cF 0e02r
Melissa-Peet cF oegit
loanne iz EE0-Geeselane cF oe127
Al'Ways Travel and Tour LLC ' Bridgeport cr | os60s
Joseph-M-Selimene Nerth-Haven & | 0643
Peserrendret Fherensiest cF oclin
Lopap A oeationtoors LLC cF 0ete2
Frinita-Brown Washington pc | 20012

HE0E
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Plerae State Ze

2 lliman ey

Cruise-With-Bob-LLC Baywood-Greens DE 19966
159 Orchard Grove Court

ElaineandJamesNolan DE 19934

RobertHaupt 63-Long Rifle Ct DE 19702
40058 Coastal Hyn Lhale

Come S e LIS £E 10074
33551 Horrine Vi

PRIETeavel LLC £E 10082
2E0AE Couptprlane

SieamerLC BE 10045

MAZ Cotpvays LS 2A22E Corins Broslk-Aye £E 10082
220-hleyNMerl A

Sophia-Sanchez DE 19703

Roy-RogerReeddr: A1Z - Comppass Mo D= 10700

Away-We Go,LLC 20399 Blueberry-Drive DE 19960
114 SedimentaryRock-

Dianne-Cunningham BE 19904
1239 Caithr

DeatrBeach-TrovelLLE bleyrCostle £E 10700
A-bepasterlane

MichaelCastre-2Mayhm-Casirs £E 10724

Charl Valentine & Chri I

Sean-Valentine DE 19938
SO0 hHdng St

o L Le Suite 3041424 Wik g

Krictina Lauderdale & Daniel - .

Merds Hellyssd =8 22024
250-CongressPark Dr:

Parkilelmes DelmyZeach 22445

YelvesileyngesaneMerires e | 0840-Rerzarne-Siraet Laleatilemtl 22457

lerdClass Destinatians e ZALPRAL DB Coni: Saldane-2ar 222008

© 2024 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document

Initial




{
§
E:
-
y

Kathleen Caldwell | Jacksenville | FL | 32244
Robin-& Thomas-Matthews P texngron tub B Delray-Beach L 33446
PelerDitrmars—te Saraseta =L 24225
TieletteParadise Travellas A0 B Avepue #0220 | Mere-Beach =L 22088
Pichraan-Ot-are2-fssecintestne 442426 G Lartana =L 22462
Frank-Castiglone &-Associates; LLC Wellington EL 33449
DovidSenita Migrilalkes =L 22048
NerfestTravellre Pead Leala =L 24481
SiraeneanduisBellmas S Panches EL 222290
228
SeanKennedy Port St—tucie 34987
Eric 0 BarbaraSyensen Laleeland 22240
Derra-Pichards Mere-Beach 22067
£270 blerih-Fedaral
CummarTedel | Fertlovderdale | EL 22208
Chrisond-Chopfehubort TheMilleges EL 22462
WlegePalea-
M-& M TraveltEC 2039 Tarpontake Way | Beach EL 33411
Judy-Cabaniss Viera EL 32955
Festyalilorkotelaee
2900 West Sample Rd- Pompano-
SEASANCRUISES e Beoeth E20E Peach 2202
Preclkavay s LE0CESMI0L Terree Miarat 22108
bl
CorelP-Carmble ARORICA 2202
Monica-&Ronald-Troxell Edgewater EL 32132
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Plerae State Ze
MeldenCruises, LLC 8345 NW-66-St #4137 EL 33166
ARG Coraraereial
AlenKreisberg 33319
14222 CorgeasBleds
Neil-and-DebralLazinsky Boynton-Beach 33437
2836 HolidavtsloDr

CraiaT Martin& Michael

ShanoSrartt L 22212

ThomasDelaneydrand-Nicole- 11017 RiverFrentCourt

Delaney Lehigh-Acres EL 33971

Parbara-B-Pice 2072 Corez e Mere-Beach L 22050
17358 e CircloSW.

KathleenCarmer-&Kay-Carmer Mero-Beach L 32968

John-Dand-SharonB-Dews 2962 Longbrooke Way Clearwater L 33760

Camelot-Adventures,tnc. 10776 Ravenna-Way Fort-Myers L 33913
1301 Bacz Way

SKA-EnterprisesLLC The Villages L 32162
IO Huptingten-ane-

Joanne-Garroway Delray-Beach L 33446
12910 NE75th Street

Torrmicand-Glenasseu L 2265010

e A Brerer S1E-Eacinth-Ciecle EarsfectBay EL 22075
15510 Hills Dr

Sherri-Skipper EL 33908
100 Ao Aaeblorih

BookltWithJanetLLC St-Petersburg EL 33701
2719 Holbywood Blvd-Ste-

Fine-Art-VacationsLHLC Hollywood L 33020
404 MMarletside Avenue

Maratimeteumoys LS e Ponte Vedra 22080
3250 Westecott Ct

VerisHaeHieras PelraEarser 24684
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45522 Donthertalke
i eAE)-528-
leepeopePovlilechardld YhaterSarden 24787 | 2884
et
1802 SW-Monterrey-
{772)-340-
Joan-Orzech Port Stlucie 34953 | 4855
12030 Santaluz Dr#201 {239}-689-
9005-68TH-AVEE 944727
Dovvie-2-linda-Fedays Praderten 24202 | 9670
IATTS Copalbeorlnd Dr
{561)-808-
Beth-andJonathanTurman Delray-Beach L 33446 | 8821
{321)-418-
Concierge CreationsHLC 1019 SenecaFalls Dr Orlande L 32828 | 7080
3564-Avalon-Park-EBlvd- {407)-504-
Mekinney-BrandsLLC Orlande EL 32828 | 2677
{813}-409-
KismetTraveHLC 39506-Gloryland Dr Dade City EL 33525 | 3422
4325 Cape-Haze Drive {941)-210-
Georgeand-AnneBrengle Placida L 33946 | 8156
36721 Sandy-Lane {352)-434-
Janette Collazo Grandsland EL 32735 | 8128
Five StarMeeting & Travel {904)930-
Planning 14022 Fiesta-Circle Jacksonville EL 32225 | 4702
{941)-421-
Deep-Water TravelbLC 2920-Anniston-Rd North-Port EL 34288 | 4239
723 Foggy-Morntn {317)-698-
Tina-D-Steffey & Brett B Steffey Bradenton EL 34212 | 6323
EN0 L BananaPierbe
{407)-258-
Cruise-& TourServicesthe Merrittisland EL 32952 | 8726
9764 Sun-Seeker Drive {970}-462-
Tracy-Rust Venice EL 34292 | 4366
3500-Bay-sland-Circle Jacksonville- {904)-208-
Brake001-LLC Beach EL 32250 | 2796
Pegay & Daniel-MellenDream- {410)-753-
Vacations LG 2320-Meossy-Oak-Drive North-Port EL 34287 | 4990
10644 Gooseberry Ct: {727}-645-
Marty-Christoffersen Trinity EL 34655 | 5814
1350 Grebe Dr {301)-775-
Lawrence-A-Maske Punta-Gorda EL 33950 | 8466
{305}-431-
BreakTime Travel LLC 8011 West 18 Lane Miami-bakes EL 33044 | 8233
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Plaese City Seote I
. 2L Brenseniek o S
L0400 SN =7 Dot Sewihypest
CendiceBourae Panches L 33332
Jack-Hankins-&Janette Hankins Port Orange L | 32127
BDlpes O foseciates  LLC Logie-blerth Laleeland L 33809
Raja-Raman e Babiton Crde Jacksonville L 32256
CarrieVolpe Palm-Bay FL | 32907
W 4302 Winderlakes Drive — N
2OE Tl Dy
Darlene & Steven-Smarra Davenport L 33837
€ & BG VacationHoldingsLLC 400-4th-Ave S#102 StPetersburg | FL | 33701
£ 844 NW M P
VareptaseMarshall Portfalntlocie | EL 34986
Maeenle S b o se Dolels Dooelod Boaeh | EL 220e4
Adbrede Sl epd Do Sl Il A 22155
Fopseetaie
Derningresf-DemingresLLC OE121 Spandragenbave | Beach EL 22024
PlaneitEarth-Trave LLC Saraseta L 34243
AL SN M artin-Devens-
JORATECORR Palm-City EL | 34990
Bhopdannd Comld L Doy Plasies A 24140
Soakeab-Desie FE 2481
o St 2523 NW-13th-Steet S o | 3300
EreoreCregtenctee Sz OsisnaRe Crlapes FE 22200
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20EEeuma-Caniar2hee Hom-ea
Jacgueline-Loisage Orlande L 32837 | D062
2 Al en2 o=
Dream-Travel-by Caroland-Ed,-LLC Kissimmee L 34743 | 6801
2819 Old Carriage Lane | FortWalton {850)-244-
Jay-Boles & Linda-Newcomb Beach L 32547 | 0267
{805)}-978-
Hathaway-& Associates, LLC 7418 Grand-Navarre Blvd | Navarre L 32566 | 5870
{407)-579-
Winston-Laltoo 6720 Paul-Revere Court | Orlande L 32809 | 8190
2258 COLVILLE CHASE
{770)-822-
Rosendo V& Georgia-Bryden RUSKIN L 33570 | 1771
#3-UhlPath {787)-435-
CraigD-Butten Palea-Ceast EL 22154 | 9017
Elizaboth Gl g Melod -
Natiello Palm-Harbor EL 34683 | 8329
{954}309-
AsYou-Wish-Vacations NG F010-NW 39th Ct Coral-Springs EL 33065 | 8255
14806-Fishhawk-
Preserve Drive {813}667-
1B TravelProstLC 33547 | 7000
{813}-785-
HP-TravelGoLLC 32148 Goddard-Drive Waesley Chapel 33543 | 4585
2725 Park-Drive
{727)-281-
Uberworld TravelLLC Clearwater EL 33763 | 8103
Sharon-Cofer Travel LLC Port Charlotte | EL 33981 | 3799
10260 SW-59 St {954} 7145~
AVALDES CONSULTINGING CooperCity EL 33328 | 7300
1038 ButtercupGlen {941} 226-
Teri-and-Thomas-Fairley Bradenton L 34212 | 2994
Pembroke- {954} 907-
Book-With-MichaelLLC 319-SW-120th-Ave i EL 33025 | 5451
809 MarjoriesWay {561}-634-
DVacationsLEC Sefugustae EE 32092 | 0404
2813-Sleeping-Bragen- {407)-902-
Cruiseand TravelProtnc Kissimmee EL 34747 | 2232
{954}-436-
Hip-Trip-Advisors,LLC 2243 \Wiley-Street Hollywood EL 33020 | 8660
7415635t StE 941-981-
Josephine Carr & AlanP-Carr Palmetto EL 34221 | 5448
Elegarky Ceenorlipy EE 22229 | 1088
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#206
Georgia-MeFarlin-&Fred-MecFarlin North-Venice | Ft | 34275
Madeline B-andLee N-Hartsficld " | FoMohassee | F | 32309
Tota\VacationPRlanners LLC Ocoee L | 34761
CalistaFravelLLC Lane StJohns FL | 32259
M-and-D-TFravebLLC 25864-Aysen-Dr Punta-Gorda FL | 33983
Gillian-Sealy-& Krishra-Sealy Wesley-Chapel | Ft | 33545
Roberts FravelGroup,LLC ' The Vilages | FL | 32163
AssociatesHLC Miami-takes FL 33018 | 305-764.2558
Timely-Adventuresand TravelLLC Trenton B | 32693
Justimagine Voyages—+EventsLLC | 1045 E25th-Ave TAMPA FL 33605
Associates LLC BonitaSprings | FL | 34435
FHunt VenturesHLC 106-Wellington-Drive Palm-Coast L | 32164
D+STravelGroup,LLC 4604-AyronTerrace Palm-Harbor FL | 34685

7862 \W-rlo-Bronson-

MemorialHwy
MrTravelerLLC Suite 527 Kissimmee L | 34747
David-MatthewJobe 3527 MeCormick Woods | Ocoee L | 34762
ZitaKeeley FravelsLLC e S DelrayBeach | FL | 33444
Reliable Travel ServicesHLC 22005 SeashoreCir Estero L | 33928
Reobyn States Sarasota L | 34240
BW-Fravel-Ageney, HEC trail Orlando Ft | 32825
7-CeesFravelHC 527 Outlook-Drive Nocatee FL | 32081
Carlson-Early Fravel-GroupLLC 319 Balfour Drive WinterSprings | Ft | 32708
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L0028 110 -Cireat Lensag-

Dave-and-Wendy-TraveLLC Seminole | 33778 | 4059
EoE i \ellesley Dol

Soie-HEL e s

Meronica-Persaud Boca-Raton 33433 | 8151

11310-S Orange Blossom- {407)-858-

e Cruice TesCrovipLLC Trail #1181 Orlande 22827 | 0B68
6574-N-State-Road-7

{954} 574~

1460-Gulf Blvd #504 27517

Michele-Shannon Clearwater B | 33767 | 8180

18459 Pines-Blve-#205 | Pembroke- 954-451-

blerman ity } B | 33629 | 6439

100 SE Nightingale- Keystone- {352)-478-

Livelove Travelthe Worldtne: | Street Heights EL | 32656 | 8092

3564 N-Sylvan-tane 321)872-

Happy-Feet Traveland Tours LLC Melbourne L | 32935 | 5531

{904)392-

Bartimus TravelGroup,tne: 124 CanyonTrail St-Augustine | FEL | 32086 | 1703

572 Toledo-Rd 317y 225-

Connie-Salton-&PeterSalton North-Port | 34287 | 6296

8514-NW-50-Drive {954} 551~

GHFravel-AgeneyHE CoralSprings | FL | 33067 | 8302

1488 Neell Blvd (727)-789-

Lilian-&-Angelo-Lopez Palm-Harbor | EL | 34683 | 9090

HE Ranch B | 34231 | 3699

96333 Grande Oakstn | Fernandina- {904)-844-

IO Cetavmy s LLC Beach B | 32034 | 2185

New-Smyraa- {386)663-

Let's Go-Vacations, LLC 415 Bridget-Street Beach B | 32168 | 4491
4532 W Kennedy-Blyd #-

442 {813} 563-

AboraTravelLLC Tampa EL | 33609 | 2404

{813} 853-

2B1 TravelLLC 2037 Heartland-Cir Valrico B | 33594 | 6300

{786} 347-

5104 Sierra-Falls Ct (301)693-

Bree Glass George & Kyle George Wimauma L | 33598 | 5640

1801 SKannerHwy {772} 600-

4735 Stephanieta-SW 772} 774-

Senya-Pacass Mero-Beach B | 32968 | 7922
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YourTravelFixx—LLC 3694 SE-Fairway-E 34997
G—Froehlich 32833

3862 CedarHammeock
Michelle Wortmann - EL 34772
14620 96th-Lane N WestPalm-

Nicole's Getawaysinc EL 33412
Journeys-ByJtack LLC 13903 Bee Free Court EL 34669
2267 NW 30th Road
Alan-Sperling & Cindy-Sperling BocaRaten EL 33431

819 Spring Lake Rd Aftamente-
Mertenlrmagine Corasany i EL 32701
12441 Horseshoe Bend-
LisoHevmes 8- T Havmes EE 22E47
WestPalm-
Ferguson-Global TravelLLC 532 HamptonRd L 33405
Patterson i EL 33956
3460 KingsRd-South
Tracieney Satpifugustine | EBL 22005
3420 \WallRead Green-Grove-

Jennifer-Wolfe Hartwig } EL 32043
2420 Big CypressBlvd

David-Alwardt EL 33810
1901 West Flagler Street
2258 Ridgewood-Court Royal-Palm-

ArleneRobinson-Brown 33441
& SlipperFlowerPath-

Michele-Palardy PalmCoast EL 32164
725 HarbourPostDrive

KathySi 2 Ricl

Mercade 33602
8967 Eureka-St-

Krystle George & Clifton-A-George 32583
9411 S\WW-4 Street

Graciela-Guerendian 33174
1110 Riflecrest-Avenue

MY ENE STAR TRAVELLLC 33594
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EREE CoptescaDrive
lope-ADandres ApE200 Srlande EL 22829
blovaleAdyenturas LLC 20ET0 Cranlage-Dilve Menice EL 24202
lepeloughlin LS 2E70- Mo Sheoat blopth-Pert EL 242010
Lowra-Deniceifhitealer Seala EL 24481
DovidConzalez s e Uliren-tanesrs | EL 22241
Floprerries e E270 Lyens P00 Coecopuilrechk | EL 22072
Maydamoom StCloud L 34772
MEGRLLLS PMergate EL 22062
Eommecthiumshy E20D CE 00k Cont Scllavahka EL 22479
TridentrueTrave LLe Nensaecsle EL 22507
BangaTravel Planners, LLC 3008 Herring Road Jacksonville L 32216
Maresle- L Sarza Clearyeter EL 22767

550-Mary-EstherCutoff- | Ft\Walton-
Destinatien-Bugletlis LLC G 2each EL 22548
DMerieTeresa-CoaneleCorrute-On Repbrele
MeovierCerrute 12000-pRAL 20 Ciraat Plaes EL 22028

AEDZPOALED eel e
SigbdereHeldings LS SteEh Satresdlle EL 22652
JulietNanlet 2 Ooualde Danles Dlarailalees EL 22048
Mitiliaeas Branden EL 22541
Sle-Magley S0 sawannectiosd UlipterHaven | EL 22824
Figueroa Deltena L 32725
Franaad-lame - BoansTravel W
Eeperis LIS ' Doraraa-City 22408
l:e%des—N—Ru-n—z—RweFa Micsirarase EL 24702
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LEAAC Bovwraaa-Rrve
JasenKruse WinterGarden | EL 34787
The TravelShop-Corp- 2124 - Avenue C-SW WinterHaven L 33880
locsicat VIR I
Gonzalez Cape-Coral L 33990
Webb TravelAdvisorsine 115 Costa-loop Auburndale L 33823
SolymarTravelLLC 10927 Whitecap-Dr Riverview L 33579
11805 Prickly-Pear-Way
Abigail-Riggs Seffner EL 33584
2121 CollierAvenue
Robert G- Kelley-& Stefanie Kelley Eehdyers EL 33901
Johnston JensenBeach EL 34994
1030-NW161-Ave Rerabrale-
JBen-Consulting LLC j EL 33028
% D o T
Glenn-Grissom Harmony L 34773
13120 SW-Aureolian-
Lanhe
Ellen-Foster Port SttLucie EL 34987
7313 NW 124 Terrace
Life-of Riley-Travel LLC Parkland L 33076
5841 N-Roesewood D¢
GetYourVacationFixLLC BeverlyHills EL 34465
. -
Patricia W g BonitaSori L 34134
Leslie Torres & Kaitlyn Grafton 6743 DickinsonTerrace Port Stlucie EL 34952
233 DorsetE
RenaeFunt BocaRaten EL 33434
Sherman Sebring L 33870
1510 Saint-MarksPond H
. lia Michalak 8 A
JLEL CE QuingrTerace
AMlexanderT—Rese Hobe Sound 33455
150 Seminoletlakes-
Drive Royal-Palm-
Menica-Nichols Beach 33441
8289 NW 124th Terrace
THEQUESTQUEENSLLC Parkland 33076
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Name City State  Zip
Peg's FravelLLC 12849 Boggy-Pointe Orlande L | 32824
FurfN-Surf FravelLC 08 Countryeide sirest Brandon FL | 33512
Tatiana Vizzzotto-Pryor 2605 Reagan Trail Lake-Mary L | 32746
Mary-Walsh . SpringHill FL | 34607
Renee Darkey . Estero L | 33967
1497 Main-St:
Polly Wanna FravelLLC Dunedin FL | 34698
Bryant ' Fort-Myers FL 33905
Elizabeth Gordon-& David-Gordon ' Tamarac FL | 33319
LC ' WinterGarden | FL | 34787
Nadine Barreau-&JeanBarreau Lauderhill FL | 33351
124 Lobloly-Ct
Mariusz Horbal : Oldsmar L | 34677
Ladley-VacationsLLC MeadowsDrE Jacksonville L | 32223
Srith . SaintJohn's L | 32259
- ) 11423 BatterseaPlace N P
Mare-Milstein 56-Golf Club-Dr- Key-West FL | 33040
Elba-Yolanda-Martinez Debary B | 32713
Linda-Marie Heiler | Malabar L | 320950
L2 Sumaaerirase
D&DProductSolutionsHLC | BocaRaton L | 33428
P e———
Stephen-&RebeccaTackett Lithia FL | 33547
2200 Ris-Graade-Tanyen-
Jerrecherissen-2-Saraithite lssirarnee =8 24780
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FobA R elpteshLLC 1220 Lnezly Stroot UlipterCardern | EL 24757
Betsy Michele Zipper St-Augustine EL 32084
Eootravel Destinaticns LIS EE0O R e/ #1770 Ulipaaueas EL 22508
AOEE ey 104 hyyay Perbrele
Doradisetries LG Plaes EL 22029
plilesh-Notel O o Patel 200 e fioad Santferd EL 2277
M#amsen DorrSaintlucie | EL 24953
Leah-Pubione s Aooehka EL 22742
Sehvadren Micks EL 22040
CorelineCoorie-0-farmi-eel Beca-Paten EL 22424
Noracletinterstein 1EL0 TieloyraterCt Flerminglcland | FL 22002
Abbet—H-p. . Soring il EL 24600
642 Alpine Street Altamonte-
Milered Diaz Selngs EL 227040
miehn—Edwa;d—ﬁet—ta—&—PaseaJe— 210 iaterside Drive Orange park o .
Hacinth-Nrice Cocen EL 22027
Halbleis Siletershburg EL 227410
Ao Orth ZE e Tamaaaing-Rlud randa o T
Eliseilelden Feorcotiseebrve blasles EL 24408
220 MeCragerDlvd
FrafenSiovard LLC ApE2128 Foridyers EL 220071
LLC ’ #2000 Pisrai-Beach EL 22429
Peyraene-Nauh Sieard Srlande EL 228210
Kristindohanson CutlerBay L 33189
blichelosHariey 2 Dapial Rarnhart UlipterCarden | EL 24757
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Loi2scallebelares
MichaelHoseph-Dillon i Clermont L 34711
2 RPanyea-Hellays
blerh-ers
Bella-EscapestiC Myers L 33903
2000-cheney-hwy
Kristopherdasonlagassee &
Sherry-Ann-Ramlakhan Suite-103-#240 Titusville EL 32780
06100 Hich PointeDr. F T
ShahriarMojdani Beach EL 32034
1836 SandhillCrane Dr
Valente AdventuresLLC FortPRierce EL 34982
| et % Racholl -
Guewa Ave-Maria EL 34142
16368 SE87th-Court
Dedra-Fowler & Brandon-R-—Hicks Summerfield L 34491
Meant2 Travel LLC 1145 Park Green-Place WinterPark EL 32789
S01 Carer-Drive
tohnWilaby & Janet Wilaby Seuth-Daytona | Eb 32449
5944 Coral Ridge Dr:
Amnerys-A-Maldonado-Rivera-&
BeniaminRi e . L
3340 \Wasatch-Range-
NANTUR TRAVELS LLC Pensacela EL 32526
6085-NW 56thCircle
Alveha A Klain 8 ShirlevA_Klei .
15757 PinesBhvd
Pembroke-
Living Life \/ e . EL
982 Brickel KevDri
L& DiscoveryLLC Miami EL 33431
100-S-Eola-Drive
Hidmmaelle ] 22204
SEE-innePead
2000-Cemllilay
Alrede-Arias Maead 22445
0 Chapeltreeitn
rleldim-Cusien Eranden 2254
A0I-Carehma-Beive
S| Marie s . .
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12503 Arrowleaflane

HdemelAbando-&MandieAbande Jacksenville EL 32225
S Ectere-D

Aira-Calimane Lake Worth EL 33463
9631 Waest Fernlane

Carole-Anglade Miramar L 33025
33164 Kateland-Dr WESLEY

Top-Shelf TravelsLLC CHAPREL EL 33545
1361 98th-Street Bay-Harbor

Carles Gomez Islands EL 33154
6779-Paul-MarDrive

Cindy-West Lake Worth EL 33462
2637 E-Atlantic Blvd- Pompano-

Jill-Anderson-&Patricia-Mann #2145 Beach EL 33062

SalbrEotesdehnsen-Ohebert 2724 N-HalifaxAve

EdwardJohnson Daytona-Beach | FL 32118
1169 Celadon-Street

Gina-Lacey-&Daniellacey Oakland L 34787
2038 NW 3rd-Ter

Julie Schwarz LaVergne Cape-Coral L 33993
6479 Lakeshore Drive

Nelly-R—Emerson Milton L 32570

Pamela-Richmond-Brown-&Henry- | 3850 Mt \VernonWay

Brown Kissimmee EL 34741
2700A% Mac) -
D¢

Sofia-Garzaz Saraseta EL 34240

Brian-Byrd-&Janifer Byrd 16154 Kayla-Cove Ct Jacksonville L 32218

Navigating Nibbelink TravelLLC 18404 Dayspring Pl Venice EL 34293
10789 NW-12th Drive

Ryan-Liss Plantation L 33322
9825 Marina-Blvd

Sue Townsend-&Jinger Snapp Boea-Raten EL 33428
3423 PalometaDrive Herronde-

Shawnda-CheriMusselman Beach EL 34607
9000-Forest OaksBlvd

Melissa Dardiz 8 Dardi I EL

Green-Cove-

MIAMISTA NG 411 Walnut St #13882 Springs EL 32043
523 M il
Avenue

Coral-Reef Travels, LLC Daytona-Beach | FL 32124
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R e s =
lerresReaha-2-Christina-RBentley- {843} 252
Peochm Phvepsioyy 33579 | 2427
05 ean-ty Lg4)Eaa-
TouearTravel Advertores LLC lacleenyille 32223 | 1612
545 S KellerRd
{321)332-
Gregory-Dunbar& Chaundra-Miller Orlande L 32810 | 7943
EQE PeocchloneRhvd
(772} 766-
Book-H4-Me TravelLC Mero-Beach =L 22062 | 2226
4704 0ld Conee Creale
{407)376-
Wendy-Ann-Maillard StCloud 24258 | 2808
Suson-PeonecBrovening O My 2529 NE 15t PL {239)220-
Andrew Nieszezur Cape-Coral 33909 | 6881
6458 Emerald-Dunes- West Palm- {305}907-
Stacy-Valentine, LLC } Beach 33411 | 3423
113 Bricd BavTral
{954)804-
JoelBarrett Jacksonville =L 222406 | 8482
504 Deheny-Way {407)-875-
Ada-RebecaSaez Casselberry L 32707 | 8318
1401 NE-10th-Street Pompane- {305)-425-
HaberDeVentibC Beach =L 22060 | 12008
17564 Winding-Wood- 20572
NMHnvesting tne: BabcockRaneh | FL 33982 | 9288
Lydia-M-—Bowman & Grace- {386} 963-
Eeovrran 15469-61st Road Wellborn =L 22004 | 1254
ChandlerStambaugh-& David- 300-Winona-Ct {863)585-
Mulder Auburndale =L 33823 | 0235
Atteberry Palm-Coast =L 32137 | 7445
600-Sky-Top-Drive 321)213-
B&R-Consulting ServicesINC: Ocoee L 34761 | 9741
2828 Hilltop-Rd 352} 747
detreyMerel B Bethanyherel Slemaeat =8 24700 | 5255
Pembroke- {954}-408-
tilda-SedinesCarz: IE2IPUIALOD Ayvapue Rines =8 22024 | E20A
2A02 DeerCrocle
{407)593-
Brpesie-e SiClewd A2 | 8BS
SaraeaymRrstherien-2-Gavda- 6 Walnut RunCt {352} 844
Zreiheren Seale 24420 | 824
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Fernandez WinterGarden | FL 34787 | 1070
SO ALy 00

{352)421-

231 East Grant St {407)913-

You-Dream-We Plan-LLC Orlande 22806 | 4007
1420 CelebrationBlvd 4t

200 {407)-449-

Cruiselsland Travel LLC Celebration | 3447 | 5476
7763-S\W-80th-Place-

Road {352)-433-

Debra-A-Serimpshire 34476 | 4700

8700-BlackCreekBlvd {407)-883-

Lisette Rodriguez Orlande 32829 | 1548
7276 W -Atlantic Blvd

{954)859-

Nadiuska-Rios 250 Mergate B | 33663 | 1979

2391 Pinto-Circle {850} 723-

MeganTafolla Cantonment | 32533 | 7037

2063-Oakhurst- Way (561)429-

300-N-Fimbercove {407)3-432-

Adriana-da-Silva Longwood | 32779 | 0673
900-Saint-CharlesPlace

Pembroke- {954} 241-

415 Honeycomb-Way {904}-907-

Mark- WM \Wolfe Saintdohns B | 32259 | 9524

Lamothe B | 33331 | 6282

103-PhilippeCt 407y 627-

GailCan-BookTravelLLC Debary B | 3243 | 6345

Boyd Jacksonville | 32277 | 9996

610-Sea-Oats Drive {850)-859-

JenniferBeaty-& Richard T-Beaty Destin EL 32541 | 4099
5415 Lake Howell-Road

(321)972-

Ho el e S0 lpieark 2202 | 4244

Pembroke- {954} 934-

PSP zlie el e 22E M Avenne i 22025 | 0588

4134 CobaltCirele Panama-City- {856)-7#5-
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CES Travel Services,LLC 3130-Maple Run Kissimmee 34744
140 d T Lelane-Graves e
200 Culite-Pay Bleel

LawrenceJuliano—& StevenStatler | #330 Clearwater L 33759

Daven M Batties AD0E PaleaTroo Bled Cosetersl L 22004

Pembroke-

FraePagane 40028 S Bl O Piaes =L 22026
2Ol A returas e

ToThe Stars-and-Back-LLC Clearwater L 33765

Pembroke-

LCTeaeLLE 12AEC Pipes Blyd #1400 Rines L 22020
SEOT lessielane

Storey-TravelLC Yulee L 32097
L0EEL Poval Coriblbeonn

¢ Florida Busi )

Connections,tne: Devatenleach | EL 33437

Book-AnotherTrip,LLC 520-NE1dth-Ave Fortlauderdale | FL 33301
ALSSarah-blicele oy New-Smyrra-

. A g A . I EL
423 Knotwood-tane

John-Scholtz Naples L 34112
301 HarbourPlace Drive

JlHYgo Tampa L 33602

Roberts Parkland L 33076
AEID0 Tepith-Aue

Robertlachhonna Mascotte L 34753
3110 Salinas-Way

Magalie-Billy-Fisher Miramar L 33025

Nathalia-Hodge & Sandra-tusa- 2511 arborDr

Rodrigues Fortlauderdale | FL 33312
SASOPIALIE SR Conet

Franci-Adams-&-Andrea-Barhite Coral-Springs L 33074
A764-Sierra-lane

DanielMangano CoconutCreek | FL 33073

Ardendames & Associates, LLC 18 Poinciana-Cove Rd Saint-Augustine | FL 32084

Meodish-TravelLLC 201 Honore Ave Sarasota EL 34232

Boden-Ace-ManagementCorp 10409 Harvestime Pl Riverview L 33569
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Name City State  Zip
Conric TravelLLC 16205 Hoylake Drive Odessa FL | 33556
Ferrer TravelLLC Riverview FL | 33578
Crinkled-Maps Travel LLC 8560-Gulf Blvd. StPeteBeach |FL | 33706
Linda-Secke FL | 34476
Baldridge Venice FL | 34293
600-NE 36th Street
Hristov-Groupthe: Miami FL | 33137
Orlando-Olveira Miami FL | 33155
Dienne L Kucel Riverview FL | 33569
OMG FravelLLC Orlando FL | 32804
KICKASS TRAVEL LLC CapeCoral FL | 33914
SandCastles-and-Seashells, LLC 90-S Heathwood-Dr Marcodsland | FL | 34145
Msfendaépeneepmd—%w—'l;& 2718 Auld Seot Blvd e .
Edie Brazzel MiamiGardens | FL | 33169
Beth-Ann-Melberg o0 Breskers Sireet Inlet Beach FL | 32461
Snel Travel LLC Naples FL | 34119
| 601 NE 36th St #2807 - o o
17756 Corkwood-Bend-
Salty GetawaysLLC | Babeock Ranch 33982
JasenKatsoulis 325 NE 34th St Oakland-Park 33334
i New-Port-
K Stopford-and-Associates LLC Richey 34653
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102 LandhMarsh-ane HQN-E05-

Angela-Howell Orlande EL | 32832 | 8105
12525 Branai-taysa-

Lrive ea2i-0as-

Nicole-Azzare Lakeland EL | 33809 | 9326
4325 NW-Oakbrook-

Cirele {F72)1-497-

Cleria-CelecnPeonz lensenBeach | BL | 240E7 | 4850

{321)-977-

CHAPPLE CONSULTING,LLC 3391 Current-Avende | WinterGarden | EL 34787 | 3900

120 ConeRoad {904}-460-

MLee Goldey Merrittdsland | EL | 32952 | 1243

11191 LibertoRd {352)}-773-

Huriyyah T-Lindsay-Davie WeekiWachee | EL 34614 | 8336

5382 SW-154th Pl {305)}-764-

Arlena-Rodriguez Miami B | 33485 | 1089

25043 NW 8th-Rd {352)-848-

Samir-Patel & Poojaben-Patel Newberry EL | 32669 | 8185

2111 Country-Club Drive {850}-630-

Eleisua-Goss& Raymond-Goss bynn-Haven EL | 32444 | 9882

2201 Ring Road {352}-537-

Vatiapt-VoyagesHC Spring Hill FL | 34609 | 1054

{954}-859-

GlobalVacations With-Grace, LLC | 6242 SW 27 Street Miramar EL | 33023 | 6639

{386}516-

Dominguez TravelLC 1146 Cabot Cliffs Drive | DaytonaBeach | EL 32124 | 3174

10121 Caeba Street Palm-Beach- {564)-508-

Scott Howie Gardens EL | 33410 | 4645
ATS0Ashferd Dunyraachs

Rd-Ste-A483 {770)-783-

Valerie Harris Atlanta GA | 30338 | 5273

42 Belmont Court {470}-735-

Gettost-AtSeaLLC Monroe GA | 30655 | 3778

P-O-Box826 {678)-586-

Mary-Ann-Thomas LocustGrove | GA | 30248 | 3125

BruceTuten, B utendr,E—Futer | 59 PalmerBlvd {9142} 344-

o B Tuten Savernah GA | 33410 | 9550

832 Arlington-Dr {706)-221-

913 Bryan-Circle {478)220-

ChrisAngelFuller Grovetown GA | 30843 | 8539

3537 Club Drive {678)-234-

Terry-Edwards Kennesaw GA | 30344 | 4892

{706}-698-
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Renee Stookey Acworth GA 30101
EQSEMeston-FomnCirele

Mlap-Peserbaum lehasCreck GA 20022

KAPO Ventures, LLC 7494 Regatta-Way Fowery-Branch | GA 30542
104 Sealane

Lisa-tee-Moore Tybeelsland GA 31328
962 Union HillCl rd
1000 Crayman s Sie O
R

RonaldHunt Grayson GA 30017
106 Wilev Bridee C

Debbie Kogeland-Crew,LLC Woodstock GA 30188
1205 Mulki DrNE

Phenda-0-Christeshe\Wegrmann ShellmanBluff | GA 31331
202/ EastFiest S

TaySyd-Travel Services,LLC Blue-Ridge GA 30513

Stene

ThoTravelCure LIS 122/ Peckbridge P Meourtain GA 20027

Find-Away Travel LLC 291 Wentworth-Drive Canton GA 30114
1207 2eenePend

CherylFike-and-Associates LLC Newnan GA 30263
S04 lndusitrial Bl

Ythize-PhineTrve LS HLECD GA 20840
1520 SeptemberChase

CEGPANTLLS Dosator GA 20022
EOTEMI Mevntain-
Crecsing

Amanda-Guay-& - Chad Guay Cumming GA 30041
2793 Thompson-MillRd

PORIMSORTRANVEL ChOUIR LLC Suite A Duferd GA 20810
1227 Cecppe W Brurale s

LhrdatehasenLLC Mo SE Atlarta GA 20217
EZIE Rebby Ot

Wandering-Beagle, tLC Noreross GA | 30093
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Name State  Zip
10129 Big Canoe
Escape-Masters FraveHLC 240 Huckleberry Frail GA | 30143
124-Seuth-Main-Street
Ebreeraan SA 20225
Lawanda-M-Griffeth GA | 30213
Adventures-AwaitHLC 3615 Hollyhoek- Way-NW GA | 30152
‘ 341 Falcon-Way S
880-Marietta-Hwy
Global-Getaways,HLC Suite-630-#370 GA | 30075
Michele-8&JasonHuff GA | 31322
D-KExelusive FraveHLC GA | 30094
tinebarger GA | 30064
Vikash-Amin GA | 30040
Katina-Marie-Smith-Bryant MeDenough GA | 30253
West . GA | 30088
Mekoy GA | 30263
Stmpsen | GA | 30132
Fravelthe WorldLLC 3386-JamontBlvd Johnsereek GA | 30022
MC World FraveHHLC 4880 BouldercrestRoad GA | 30294
Beach-Life SalesLLC 7224 Fara-Drive GA | 30180
Sejal-Zaveri GA | 30087
Michael Burpes-& Paige Burnes GA | 30161
4399 Todd-Rd
SherriJo-Head & Alex Head GA | 30517
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Name City State  Zip
Steven Porter Fotilortherm Osicrve Braselton GA | 30517
WL Phearson-&Associates LLC 7208 Wrenwood-Dr Colurmbus GA | 31909
Elizabeth-Allum-8tanP-Allum Seo Fowsh Blue Ball Ground GA | 30107
Richard-Steven Young Sr—& 5214 Suniake Dr
Deberah-Faye-Young Hoschton GA | 30548
Faulkner FravelHLC 6042 SiliverLacetane | Acworth GA | 30101
Carefree-Voyages; HC 350-Sharpetane Akt GA | 30022
Tara-D-Bodell Feeshan B Macon GA |31211
Ja-mes—Ke;/-i-n—St-ephensen s Grovererrace Dacula GA | 30019
3725 Troupe Srith SE-
Janet CoxDillard Conyers GA | 30094
Angela-Linette-Abelard 195 MountBethetioad MecDonough GA | 30252
LindaGreenbergRosh e isae Oaeidee Dunwoody GA | 30338
T
Adiaha-AyannaJtohnson ' Ellenwood GA | 30294
410 Brantley-Rd
DeanaClinton-Baskerville SandySprings | GA | 30350
Taaheast Alexander Kennesaw GA | 30144
1|-met-h-y4—|(+r-k-sey eotHamifion sireet Preston GA | 31824
Alberto Trejo-&Rosebud Frejo e EnEne e Cornelia GA | 30531
Purple Clouds FravelLLC 1142 Silvergate Lane Mableton GA | 30126
e e e oyaEssestane Lawrenceville | GA | 30044
8735 Dunwoody-Place-
Peaceof the Journey FravelHLC Atlanta GA | 30350
Frank Sammon 20 felerfone et Jefferson GA | 30549
EBM-Elite Fravel & Cruises LLC . Lawrenceville | GA | 30045
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Ee2E s Chasell=il-
il
SF2E Dumvssdh-Rlase
{770)376-
DAVONNA-CONSULTINGLLC Atlanta GA 30350 | 8307
525 Pelham-Place {470)-440-
Nicole-Graham-Wallace MecDonough GA 30253 | 3340
3588 Highway-138-SE
{678)372-
Marre-Henry Stockbridge GA 30281 | 1644
SelutionsLLC 1982 Grove Way Hampten GA 30228 | 2745
553 RendezvousRoad {678}-666-
Dana-M-Ganal Aeworth GA 30402 | 2532
E72 MeseonderForms
i {770}-595-
Greg Earl-Neargarth Marietta GA 30064 | 8889
6749 Bridge Way {706}-405-
Augusto-&Valeria-Marto Columbus GA 31904 | 2003
HeatherDockeryand-Associates- {470)945-
LLC 3692 Spring St Chamblee GA 30341 | 5528
Christopheringalls & Leadane- {678)790-
Ingalls 264-Daniel Trent-Way Kingsland GA 31548 | 4300
358 BoulderRun {470)-242-
BlackRhinoTravelLLC Hiram GA 30441 | 1776
2563-Lulwerth-lane {678)}799-
{678)-881-
Larry Grawey &Jennifer Grawey 5651 Deerfield Place NW | Kennesaw GA 30144 | 9228
Cress Sravsen SA 20047 | 4827
599 Holly-Drive {470)-941-
5828 BROOKSTONE-
{512)-270-
Shirley-and-Associates; LLC Acworth GA 30101 | 9896
22E Peformaation o,
{770)-742-
BucketList ExperiencesLHLC Canton GA 30114 | 2119
A-BTraveling LLC Snelville GA 30039 | 1946
3752 Travelers Rest
{229)-234-
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Name Street State  Zip
Zrevisblest\asatisnsLLC 204-Plaptatienbr GA | 36548
Badgley 112 Cubbage Island Dr | Richmond Hill | GA | 31324
PaebelCelonffzasl Celon ileodstechk SA | 28488
Aclear Il GA | 36437
ENSblorthyrine Bl
MeowrFoture Travels LIS Ap2 GA | 31605
LonesDallas GA | 31504
Patel & Tajal-Patel 2004-Barringtontn GA | 30180
Bepelen. GA | 30180
EO00 Farringtensy
C-2-P-Pormershis LLC P 524 PRAR 100 H | 96707
e tasen 1EN10 Oalavecd Drive | cosas
Mispbed O Cregep Poese tA | 56219
1251 AsterDy
DvotiensTravel LS Hai208 A | 52340
Aranda-& ChristopherBarondeau SergeantBluff | JA | 51054
Joshua-Heward-& Tanya-Heward A | 50023
Allison-and Nolan Zobel ' A | 50021
TrovelPopadise LLC >o0 Corenade Cireie Corterlale A | 54540
O A e A s o LIS A | B22ds
Ehr—sam. Coupell Bt | A | ELEOD
Tracy-Erlandson 610 14th Street A | 51040
M-u#eleek- . A | 50431
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SAELR I Cagrare-ills-
E20)-22E-
Joan-Reberts Meridian in] 83646 | 2250
2B 0I N e A e -Pek
208004~
Stinky-Feets LLC in] 83743 | 3744
10046 Riverbend-Pl 208-968-
Susan-& Thomas-Conger Middleton B 83644 | 9007
{208)-589-
Scott-Mitchel-Enterprisesinc 4059 Barossa-Drive idaho-Falls B 83404 | 3850
3975 S StockenhamPl {208)}-991-
Stephanie-bynne Turner Meridian B 83642 | 8006
{708)-403-
BonnieL-Greenberg TFinley-Park e 60477 | 8222
15938 Ashland-Ave {708}-596-
Valerie- Westbrook Harvey H 60426 | 8025
22563 Reserve Circle {815} 577-
Matthew Tadla Plainfield H 60544 | 7655
1320 North-State-
{312)-255-
Patricia-Godfrey-Moss Chicago e 60610 | 7465
318 Stillwater Ct {847}-469-
Margaret-M-Andrules Wauconda e 60084 | 8888
803 Woodland-Way {73} 779-
Jtohn-Rose Dalzell H 61320 | 3020
{312} 664-
RET Heldingstne 3039 BriarDr: Spring Grove H 60081 | 4204
PO Box797 {708)301-
Aaron-M-anis Orland-Park H 60462 | 9288
610 FarringtonDrive {224}-400-
tra-& Naney Taubin Buffalo-Grove H 60089 | 4203
{312)-260-
AdeSebe Chicage H 60616 | 8997
2948 Kirk-Reoad
2026
Vo vl and-rrenis e Soie0e-250 Arere H 50EL2 | Lees
Susan-lenics Shizzge H 50504 | 2248
EE2)E80-
Jessiea—lalaze GO pIRARANE DU H 51025 | £225
EALS S bleanah i s
CricHne-Madiae Chicsze H 506238 | L24s
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Name State  Zip
Brebope Bbeneh e s H 62294
Parep-Cofraanda-tdarms e 62294
Joesuahine ekl ‘ e 60115
1736 Chesapeake Lane-
Laraine Brooks-Tyner | Schaumburg e 60193
COMANDIS TRAVELLLC - e 60126
Mendezs 5752 5 NevaAve e 60638
SeottFatn H 60050
Broborb A Bosmdonides e esaTa PelocHolabs H £04e2
linstep el LS | e 60453
Lesden Traey s Hmesionetane Corporopsdlle | I 20440
AN bleorth-lledzie
Vendre-SesperEllis O Penaule Ellis e 60618
Shaundale-Q—Rebinson Feesachve Seothteland | I 20472
e o H 60563
Milet GroupLLC 12840 Shenandoah T+l i 60585
Leorrieblash-Olasentlazh s Ereciwesdbrive e 60527
Packand-AssociatesLLC 7422 Seminole Drive Wonderlake |1 60097
CarolynReberts 14610 Maple Lane i 60419
Hargrove | K caLt
Big-Blue-Getaways HLC | Northbrook s 60062
1000 ot ColiPead
HepfishRae S Suite-950A Sehousabus H 60173
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L02AECillard e
Johnand-Victoria-Barrett e 60655
2200 0ld-Perd-ane Pauad-ale-
Cody-Newburgh I 60073
1277 Leonard-Dr
Purple-Martindourneys Schaumburg e 60193
Christine AnmPannin 8 G - -
Anthony-Pappin Streamwood e 60107
Ytlliseas I 62294
1920 Birrmingl -
Apri-Nickl W 60586
221 Main-Stroet

Going PlacesTravelof Rochester-

Ine: P-O-Box256 Iy 46975

T Horrie &K

Harris 10412 Brigs Ct Indianapolis N 46256

WaltonTravel-Advisors, LLC 401 Thornberry Drive N 46032
8516 CharlestonCt:

Macnifiod \. . L ™
15902 Tenor-Way

Naney-Wood-8&Joshua-Wood Noblesville N 46060
006 P Ori

Lavra-byn-Korty West Lafayette | IN 47906

T&K-GetawaystLC 11852 AvedonDrive N 46077
4992 N-850-W

Barrentkey-&AmyEkey WestLafayette | IN 47906
2398 Twinleaf Dr

LoriBrown Iy 46168

Keys-Consulting, Productsand-

Septeas LS IAEL Bopprlala /oy Brownsburg N 46112
LADY-PAYNE TRAVELLLC 308 S West St Charlottasville | IN 46117
374071 dae Dl
JenniferFloyd N 46514
LAZE M est Etonas

Crossings-Road
Frilogy Fravel LLC Greenwood IN 46143
Shoemaker&BurnettLLC 6052 Breelane IN 46168
Nathaniel B-Alexander 867-S-Garrison-ChapelRd | Bloomington N 47403
13039 Southampton-
Jarmie-Margoeths IN 46032
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Miranda-Swigon Wheatfield N 46392

Ardrea Hed: oot

Gramelspacher 208-N-1025 East Celestine N 47521
4140-N-CapitelAve

ANN-CROZIER-& ASSOCIATES LLC Indianapolis N 46208
7425 Cassilly-Court

Bilyj-Concierge TravelLLC Indianapolis IN 46278
14533 MetcalfAve

ETO Travel LLC OverlandPark | KS 66223

Zocharteyd Sachs 2 Pachasl 121 West 25th Street

Sachs Pittsburg KS 66762
5025-F Kellogg Drive

Explore Wanderlust TravelLLC Wichita KS 67218
301 North-Norton

Jonathan-Fick-&Mandi-Fick Norton kS 67654
120 West 2nd-St

KristinRandall Ottawa KS 66067

BonnieRoth-& Karen-Brown 2009 -Northfield Dr Louisville KY 40222
112 ¢l L D

HeatherSchreader Georgetown KY 40324

Loffrov S Laudier & Williarn D

PaytonH Murray Ky 42074
922 Dry-Valley

JamesPaulAllen e Villa-Hills Ky 41047
261 Brannon-Road

Great-EscapesTravel-Group,LLC Nicholasville KY 40356

Andrea-MecNaughton-& Scottyd- 239 Jetty-Drive

MecNaughton Grand-Rivers KY 42045
189 Tanyard-ParkPl
2697 Hilltep-Ct

OURHEATLLC Florence Ky 41042
2339 VersaillesRd

Andy-Wimsatt Lexington Ky 40504
1503 S-Chateau-Circle

Seven-Three PropertiesLLC LakeCharles LA 70605
8936 Reserve Oak-Ave
2051 sH o

Marino-Global FravelLLC Ste 120 Baton-Rouge LA 70808

SAMEROM-Z2CO-LLC 202-Crig b Beniten HA L0s
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Plaese Seote I
PicherfunTrael LS A 40570
BESHNAHON-GEAUXLEC | | A 40767
Poullong Ooleclio bong A 1047
Jennifertane Shreveport LA 71119
Jeannebdiller PegelPiver A 40452

138 Edith Rosel
R ld Weslov Hiagi Building H-61 LA 21245
EA0 S BreadStreet
Jefferson Travel LLC New-Orleans LA | 70119
W A L0047
Thelaeation-Curmiors LLC ooo0 b ellaeealaPel Shreveser A +1106
Michael-A-SullivanJr HotHopdve LA | 70043
Kevin-GuidryKristen-Guidry & ‘ | ooses
209 S Military-Road
KathleenKeen-Redding : LA | 70461
FEE blordhtt
Cindy-Carrigan MA | 1270
JustPelge e 102 Saddlavreptn ey Middlebere MA 2346
Shaken\Eunt Iplorthfe B 2752
Michael Dargan MA e ad
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RobertRose Weymeouth MA 2191
220 Peed-Sireat

Do M ilea et MA 1083
047 PineShroet

A aeatiensLLC A 27e7

Wicked-Easy-TravelLLC 104 -Mecormick-Road MA 1562
33 GloversBrook-Road

JacguesRJoseph MA 2368
76-Bernard-Road

MepicaTavares DA 2202
36 D-Country-Club-Lane

YasrinHude DA 17E7

P I M Soazianid % Davi

Richard-Helms MA 1879
Llreraenttt

JenniferCharles MA 2769

WlendyHammm 2EClessiea Moy blepthbridee A 1524
AEEMain-Stroet
204 PiverStract

MadineE-2ell B e el DA 2101
19 Maplewood-Drive

Stacey-Lavely 11027 Ambassador Drive | Westborough MA 1581
25 Sulvia Heiat

Sarah-Rorick-&Jerremy-Rorick MA 1035
105 -Ferry-Road

Colby-Heywood MA 1952

Sterling Advanced-Seolutions,-LLC 92 N-Main-St WestBoylston | MA 1583
2-Ceviar-Pead

Sheila-Buckley-& Richard-Buckley MA 2368

MevrlEsease Conpection LLE Z-Southview Way RAL 2260

Mearta A 177
TOCliESrnet

LucasAyala MA 2148

Jennifer D'Apice 39 Dartmouth-Street MA 1915
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220k aisuretite e
Blvd
{301)-208-
431 Gatewood-Ct {410}-582-
Lisa-andJoseph-Heeter Glen-Burnie MB | 23061 | 9112
20533 Summersong- {304)-540-
Bonnie-H-Cosby Lane Germantown MB | 20874 | 2921
{410}-569-
PerkinsTravel-GroupLLC 606-Falkirk-Court MDB | 24009 | 7522
{410)-203-
8801 Dangerfield Road {843}-650-
{301)378-
The CookTravel GroupLLC 5808 Winding OaksCt MB | 21704 | 8645
{410}-586-
Emerald DreamsTravelLLC 5061 TimberView-Ln Saintleonard MBb | 20685 | TRIP
13101 Tannery-Ridge Dr {864)-595-
Mighael 0 dmborh Porgel MD | 20871 | 6993
11709-Palm-DesertPlace {240}-515-
Maleka-Green MDD | 20602 | 8221
2082 Florence Rd {240)-409-
Donna-Shapiro Mount-Airy MB | 24771 | 8330
1282 Smalwood DrW-
#193 {240)-754-
LaVar Gilhlam MDB | 20603 | 2123
3749 Primrose Dr: {301)-850-
tsaae&Ferry-tngram MD | 20602 | 1578
7531 Meount Vista-Road {443} 386-
Dream-Vacations T-Ray-LLC MDB | 21087 | 7705
9 TyburaCt {410)-504-
Patterson-&Ziglar TravelLLC MB | 23093 | 5195
17206 Lobloly-Ct 301-710-
Zerdello—andteneldlarldns MD | 20607 | 5370
251 Buckeye Circle 301-200-
ReneKathryn-DePuy MD | 20646 | 8458
958 FoxTrotRd 410-874-
Medisep-Adventures LLE MD | 24084 | D508
13-Linlow Court {410)-823-
Mo liscan Mb | 21286 | 9343
S 21 Cucl —
Meurrens&-B-Erb Hollywood MB | 20636 | 7044
202 Prize TakerCt {443} 569-
Pebbles & Kerry-Capes MB | 23122 | 6117
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14200-0ld-Cesrpatoya- {304} 202
Omar&-tynda-Hiponia North-Bethesda | MD | 20852 | 9461
1200 Srmalliresd-Drie )
{301)-466-
Charlesd-Twitty Waldorf MD | 20603 | 0760
A0 Deteras ey
{301)-244-
Parbeosa LS Drumsurich MDB | 217416 | 7455
9 Witherbee Court {410)-441-
Kara-bynn-Greenwell Elkton MB | 23921 | 4926
{443}-825-
leha-Ctlardene 107 M eedrmesrPead Srevensvillle MD | 24s85 | 2088
11886-Country Squire- {240)-994-
835 Slade Drive Prince- {443} 968-
918 N-Meadowview- {410}-708-
Resort-SupportServicestnhe i Chestertown MB | 21620 | D846
Nicole-MyersLeRoy-Myers-&- 11748 AshtonRead {240)301-
Associates LG ClearSpring MB | 24722 | 9003
{202)-351-
AdrienneClarke Chevy-Chase MB | 20815 | 6888
2903 Halifax-St- {301)-818-
12606 ResencransDr {240)-203-
Nivea-Estrada-& Damaris Brown Hagerstown MB | 23740 | 6145
14178 Furlong Way {301)637-
Meptrese-Doeuze Sermantews MEB | 20844 | 2600
413 Jefferson-St {410)-340-
Daniel Baez Annapolis MB | 23403 | 0343
8233 Township-Dr {F73)1-454-
{443}985-
45 S ColonialDr {240}-513-
Catherine-Middlekauff Hagerstown MB | 23740 | 7082
1242 Herman- My
Bentonlee Strickland & Sarah-Rae- {240)-850-
Strickland Hagerstown MB | 24742 | 2876
Gilt Clarksville MDB | 24029 | 3289
57 Yarmouthlane {443} 256-
Lori-& Harold-;-Darner North-East MDB | 24901 | 3414
1206 Shop-Miew Court {410}-575-
Robert Galusha & Tamara-Galusha ForestHill MDD | 21050 | 4010
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Name State  Zip
Block i MD | 20886
Donna-Stiles & Ernest Stiles 202 SeamasterRd MB | 21221
1604-Martha-Court
AishiaL Glyrmph ' Mb | 21076
Prevenzane | MDb | 21045
CornwellSr 8156 Hazy Dawn-Court MD | 22122
14101 Castle Bivd
TR : 10 G R P —_
501 Harry-SFruman-Dr
RANDO FRAVELS LLC MbD | 20774
818 Sweden Street
Mary-Crowley PO Box419 ME 4736
lne ME 4619
Angelette&-Stephendohnsen Cumberland ME 4021
FAE-VacationsLLC 2781 Greenlawn-Ave CommerceFwp | M | 48382
MKF-Business-SolutionsLLC 4058 Morningdale Mt | 48085
Dana Wichtoski ' M | 49621
DGP-CruisesHLC 6309 FalbetDr M | 48003
AnneHarpoldLLC ' Grand-Rapids | M4 | 49503
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Name Street State  Zip
Lptelnetie MeSardnLLC St 08 ’ 2L 48024
. HA-bosugi-Sin " 10002
227-0akbr
Jessica-Gray-& Shane Gray M 49068
Ginger Piotter Travel LLC ' ThreeOaks | M | 49128
Amazing-Adventure Travel LLC 35856 Sraithfield-Court | Farmingten M | 48335
Amanda-Below & KevinBelow MY 48353
42211 Garfield Rd
HerdansCruise 0T LIS LS 2L 48028
lasea-C-ulic el ' 2L 48228
-2—7-634—We€'rt-eet-t— ‘
Laciefevle i MH 48334
P—Fef-f-i-t-t. WhitePigeon | Mt | 49099
WlebstorErtorsrises LG 2L 48451
DelancihdeCeee 2L 48075
SvreetPea-DrearasLLC SEEO S Luee PD 2L Age L
CouRts . Meperines 2L 48858
Wavfinder Travel-Group,LLC 7153 E PotterRd ME | 48423
e Besudry 8663 Bridlewood Trail " Jeats
‘ ' 2A2ET Hazelyeed Dy " ronse
' 42020 s Aae " 10720
' . LALED SusannaStreet " ro1cs
Pebeosea S Marsen PattleCreck 2L 48047
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2L Ceshran-fie

{517)-588-

Dovrpard-Sheablevdan ML | 48813 | 6285
7206 Belle-Meade Ct

{734)-418-

Presque-lsle- Associates, LLC MI | 48197 | 2840

7808 BrophyRd {517)-295-

Storm-TravelLLC ML | 48855 | 4969

13630 Talbot-Avenue {248)-480-

NatashaK-—Hamilton ML | 48237 | 1433

15268 Canary-Dr {616}215-

lonnifertBates CranpdHaven | M| 40447 | 5580

{616}-915-

Terra-Mare Travel LLC 614 Collindale NW Grand-Rapids | Md | 49504 | 6346

430-E 8th-St #5054 {616)}-219-

Serenity Traveland Tours LLC ML | 49423 | 0090

107 White Oakstane {651)-484-

Juanita-Bion MN | 55127 | 0466

Mary-Christensen-&Deanna- 4904-AcornRidgeRoad {952)925-

Marez Minnetonka MN | 55345 | 4433

1015 Homestead Drive {952)-807-

612-250-

Kimberly Tsoukalas 9701 3RD-AVES BLOOMINGTON | MIN | 55420 | 6768

24885 AmleeRoad 952-474-

PernyWebster & Rae-lee Webster MN | 55331 | 1979

21283 InselLane {612}-433-

DreoarmTravel LS MBL | EEQAL | OELE

10649 -QueenfAveS {952}-200-

{763}-463-

Amanda-Ryynanen 1303 Bluebill Blvd MN | 55343 | 5856

8520 Red-OakRoad {218)464-

Bridgetlarson Peguotlakes | MN | 56472 | 9464

522 Hillside Dr SE {507)-516-

Cadenza-Travel LLC MN | 55923 | 2244
AE20 Porle CompansDr

{952)-261-

8419 InterlachenRd {218}-963-

VerisHaableyes LaleaLhere MR | BE4ES | BL02E
1001 School Street- NW

eisaa-

Pig-Leoluiiens e MN | 55330 | 9547

C-Chadlenzenieih MN | 553722 | 9798
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£8E-Bellarversintes by 2o

John-Becker Sileouis MO | 2441 | 1856
22 RS reet

{636)587-

Absolute-VacationLLC 40 Eureka MO 2028 | 00

{636)887-

L0E/ Timrberline 21606

Shanna-Fevder2Ted Zinselmeier Ferten MO | £2025 | 8E44

338 Broadway,-Suite 431 {573} 334-

Carol-& Steven-Nunnery CapeGirardeay | MO | 63701 | 5857
424 Dradicrdla

{816)535-

Johnson-Moyneur-&-Associates; {636)429-

HE 225 PearsenCh St Charles MO | e2204 | 2444

814 BriarwoodCt {636}-265-

294 Castlegate Drive @i 720-

TravelNowLLC Ozark MO L | 2060

1774 L akeshere Drive {636}-484-

Viekikopp Cuba MO | 65453 | 3238

20-LamplighterLane {314)584-

Tonya-Smith-& Tyonna-Fultz O'Fallen MO 2288 | 0000
100-S4th Street

{618} 964~
7750-Marpland-Ave-

Forman Clayten MO | 63105 | 8466

19418 Farm-Road-1107 {417)-896-

Meresaarlker Zossville MO | EES2E | 4420

256 CopperwoodT+l {443} 228-

Savage-World-Travel St Charles MO | 63304 | 8790

150 FhunderRidge- 417)225-

Salty-Beach-Vacations LLC Estates Drive Branson MO | 65616 | 2060
12307 E Brook Field-

Drive {816} 775-

{480)358-

MeverlrAnn-Young 1112 E9th ST Rolla MO e5401 | 100

2933 S Nerwood-Ave {816)-281-

lesee-Felke ladependense | M2 | B4RE2 | 2254

Sea-the World Traveland-Cruises,- {314)648-

[28a INE0 v Blud 02 | Creve-Ceenr | ME | 82444 | 20040
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2E200- RublingRresle

MralberRurse-2-Franle _

Valenzuela MO | 82248
22 Laddlebresllidae

Bethany-Byrd-and-Associates LLC MO | 63755
10142 Strange Rd

i herSick &S Sicl MO

Information-Agent, LLC 1501 N-2nd-Street MO | 63301

Jones 5-Star Travel LLC 3307 Broadlawn Dr. MO | 63501
10393A North-Cherry-Dr

" o Rodri 2 Lesli

Smallwood-Rodriguez Kansas-City MO | 64455
B2t Mentgemer S

Deoug 2 lindaPeobinsen MS 39759
£240 Pleasan il D

Linda-Wardlaw MS | 38632
145 Provi Mo

Eraibrander2-CorelineLauder MS 35806
1200 PeberisenPd

Taiwind Travel LLC MS | 38632
1042 Sy fe

DeniseMesre-2-Matthevw-Mesre ME 20840

DarrelKlassy-TravelLLC 24097 MeautRoad Pass-Christian MS 39571
Lo AooenCE

Crystal-Molidor & Dylan-Melidor TroutCreek MT 59874
3950 Stucky-Rd

Deberan-Huzhes M| BOS

Myrrande-Hord-2-farenlalalle SAE L Aih Cirogt ME | B
ARebleiers

Lizeeih-Marees Cellelledel Carpesire | Mentermey M| BE2EE
2L 0 ShellbareCaur:

M2 P el Serdees LG Bls 234064
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W 5709 Silver-Sky-Way e i
220 Azaleala

Harold-and-Cindy-Throne 905Jenoca-toop Castle Hayne NEC 28429

PloeMapp-Cruises LLC Deprver S 22027

Aoren-amb Zeresrd S 22027

Dawn-& Brian-Derr i OskdeneCoun Fuguay-Varina | NC | 27526
7023 Bonaventure StSW | Oceansle-

Pichardand Susanbiteliday 2each ble 28469

Stophen-Ashyrerth High-Neint ble 270k

s 2t o 12516 Shelter Cove tN . I

Kimberltohnsontne: 203 South-TremontDr Greensboro NC 27403

Pebera-Claus HoesBlushelis Milalee-Forest ple 2IEOT

S5-PartnersLLP Southpert NC | 28461
002E D DPep P

CRLHEEDTERLLC Charlette S 2ot
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MichelleSimmens Menree NS 221490
Whepld Tefeon LIS SAEL M Cherasidet/ay Leland S 28451

o2-Flerarla
Jueliclonselaan Fleteher NS 28722
el Teave L LLS ZAElacle Cravesta Hayesytle NS 28504
March Travel-Group,LLC Jacksonville NC | 28540
ATFewkes. Milallaee ble 22455
Linda-Goes& Sharon-Curl 53 Bluenose-lane Hampstead NEC 28443
Stephanie Olson ' WakeForest | NC | 27587

20-Parle A
TerheolCetayviays LIS ioasCedarcrovene Dizishere ple 27242
B\ Squared-LLC Lillington NC | 27546
Lorie-Cruickshank Rocky-Mount | NC | 27803
Bu-r—wel-l. . Crecdraser S e
PestondPecharge Travel LIS e RS Meosresyille NS 2g11r
Hodgins-&-AssociatesLLC Monroe NEC 28110
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Plaese City Seote I
‘ 1EO-Creapyieh-Deve ‘ e o
LELL S Lenbrella-Lare
Ceoppofebelold Coer Chearlotie oo | 2e2Te
Pilas e LS 1L Dlde Covingionway NE 28704
Lopee-Poth-Melean Froutman NE 28166
Choletbos Socinl Bl eplle LLC L20E M e Pl Chearlotie Moo | 28270
310-N-FrontSt
Davidd v 2 Carol
Griffin-Meetze Southport NC | 28461
HE ’ 222 LassiterPoad Fourlals NE 24524
AE22 Codarfore:
Nicole Bordeaux-Crews Raleigh NC 27616
Aeda Jeclsondlle blE 28546
237 Old Quarry Road North-
lhemplsen . lasdaas NE 2212
Palealm-Bureews hediana blE 22070
Ao Ruller Ealelah NE | 27610
Vot tehilz Sanferd NE 24332
Seveanahdehnsea Slerrashs blC ]
A28 NCHWY- A2 N
Lorren s buands Eoppetheyile NE | 28312
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Padrea-Cyerend NE 24332
NaemiKuhnas Weddingten NC | 28104
PeshmePas E020 M alpseat M ay NE 27612
MeFaddin Kannapelis NC | 28081
SO0 Dol bl

Patricefraes NE 28210
2005 BeopnerBussells

Michael Ricali8 TeriRicali 2430 Har! . Ne | 28562

Wade Designs,the 290 Woodbrooicbrve Rocky-Meunt | NC | 27804

O e LIS F2rCaoulin Crest Delve NE 274539
SO0 Haydeldouniaia

Elaine Fitzgerald Lake Toxaway NEC 28747
135 Cairniepl

PeprerableAdveniores LS ble 27527

Smith NE 28012

Peorildackeen-Branthar ble 27520
Lo blerth Deahlenl

CatrieefMerds NE 24527
2L Tose Creclcfarm

KarenBess NE 24523

Meorris Recky-Point NC | 28457
ADEDT Dovebleaday s

BessCelline | NE | 28278
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- Curanaings2-eha-

Addington NC 28056
5125 RoyalCoachmenDr

AshleyJames Wake Forest NEC 27587
2921114 Wakefield-
- e Dri

KarenL-Britt NE 27614

Michael Sams,Sheilah-Sams-& 302 Grand-HeltonCourt

Carla-Deis NE 27502
1207 13th-Ave SW

Eddy-Delzer & Brandie Uland Jamestown ND 58401
4617 Beach-Lane South

Pepactreer BE £eaod
S22 Aarenue

Christine-Pellman NE 68142
IAC0E Borm Cir

BarefootVacationsHC NE 68137
1509 PapilionDr
18022 Edna-Street

Linda-A-Heard NE 68136
526-North-Ohio-Ave

lenniferKitt- & Bradley-Melby NE 68467
1709 East ManerDr

Karent-Oxford & Jeffery S Oxford NE 68506
Inn-by-the Bandstand

Birchleigh-Partners LLC 6-FrontStreet NH 3833
32 Hideaway-tn

Charlotte Troddyn NH 3049
85-collinsRoad
26-ScribnerRd

Velgrmmel e DL 2044
EBrenanerbrive

SeetE—Legin Bl 2258
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SR Streat

Joseph-P-& Dwikorawati-Grant Londonderry NH 3053
E-Pekinane

HelZeslmaan DL 2524

Page TravelLLC 43A-Durango-Drive NH 3045
224 PoradePead

et Clorde- 0 eithmasLord DL 2242
14 RoyalCrest Drive

Meod ot aeations LLC DL 2060

QEMERLICE LIS CGLEMPOCK B 745D
O-Tusenny-beive

Zelleen-BandFrarlc T Pebinsen Wlest i indser | B 2EEQ

Somray Ll 2 Araericaniey N piicel

Londre T ited Liabil

Cersany B 201s
1AA0-PelinTeorraze

IftepTravelLLC B 2222
251 Champion-Way

SetlailiMerldyridea LIS B 2020
12 A PiverPoad 27

Mearianteosid NS 7410
£0-Cannsnade s

S0 5 Travel Partners LLC B FHE
A2 MainSt

Coockie Doyle NI 7825
A0-Coapica-Court

Kim-Sievers South-Amboy NI 8879
1767 Forge Pond-Road

JomieGrecnsoan N o724

Ecnrit / e 2 Ricl NI N 2871

KamicCruise-& TravelLLC 111 West Holly-Lane NI 8087
15 Headleyplace

Divya-Tellakula-Chandrashekar N 8830
76-Larkspur-Circle

Ratrisia-Zale B 2o0ct
LE Decshill Drbve

CTEC\oeatiens LLC Hleetus B 7422

© 2024 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document

Initial




Plerae Street Sy State Ze

DREAMS by-Cookie LLC 242 Harlech-Way Somerset NI 8873
2E-lerepee-

EdvrareHernandez Ledi B 7544,
2-Sunnyside-Court

Argela-BashLLC Merlen B 2082
4E2 PeovalDr

CorofrecAdveriores LG Brick B o722

| DAnd % Kot

Binshedler Westampton NI 8060

Maria-ATrezzaLLC 43 Emmet St Belleville NS 7409
LA \MeedyaleDrive

Aethurtames\Wilsen Aies B 2004

YtheretnTFhe e sled Teoval Crove-

LIS AL DupdecTerrace Frocheld B 7L

Velez Traveland ToursLLC 239 Coeyman-Ave Nutley NI 7110
E0 EastHellyr e
200 Cornegic-Copter

The Garbarini-Group, LLC Suite-150 Princeton NI 8540

Roberti-Brown-& Curet-L—- 22 Ellg Street First Floor

Eclvrards Blezraficld B 7002
24 Euslid e

Board Room-Consultants; LLC Merchantville NS 8109
22E ChoneellerDrive

MeoriaS-Mellesym Wleedhbue: B 20058

DELLUSSO TRAMEL LLC LE CverbroslePd Flapdears B 7825

Marybeth-Seabrook-&Carl 301 S-MainStreet Cape-May-

Seabreshk Zeurtllouse B 2240
EAsterCourt

Gregory-A-Bell Princeton NI 8540
T agriethd Lalke

Deborah-M-Saxer Hopatcong NI 7849

Deb-& Mike DuffyDream-

VacationsLLC 245 Highland-Ave PalisadesPark | NJ 7650
2 Bengartlr

David-Alexander West Orange NI 7052

MMO M eptores LLC 12 Cabkineln Franldia B 7445

Deardre Spencer 1445 Orchard Terrace Hillside NI 7205
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DMemertsefZen LS EostProasuvick | U 201
Edward-Cicinato Woodlynne NI 8107
Peberlerdan 1450 Davidsentue b S
Hershey TO-AberdeonDrive b 20t
ArpeonsTrave LG E0E Potisse oy lilliamsteuns b 2004

Lrlackavmnna-t
Aoese-otel O-Dorsan-Datel A2l 2lecmdicld b 7002
Pl
| Nt 8] Nitt N 2930
Hillary Kotz &Briankatz 32tancelottane b S0E4
SormanthalDemitre-2-Pasuel 599 E 25th St
Davide b ZELA
Srlande b S0E2
LLC ’ 102 Timaberhil Drlve Franldinerk b 2822
BorbaraA-Ciealese 4D-CornerserHillsCr Bernsrdsyille b Z024,
Cafe SailAway-LLC Manalapan NI 7726
Porbara-DunncMillels 20 Avepue At 20 b 7002
GepesisCruiseand TravelLLC FArrowwood-Ct NS 7731
PL-RLE
Deoven-Elerreculs PIODPARCHD B4 | 8744
E7OA i ELS
LS LS PO BoywdEy B4 | 87ETO
Aranmdeeith B4 | 20004
Hemandez B4 | 88240
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Eebrards Pie-Panghe B4 | 224
T02ECrey el St blesth-les
Sante-0-ElenNaris Megas B 20024
SoeuibreCruisesoflos Vegas L Lasegas B o042k
Melapielautmann 7 oscphine Brive Hendersen bR/ 200414
Hellebaugh Ertersrises s 128 illagsic Sueet Hendersen bR/ 20074
MCTenrsaneTrapel LIS obstenequEve Hepdersen B S00E2
)
CelineDedds Hepdersen B 2004E
e e FeaeiengaStrest Hendersen bR/ 200414
Deisperl-Assecintes LG Lare Lasegas B o042k
Lt deabralle Teave LIS Lasegas B o048
Walter- Adams-& Rhonda-Ringer Vegas Ny 89084
OEE blovada Stote Drive
Sonya-Brown Unit35101 Henderson Ny 89002
ColdypellNartnars LLC St LasMegas B o0dee
aclyr-tuzuriaga Henderson NV | 89074
Michelledageen soss Hourgiass Brive Hendersen bR/ 20052
EagerEseapestC LasVegas NV | 89102
Plhalk Hepdersen B 20042
MerdeSilests Hepdersen B 20074
Lepera-EileenSildengs Fellen bR/ 204105
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201 Ealharafae
6275 N-Dapple Gray-Rd

Julie Deloera BRZ 20448
900-E DeserttnnRd

lemes A fuge e BRZ 20408

RebertdamesMorin&Carol-Ann- | 3179 Castle Canyon-Ave

Morin Henderson Ny 89052
4523 Amberley-Ridge-

Damal-Martin Avende Ny 89115
5884-Aurora-Gold-Ave:

Jenelleluliveci BRZ 20444
3521 Silverado-Dr

James-Mackay Carson-City Ny 89705
HEeA

AgenesTravel Granstas NV 89107
3109 Rioole Ridee

Life Trek-Fithess-Company 102 Ny 89149
PO-Beo 0878

Annastasia-MecPherson Ny 89191
6600-Rolling Meadows-
Dr-

Suzanne-Marie-Oaks it ndd BRZ 20425
500-N-Rainbow Blvd

S SEe-200A Rl 2010
1280 Shreet

Erorgele-Meltensie INA" 14442
AR0-Davie-r

lothlesrond-Edvardtechiing Meopdh-Syuasnse | B 12240

Play BridgeatSea-Bream- 30 West 61st Street

Vasadenstke R 10022
1020 Sherefrent
Parlenay
2280 SuprisaHuny

Do Eriemprisese S22 R a0
R s}

Sephia-Fasey 10455
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CotherineliarpSsaen R an 2530 Columbus-Ave:

Kempf Oceanside NY 11572

Richard Sant] VR

Hernandez Santiago Haverstraw NY 10927
95 Livi -

Tri-Way-Leisure Corp- 5CingueDr Farmingdale NY 11735

Sand-Dellorstrieds 102E BermePend llerherksen R 12445

Koith Goodwi T

Goodwin 909 Old-Stage Rd Groton NY 13673
25 TaylorRoad

Julia-A-& Gary-PLiberty Pery NY 12972
215 DatesRd

Sucan-farsenter Lansing NY 14882
AEPlazafrenue

Amy-and-Austin-Serson Rensselaer NY 12144
341 -Alpine Drive Certlords

Staey-A-Murphy Manor NY 10567
22EE M atsen-ve

NYCKelly TravelLLC NewYork NY 10462
3245 LattaRd

tndulge Yourself Traveltne #16362 Rochester NY 14612
IAE plerth Chursh-Street

Harold Ci _Melissa Stolz 8

GeorgeKahn Unit2 Goshen NY 10924

Wayne Rodriguez & Co-LLC 405 RXR-PLAZA UNIONDALE NY 11556

Picharefeavede-O-Franees 159 Benefield Blvd

Suthvan Peekskill NY 10566
65-24162 st-apt7a

Mark-Casey Fresh-Meadows | NY 11365
2A2E M s edyyard Strnat

Cynthia-Bentsen Oceanside NY 11572
1Jacoby-Street Creten-on-

ChristopherCaulfield Hudson NY 10520

el ilenalars e O elada-rive Lalee-Sesrze R 12845

MybleserSailingHC 81A Dictum Court Broclla NY 11229
2438 Heri Hills o

Ardreadeyee Serners INA" 10E20
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102 tase

ToadilFunT le LLC , NY
38 Kinaficher F
1t lehebedlane

Spa-City-Enterprises, LLC Ballston-Spa NY 12020
5176 OstranderRd

Charles- & Crystal Wellman Merona NY 13478
20-Meadey Ao Debre

Douglas- St Clair & Sue Commesso Fairport NY 14450
22 ParlkmeadeyDr

ThemasPachmann Diztstord R LAE24
209-6th-Street
15 Rexford St

Shevedme Travel Agone L Norwich NY 13815
12040 LiberbAyonue Seouih

Lt Cruise ShioC | il . NY
10 Gardervilleparl

Mark-A-Nowak & Kerry A-Nowak West Seneca NY 14224

Loerzel Travel & Associatestne 1138 Wadsworth-Street | Syracuse NY 13208
A2 Coorsmentt

Susan-&Mark-DuMoulin Centrallslip NY 1722
120-11-109th-Ave

Duesham-Savih loraica R 14420
611 Hancoek STH4

Jacgueline RKolmes Brooklyn NY 11233

KCM Travel Group-tne: 160 Hempstead Turnpike | Hempstead NY 11552

Treasured-Getaways,LLC 56-Argow-Place Nanuet NY 10954
7480-Apachelane

Matthew Britton Liverpool NY 13090
EoMheeler e
19 Hillman-toop

e hor S| 2 £

Slattery 61 LewisPkwy Yonkers NY 10705
LED Hermestead Tornsile

Glenda-Hills Hempstead NY 11553
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g2 e

Donna-Abbene 14 Kim-Place Kings-Park NY | 34754 | 6262
1200 Hempsiead-

{201} 966-

Vibe Voyagestne: Elmont NY | 11003 | 6584

{585} 433-

Mertens-Group,LLC 94 Old-Mill-Road Farmington NY | 34425 | 5700

{917} 623-

6-Fairway-W {631} 879-

Jacgueline Ruth-Tayler Sayville NY | 13782 | 8697

OneCrest Road-East {516}-605-

MagieJourneysLLC Merrick NY | 13566 | 9773

{631)343-

PrestiWorld FravelLLC 9 Bette Lane Commack NY | 34725 | 7843

244 5th-Ave

{917} 524~

Kenneth-Chow New-York BR 40001 | 0008

4300-commissary-road {484} 254-

Main-tine-buxury Travel-LLC Nedrow NY | 13120 | 6241

{516)343-
344 Central-Park-Ave

{914} 391~

Dana'sDestinationsLLC Scarsdale NY | 10583 | 3895

(347)602-

ThelmaTaylor Sueens NY | 33434 | 3999

22 Miller Heights Read {845} 346-

John-Sima Middletown MY 40840 | 0222

4327 Indianfield-Re {646)965-

Chen Syesoet NY | 33791 | 5345

65-PheasantRunlane {716}-504-

Varessa-t ekl Lansasier R | 14926 | 9R25

juan-CDeleon-ArlynDeteon& | 10lailatane {516)924-

arlecDelenn Permrsenluee MY | 24080 | 0244
82-55-61 Drive Second-

(347} 527-

Pomay-Sorinoz Middletilage | B | 24270 | 2208
Ho-Leien-tasa-touih-

Liaear

Argoesy-Vacations; INC Mook NY | 10022 | 7669

Slegitidelane IESE-502-

Pluefagetrevelle Risierd R 4524 | 2400
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Traclmree LS 252 NopFarma-Pd Bl 12820
20 Lactbadfue
Folkinbuxury FravelLLC Bl 10028
Wendy R—Egloff East-Aurora NY | 14052
CohnFamily Fravel LLC Bl 14745
Mesthoy L blorz e Bl 12267
Merlene-2hermasDingley 22 Chester Bl 12400
Ace-and-Associates, LLC oH | 44050
£ Clasgeye Rl fei i
DAAR A CROUIn LG oH | 425450
14008 PeadingPes
Croise it U LD OH | 45244
el fdentores LG 2240 ol Deairie Pd Deoppyshbues OH | 43551
blapePennie oH | 45040
Milepld el Cotayeys LG LAG0 M peletie e OH | 44107
L oH | 440829
Destinaten el FearmLLC blPevalen OH | 44433
Sondeltivans 1de bl ernanpye OH | 43055
VerpenMalues LLC OH 45140
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Name Street State  Zip

Marsland-Pand Dl OH 43302

Lope-lup  Travel LIS | OH 44145
3041 Bristol Cl -

Calhoun TravelLLC e on | 44402
lepmytlelners OH 45140
T e Plaen Blods
Felds Travel GrousLLC #155 ilestChester OH 45069

‘ 10224 PiverPecklane o anas
1NN Brattlelane o peaso
‘ EAEZ CeciliaCt o g
632 Forest St
Lisa-Brackman-2-Chndy-Carnevale OH | 45883
W
Micah Thorpe sse HoodyRd Centerburg OH | 43011
FA0 acksenPilke
CK-Wilson-Company,LLC Route- 104 Lockbourne oH 43137
Brpve
Vaughan OH | 44412
Proce Dingrman-0- W aler Bravin 2 42022
orraakedlester UleseChester 2 AE0ED
Doniellebuiz 2 AN
Keala-Cabana, LLC 25700 Folley-Re OH | 44028
Lra-idanich 2 AAA24
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Name State  Zip
3P360 SelutionsLLC OH | 45036
16129-EHigh-St
Ben Theennes, LLC OH | 43017
DevinSioars (a1} 45402
Mark-Rudelph-Enterprisestne 1734 MeCausland-Drive OH | 44236
0925 FravelExpertsLLC Wadsworth OH | 44281
RachelCLylesandAmandaARea 196 Barwesdr OH | 43230
Bridget CochrantLC OH | 43004
Adventuresin-Odyssey FraveHLLC OH |45231
Jennifer Wahl OH | 43844
Mayers Youngstown OH | 44514
Eirsenme.fnn 1472 Doverbr (a1} 44255
Kristine-Baugh ok | 73012
Lorraine-&Richard-JamesLarrew Ok | 74557
Imaging CenterLLP 2750 W-LeningtonRd Ok | 74955
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DovieSrantReoud it ok 427
PenecCeoveyLLC 1007 CouphChraat 2007 ok 72020
levenoysiialeMerneries LS ok H470L
Milipters ok 32
A mPutherferd ok 72020
Lisgfteckion 2240 HeotherClenTer: ok 72072

JEECE Cherpr St
Trae et R T ok 078E8
Pulldeganturestas, 1740 S\ Tin Terrace ok 07007
Dp-0-Cp-lae HeseoRebr ok 27402
2070 bE Hegaa-Dibve
Lee ’ Sulte E44LE ok 27020
DMenrieueellman ok 0702
AlelshaSeott OR 97402
Tt i AELESEManewallane o .
Edwin-Wong OR |97222
HeatherPatersenless OR o771
Teraberstreais LC . ok 97801
13829 NW-Gargany-
DreamingeflonLLC ok Q7229
1E020 SC Siobon Crocle
Sodis 0 lmp-Ausiad ok 0704E
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22 CearSireast S
Lol errmmane OR 07220 | EAsE
AA0-Delrrenieve
{503}812-
Miles-Away-LLC OR S7aAL | 1082
19363 Willamette Dr:
Michael Zakovies & And
Zakovies OR 07088 | LEE2
2453 Renee-Court NW {503)389-
Heinka-PetersonTravel LLC OR O7204 | 1604
{541} 570-
{209} 289~
Latea-bavra OR O7026 | 247
{503} 506-
EMurray-Holdings LG 21219 SW LadyfernDr OR O74A0 | 6822
7304-SE ClackamasRéd (503} 913-
{610} 262-
RKB Travel-Group,LEC LAEast et Street Northampton A 1e0er | 02EE
125 Lakeview-Ave {570} 955-
{610} 621~
1005 Kingseote Drive {245)-259-
KathleenM-DeHaven Harleysville A 18428 | 5000
277 FairStreet {610} 781-
Ellen-Overcast A 10520 | 2050
(717} 581-
RhondalDeShong&CatherineA- | 1245 SollepbergerRoad #7267~
Folmar Chambersburg | PA 17202 | 2180
2654-Crystal-Drive {610} 216-
Melissa-Brunst-Kotsch A 18052 | 2442
{215} 357~
Away-to-Seethe World LLC 225 Stratford-Drive Churchville PA 18966 | 1580
418 Princeton-Avenue {610}-826-
{610)-898-
DenrisPheads A700 Peddermen-fverte PA 10s0e | 1275
4327 Ravenswood-Road {610}-967-
5 Valley Street (717} 363-
Jerry-&Joanne Roush Lewistown PA 17044 | 8132
67} 217
| PlanYour TravelLLC LAZ hleyzeri-lane PA 19454 | 7667
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Exeiting Worldwide . ions, LLC | 1321 Gabrield PA
E2E2 Sprinsbead

+Clyde-Smith-H ShermansDale | PA 17090
2 2evyprerlane

Trudy-&-JamesRadick PA 17543
410 Salem-Drive

Minsonze-Meraric PA 1E242
Chris Hormick—E
5367 LincolnHwy

Robert & Katherine Camarro PA 17406

. .

¢ 8 Patriciabare SRS A PA

Moore Travel Group,LLC 1502 CelebrationCircle PA 15017
892 Front St

SindybMartin PA 18052

Rosella-Dragwa-& Margo-Pulling 58 Mican-Road PA 18472

RJ-Breeze, LLC 6257 Stanford Court Mechanicsburg | PA 17050
913 Cold-Spring-Road

| ation Unlimited -

TravelLLC PA 19341

Three Roads Travel LLC 42 Rivertn PA 19055
107 Riviera Dri

TravelAwaits Me, LLC PA 19510
1224 Little Buffalo-Rd

Maggie M-Fultz PA 17074
2937 -AdamsDr

Phillip-M-Zock Chambersburg | PA 17201
117 Ricine Moadow

Serena-M-Taylor Stroudsburg PA 18302

Yaklensld 24 12425
242 Grandview Blvd

Bevmaahrare Sretp-le Pethlehem A 18048
97 o Dri

loren-Rilgrma Shasabershurg | DA [eieiae)
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Harrer PA 18428
E L Harkewrlrive

Jtehaelisle: PA 10000

DERALEMCOUPT LLC 2408 CusarMaslelane PA 18008

Sencea-Chatman-Cetem-2- 6227 SpringKnot-Br

MichaelCetiorm PA 4T

MerrepSoakers Travel LIS 048 Marlet St PA 15081
E0ePradp-Ploee

TropeckTravel LLC PA 16063

LakishaTFyressaHolly-&KarlHadel | 283 Salem Ct

el PA 17407

Shane-AaronDhayer&Claire-

Dhayer 175 Orchard Street PA 15009
Ei BrackenPlace

Duglet st TeaueLLC PA 15239
IET ey Drive

Thomas-and-Kimberly-Hendrick Greensburg PA 15601
AN -CorterPead

blelop-Ehy PA Loood

R S Srithdr 8 Rikki

Seaith PA 17e0L
A4 Lorlda-tane

DoveaEladkdn PA 18424

Velicbrmaeulb and-bavrenee 301 PleasantView Dr
AL Popldn S

ElizabethJohPhilli PA

St s % Deniset

B 1110 TaborT Philadelohi A 19111
L Everpresn-bane

Sehlichion lehasteym PA 1500E

Stoven\MaymeHellmaan-O- e 1431 GroveRead

Dberopee PA 15228
AdAE Ctivling Stroet

EsterlingisAdventores LLC 0l arl Pl PA 17010
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Patti-Crooks Narragansett Rl 2882
2 Shervead-tae Ileszi-

PandaToursLC Providence Rl 2941
10-Apache lane

ZereppTravelLLC Zurrberand Rl 2864
1855 -Providence Church-
Rd-

Linda-Diane-Allen Anderson sc 29626
73-Sea-ShellCourt

Richard-R-&Mary-FRonde Hardeeville sc 29927
2131 Woodruff Rd

Ark-Enterprises;tne: STE2100-PMB279 Greenville sc 29607
234 Landing Lane

Shirley-Vernicek Sun-City-Hilton-Head Okatie sc 29909

BTollesentne: 179 Sherbert Street Roebuck sc 29376

North-Myrtle-

V2RLLC 912 Marsh-View Dr Beach sc 29582
32410 Dunbarlane

Tony-&Christy-Ford tndian-tand sc 29707

Jesephine R—Hardy 6365-CougarWay Wedgefield sc 29168
126 Zestera-Dave

Scottie- & ThomasRader Little River sc 29566
4230 Hwy 9

Carol-A-&David-A-Howelland- 293 Rad Eoxlane

JachmKHowell Chesnee sc 29323

Larry D-& Dorothy-M-Shirley 3153 Stanyarne Dr Charleston sc 29414
9 Cushing Street

Travel Concierge Services, LLC Piedmont sc 29673
151 8 Til cirel

AngelaTCurtis Myrtle Beach sc 29588
579 LandSharkBlvd

Sue-Pinnel-&Chelsea-Pinell 3553 Rutherford-Rd Taylors sc 29687
52 Daffodil-Farm-Rd

ar-Tune-PromotionsLLC Bluffton sc 29910
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Name City State  Zip
StephenAllen& BrendaAllen oS MyrtleBeach | S€ | 29577
JoGo FravelsHC HoMayiErer Bluffton sc | 29910
Bonnieand David-M-Newrman Soe Hesrina cour Murrelistalet | SC | 29576

130-Mateeba-Gardens
LoriHoHowell Summerville | SC | 29485
Sun-and-Stars-Adventures LLC e Rarciandioad Hollywood sc | 29449
107-BunningRe
Groft TraveHLiC Pawleysisland | SC | 29585
Kely-HelamsLLC 2031 Hideaway-Point MyrtleBeach | S€ | 29579
Joy-AHillman o7 Moenshelrst Summerville | SC | 29485
Shoemaker Fisesbiefdaetie Florence sc | 29501
o N~ _
Enfow Simpsonville | Sc | 29681
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Name State  Zip
Diva-Shee ClosetLLC 117 Greengate Dr: sc | 29223
4Regent-Ave
KatelinClare Noe sc | 29910
North-Myrtle-
Kandiekane Fravelic sc | 29582
Odyssey By M, LEC 101-tyle Street Sc 29662
e | ' Charleston sc | 29406
612 Webster Pointe-
Born-to Wander FraveHLC ' sc | 29036
JanetS—& Donald MeColl FessHicCormicictivy Greenwood sc | 29646
Michael-DeMarais 1413 Ashley Gardens Charleston sc | 29414
BrandonP—Boyd e seshormbrve MountPleasant | SC | 29466
lohn Willi 2 Kl \Willi }OS—Blessem—Way S i sC 29483
kely-Casey-&Seott-Casey o SC | 29651
S VP VNIV T o | 20372
ArieLAnderson | sc | 29036
Tammy-8James Doucette ' | GooseCreek | SC | 29445
514-Americas Way-H#
Getaway-CrewHLC Sb | 5779
Folkerts FravelLLC 418 Southview-Drive Sb | 57006
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Plame Street State Zp
Plesth-Sleme
Street
leprierand-Reber ez TRl 2717
Sharsa-CelbertSanders TRt 277200
Mark Chattanocoga ™ 37421
1779 Kirby-Parkway
Debbie-Resenthal #1 Box328 TN | 38138
Grishman-&\VoylesLLC 1667 Neshoba Oakln W | Germantown ™ 38138
LLC ’ A Rl 2208
Phenda-2-lavin i seesHverfioad Mostreeshers Rl 220
220-SLowreve
ELA-2 bleil oo Franee S A-200 Rl 28501
Derald-Cenee Rl 27664
Debratandliillinm-D-Cornbell Rl 27242
Heatherlehasen-0 essicaane . TRl 27664
251 Medical Conter
Parkway
Deoferred Travel Pariners LIS SteEED Mostreeshers Rl 220
JarresSelleh LLC E200 Lepescld Preptiiecd bt 277007
Armanda-Biggerstaft Germantown | TN | 38139
Heden-Chispendale ™N | 37716
E o Clocl Travel LLC N 37087
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Marae Smte s Rheae
Lot Limae-Pead
{901} 297~
5974 Rain-Cloud-Rd {865} 236-
Audra-Tunho HRL 27048 | 1268
2408 Alberto-Drive {615} 617
3437 Colebrook Drive Fhempsens- {615)-988-
1696 BoardwalkPlace {513)617-
Cari-Mayer-&Joelle-Perkins HRL 2/0ss | 1404
{443} 569-
206 The Hollows Ct {629)-235-
Tawnya-Cline Hendersonville | TN 37075 | 5275
{901} 610-
Cathy-E-Thompson 2227 Kingsrow-Pkwy N 38016 | 1544
Avtumn-Trussell- &John-Michael 1638 Caleutta-Dr {423)505-
Murray Murfreesboro ™ 37428 | 0323
731736~
Off We Go, LLC 47 Fairchild-Cove HRL 28208 | 262
2EOE PrigeePusertla
{901} 297~
Teon-Myles HRL 28428 | 0228
106-Columbia-AveFrat {931} 623-
Lester C-HughesHH-& Natalie- {615} 556-
Hughes 610 Ruckerlane Murfreesboro ™ 37428 | 2195
108 EdataTrail {423} 840-
Raffety Fravel-GroupLEC TN | 37885 | 0084
200 Chilheveatehesh
{865} 773-
GreatXcapesTravelLC HRL 2/EEE | 0222
1269 Boyd-Rd {931)338-
MareSStene-2-Pomele-tiene Ashlome-Ciey T 37015 | 6733
374 Military-Rd {901} 410-
e e aes ™ 38017 | 2260
337 Windham-HillRd {865)-300-
Solrna-ttehuhracher RN 25024 | E2e0
EE M AED
221500~
Lorrs-C-tssesintes e RN 37343 | 9297
ELO-bleellane
o)
Erice-Barlev-C-tichas-Radeuy RN e | s
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S0 e neshanlePed

James DeBusk- & Alyssa-DeBusk Corryton ™ 37721
S2EPinkheslld

Rebecea-Stdohn Cathoun ™ 37309
LLE Sosom Ok
101 Remi e

Argel-iadecon-Sdefiey
2E0 Tote Pead

JorresDavis BeonSiatien Th! 27708
E2Ped HillConterbed

Amy-DHil Lawrenceburg | TN 38464
2007 Tabasco-Way

Samuel-Crank Murfreesboro ™ 37428
2AE M aingerlane

Beyond-Limits LLC Puryear ™ 38251
2064 -Restbuplane

Anthony-& Barbara-Shelton 1622 WooderestLane Carroliton X 75006
1503 Canyon-Edge Dr
2024 CodarSorings P

DigD-Cruises LLC Dallas Fx 75210
22011 PrairioR
126 S MilkTrace

Top-DeckCruises & More LLC The Woodlands | TX 77381
2iE ch ootk
8810 SummerLCreek
A2Eei M etharsh A0 ay

Sheri-Green Austin X 78753
18 \ireinia Hills £

Anne-& Tom-Waters Corpus-Christi X 78414

AleorsTeaypel LIS E202 Peovp il Heusten % 77069
5526 Holdern Mille Dri

GeneSowell Spring X 77389
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Ed-Gagliarde 701 Bradfield Garland X | 75042

Henry-and-Mary-E-MeEwin HO5 shadyWoedtcour Weatherford | TX | 76087

Kuykendalltne: 1817 EHMartn Seabrook X | 77586

Buske Fravel GroupLEC 127 Pecan Valey-Br Bullard % | 75757

S— Dectinations LLCE

Mareela-Guerrero MekKinney % | 75070
4116-S_Carrier Parkway

EarHiee Suite 280-PMB771 Grand-Praiie | TX | 75052

AMW-& AssociatesLEC s Cherny Brosiciy FlowerMound | T% | 75028

INT Fravel GroupLEC 2601 Las Cruces DeerPark X | 77536

Asmita-& Hafeez Rangwala SensarBe Houston X | 77040

Cloud-9-FravelsLLC Way Sugartand X | 77479

Lynda-Maze eseEenan San-Antonio X | 78261
Suite—4-386

Lynette Borrel-& Steven Srith Houston X | 77096
2068-US Hwy 277N

Paige Ragsdale PO Box-1204 Eldorade X | 76936
750-E-US Hwy-80

Barefoot Fravel-Ageney, LLC Suite 200-426 Forney * | 75126
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Pineapple CompasstiC SoBrewbrdgetene Garland X 75044
Deocdra-Otehaelann San-flarees pnd L2EEE
4:45.9—W.—G+afnel-llar-kway,—
Platinum-VacationsLLC Katy % | 77494
PMazlin Sarland X Z£040
J-enat—ha-n—@al-r-za O Mepllen pnd £2EL4
HDS Business-Systems; LLC 4017 PantherRidge Lane | Plano X 75074
5250 Hwy-78
larerandfbelasauez Sute/EO0-E2 Sashse pnd £E048
Pecere Cruices Tours  LLC Meopsteld pnd Lefe2
Parrere2-Pebintisue Sl 2 et Shrent LD Calvesten pnd EED
Posta-Cueen ' 2uills pnd f51E4
Rodriguez eseRenR Lindale > | 7s7TA
Sorapelaneidichelletnighs 2407 Picele Dopd-Lr Dearland X LrEOL
Jeané Elliott Bennett Cypress % | 77433
1530-Sun-City-Blvd
Ligde Legaeylas: Ste 20240 Seorgetevn pnd 12e22
Arlande-Rass O-TormieaBass Selma pnd L2154
Rodger&Janette Nestor Heusten % | 77095
Aelrlana-0-Mare Zalkk San-frtenie pnd a2l
200 Ganp-St
Carlene Hurstand-Michael Hurst Georgetown X 78626
Carolleter & James DJeter | Rockwall ™ | 75087
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Nare City State  Zip
D-& D FravelsLLC Hsseninesirest TheColony % | 75056
MekeeFravel-Ageney HE Round-Reck X | 78665
Mae's FraveHLC SRR Marion ™™ | 78124
Fonya-Wogomeon | Aerbrston X | 76005
415 EFM-2410
James&AngelaButts HarkerHeights | TX | 76548
5303-N-Main
208 ClarkRé-
Katherine-Motetne Graham ™ | 76450
Stephanie Herod-&Micah Blanton | 126-AltamontSt % | 78634
APW-Vacations HLC 2406 County Road e Lubbeck ™ | 79407
16847 Carroliton-Creek-
ArlenePhillips Houston I | 77084
SebellaFravelsHLC 6318 Nectar Grove Court ™ | 77493
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22100 Bivercane-Shadawy
e —rie-
Luis-Martinez 77373 | 3040
Masstieas e
20403-Encino-Ledge
{210)600-
1501 Shady-Creek Drive {214)-684-
Get Qut There TravelLLC B4 | £BR4D | 4244
Striffler H Son-Artenis X | 18259 | 1845
(281} 725~
Dream-Big Travel Agency,LEC SOZ4 Craee Court B | 7469 | 8517
11971 N Grand-Parkway-
Warren-Porter & Elen-Marie- {743} 481-
Perier S 200 e PleveCaneys B | 357 | 6601
Frank-A—&lsabelAlvarado-& {830}-290-
{281)310-
615 SanClementeDr {817)380-
Sangehanldein-2-Pegorldein X | 76248 | 3700
5429 AdairDrive (361)-866-
KelyJdo-Myers CorpusChristi | TX | 78443 | 2425
7217 San-Saba-Drive {234}y 551-
Ron-Rogers & RebeccaRogers X | 75070 | 6200
Erin-Buchanan-Neal-&Kaithyn- {210)623-
23550 Nerthgate-
Crossing-Blve-#370 {832)510-
EricaThach B | F373 | 6646
Mayhew X | 76028 | 1382
303 Hidden-Ridge br {830)438-
Nicole-Pauley-&Kylie Crandelt X% | 78163 | 4550
DelLaCerda Son-Artenis X | 78229 | 6858
7529 Rancho VistaBlvd (361)239-
Vand-Elnvestments HLC CorpusChristi | TX | 78414 | 8084
5731 Hummingbird- {703}389-
Seisha-Currlerkatelh X | 77096 | 4617
(832} 444~
Eraraielie Lo s ad- D X | 77586 | 424
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Saebreena-tilley %W@F%% * | 76028
047 Bonita
lothy-Chrasea BayenMista X | 77563
Hernandez Texas-Holdings, e 411 Susan-tane The Woodlands | TX | 77385
Stove-Clagaws Sugarland B | AR
Susan-Seaith Dallas X | 75252
Anthony Rodriguez Amarillo ™ | 79107
ThetravelingSnek-LC Dresser X | 7508
10062 FRAEDO Pel Sra
Rodolfo-Paneque Cypress ™ | 77433
Az clebalfolutions LLC 22EE Cachanted ol Son-frtenis X | 78260
Brfre Doy LLC 5420 Forshay Filepth X | 76116
140/ Dappr St
Brecldym-lindsey Celina X | 75009
AeesTFravelLLC Heusten X | 77062
S000 ek D
Pelonde-Calvez Heusten X | 77654
SeasideFravel-AgeneyLLC Rowlett % | 75088
Vel travel LS FoAL Clintenfve Dallas X | 75208
Al rave b Advaniage LS 2A2E Byalon tt Beavraeat B | 7702
1000 Crous LLC Fossischestian Bubropde X | 78163
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L
Kindred-GetawaysHLC 4912 Brandenburg-tn The Colony X 75056 | D005
AEEE0 i alden-Pd
{936}-641-
Montgomery Fravel, HEC Montgomery 77356 | 5172
Linda-D-Vorenkamp-&-Steffan- 4506-LapisCt {979} 969-
Morenkamp College Station 77845 | 9009
2000-CusterPead
944 ClearSprings-Hollow {512)425-
Alicip-Dever2-Clarence Dever Fx 70510 | 0704
Margarita-Cabezas-and-Ricardo- 9107 SereneCreek {210} 744~
Glacoman San-lfntenie % 78230 | 9099
- X Driooi 512)
Joanne Stanley Springs X 78620 | 4366
Luz-Azeneth-Lopez & Antonio- 1224 Bowen-Df {#13)730-
Lepezle LoagueCiey X 77573 | 8559
838 Dahlia-Petal Drive {540)-416-
426\ Z County-Road-
{903}-603-
Travelwith-the Carters LLC Mabank % 75147 | 9612
4817 Lemon-Grove {682)360-
Chandra-Chaney Fort-Weorth % #6135 | 7402
{512}-910-
HuddlestonTravel-Group,LLC 208-Adriana-tn X 78634 | 8599
E000-2alesnes Db
{542}-900-
Nelleote Selutions,LLC Austin % 78731 | 9870
215 Centeriireet
{210)-262-
ABG-WORLDWIDE TRAVELLLC San-Antonio 78202 | 9534
{469)-298-
lreneVeiga-&Joseph-Veiga 4015 Stone Haven-Dr Garland 75043 | 2818
450 SandersRd-#-124 {361}-655-
Lise-telean Seadhei L2 | 24
438 Richland-Hills
Lr£ee-
ShedmHayaice-Braven San-Aadenie Fx LELAE | ALED
A28-Clay-Pedl H220
LallasSiksen Denten X Fe2 | 42ee
Mianal Midland X FOL0E | 4224
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5214 8¢ e CavC

Curated-AdventuresLLC 503 SummerWilson GV Austin X 78738
3213-€R-3420

DeAnn-Marney-& Terry-Marney Hawkins X 75765
102 Ralph-NerrenRd

HeatherWarner Huntington X 75949
102 CobbreCordens

BridgetStephens Maxwell X | 78656
700-Riverflat Dr

VarArtiaga Fort-Worth X | 76279

So-Muchto-Sea, LLC 3124 Burwood-Lane Royse City X 75189
8408 Old-Hickory-Lane

Deosiree ot Meltaney X JEOT2
4615 Meadows-Edge-bn

Deberah Deovbet Heusten Fx 77084
1372 County-Road-230

Mandy-Sue-Soliz FallsCity % 78113
2129 Christine D

Now-and-Later TraveHLLC Granbury X 76048
100-E-Whitestone BLVD-

Manley Travel & Associates, LLC STE 148 #224 CedarPark % 78613
1612 Shadywood-tane
1517 Askhland-Averue

Crockem-Travel-Group-LLC F-Worth X 76107
6807 Tatum-Cir:

TerriTavlor & CindvRi I 0 >
10715 Gi Dr.

Paina-Andees 2-Dustin-Andres Zerverse x Zoi0n
1EQ0 Drectige Loce
23210 Sitver Liri I

Andrew Tyler & PaulaTyler % 77493
E2ED Coring Bucslt Pun

KynzeRodgers Fort Worth X | 76179
167 Hebert St

Debbie Stampley % 77662
3338 Trail

Gilbert Ndzu-Fang HarkerHeights | TX 76548
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Name City State  Zip

- v e U 0227 G ol M ci % 27459
5060 Dicki
2024 M erda Monptaia-
220 Assen-Delve

Compobicraentiens L Beerre X re00s

Johnson Pearland X 77581

Charlotte-Ann-&John-Christopher | 1171 County-Rd-4940

Sherwood Leonard X 75452
100240 MasleMillage D

JenniferMeers Cypress X 77433
L0 ey D

SharonKrebs Wimberley X 78676
A ten-Cupses

- i Colline Pict . >

Kimberly D'Ann-Wideman-&-Ray- 5819 110th Streeat

DonWideman Lubbock X 79424
2603 Sandlewood Ct:
ZEE02 Marisel Sunsets
ESAE M CalnerPd

DavicAusley Wt erley Fx o578
10207 Hano Riverlane

DoreiHarrdsen Cyeress X 22
20126 Stonebridge-
TermmeeDrve

Prrapitilsen Pichrazad X 77407
S0 chasT

Tracie Pribyla Seymour X 76380

Catherine- Armstrong & Marec 1612 Noble- Way-Court

Greenfield League City X 77573
47526 Ch 10k

Departures Now Boarding LLC Whitehouse X 75791
9305 Sandstone Court

lreneRamirez Odessa X 79765
240 Dinermertbr

MeCeroyCreativeCensopis LLC Sour-lake X LLEES
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NaraskaartaternationalHLC 203-W-York St Ganade % | 77962

Angela-Ware Adlington % | 76002

Joseph-Lunstrurm %mmmwemm%

Turner 1005 StHelepaDrive | Leander * | 78641

KaylaJacobs #osendciwesd Beaurmont * | 77706

Robert W-Perry 4r94r4_SWF%{_‘ZM_BMee+=u=ee * | 77303

Peckham ' FortWorth * | 76244
12206 AirportFwy

EnchantedVacationTravel LLC | #601 Bedford 76022

LeslieJaco 11907 SantaFe Trl SantaFe 77510
Drive

Katrina-Mates-8Jayson-Mates Cypress % | 77433
W

Bonesteel CompanyLLC Cypress % | 77433

M&MM&MM% % | 76052

Edge of the World FravelLLC 3504-Oaklsland-Ln FlowerMound | T% | 75028
2550S-Bypass35

Lynna-Renee Wright Apt—26 Alvin ™ | 7751
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22 C-Resere i Cieele Lag)200-
ArroreaMCesand Denten Fx 78200 | 4295
110 Raind or
HLOTL L2t
Amanda-Wanda-&OeWanda Livingston X 77399 | 6283
{713}-253-
44240 Peeon-COrchard-
Way {818)-497-
{936}-236-
Shannon-Herzberg 11502 Kingford-Ct: Montgomery X 77316 | 3355
{832)}-446-
R eevel Crenp LIS Ao B a7 S Heusten x 77002 | E4aa
241 Wil St Dri (972} 465
Robran-EnterprisesLLC Prosper X 75078 | 9844
4A0-hllpterstate 28
{737)-220-
{325)277-
TraveWith-Purpose, LLC 1413 DoralRoad San-Angelo X 76904 | 6802
4244 BassePead {210)-624-
LappMayer 2 tman-tavis San-frtenie X Feds | Lo
JenniferMosteller &John- 2502 PadenCirele {#37)-600-
Mesteller CedarPark Fx 78612 | 9489
20227 Pegsh-Meupiais-
Lare {832)302-
Gerard-Burns & Teri-A-Burns Cyeress X 22 | 8248
1E207 Stapehand by {210)-409-
42240 EasAE00 blerth {801)-770-
TrovisCorlierand Ml Carlian UT 24042 | 24220
1069 River il Dri (385}200
{385)-245-
lergoy LS 4282 MT00C Dgden UT 24404 | 754
262 E4800-S {801)-388-
Camie-Cherry Ogden ur 84405 | 1009
MichaeHoel Bullock& AmberR- 802 N-730-E {804)-830-
Bullechk Araericanferk | LT 24002 | 7E&L
o202 hllepls lane el
1 {805)}-405-
{801} 716-
Jana-Black 1054 -Melborne Road Farmington ur 84025 | B176
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Kely-Cannon-Hamilton ur 84004
E2d 2 M A edean-eres

Kayla-Miller & Todd-Miller uT 84312

Justlanded Tours & TravelLLC 5244 Burntside-Avenue SouthJordan uT 84009
3005 East DickensPlace

BrandonL—Peterson SaltLake City ur 84108
3977 Maris Circl

Messersmith uT 84663
PO Box2047

Jace TNelson Salt-bake City ur 84110
844 Rattler Road

Kavli L Frazier 8T Eeasi uT
4765 N1170-E

Memories-Are Calling LLC uT 84721

Giddydp-Getaways,+LC 340 South-50-West ur 84627

Get-AwayTodaythe: 1650 E5700S ur 84403
071 Californiat

Austin-Rutledge & Larissa-Flynn uT 84606

Jennifer Knowles & JohnkKnowles | 74 E 23259

W ur 840415
27-N-3100-E

FhomasRBartholomew uT 84040
E2210 DerogrineCrest

Katherine L - Mcleod VA 24018
13840 BockerT-
Washington-Hwy

Kauffman Travel TeamLLC Mountainltake | VA 24421
463 Kildare

eyl Eroni-Peyal VA 22520
9803 Solitary-PI

PavidandlialhRoviars 20425
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02N Pell Drive

Sandy-Bottom Travel LLC o Clendatres Chesapeake VA | 23322
Eoechanledale oz

HE MA 22193

TormaseliVacationsLLC | StephensCity | MA | 22655
520 W 2dst-Street

Let's Go-On-An-Adventure,LLC 3842 Mapuche Trl VA | 23139

Impressive-VacationsLC ' VirginiaBeach | VA | 23454

Michelle Ketizan-& BenKotzian King-George VA | 22485

Catherine- Nunnally 7037 Fire-Lane Mechaniesville | VA | 23116

Apta-PEenner e WesdsHay MA 23434
oo enes Branch D

Peran-Pichardsand-nalezane AR LE MA 22102

Grand-Experience TraveltC e Hayrmarket VA | 20169
FoEblosth-Hamilen

Christopher-Dawson VA | 23221
AA02E Tesla Cf

Sucethaforavanan VA 20107

OpulentFravel Ageney HC Checkedtield VA | 23834
42802 HanesHall

VarerSrewe VA 20447

Eeofravelfdveniures LLC | VA 23513
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Marae Sireet Smte s Rheae
1134 Meridian Circl
(540} 212~
24/7 Traveland- VacationsLLC Apt103 Harrisonburg 22802 | 9780
{757)-600-
(703} 347~
Affordable Travel AgeneyLLC 8404 Cavalry-Lane VA 20410 | 4162
6920-B Bradlick
Shopping Center
{703} 543-
The Hawkins-Group-LLC Suite 658 A 22002 | 2280
6-Allison-Sutton-Dr #57)362-
Monica-Cherry MA 23669 | 2091
270-W-York St #5727
{757} 962-
22242 Chalmers Crassing
Fer 843y 277
PremierTravel ConnectionsLLC VA 20148 | 1139
1893 Powells Landing
Cirele {580} 574~
Erich-A—Fortenberry Woodbridge VA | 22191 | 8479
216 ColeysChff (540)-864-
Amanda-Caldwell New Castle A 24427 | 7L
917 SantmyerDrive {703}-737-
1100-Gum-Ave (540)242-
John G Barnhart A 244401 | 8222
41321 Red-Hill Road {703} 348-
RamonaRember VA 20475 | 6330
1900-CreseentPark-Drive {703} 594-
EAGCAN TR ANEL ARV ENTUIRES LLC A 20400 | 8245
One-by-Land,Two-by-Sea- 9321 Dixen-Ré 757)-238-
AdventuresHLC A 23422 | 5248
7340-Relling Oak-Lane {703)839-
Apollo-Bala-&EstelaReaBala Springfield VA | 22153 | 3959
7870 TidewaterDr;
{757} 531~
SharonDianne Small suite 206-box419 MA 23501 | 9256
25084 -LomaxTerrace {574)-519-
BungNguyen-&HungNguyen VA | 20152 | 8619
2EESaraes-Mentee
TherasaClareJones & Erik Gordon- | Circle 703-793-
lones MA 20471 | 9386
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Plaese Seote I
Susan-bma-tinebersy MA 22022
Sarah-Kubala-& bynnisa-G-Fraser MA 22554
Amydo-Santiage Centreville VA | 20121

S200-Conterath-ba
DeboenbChaslopetileles Mechepiesdlle | WA 22lis
DeoodleMacations LLC MA 23005
PuleSlrnmens i VA 22026
101 S A id
Maripesa-Globale VA | 22202
Wendy-D-Wynne VA | 24018
TravelCreus A2ETE Matiens Strect MA 20152
Bouchard VA 22554
rsda-Caballere MA 20178
Lot Pagle 8- Co LLC LI0E Peanelartyenus Dorisrenis MA 23704
Vay-KAdventurestLC Virgina-Beach | VA | 23454
1027 et
e ML | D2
20078 Ctpoat
MargareitBegldaadt Samester WA | 08EE2
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Plame State Zp
Stephen-W-Murray 2123 22nd-CHSE WA | 98503
Vacation-ASARLLC 414 N-McDonald-#4 Spokane Valley | WA | 99216
Tropeladustrios LS EAIE S5tk Dy BME WA 8820
Fravel WA 0E802E

1228 Calibeln
Hawdees WA | 98264
rene-FHeming . WA | 98033
Franklind_Price & Patricia \Whi 010.104th PLS WA | 98208
L0-blepth i enasPead
Uhliaeas WA | 98942
R—hedes., . E20E 400 mel Sk WA Sg2 2
Above A Trape LLC FossesemEeE MEA | 98042
Corperen-Clsen-C-fhannenCloen eOsEndsEes Sasherish MEA | De2oD
AQORBALCilmaan-Blyd
Zebraweed,LLC WA | 98027
Dailie-tlelesmle MEA | 98203
lehmra-frzures O Datdelcfnzures MEA | De2el
DizGlebe Travel LLC WA 08042
keri-Group WA | 99224
Pepamne-Breyvsa-C-lbenisBreven WA | 98375
rohn Catlusso £5264128R Plaea CF wa | os00s

© 2024 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document

Initial




Marae Sy Smte s Rheae
10511 1208 S = E2122-
Seasthe TripLLC Bonney-lake WA | 98391 | 6868
A0t Sreats
e
{206}922-
Goodman-PRerformance LLC 128 State Street #442 Kirkland WA | 98033 | 2464
10927 Aero-bnSE {360)-489-
VOYAGEURVENTURES LLC WA | 98597 | 5576
W233N3044 Ogkmont
{262}567-
TravelPros Group, LLC Pewaukee Wi 53072 | 7300
2998 Hwy CC {262)391-
WS5071 CherrywoodCrt {920}-560-
Set Sail4kuntilC Sherwood Wi 54169 | 4775
18515 Luynd-lane {608)}-433-
Driftless Travel LLC Eastman Wi 54626 | 9199
W60 VistaDr {262)-468-
104 Willow River Road
#15-690-
Willow River Travel LLC Hudson Wi 54016 | 1200
#5225
Triple- M- Travelz LLC 826-126th-Ave NewRichmond | Wi 54047 | 2499
23369 Interbay-Ave {608)387-
Mark-Fritsche & Renee Fritsche Tomah Wi 54660 | 2955
1044 7th-Ave {262)348-
Karen-Bergesen Grafton Wi 53024 | 8961
1256 CapitelDr-STE700- {262)-320-
Fhe Travel-NerdsLLC Pewaukee Wi 53072 | 4242
Nicholson Milwaukee Wi 53223 | 4221
{414)-435-
A3 TravelPartnership,LLC 9332 S Sherwood-Ct Franklin Wi 53132 | 2834
2645 20th-Avenue {608)}-293-
Kely-Ripp Monroe Wi 53566 | 2283
934 CharlesCt {608)397-
Dream-Big Travel LLC Onalaska Wi 54650 | 1855
3879 Lark-Road {920}-676-
Darcie Hodgson Denmark Wi 54208 | 3879
{920}-559-
Saltwater GalTravels; LLC 313 Lakeview Drive Algoma Wi 54201 | 3525
{715)907-
Megan-andJoshuaRoberts 1805-ElSegundo-Avenue | Weston Wi 54476 | 1270
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Marae Sireet Smte s Rheae
Elo-Riverlrive
{920)-212-
6835 W -MeguonRd-
#3147 {608}-516-
Ken-Braasch Wi | 53092 | 0427
N55W37191 Harvard- {262}-804-
ZAehMibpaes Shrent
#301 {414)249-
Bee ReadyTravelLLC Milwaukee WiH | 53202 | 8995
2461 N-A0th St {414)-885-
701 ForestView Dr: {608)}-497-
David-Beach-& lanflorMadela Wi | 53593 | 0850
LLC WiH | 54913 | 2009
600-Eagle Crest Court {608)-370-
{608)-844-
TravelPack-Explorers, LLC 330-Meadow Crest Trail | Cottage Grove | Wl | 53527 | 8480
Damita-Bordeawx-Adzaka-8&Kedjo- | 7741 N-59th St {312)-833-
L-Adzaka Milwaukee Wi | 53223 | 2890
26-Pretty-View Dr: 304-844-
1290 Forman-br {304)212-
Susan-Daniels Morgantown | WV | 26508 | 4745
781-N-Branch-Hollow-
Road {336}-403-
Sweeney-Travel-Dream-Vacations Bruceton-Mills | WV | 26525 | 1686
25Wast Park Avenue {304}-909-
JenniferdonestLC Morgantown | WV | 26501 | 3054
47 Roxie-Mae Dr {304)-821-
{763}-273-
Savvy-Sailings, LLC 285 Laplante Road Independence | WV | 26374 | 4288
3024772
lorer-0 0 illiara-Pachese LLC 0424 lamesCela Lt WAL | 22000 | 4224
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Signed but Unopened as of December 31, 2024

Rlaeae Shreet Sy Siote Ziz  Phese
{423)-600-

aiHua-laml E2EL CLMANAED DD £000 Hisen T 37343 | 9297
Susain-tane e es-2—lre E20-08e-
Hayes AEEA M GCeoporal-Cotrt: Ferenee | AZ 851432 | 3322
Name City State  Phone Number
Arlene Aninion & GloriAnn Aninion Bakersfield (661) 218-9647
Stephan Sungulyan Los Angeles (323) 329-0512
Tweed Chameleon LLC San Diego (619) 777-6447
Woronoff World Travels LLC Denver (407) 595-5289
Travis Pullen Frankford (302) 402-6040
Cruise Consultants & Services LLC Cape Coral (239) 314-8817
Dana Lurie Coral Springs (954) 934-6404
Kelvin Hernandez Fruitland Park (407) 233-3765
Reggie Travels, LLC Jacksonville (904) 307-6539
Theresa Stutzman & Ronald L. Stutzman Milton (850) 436-3136
Shari Falcon North Miami (786) 486-2161
Claveria's Travel LLC Orlando (407) 504-1261
Julia Marrero & Rodolfo Marrero Orlando (407) 270-1738

Larry B. Goldberg & Cindy D. Goldberg

Palm Beach Gardens

(561) 594-9500

Karl Sannicks

(727) 647-2079

Suresh Natarajan St Johns (904) 417-8104
Ms. Eri Connections LLC Belleville (314) 718-0466
Awaiting Adventures LLC Champaign (708) 323-2525
Sherri Doudt Pendleton (765) 621-9878

Vicki Ane Dos Santos & Brian G Dos Santos

New Bedford

(774) 762-0245

Nyonsuatee Kollue Bloom

Westminister

(410) 246-4819

Luis D Barrios Sulbaran & Hector J Bencomo Armas

Scarborough

(281) 818-3318

Michael Farrar Riverview (424) 781-2797
David Conran St. Louis (314) 401-4733
SavitArjun Tours & Travel Inc. Belmont (704) 718-5253
Brian D. Inman & Jennifer A. Inman Newport (252) 275-8333

Kathy H. Bryan & William H. Bryan

Point Harbor

(757) 343-0358

222z B B[R E R B R B E[EIEF IF [ R R [ e =] e o

Vacation Visions LLC Troutman (704) 980-9030
Sheila Renee Benak & Robert Lee Benak Lincoln (402) 440-8918
LaKeesha Walrond Fort Lee (917) 540-0989
Mary Celeste & Roselia & Emmanuel Molina Las Vegas (725) 227-2628
Megan Elizabeth Salisbury & Zachary Toussaint Reno (775) 283-3436
Yellow Ray Investments, LLC Reno (775) 467-3086
Michael Manusia & Brian B. Fugle Attica (585) 591-6550
JuanRaul |. Gonzalez Buffalo (716) 250-9133
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Nicholas Pace South Salem 9144069694
Smither Travel LLC Columbus (614) 656-7008

NY
OH
Ram Pathak Lewis Center OH (614) 233-1794
Wine & Travel Enterprises, LLC Powell OH (352) 350-3525
TNV LLC Westerville OH (614) 568-1388
KAH Consulting, LLC & Frederick Richard Voelkel Forest Grove OR (503) 585-3979
BreezeBound Travels, LLC Austin X (512) 786-4999
Kirsten Liliane Penaloza & Alejandro Penaloza Austin X (512) 243-7228
Tiffany Fleming Boerne X (830) 470-4243
Away We Globe LLC Colleyville X (402) 413-8770
Monster Travel, LLC Haslet X (940) 648-4989
Leonard Evans Killeen X (708) 574-6638
Sudeepti Senapathi Plano X (214) 308-1782
William F. Ratliff & Rachel Ratliff Plano X (214) 717-3594
Z Gratitude Travel LLC Alexandria VA (202) 681-3131
Scott Duffy Chesapeake VA (757) 651-7544
Yusuf Muhammad and Lisa Muhammad King George VA (540) 413-9096
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Exhibit F
to the Franchise Disclosure Document

FRANCHISEEOUTLETS TERMINATED, NOT-RENEWED, ETC.

The following is a list of all franchisees whose franchise agreements were terminated, ceased operating,
failed to renew, or transferred their outlets during 26232024:

Plasae Adkerass Sy Sinte L Rheae

Ferrandez st AL 25806 | [EE-82E-0550
e A e d ey

Prepna-g-Pavidedd Seedyear AZ SE205 | [ERER0gAn
12E0 - Ellmyearih-Pa

Papri-Rilasld B eaaie=) Mass AZ SEL00 | MG0-E0 2000
FE e

Susensela-Ravis Slendale AZ SE204 | 02220050
L5280 FastSewiharn-fue

Deorma-Arreye-2-Gakeiek

Paree Soie0-2EE e AZ SELSD | [BR-584-2504
2042 E Sowihern-Aues

Nanette Kaduchak Ynitb Termpe AZ 85282 | {480)999-9939
5318 E 2nd-St

Adventure-and-Awe-

Fravel Suite147 LongBeach cA 90803 | {562)433-3841
391 Alamo-Way

Kim-Soda Oceanside cA 92057 | {760)453-2941
1045 Billington-lane

Live Your Bliss Travel Roseville CA 95747 | {946}595-2046
12800 Pesepemns
Aorenue

Alfonso-Aduna Norwalk CA 90650 | {243} 4774576

Mar - MarEs OIS e aren-br Elesreve CA 05757 | (0468212658
5402 DalmsDrive

re-beidrerSrers oS CA 02052 | [GHe0-848—-200
630-David-Circle

BH-CRarbare i tisen Rlasernsitle CA 05667 | (52030106267
222 Pacific Coast
Highway{10th floor}

Pebbictalese Bl legunde CA 00215 | (0001227200
5808 Calico-Cove Ct

HiesinAterd—manels 2aliersiiekd CA 02206 | (855248204
5189 S-Malta-Way

Hanh-De Centennial co 80015 | {303)718-6605
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Plasae Sinte L Rheae

EO000 iy 05

PeleoraOeshua

Anderson Meonument co 80432 | {#49)}345-6200
6914 \W 3rd-Street

Cary-Dunean co 80634 | {530)640-5503
A0EDD Marien oy

Jenny-Anderson Neorthglenn co 80233 | {214)681-9729

Maneini co 80916 | {719)359-2574
1407 S-Olathe Way

Daisy-Ortiz co 80017 | {720)505-6435
35 Red-BluffRd

Lisa-Balter East Haven cF 6513 | {203)823-9656
A0 e adsarlce

Joseph-longe Watertown cF 6795 | {203)779-0220
2200 rlers s -Highve -
151-Neb-HillRoad

Bi e \/acati

Group FL 33324 | {754)244-4404
5716 SeaTurtle P!

Weekend-Navigators Apollo-Beach 33572 | {850)384-9316

Travel The World-and- 3327 BarbourFrail

Baek FL 33556 | {(727)807-5076
1201 West CypressCreek-

Drooroeatiens Lauderdale =L 33309 | {954}958-3700
LA S ORI AL DR

Steverp-bellene =L 33647 | {843}536-1009
1205 A Edot B

Nita-Bien CapeCoral FL 33914 | {651)484-0466
1148 Murdoek Bhvd

Fravelgenda EL 32825 | {321}604-7066
4100-N-Wickham-Road

SpargTravel Unit 107A-155 Melbourne FL 32935 | {321} 613-8667
Zell Coastal Hammede
) P i

Kathy-Jarrett FL 32413 | {831)801-2299

Yatsevich Daytona-Beach 32118 | {386)202-3053
12700-66th Street

Wild-Thyme Travel

Exeursions FL 33773 | (734} 776-5862
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Plasae Sinte L Rheae

2540 udae-Fran-
Joraiosentifey

SepeTravel - Melbourne 32950 | {324)}344-4191
10720 Grande Blvd WestPalm-

TravelBy-Hyse 22442 | BEL B 100
428 Islebay-Dr

Jacob-Kowenski Apollo-Beach | FL 33572 | {941)900-7308
S0 Ermersenloe s

Jake Gutshal &

Asseciates St—Petersburg | FL 33707 | {570)926-7809
2000 Moma Forast Doy

Kathleen-Stilton Tallahassee EL 32309 | {850)-893-7300
238 W 11th St

Downtown-Advisors Jacksonville FL 32206 | {410)861-0781
220 plMegree St

My-Favered-Vacations Suite-A-107 Tallahassee EL 32303 | {904)560-8222
2727 DinrreneOalaiilay

Sharon-Newby EL 32798 | {407)309-7447
136 Solane-Cay-Circle Ponte Vedra-

Beach-AccessTravel =L 32082 | {904)-806-8994
D0E Foselellov oy

Peace-of Heaven Travel GA 30067 | {678}732-0200
4410 Kirkwell-Road

Khyati-Patel-& Parth-Patel GA 30041 | {770)988-6579
2602 Legoo el Conet

Mexied4Travel GA 30017 | {770)400-9551
LELE Hormnen s tree
Church-Road

LauraThompson GA 30432 | {470)686-4321
2997 Cobb Pkwy Se

Redd's Travel Lhai2E21E SA 34139 | {342)}285-5891

Pelessrand—travel Fo-adsen-2i Ml AGELS | (B0 05
S nsingien-ts

Pekdasiel Ml 46285 | PO AE A28
A e Lneskat

SusteraAdeaira—rael kS 508 | RAE A
AEECLaren-br

Sharnsranddeatey Ky 40515 | {859)317-5983
ILA-Goithertama-Pead

Jarrie-beEeh Shepherdsdlle | &4 AQLEE | (E0R222-0002

S ——

SeReys R 1826 | {00

Drew Smith 15734 SPark-Ave LA 48021 | {343}418-1033
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Plasae Adkerass Sinte L Rheae

222 Edaavrsad-Aue-bl

SuperiorTravel-Ageney MN 55427 | {612)584-2771
LALELRA Leaan-Ds

Feam-BobbsFravel PlueLedings i 64014 | {816) 4271012

Hollv Woodard & 1032 Altice Dri

Assesiatkes s 02 | 400 2400
L

DedeOtranel s 202 | PE0n0-0040
140 Elizalbeih-Madisen-
ct

Palhul-beven s LGLLL | AR DES D06/
5200 Pidgerennilts

Discoverluxe Travel Wake Forest NC 27587 | {949} 634-5309
e ]

Pofriea-Araes Pl s 20 | AR 00 TE
A

hey-Honeyeutt Suite 520 NC 28027 | {704)287-6073
120 b e i e
79 L L Sori el

AR aesiiens s LOELL | 080242000
B Lepprlane

Los M Chesns R 20EL | {07808 A2
00 Are-Pead
A000 o b e Beaah-2lud -

Stefanie Burns & laura- s-8

Steponick N 8203 | {609)-440-0050

JobynHartman Blackwood Tl 8012 | {215)431-0429
SledullursCate-gA

CRUIEERERIER Kristiansund e £E10

Pighare-2-Panee 10275 Maggira-Place

Brodeen-ACC Ny 89135 | {702)586-9570
EZIEAM erine-tie

Leevey Ny 89141 | {702)219-1508
2E-PaileredParleay

Kathy-Eng New-Rechelle | NY 10804 | {914)235-0431

Glennand-Andrea- 8 Collaberg Road

Pleeter Stony-Peint NY 10980 | {845)558-9128
e ke -Pe

Veoyage Sapphire NY 14057 | {#16)575-7242
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Plasae Adkerass Sinte L Rheae

AElizalbeth-Sheet

loyrede-Melniesh L AL | [ESE) 548 EA40
2 erbara-fue

Michaeliisenberg L 14004 | e 11009
S Mearthy-Peoad
10dehnSireet

Dizra-Push L 1484 | (5240882022
2020 el fanue

MameSvenierits Meosdh-RPakyplen | MY 14702 | (a2 -ERe s
202 Duapela

desia-C-Dusi el Wadsuwerth oH AALGL | (2205000052

Toni8 Mike 1932 NW.S6thS ol = oK 731 405)
5340 Kinesbridao

Adam-Reese OklahomaCity | Ok 73162 | {214)682-5829
1146 S 7th St

Ronald-&Julie Joubert Cottage Grove | OR 97424 | {544)}623-2132
834 Redwood-Avenue

Jay-&Rebin-Searle Wyornissing PA 19610 | {610)750-9132
36 TurfRoad

Ken-lLosch-Tostanowski 136 Bellevue Avende PA 17522 | (A F725-5636
Tore-Bala-PlazaSuie200

lerresAgaer Bala-Spaye PA 10004 | (24E)700 50329
AQdsrgleai-br

ey ity PA 1E257 | 4580255
1A hlepd-Main-Siract

Saraantha-Eey Soelerspart PA LE04E | (84541224

Jeti a2 Rrian-

Ebersele HAs PA LSEQ4 | B 000k
1406 Sheridan-Pd

lennifer A Bachman Newmanstown | RA 17073 | {610} 5896183

blone P r 2 binnes- 201 Searboroughlane

Prvely Millarsuille PA IJEEL | FHSn-2 05
S Gt

TrevelCoreTue PA 4240 | 40280 248
120 Pele-Poad

cellecn-Faster Al E sc 20202 | (8025642679
£&-Peoini M estDrive

PelerBesselman sc 20040 | (8422240450
AAEClake-Dy
AEATruraan-Debve

Treven-lacl Seose-trechk sc 20445 | (84222040007
3300-SHudy-Ave:

Parla-Eek sb 502 | feREAR0A2A2
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Plasae Siate Rheae

2EO-FarleyGop-Pe

Seashera-Gotaviays ™ {4231 4519359
ZEEDE Melning Moy

Holbrookand-Associates San-Antonio X {254)449-3332
18441 HarlowDr

Gregory-Asat T {#13)252-4386
el DeeneadHaizhis

Vigld-2hesdere-Cdarn x {346) 2538877
044-Cymrassyresd-Dy

Melissa-Mallen X Leienas0ad
2548 Playa Del- Mar Dr

Fhe-GSetvmy—eam X {281} 673-8647
Ao alee Henston-
PlegeSuitaP-

TravelingGraee-

Vassiens S X Lo Eon oAty
S0 Lelraanitey

Teresa Valdez X {5142} 861-5925
1EON2 drgs Cyoress e

derriiorblelsen X 22 00E 0ERS

Logirde-Belden-2- 2105 Statler Drive

Asseciaies X o7 20E £oe2
240 Mo mrr ey -Heishis

Frip-and-Cruises X {346} 202 5352
ZI0E-Borremiesd-Rs

DewlkleTravels X e/ LA 5040
ECEO Lovrfeasanslone

beiri e tarner X {972} 886-8166
2204 MattieCirel

Voesiien-Duitiersea Cepperastove | B4 e BT 4202
JEI20Cuasei el

FoFamadly e X L2e 2700100
3114 SanSabatt

Mileedmnueldes X {972} 200-7249
12602 Ao

Re-Peyelilocatiens X Lm0 pasd
EAL0-Carden-Cir

Covre-RliteTavel X e 2500250
2820 egihairmePead

DI mvels X 22050450
OZE M agiialhfares

Teechdisiensen ur {435} 214-2900
LB Rrinthersi-Deive

Terrple-2-Brenda-Rerier MA {434) 266-9667
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Mr. Jason Packer

Colorado Springs

© 2024 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document

Plasae Address Sy Siate Lz Rheae
2lefersenbr
Andrew Schaub-8Jessica- | 20067 CampRoad
Schauk Culseser VA 22701 | [021) 601 0452
2E21E 110 Aare OF
Syhprere-Beorrard eans SALA, 08020 | (25232400220
LNEEPPAL Lean Aoy
domai-idarms Seattle MR 08107 | [205)C00 ECED
17000 M Craenblufild
2000 088 Ce bl
Coretehannie Tolelis MR 08271 | [2EQ)71E 0070
ELE 100l Aoe EF
Mlemdy-Denny H0L Eelleve SALA, 08004 | 2B 051 0220
LOZTferln
dr—andJennifer Bader Eheay Wi 53929 | {608} 4623054
1EC00 M Supelay Tk
Llsep-2-sseciates New Berlin Wi 53451 | {262} 6791216
2A0-2laleHellev P
denrieriday mard Mewrieze AV 2ES00 | 2o or aaag
Sean Casey-& Judy 80 Magnelia Street
Soranelsen Coszer WY 82604 | {307} 2592775
Owner Name Agency City Agency State | Agency Phone
Mr. David Vensko Kotzebue AK (907) 319-8173
Deborah Myers Springdale AK (719) 373-2926
Ms. Beth McKinney Athens AL (256) 262-7812
Mr. Tony Dean Opelika AL (334) 313-4778
Ms. Linda Parker Vestavia Hills AL (205) 545-2997
Mr. Sonny Nguyen Little Rock AR (501) 920-5650
Ms. Beth Lewis Rogers AR (479) 312-0826
Ms. Raven Bourdo Glendale AZ (623) 703-1127
Ms. Maria Malice Phoenix AZ 602-428-4116
Bonnie Buchanan, MCC Tucson AZ (520) 818-0800
Tom Frederick Tucson AZ (520) 749-4069
Polly Mitchell Anthem AZ (480)229-8483
Mr. Garry Manansala Fairfield CA (415) 234-0582
Ms. Jennifer Nicol Mokelumne Hill CA (209) 293-4430
Ms. Laura North Orange CA (714) 282-1600
Mr. Sal Castillo Palmdale CA (661) 202-3212
Rosaline Raj San Jose CA (408) 438-5974
Steve Faber San Rafael CA (415) 485-0100
Ms. Sarah Thomas Castle Rock co (913) 820-1676
Cco

(719) 368-3822
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Owner Name

Mike Jordan

Amanda Mutah

Ms. Christina Estrada
Meghann Martinez

Vern Engbar

Mr. Felix Barreras

Ms. Michelle Littleton

Ms. Nakita Cusich

John Dews

Mr. Alan Dominguez
Mrs. Yolanda Martinez

Agency City ency State | Agency Phone

Ft. Garland (719) 379-3133
Highlands Ranch (720) 955-9448
Monument (210) 998-9233
Lakewood (303) 901-1551
Denver (303) 489-9998
Washington (202) 515-1034
Lincoln (302) 538-5888
Brandon (813) 442-1468
Clearwater (727) 798-3748
Daytona Beach (386) 516-3174
Debary (407) 635-8686

Mrs. Elizabeth Dominguez

Ms. Janette Collazo
Mrs. Shawnda Musselman

Fernandina Beach

(904) 366-6645

Grand Island

(352) 434-8128

Hernando Beach

(352) 663-2990

Mr. Brian Byrd Jacksonville (904) 415-8973
Mr. James Lherisson Kissimmee (407) 460-6618
Mrs. Pamela Richmond Brown | Kissimmee (689) 272-4902
David Alwardt Lakeland (863) 583-4022
Mr. Vu Tran Largo (616) 617-4646
Mrs. Eleisua Goss Lynn Haven (850) 630-9882
Mr. Robert Lachhonna Mascotte (561) 358-6955
Mr. Orlando Olveira Miami (786) 287-1218
Mrs. Robin Snell Naples (239) 560-8596

Ms. Samantha McFadden

New Smyrna Beach

Mrs. Cammy Brotherton

(386) 663-4491

Ocala

(352) 844-6371

Mr. John Trotta

Orange Park

Mr. Gregory Dunbar
Ms. Jacqueline Loisage

(904) 638-4488

Orlando

(321) 332-7913

Orlando

(407) 847-0062

Mr. Scott Howie

Palm Beach Gardens

Mrs. Carla Spitnale

(561) 508-4645

Palmetto

(941) 292-7030

Mrs. Sandra Trujillo
Ms. Tracy Pagano

Pembroke Pines

(754) 581-7974

Pembroke Pines

Ms. Dianne Patterson
Ms. Angelia Michalak

(954) 769-0324

Saint James City

(239) 224-8551

St. Augustine

(904) 945-4263

Ms. Eleanor Harter
Ms. Elizabeth Gordon

St. Cloud

(407) 593-0587

Tamarac

(954) 816-8641

Andy Skolnick

The Villages

Mr. Kris Lagassee

(352) 751-1122

Titusville

(352) 217-5164

Ms. Carol Raffensberger

Mr. Branden Freeman

Vero Beach

(772) 766-2226

Winter Haven

(863) 370-5802

Agustin Lorenzo

(347) 392-0931

Alan Richman
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Owner Name

Annette Rivera

Agency City ency State | Agency Phone
Coral Springs (407) 864-4367

Dedra Hicks

Summerfield

Timothy Socko

(941) 518-1782

Ms. Elizabeth Allum

Ms. Regina Tarpley
Ms. Junay Bledsoe

Mrs. Janet Cox Dillard

Mr. Michael Cross

Ms. Lynn Suggs

Tina Gethers

Mrs. Maggie Borden

Don Shirley

Ocala (352) 425-6304
Ball Ground (404)788 7482
Blue Ridge (706) 946-3030
Canton (770) 742-2119
Conyers (619) 302-1542
Grayson (404) 793-4827
Newnan (678) 621-2264
Stockbridge (954) 399-7472
Villa Rica (678) 469-8521
Acworth (512) 660-2006

Rhonda Wegmann

Shellman Bluff

Robyn Whittaker

(201) 841-4004

Stockbridge

Mr. Joshua Heward

(757) 803-0298

Ankeny

(515) 783-1176

Mr. Kenneth Schroeder

Council Bluffs

(402) 913-0649

Ms. Stephanie Turner

Meridian

(208) 991-8006

Robert Ryan

Boise

(208) 401-5907

Mr. Cody Newburgh
Ms. Liza Smith

Round Lake Beach

(224) 426-8479

Schaumburg

Mr. Nathan Alexander
Mrs. Lacey Riddle

(808) 650-3519

Bloomington

(812) 671-2831

Evansville

Ms. Trish Fountain

(812) 457-7737

Florence

Ms. Andrea McNaughton

(859) 439-3009

Grand Rivers

(270) 559-6789

Bonnie Roth

Louisville

Ms. Wendy Hamm

(502) 426-3647

Northbridge

(508) 714-2423

Ms. Jennifer Charles
Mr. Rafael Torres

Rehoboth

(774) 259-6641

West Boylston

(774) 764-9053

Ms. Stacey Lavely

Westborough

(774) 200-7079

(301) 244-0755

(202) 351-6888

(240) 994-9419

(773) 454-7568

(443) 719-1991

(202) 845-2489

(301) 523-0595

(313) 583-9723

(248) 408-4419

eeEEEEEEEEEEERRREEFFRRFFEEIEE)EE]REEFFFE

(816) 804-5807

(480) 358-8109

Mr. Rafael Rodriguez llI Brunswick

Ms. Adrienne Clarke Chevy Chase

Ms. Daniela Zdravkovic Clarksburg

Ms. Dawn Diaz Saldano Owings Mills

Ms. Kelly Cornwell Pasadena

Mr. Erick Mwirigi Silver Spring

Mr. Ojealero Isemede Upper Marlboro

Ms. DalJaneil McCree Southfield

Julie Wells Waterford

Ms. Leslie Rodriguez Kansas City MO
Ms. Veverly Young Rolla MO
Ms. Denise Moore Diberville MS
Mr. Michael Naguin arden NC

(228) 207-4342

(337) 520-4073
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Owner Name Agency City ency State | Agency Phone

Ms. Aixa Addington Gastonia (980) 505-7650
Mr. Derrick Mills Rolesville (919) 323-5841
Ms. Jayna Davis Statesville (833) 482-8222
Mr. Tim Clarke Barnstead (603) 825-5139
Mr. James Wilson Atco (856) 465-5400
Mr. Robert Brown Bloomfield (973) 473-3254
Ms. Laynnea Myles Franklin Park (732) 201-5229
Mr. John Parisi Howell (732) 751-4990
Mr. Michael Colosi Sewell (856) 405-9984
Pat Zale Sicklerville (856) 566-9151
Mr. David Alexander West Orange (862) 800-5472
Cheri Diekhaus Freehold (201) 481-0153
Ms. Anna Marie Carpio Henderson (206) 376-9200
Ms. Elizabeth Peyton Las Vegas (702) 623-6387
Ms. Tawnya Caldwell Las Vegas (615) 669-8812

Mr. Damall Martin

North Las Vegas

Mr. Edwin Santiago

(702) 620-3094

Buffalo

(716) 261-8983

Mr. Juan De Leon

Harold Ciappa

Mr. Devin Stears

Kathy Kosmos

Mr. John Tarpy

Ms. Lisa Stockton

Ms. Liz Miller

Ms. Serena Taylor

Allen Carpenter

BIBIBIBBIBERRERERRIRIRIRIRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE®E|E®EEZFZ|F|FS®R

Ms. Alexandra Galiano-Presti Commack (631) 343-7843
Ms. Patricia Ferrari Levittown (516) 244-4825
Mr. Matthew Nortz Lowville (315) 681-5569
Mr. Danny Santacruz Middle Village (347) 527-2398
Remsenburg (516) 924-0041
Ms. Samantha Pyle South Richmond Hill (718) 322-4033
Ms. Marlene Dingley Troy (518) 285-0133
Goshen (845) 641-0399
Amelia (606) 375-8401
N Royalton (440) 582-3701
Sylvania (567) 455-6501
Norman (405) 820-8959
Portland (503) 455-8833
Mr. Michael Zakovics West Linn (971) 258-1663
Mr. Philip Pearce Pearson Allentown (610) 732-7590
Mr. Daniel Bowman Bethlehem (610) 410-7600
East Stroudsburg (570) 534-0297
Ms. Seneca Cottom Harrisburg (717) 402-6060
Mr. Edgardo Padro Philadelphia (267) 968-0132
Ms. Amie Anderson Chapin (803) 429-4847
Mr. Michael DeMarais Charleston (980) 201-9800
Mr. Ron Satterfield Hartsville (843) 535-2814
Ms. Cynthia Butler Mullins (843) 430-3060
Simpsonville (864) 757-4909
Mr. Jon Marcklinger Simpsonville (864) 438-0863
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Owner Name

Mrs. Sonia Ceruti

Ms. Pamela Stone

Agency City ency State | Agency Phone
Arlington (901) 203-2465
Ashland City (931) 338-6733

Mr. Jim Davis

Bean Station

Ms. Tawnya Cline

(865) 767-3465

Hendersonville

(629) 235-5275

Ms. Lisa Baker

Independence

1 If you buy the franchise offered in this disclosure document, your contact information may be disclosed to other
buyers when you leave the franchise system.
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Age

N

N

N

N
Ms. Janey Flood Jackson N (731) 736-3763
Mr. Carl Hollingsworth Lebanon N (615) 562-5625
Mr. Lance Reid Big Spring X (432) 301-0021
Mr. Alan Mayhew Burleson X (817) 797-7382
Mrs. Raina Andres Converse X (210) 858-6831
Mr. Miguel Vidargas Dallas X (214) 603-1030
Ms. Joanne Stanley Dripping Springs X (512) 496-4366
Mr. Randy Beck Flower Mound X (972) 989-5797
Mrs. Michelle Louis Fort Worth X (818) 497-7704
Ms. Kynze Rodgers Fort Worth X (817) 647-5466
Ed Gagliardo Garland X (972) 276-2080
Ms. LATASHA GRIFFIN Harker Heights IX (801) 502-1892
Ms. Arlene Phillips Houston X (832) 800-7766
Mr. Robert Turner Leander X (512) 938-8125
Ms. Irene Ramirez Odessa X (432) 530-8894
Mr. Ryan Wilson Richmond X (469) 625-8009
Amelia Ellis Texas City X (409) 292-3232
Grace Jacobson The Woodlands X (832) 288-0889
Henry McEwin Weatherford X (817) 594-3096
Dan Latham Spring IX (513) 200-2608
Nicholas Robran Prosper X (903) 521-2647
Reginia Sanborn Italy X (972) 935-3937
Mr. Tory Davis Ephraim Ut (435) 851-7620
Ms. Rachel Curby Grantsville Ut (801) 859-3514
Mr. Abdul Basit Chantilly VA (571) 401-1602
Mr. James Shotwell Harrisonburg VA (540) 212-9780
Mr. Chris Dawson Richmond VA (804) 647-6993
Ms. Sarah Kubala Stafford VA (214) 399-8336
Mrs. Kim Hawkes Lynden WA (435) 994-9126
Mrs. Keri Group Spokane WA (509) 808-8868
Ms. Karen Bergesen Grafton WI (262) 348-8961

WV

(763) 273-4288
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Exhibit G
to the Franchise Disclosure Document

FRANCHISEE QUESTIONNAIRE
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CruiseOne, Inc.
FRANCHISEE QUESTIONNAIRE

Do not sign this questionnaire if you are a resident of California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland,
Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington
or Wisconsin, or the business is to be operated in California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland,
Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington
or Wisconsin.

As you know, CruiseOne, Inc. ("CruiseOne"”) and you are preparing to enter into a Franchise
Agreement for operating a CruiseOne/Dream Vacations franchised business. The purpose of this
Questionnaire is to determine whether any statements or promises were made to you, either orally
or in writing, that CruiseOne has not authorized and that may be untrue, inaccurate or misleading,
to help ensure that CruiseOne has complied with its franchise obligations and to ensure that your
decision to purchase a CruiseOne/Dream Vacations franchise is based upon your own independent
investigation and judgment. Please review each of the following questions carefully and provide
an honest and complete response to each question. Once you have completed the questions,
review the acknowledgments that follow and fill in the information required by acknowledgment
7. Then, if you are satisfied that the acknowledgments are correct in all respects, please sign and
date this Questionnaire.
Questions

1. Have you received and personally reviewed the CruiseOne Franchise Disclosure Document,

(including, but not limited to, any addenda, exhibits, and other attachments), for the state where

you reside and where your franchised business will be located?

Yes No

2. Did you receive your CruiseOne Franchise Disclosure Document at least 14 calendar days
before you paid any money and before you signed any agreement to buy your franchise?

Yes No

3. Have you received and personally reviewed your Franchise Agreement (including, but not
limited to, any addenda, exhibits, and other attachments)?

Yes No

4. Have all blanks in the Franchise Agreement, all related agreements (including but not
limited to the agreements listed above), each attachment (if any), and all inserts and changes (if
any) been completed and delivered to you in final form at least 14 calendar days before you signed
them?

Yes No
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5. Have you discussed the benefits and risks of operating a CruiseOne/Dream Vacations
franchise with an attorney, accountant or other professional advisor?

Yes No

6. If you did not speak with a professional advisor as noted in Question #5 above, did you have
the opportunity to do so?

Yes No

7. Do you understand that the success or failure of your franchise will depend in large upon

your skills and abilities, competition from other businesses, interest rates, inflation, labor and
supply costs, lease terms and other economic and business factors?

Yes No

8. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of CruiseOne, Inc. made any written
or oral statement or promise concerning the actual or projected revenues, profits or operating
costs of a CruiseOne business (other than what is clearly included in your Franchise Disclosure
Document or Franchise Agreement)?

Yes No

9. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of CruiseOne, Inc. made any written
or oral statement or promise regarding the amount of money you may earn in operating your
CruiseOne/Dream Vacations franchise (other than what is clearly included in your Franchise
Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement)?

Yes No

10. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of CruiseOne, Inc. made any written
ororal statement or promise concerning the likelihood of success that you should or might expect to
achieve from operating your CruiseOne/Dream Vacations franchise?

Yes No

11. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of CruiseOne, Inc. made any written
or oral statement, promise or agreement concerning the advertising, marketing, training, support
services or assistance that CruiseOne, Inc. will furnish to you that is contrary to, or different from,
the information contained in your Franchise Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement?

Yes No

12. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of CruiseOne, Inc. made any other
written or oral statement, promise or agreement relating to your CruiseOne/Dream Vacations

© 2024 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document

Initial



franchise that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in your Franchise
Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement?

Yes No

13. If you have answered “Yes” to any of questions 8 through 12, please provide a full
explanation of your answer in the following blank lines. (Attach additional pages, if necessary, and
refer to them below.) If you have answered “"No” to each of questions 8 through 12, please leave
the following lines blank.

Acknowledgments

Do not sign these acknowledgments if you are a resident of California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana,
Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia,
Washington or Wisconsin, or the business is to be operated in California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana,
Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia,
Washington or Wisconsin.

1. No employee or other person speaking on behalf of CruiseOne, Inc. made any other written
or oral statement, promise or agreement relating to the financial statements or financial
conditions of any of CruiseOne, Inc.’s affiliates (including any parent corporation or individual
owner), which statement, promise, or agreement is contrary to, or different from, any information
contained in my Franchise Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement.

2. | have made my own independent determination that | have adequate working capital to
develop, open and operate my franchise.

3. | am not relying on any promises of CruiseOne, Inc. which are not contained in my
CruiseOne Franchise Agreement.

4. I understand that my investment in a CruiseOne/Dream Vacations franchise has substantial
business risks and that there is no guarantee that it will be profitable.

5. | have been advised by CruiseOne, Inc. and its representatives to seek professional legal
and financial advice in all matters concerning the purchase of my CruiseOne/Dream Vacations
franchise.
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6. | acknowledge that the success of my CruiseOne/Dream Vacations franchise depends in
large part upon my ability as an independent business person and my active participation in the
day to day operation of the business.

7. The name(s) of the person(s) with whom | dealt in the purchase of my CruiseOne/Dream
Vacations franchise is/are

8. | hereby disclaim that | have relied on the financial condition of any of CruiseOne, Inc.’s
affiliates (including any parent corporation or any individual owner) except for any information
pertaining to the financial condition of any of those affiliates disclosed in the Franchise Disclosure
Document or Franchise Agreement.

You understand that your answers are important to us and that we will rely on them. You also
understand that and other officers, directors, employees and representatives
of CruiseOne, Inc. (and, if you have had any contact with any of CruiseOne, Inc.’s affiliates, of such
affiliates) have acted in a representative and not an individual capacity in all conduct with you;
and that none is personally liable for any reason. By signing this Questionnaire, you are
representing that you have responded truthfully to the above questions and acknowledgements.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with
the franchise.

Date:

Print Name:

Signature above
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Schedule 1to the Franchise Disclosure Document

STATESPECIFICDISCLOSURES
(Attached asrequired.)
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CRUISEONE, INC.
CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED
TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

Registration does not constitute approval, recommendation or endorsement by the
commissioner of the Department of Financial Protection and Innovation.

1. Inltem 3 of the disclosure document, "Litigation," shall be amended by the addition of the
following paragraphs:

Neither the franchisor nor any person in Item 2 of the disclosure document is subject
to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national
securities exchange as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a
et seq., suspending or expelling such person from membership in that association or
exchange.

2. Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the
applicability of California and federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code Section
20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any
provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside of the State of
California.

3. The franchise agreement requires application of the laws of the State of Florida. This
provision may not be enforceable under California law.

4. Item 6 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is hereby revised to note that the highest
interest rate allowed in California is 10%.

5. Thefollowing paragraphs are added at the end of Item 17 of the disclosure document:

A. Termination and Non-Renewal:
California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043
provide rights to franchisees concerning termination, transfer, or non-renewal
of a franchise. If the Franchise Agreement contains any provision that is
inconsistent with the law, the law, as amended from time to time, will control.
B. Post Termination Non-Competition Covenants:
The franchise agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends
beyond the termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable
under California law.

© 20242025 CruiseOne, Inc.
Franchise Disclosure Document - Exhibits



C. Liquidated Damages Provision:
The franchise agreement contains a liquidated damages clause. Under California
Civil Code Section 1671, certain liquidated damages clauses are unenforceable.

D. Termination upon Insolvency, Bankruptcy or Reorganization:
Where the Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon insolvency,
bankruptcy or reorganization, such a provision might not be enforceable under
federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.).

E. Material Modifications:
Section 31125 of the Franchise Investment Law requires us to give you a
disclosure document approved by the Commissioner of the Department of
Business Oversight before we ask you to consider a material modification of
your Franchise Agreement.

6. Our website has not been reviewed or approved by the California Department Financial
Protection and Innovation. Any complaints concerning the content of the website may be
directed to the California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation at
www.dfpi.ca.gov.

7. You must sign a general release of claims if you renew or transfer your franchise. California
Corporations Code Section 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise
Investment Law (California Corporations Code Sections 31000 through 31516). Business
and Professions Code Section 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise
Relations Act (Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043).

8. Spousal liability: Your spouse will be liable for all financial obligations under the franchise
agreement even though your spouse has no ownership interest in the franchise. This
guarantee will place both your and your spouse’s marital and personal assets, perhaps
including your house, at risk if your franchise fails.

9. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ALL FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS EXECUTED IN AND OPERATIVE WITHIN THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ARE HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Section 31125 of the California Corporation Code requires the Franchisor to give you a
disclosure document, in a form and containing such information as the Commissioner may
by rule or order require, prior to solicitation of a proposed material modification of an
existing franchise.

2. California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to
the franchisee concerning termination or non-renewal of a franchise. If the Franchise
Agreement contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

3. The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may
not be enforceable under Federal Bankruptcy Law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec 101 et seq.).

4. The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This may not be enforceable under California law.

5. The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of the State of Florida. This
provision may not be enforceable under California law.

6. No disclaimer, questionnaire, clause, or statement signed by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall be construed or interpreted as
waiving any claim of fraud in the inducement, whether common law or statutory, or as
disclaiming reliance on or the right to rely upon any statement made or information
provided by any franchisor, broker or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor that
was a material inducement to a franchisee’s investment. Any statements or representations
signed by a franchisee purporting to understand any fact or its legal effect shall be deemed
made only based upon the franchisee’s understanding of the law and facts as of the time of
the franchisee’s investment decision. This provision supersedes any other or inconsistent
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

CRUISEONE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
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CRUISEONE, INC.
HAWAII ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

THESE FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN FILED UNDER THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW OF
THE STATE OF HAWAIL FILING DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL,
RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE DIRECTOR OF REGULATORY
AGENCIES OR A FINDING BY THE DIRECTOR OF REGULATORY AGENCIES THAT THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING.

THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR SELL ANY
FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE
FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, AT LEAST SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO THE
EXECUTION BY THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE OR
OTHER AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY
CONSIDERATION BY THE FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, WHICHEVER OCCURS
FIRST, A COPY OF THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH A
COPY OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE.

THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF
CERTAIN MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE CONTRACT
OR AGREEMENT SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR A STATEMENT OF ALL RIGHTS,
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE FRANCHISOR AND
THE FRANCHISEE.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
HAWAII ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ALL FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS EXECUTED IN AND OPERATIVE WITHIN THE
STATE OF HAWAII ARE HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. No release language set forth in the Franchise Agreement shall relieve the franchisor or
any other party, directly or indirectly, from liability imposed by the laws concerning
franchising in the State of Hawaii.

2. The Franchise Agreement is hereby supplemented with the following provision:

Hawaii Law. Pursuant to Section 482E-6(3) of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, for
so long as such statute remains in effect and so provides, upon termination or
refusal to renew the franchise, Franchisee shall be compensated for the fair
market value, at the time of termination or expiration of the franchise, of
Franchisee’s inventory, supplies, materials and furnishings purchased from the
Franchisor or a supplier designated by the Franchisor, exclusive of personalized
materials which have no value to the Franchisor. If the Franchisor refuses to
renew a franchise for the purpose of converting the franchised business to one
owned by the Franchisor, the Franchisor, in addition to the remedies provided
in this paragraph, shall compensate Franchisee for the loss of goodwill. The
Franchisor may deduct from such compensation reasonable costs incurred in
removing, transporting and disposing of Franchisee’s inventory, supplies,
materials and furnishings pursuant to this paragraph, and may offset from such
compensation any moneys due to the Franchisor.

3. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor,
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

CRUISEONE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
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CRUISEONE, INC.
ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act, Ill. Comp. Stat.
Section 705/1 through 705/44 the Franchise Disclosure Document for use in the State of lllinois
shall be amended as follows:

The following are revisions to Item 17 of the disclosure document:

Your rights upon termination and non-renewal are set forth in Sections 19 and 20 of the
lllinois Franchise Disclosre Act.

lllinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

Section 4 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction or venue outside of lllinois is void.
However, a franchise agreement may provide for mediation in a venue outside of
lllinois.

In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive
compliance with the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of lllinois is void.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee
in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the
effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud
in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any
franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ALL FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS EXECUTED IN AND OPERATIVE WITHIN THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS ARE HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Section 41 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act states that "any condition, stipulation, or
provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with
any provision of this Act or any other law of Illinois is void."

2. Your rights upon termination and non-renewal are set forth in Sections 19 and 20 fo the
lllinois Francise Disclosure Act.

3. lllinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

4. In conformance with Section 4 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of Illinois is
void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of
lllinois.

5. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that this addendum is hereby made part of
and incorporated into the foregoing Franchise Agreement.

CRUISEONE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
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CRUISEONE, INC.
INDIANA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ALL FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS EXECUTED IN AND OPERATIVE WITHIN THE
STATE OF INDIANA ARE HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Any Franchise Agreement executed in and operative within the State of Indiana shall be
governed by applicable Indiana franchise laws and the right of any franchisee to institute a
civil action or initiate proceedings within the State of Indiana shall not be deemed to have
been abridged in any form or manner by any provisions contained in the Franchise
Agreement.

2. In compliance with Indiana Code section 23-2-2.7-1(9), any provisions in the Franchise
Agreement relating to non-competition upon the termination or non-renewal of the
Franchise Agreement shall be limited to a geographic area not greater than the territory
granted in the Franchise Agreement and shall be construed in accordance with Indiana
Code section 23-2-2.7-1(9).

3. Indiana Code section 23-2-2.7-1(120) prohibits the choice of an exclusive forum other than
Indiana.

4. Indiana Code section 23-2.2.7-1(120) prohibits the limitation of litigation. The Indiana
Secretary of State has interpreted this section to prohibit provisions in contracts regarding
liquidated damages. Accordingly, any provisions in the Franchise Agreement regarding
liquidated damages may not be enforceable. To the extent that any provision of the
Franchise Agreement conflicts with Indiana Code section 23-2-2.7-1 (20), Indiana law will
control.

5. Indiana Code sections 23-2-2.7-1 (1) and 23-2-2.5-30 impose different time limitations for
litigation brought for breach of the Agreement or violation of Indiana law in connection
with the Agreement. To the extent that any provision of the Agreement conflicts with
Indiana law, Indiana law will control.

6. In compliance with Indiana Code section 23-2-2.7-1 (10), any inference contained in the
Franchise Agreement to the effect that the Franchisor "is entitled" to injunctive relief shall,
when applicable to a Franchise Agreement executed in and operative within the State of
Indiana, hereby be deleted, understood to mean and replaced with the words "may seek."

7. Indiana Code sections 23-2-2.5 and 23-2-2.7 supersede the choice of law clauses of the
Franchise Agreement.

8. Indiana Code section 23-2.2.7-1 makes it unlawful for a franchisor to terminate a franchise
without good cause or to refuse to renew a franchise on bad faith.
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9. In compliance with Indiana Code section 23-2-2.7-1 (5), any requirement that the
Franchisee must execute a release upon termination of the Franchise Agreement shall not
be mandatory and is hereby made discretionary. However, Franchisee shall execute all
other documents necessary to fully rescind all agreements between the parties.

10. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that this addendum is hereby made part of
and incorporated into the foregoing Franchise Agreement.

CRUISEONE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
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CRUISEONE, INC.
MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Item 17 of the disclosure document shall be amended as follows:

The general release required as a condition of the renewal, sale, and/or
assignment/transfer of an existing franchise by a franchisee shall not apply to any
liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

Section 14-216(c)(25) of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law
requires the franchisor to file an irrevocable consent to be sued in Maryland.
Accordingly, the Summary of the Choice of Forum (provision (v.)) is amended to
provide that you may file a lawsuit alleging a cause of action arising under the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law in any court of competent jurisdiction within
the State of Maryland.

Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must
be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

Termination upon bankruptcy may not be enforceable under Federal Bankruptcy Law,
11 U.S.C. Section 101 et seq.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee
in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the
effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud
inthe inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor,
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT TO WHICH THIS ADDENDUM IS ATTACHED AND
INCORPORATED IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Despite anything to the contrary contained in the Franchise Agreement, the general
release required as a condition of the renewal, sale, and/or assignment/transfer of an
existing franchise by a franchisee shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

2. Despite the provisions of Section 18, the Franchisee may sue in the State of Maryland for
claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

3. Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be
brought within three years after the grant of the franchise.

4. All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or
waiver of liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of
any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

5. Provisions in the Franchise Agreement providing for termination upon bankruptcy of the
Franchisee may not be enforceable under Federal Bankruptcy Law (11 U.S.C. § 101 et seq.).

All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or
waiver of liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of
any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that this addendum is hereby made part of
and incorporated into the foregoing Franchise Agreement.

CRUISEONE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
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CRUISEONE, INC.
MICHIGAN ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES IN THE STATE OF MICHIGAN

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES FOUND IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING
PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID
AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

(A) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(B) A requirement that a franchisee assent to release, assignment, novation, waiver, or
estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in the Michigan
Franchise Investment Law. This shall not preclude a franchisee, after entering into a
franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(C) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration
of its term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee
to comply with any lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure
after being given written notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no
event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure.

(D) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at
the time of expiration of the franchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and
furnishings. Personalized materials which have no value to the franchisor and
inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures and furnishings not reasonably required in the
conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection
applies only if: (1) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (2) the franchisee is
prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct
substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name,
logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the
expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance
notice of the franchisor's intent not to renew the franchise.

(E) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms
generally available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar
circumstances. This section does not require a renewal provision.

(F) A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state.
This shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of
arbitration, to conduct arbitration at a location outside this state.
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(G) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership
of a franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor
from exercising a right of first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall
include, but is not limited to:

(1) the failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then
current reasonable qualifications or standards.

(2) the fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor
or subfranchisor.

(3) the unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to
comply with all lawful obligations.

(4) the failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums
owing to the franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement
existing at the time of the proposed transfer.

(H) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not
uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision
that grants to a franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise
on the same terms and conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase
those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor
the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of such
assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provision of the franchise agreement
and has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in subdivision (C).

(1) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or
otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee
unless provision has been made for providing the required contractual services.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR
ENDORSEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS NOTICE SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO:
DEPARTMENT OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
CONSUMER PROTECTION DIVISION
670 LAW BUILDING, 525 W. OTTAWA STREET
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48913

Telephone (517) 373-7117
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CRUISEONE, INC.
MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES IN THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply with Minn.
Stat. Sec. 8oc. 14, subsections 3, 4 and 5 which require, except in certain specified cases, that
a Franchisee be given go days’ notice of termination (with 6o days to cure) and 180 days’ notice
for non-renewal of the Franchise Agreement or Area Development Agreement.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Franchise Agreement or Area Development
Agreement, pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.21 and Minn. Rule Part 2860.4400J, the
Franchisor is prohibited from requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In
addition, nothing in the disclosure document or agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your
rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights to any procedure,
forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Franchise Agreement or Area Development
Agreement to the contrary, the Franchisor shall protect the Franchisee’s right to use the
trademarks, service marks, trade names, logotypes, symbols, and other commercial symbols
belonging to the Franchisor and which the Franchisee has been permitted to use under the
Franchise Agreement or Area Development Agreement.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ALL FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS EXECUTED IN AND OPERATIVE WITHIN THE
STATE OF MINNESOTA ARE HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Any reference to liquidated damages in the Franchise Agreement is hereby deleted in
accordance with Minn. Rule 2860.4400J which prohibits requiring Franchisee to consent to
liquidated damages.

2. Notwithstanding anything contained in the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the
Franchisor shall protect the Franchisee's right to use the trademarks, service marks, trade
names, logotypes, symbols, and other commercial symbols belonging to the Franchisor
and which the Franchisee has been permitted to use under the Franchise Agreement.

3. With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply with
Minn. Stat. Sec. 8oc. 14, Subds. 3, 4 and 5 which require, except in certain specified cases,
that a franchisee be given go days’ notice of termination (with 6o daysto cure) and 180 days’
notice for non-renewal of the Franchise Agreement.

4. Any reference contained in the Franchise Agreement to the effect that the Franchisor "is
entitled" to injunctive relief, or any imputation that the Franchisee can waive any rights
under any law shall, in any Franchise Agreement entered into in the State of Minnesota be
deleted and replaced with the words, "may seek."

5. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Franchise Agreement, pursuant to Minn.
Stat. Sec. 80C.21 and Minn. Rule Part 2860.4400J, the Franchisor is prohibited from
requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the
disclosure document or Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of Franchisee’s rights as
provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or Franchisee’s rights to any procedure,
forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

6. Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibits Franchisor from requiring a waiver of a jury trial.

7. With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, Franchisor will comply with Minn.
Rule 2860.4400D which prohibits Franchisor from requiring Franchisee to assent to a
general release asarequirement to renew or extend the term of the Franchise Agreement.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor,
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
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supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

The undersigned agree and acknowledge that this addendum is hereby made part of
and incorporated into the foregoing Franchise Agreement.

CRUISEONE, INC.

By:

Name:

Title:

Date Signed:
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Date Signed:



CRUISEONE, INC.
NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

1. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure
Document:

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE
STATE ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR YOUR PUBLIC
LIBRARY FOR SERVICES OR INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS
FRANCHISE BY NEW YORK STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK
STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT ANYTHING
IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR
PROVINCIAL AUTHORITY. THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES,
NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS COVERED IN THE FRANCHISE
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE
THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE
FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN
THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

2. The following is to be added at the end of Item 3:

Except as provided above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a person
identified in Item 2, or an affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal
trademark:

A. No such party has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that
person alleging: a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust, or securities law,
fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property, unfair
or deceptive practices, or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the
business, which are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the
size, nature or financial condition of the franchise system or its business
operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a
felony charge or, within the 10-year period immediately preceding the application
for registration, has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a
misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a civil action alleging: violation of
a franchise, antifraud, or securities law; fraud; embezzlement; fraudulent
conversion or misappropriation of property; or unfair or deceptive practices or
comparable allegations.

D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or
decree relating to the franchise, or under a Federal, State, or Canadian franchise,
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securities, antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a
concluded or pending action or proceeding brought by a public agency; or is
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or
national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and Exchange Act of
1934, suspending or expelling such person from membership in such association or
exchange; or is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order
relating to any other business activity as a result of an action brought by a public
agency or department, including, without limitation, actions affecting a license as
a real estate broker or sales agent.

3. The following is added to the end of the "Summary” sections of Item 17(c), titled
“Requirements for franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled
“Conditions for franchisor approval of transfer":

However, to the extent required by applicable law, all rights you enjoy and any
causes of action arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General
Business Law of the State of New York and the regulations issued thereunder shall
remain in force; it being the intent of this proviso that the non-waiver provisions of
General Business Law Sections 687(4) and 687(5) be satisfied.

4. The following language replaces the “Summary” section of Item 17(d), titled
“Termination by franchisee”: You may terminate the agreement on any grounds
available by law.

5. The following is added to the end of the "Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled
“Choice of forum”, and ltem 17(w), titled “Choice of law":

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right
conferred upon the franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General
Business Law of the State of New York.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ALL FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS EXECUTED IN AND OPERATIVE WITHIN THE STATE OF
NEW YORK ARE HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon
Franchisor or upon Franchisee by the General Business Law of the State of New York,
Article 33.

2. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement that is inconsistent with the New York General
Business Law, Article 33, Sections 680 — 695, may not be enforceable.

3. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that this addendum is hereby made part of
and incorporated into the foregoing Franchise Agreement.

CRUISEONE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
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CRUISEONE, INC.

NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

For franchises subject to the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, the following
information supersedes on supplements, as the case maybe, the corresponding disclosures in
the main body of the text of the Franchise Disclosure Document.

1. Item1yisamended by the addition of the following language to the original language that
appearstherein;

(a)

()

Covenants not to compete upon termination or expiration of an Franchise
Agreement are generally unenforceable in North Dakota, except in certain
instances as provides by law.

Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which designates jurisdiction or
venue or requires a franchisee to agree to jurisdiction or venue in a forum
outside of North Dakota is void with respect to any cause of action which is
otherwise enforceable in North Dakota. As such, each provision providing that
the jurisdiction or venue is outside of North Dakota is deleted.

Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which requires a franchisee to waive
his or her right to a jury trial has been determined to be unfair, unjust and
inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment Law.

Any provision requiring a franchisee to sign a general release upon renewal of
the Franchise Agreement has been determined to be unfair, unjust and
inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment Law.

Any provision in the Franchise Agreement requiring a franchisee to agree to the
mediation of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of a franchisee’s
business has been determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the
intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.
Accordingly, the site of mediation or litigation will be agreeable to all parties
and may not be remote from a franchisee’s place of business.

Apart from civil liability as set forth in Section 51-19-12 of the N.D.C.C., which
is limited to violations of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law
(registration and fraud), the liability of the franchisor to a franchisee is based
largely on contract law. Despite the fact that those provisions are not contained
in the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, those provisions contain
substantive rights intended to be afforded to North Dakota residents and it is
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unfair to franchise investors to require them to waive their rights under North
Dakota Law. As such, any provision in the Franchise Agreement that requires a
franchisee to waive those substantive rights shall be void.

(9) Any provision in the Franchise Agreement requiring that the Franchise
Agreement be construed according to the laws of a state other than North
Dakota is unfair, unjust or inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of
the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. As such, the Franchise Agreement
shall be governed by North Dakota law.

(h) Any provision in the Franchise Agreement requiring an FRANCHISEE to consent
to termination or liquidated damages is unfair, unjust or inequitable within the
intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

(i) Any provision in the Franchise Agreement or Area Development Agreement
requiring a franchisee to consent to a waiver of exemplary and punitive
damages is unfair, unjust or inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of
the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. The following sentence is added to the end of Section 10:

The release required by this Section will not apply to any claim you may have under
the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

2. Thefollowing sentence is added to the end of Section 13:

If any of the above provisions in this section concerning restrictions on competition are
inconsistent with the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law or the Rules and
Regulations promulgated thereunder, then the North Dakota laws shall apply.

3. Thefollowing sentence is added to the end of Sections 12.7 and 13:

North Dakota law prohibits us from requiring you to consent to pay liquidated
damages.

4. Thefollowing sentence is added to the end of Sections 15, 18.9, and 18.11:

Pursuant to the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, any provision requiring
franchisees to consent to mediation outside of North Dakota, consent to jurisdiction of
courts outside North Dakota, consent to the application of laws of a state other than
North Dakota, or consent to a waiver of trial by jury is void.

5. The following sentence is added to the end of Section 18.10:

Pursuant to the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, any provision requiring
franchisees to consent to a waiver of exemplary and punitive damages is void.

6. The following sentence is added to the end of Section 10.2:

Pursuant to the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, any provision requiring
franchisees to sign a general release upon renewal or transfer of the Franchise
Agreement is void.

7. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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8. Any capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the meaning given
them in the Franchise Agreement.

Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains
unmodified and in full force and effect.

CRUISEONE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
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CRUISEONE, INC.
RHODE ISLAND ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

For franchises and franchisees subject to the Rhode Island statutes and regulations, the
following information supersedes or supplements, as the case may be, the corresponding
disclosures in the main body of the text of the Franchise Disclosure Document.

ltem 17:

§19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that "A provision in the
franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring
the application of the laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise
enforceable under this Act."

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
RHODE ISLAND ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ALL FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS EXECUTED IN AND OPERATIVE WITHIN THE STATE OF
RHODE ISLAND ARE HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Pursuant to the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, the choice of jurisdiction and
venue provisions of this Franchise Agreement shall be governed by Section 19-28.1-14 of
the Act.

2. Pursuant to Section 19-28.1-15 of the Act, any condition, stipulation or provision in this
Franchise Agreement requiring a franchisee to waive compliance with or relieving a person
of a duty of liability imposed by or a right provided by this Act or a rule or order under this
Act is void. An acknowledgment, provision, disclaimer or integration clause or a provision
having a similar effect in the Franchise Agreement does not negate or act to remove from
judicial review any statement, misrepresentations or action that would violate this Act or
arule or order under this Act. This section shall not affect the settlement of disputes, claims
or civil lawsuits arising or brought under this Act.

3. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that this addendum is hereby made part of
and incorporated into the foregoing Franchise Agreement.

CRUISEONE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
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CRUISEONE, INC.
SOUTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. Neither the franchisor nor any person identified in Item 2 has any material arbitration
proceeding pending, or has during the 10-year period immediately preceding the date
of this Disclosure Document been a party to concluded material arbitration
proceedings.

2. Although the Franchise Agreement requires all arbitration proceedings to be held
where the American Arbitration Association designates, the site of any arbitration
started pursuant to the Franchise Agreement will be at a site mutually agreed upon by
you and us.

3. We may not terminate the Franchise Agreement for a breach, for failure to meet
performance and quality standards and/or for failure to make royalty payments unless
you receive thirty (30) days prior written notice from us and you are provided with an
opportunity to cure the defaults. Covenants not to compete upon termination or
expiration of the Franchise Agreement are generally unenforceable in the State of
South Dakota.

4. The laws of the State of South Dakota will govern matters pertaining to franchise
registration, employment, covenants not to compete, and other matters of local
concern; but as to contractual and all other matters, the Franchise Agreement will be
subject to the applications, construction, enforcement and interpretation under the
governing law of Florida.

5. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum
outside of the State of South Dakota or requiring the application of the laws of another
state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under the South Dakota
Franchise Act.

6. Any provision that provides that the parties waive their right to claim punitive,
exemplary, incidental, indirect, special or consequential damages may not be
enforceable under South Dakota law.

7. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee
in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect
of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor,
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.

By:

Name:

Title:

Date Signed:

© 26242025 CruiseOne, Inc.
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By:

Name:

Title:

Date Signed:




CRUISEONE, INC.
VIRGINIA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In recognition of the restrictions contained in Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail
Franchising Act, the Franchise Disclosure Document for use in the Commonwealth of Virginia
shall be amended as follows:

Additional Disclosure: The following statements are added to Item 17:

Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful
for a franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any ground
for default or termination stated in the Franchise Agreement does not
constitute “reasonable cause,” as that term may be defined in the Virginia Retail
Franchising Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be enforceable.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act,
Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which
may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of
termination and renewal of your franchise.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of
the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or
mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring
an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by
independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of
limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury
trial, may not be enforceable.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual
costs in effecting a transfer.

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee,
including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for
inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent
contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the
party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i)
soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any
employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or
elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
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person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT,
QUESTIONNAIRE, AND RELATED AGREEMENTS

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act,
Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which
may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of
termination and renewal of your franchise.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of
the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or
mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring
an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by
independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of
limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury
trial, may not be enforceable.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual
costs in effecting a transfer.

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee,
including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for
inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent
contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the
party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i)
soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any
employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or
elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
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or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

The undersigned does hereby acknowledge receipt of thisaddendum.

Dated this day of 20

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE
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CRUISEONE, INC.
WISCONSIN ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN

IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN CHAPTER 135 OF THE WISCONSIN FAIR DEALERSHIP LAW
GOVERNS THIS AGREEMENT. YOU MAY WANT TO REVIEW THIS LAW.

For franchises and franchisees subject to the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, the following
information supersedes or supplements, as the case may be, the corresponding disclosures
in the main body of the text of the Franchise Disclosure Document.

ltem 17:

For Wisconsin Franchisees, ch. 135, Stats., the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, supersedes any
provisions of the Franchise Agreement or a related contract between Franchisor and
Franchisee inconsistent with the Law.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.
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CRUISEONE, INC.
WISCONSIN ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ALL FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS EXECUTED IN AND OPERATIVE WITHIN THE STATE OF
WISCONSIN ARE HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

The Franchisor and Franchisee hereby acknowledge that the Franchise Agreement shall be
governed by The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law (Wisconsin Statutes, 1979-1980, Title XIV-A,
Chapter 135, Sections 135.01 through 135.07) which makes it unlawful for a franchisor to
terminate, cancel or fail to renew a franchise without good cause, as well as providing other
protections and rights to franchisees. To the extent anything in the Franchise Agreement is
contrary to the laws in the State of Wisconsin, said laws shall prevail.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that this addendum is hereby made part of
and incorporated into the foregoing Franchise Agreement.

CRUISEONE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
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Schedule 2to the Franchise Disclosure Document

STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document to be registered or filed with the states, or to be exempt from registration:
California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota,
Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated

below:

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other
laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-

assisted marketing plans.

© 20242025 CruiseOne, Inc.

STATE EFFECTIVE DATE
California ExemptPending
Hawaii May23,2024Pending
lllinois Aprilt23,2024Pending
Indiana ExemptPending
Maryland Pending
Michigan EffeetivePending
Minnesota May-3,2024Pending
New York | May24,20624Pending
North Dakota | May-8,2624Pending
Rhode Island | Aprit28,2624Pending
South Dakota | Aprit42624Pending
Virginia Aprit42024Pending
Washington | May8,2624Pending
Wisconsin Apritg—2024Pending
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Schedule 3to the Franchise Disclosure Document

RECEIPT PAGES
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RECEIPT
This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If CruiseOne offers you a franchise, CruiseOne must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar-
days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal
meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of
any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If CruiseOne does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or misleading
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should
be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580, the Florida Division of Consumer
Affairs, Tallahassee, Florida, or the authorized state administrator listed in Exhibit D.

Franchise Seller(s): Deborah M. Fiorino, Drew Daly, Joelle Delva, Natalie Loza, ~Milton Dunlop, Mary C.
Antoine, Lynda Webster, Kacee Vojdani, SheriSherri Carter, Michael McNamara, and Christopher Azamar
@ CruiseOne, Inc., 1201 W Cypress Creek Rd, Suite 100, Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309-1955, (954) 958- 3700.

CruiseOne’s agent in this state authorized to receive service of process is listed in Exhibit D.
Issuance date: Mareh29April 8, 20242025,

| received a disclosure document dated Mareh29April 8, 26242025, that included the following Exhibits:
A - Franchise Agreement
B - Table of Contents-Operations Manual
C - Financial Statements
D - State Administrators/Agents for Service of Process
E - List of Current Franchisee Outlets and Franchisees Signed but Not Operational as of FYE
F - List of Franchisee Outlets Terminated, Not-Renewed, Etc.
G - Franchisee Questionnaire
Schedule 1— State Specific Disclosures
2 — State Effective Dates
3—Receipt Pages

Date: Your name (please print):

Your signature:

You should return one copy of the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and (1) sending it electronically
through AdobeSign; (2) mailing it to CruiseOne, Inc. 1201 W Cypress Creek Rd, Suite 100, Ft Lauderdale, FL
33309-1955; or (3) emailing (as an attachment) a copy of the signed receipt to Contract Administration; or
contractadministration@wth.com_You may keep the second copy for your records.
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RECEIPT
This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If CruiseOne offers you a franchise, CruiseOne must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar-
days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal
meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of
any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If CruiseOne does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or misleading
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should
be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580, the Florida Division of Consumer
Affairs, Tallahassee, Florida, or the authorized state administrator listed in Exhibit D.

Franchise Seller(s): Deborah M. Fiorino, Drew Daly, Joelle Delva Natalie Loza, Milton Dunlop, Mary C.
Antoine, Lynda Webster, Kacee Vojdani, SheriSherri Carter, Michael McNamara and Christopher Azamar
@ CruiseOne, Inc., 1201 W Cypress Creek Rd, Suite 100, Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309-1955, (954) 958- 3700.

CruiseOne’s agent in this state authorized to receive service of process is listed in Exhibit D.
Issuance date: Mareh25April 8, 26242025.

| received a disclosure document dated Mareh29April 8, 26242025, that included the following Exhibits:
A - Franchise Agreement
B - Table of Contents-Operations Manual
C - Financial Statements
D - State Administrators/Agents for Service of Process
E - List of Current Franchisee Outlets and Franchisees Signed but Not Operational as of FYE
F - List of Franchisee Outlets Terminated, Not-Renewed, Etc.
G - Franchisee Questionnaire
Schedule 1— State Specific Disclosures
2 — State Effective Dates
3—Receipt Pages

Date: Your name (please print):

Your signature:

You should return one copy of the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and (1) sending it electronically
through AdobeSign; (2) mailing it to CruiseOne, Inc. 1201 W Cypress Creek Rd, Suite 100, Ft Lauderdale, FL
33309-1955; or (3) emailing (as an attachment) a copy of the signed receipt to Contract Administration at; or
contractadministration@wth.com. You may keep the second copy for your records.
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